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September 16, 2009

3:00 - 4:00 p.m. Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Senate House
Tomblin, Chair Thompson, Chair
Chafin Boggs
Helmick Caputo (absent)
Kessler Webster
Plymale White
Caruth Armstead
Deem Border

President Tomblin, Cochair, presided.

1. Approval of Minuotes

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the minutes of the August 12, 2009,
meeting were approved.,

2. Committee Reports/Requests:
Judiciary Subcommittee B - Joe Altizer

Upon motion by Speaker Thompson, properly adopted, the reimbursement for travel
expenses not to exceed $300 for Bridgette Courtet, was approved.

WY Law Institute - Senator Kessler

Upon motion by Senator Kessler, properly adopted, the proposed budget of up to $56,000
for expenses to conduct a study of criminal sentencing reforms, was approved.

3 Lottery, General Revenue Reports and Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

Distributed to members of the Committee were the following: Lottery Commission reports
for the month ended July 31, 2009; General Revenue Fund report for the month ended August 31,
2009; and the Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund report as of July 31,2009. Distributed with
each of the reports were an analysis and a summary of the reports.

4. PEJA, BRIM and CHIP Reports

The following BRIM reporis were distributed: An unaudited balance sheet and unaudited
income statement for the period ending July 31, 2009. Secretary Ferguson said there are no
unfunded liabilities.

The following reports from CHIP were distributed: A report of enrollment for August 2009
and finencial statements for period ending July 31, 2009. Secretary Ferguson said the enrollment
is at approximately 24,500,
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The following monthly PEIA reports were distributed: Monthly Management Report and
Prescription Drug Report for July 2009. Secretary Ferguson said medical claims are up 3% and
prescription drugs are up 7% as compared to last year, A request was made regarding OPEB for
Secretary Ferguson to get an opinion if there is some court prohibition against the county employees
being considered state employees so the state could assume that obligation.

5. Real Estate Report, Department of Administration
A leasing report for August 1, 2009, through August 31, 2009, was distributed. Secretary

Ferguson said the building downtown that is occupied by the Insurance Commissioner has been
purchased for $10 miilion by the Siate with a free and clear title.

6. Departments of Health and Human Resources (DHHR) Monthly Reports

A Medicaid report dated September 2009 was distributed. Patsy Hardy was introduced as
the new Cabinet Secretary of DHHR.

7. Monchly Report on the Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council

A Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council Management Council report was distributed.

8. Investment Management Board

A Investment Management Board report dated July 31, 2009, was distributed. Craig
Slaughter, Executive Director, said the month of July was up 6% and for the last 13 months is only
down 9% versus almost 30% at the end of December 2008. Fixed income portfolio is up about
almost 2%. “

9. Workers’ Compensation

A Workers’ Compensation report dated September 16, 2009, was distributed. Jane Cline,
Insurance Commissioner, said Workers” Comp old fund will get back $43 million from Brickstreet.
Mary Jane Pickens, General Counsel, will get for the Committee the citation of the federal law that
allows insurance companies to issue checks made out to Medicaid and not to the plaintiff.

10.  Board of Treasury Investments Report Distribution

A Board of Treasury Investments Report dated July 2009 wes distributed.
11.  Other Business

Jim Pitrolo, Governor’s Legislative and Policy Director, said West Virginia has not spent
a majority of their share of the stimulus money because they did not need to backfill their budget for
the 2009 year like many other states have had to do. So far there has been 370 jobs created. As of
September 1, 2009 $130.4 million has been spent of the stimulus money.

The meeting was adjourned.



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 » 304-347-4870

October 8, 2009

Executive Summary of Lottery, Unemployment, General Revenue and State Road Fund
Reports to Joint Committee

Lottery Commission as of August 31, 2009 :
Appears to be in good condition. Gross profit for the first iwo months of fiscal year 2009-2010
was 6.63% lower tham for fiscal year 2008-2009.

General Revenue Fund as of September 30, 2009:
Collections were at 98.05% of the yearly estimate as of September 30, 2009. (FY 2009-2010)

State Road Fund as of September 30, 2009:
Fund collections were at 100.09 % of the yearly estimate. (FY 2009-2010)

Unemployment Compensation Trust as of August 31, 2009;

Regular benefits paid in the first two months of fiscal year 2010 were $ 40.8 million more than
in fiscal year 2009. Total revenues for those two months of 2010 were $ 48.1 million more than
in 2009,

Joint Committee on Government and Finance
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor

Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1960 Kanawha Blvd. East

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 . 304-347-4870

MEMORANDUM

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

6’(/

From: Ellen Clark, CPA
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: October 8, 2009

Re: Review of West Virginlia Lottery Financial Information
As of August 31, 2009 (FY 2010)

We performed an analysis of the Statement of Revenues, Expenses
and Retained Earnings for two months of fiscal year 20095-2010
from monthly unaudited financlal reports furnished to our office

by the West Virginia Lottery Commission. The results are as
follows:

Lottery Revanues:

Gross lottery revenues arse receipts from on-line games, instant
games, table games and video lottery. These gross receipts
totaled $ 250,394,000.00 for fiscal year 2010, Table games
accounted for $5,676,000.00 of this total. These gross receipts
were $ 265,318,000.00 for July and August of the preceding flscal
year, 2008-2009. Gross lottery revenue 1s down by 5.62% from the
preceding fiscal year. This number does not include commission
and prilze deductions. Gross profit (Gross revenues minus
commissions and prize costs) for July - August was

Lottery

Joint Commiittee onP Gover&:mem and Finance
age -1-
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Lottery continued

$110,075,000.00; for the previous July- August it was
$117,895,000.00, Expressed as a percentags, gross proflit 1s 6.63%
lower for fiscal year 2010 than for fiscal year 20089.

Operating Income:

Operating income was $ 106,437,000.00 for July - August 2009. For
the preceding July~ August it was $ 113,915,000,00, This was a
decrease of 6.56%. After additions and subtractions of non-
operating income and expenses, distributions to the state were
$105,202,000.00 for July- August 2009.

Operating Transfers to the State of West Virginia:

A total of $105,202,000.00 has been accrued to the state of West
Virginia for fiscal year 2009-2010. This is on an accrual basis
and may not correspond to the actual cash transfers made during
the same time period. ( Amounts owed to the different accounts
according to the Lottery Act are calculated monthly and accrued
to the state; actual cash transfers are often made based upon
actual cash flow needs of the day-to-day operatlion of the
lottery.)

A schedule of cash transfers follows:

Bureau of Senior Services $ 25,110,000.00
Community and Technical -0-

College

Department of Education $ 15,080,000.00
Library Commission $ 4,915,000.00
Higher Education-Central $ 6,110,000.00
Qffice

Tourism $ 3,340,000.00
Department of Natural S 1,515,000.00
Resources
Lottery

Page -2-



Lottery continued

Divisicon of Culture and
History

2,582,000.00

Department of Education and
Arts

8 523,000.00

State Building Commission

$ 2,000,000.00

School Building Authority

$ 3,600,000.00

$ 64,775,000.00

Excess Lottgfg Fund

General Purpose Fund -0~
Economic Development Fund 3,800;000.00
Excess Lottery Surplus -0~
Education Improvement Fund 2,000,000.00
WV Infrastructure Council Fund -0-

Higher Education Improvement 11,193,000.00
Fund

State Park Improvement Fund -0~
Refundable Credit 581,000.00
School Buillding Authority 2,242,000.00

TOTAL EXCESS LOTTERY FUND

$19,816,000,00

Veterans Instant Ticket Fund

Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund

73,000.00

3,060,000.00

RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY
TRANSFERS:

Lottery
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Lottery continued

Tourism Promotion Fund 1.375%

$1,937,000.00

Development Office Promo Fund $528,000.00
Research Challenge Fund .5% $705,000.00
Capitol Renovation and $969,000.00
Improvement Fund .6875%

Parking Garage Fund .0625% $88,000.00

Parking Garage Fund 1%

£500,000.00

Cultural Facilities and Cap.
Resources Fund .5%

$359,000.00

Caplitol Dome & Cap.
Improvements Fund .5%

$550,000.00

Workers Compensation Debt
Reduction Fund 7%

$8,523,000.00

SUBTOTAL VIDEO LOTTERY
TRRANS¥ERS:

$14,159,000.00

TOTAL TRANSFERS

*9101,883,000.00

* CASH BASIS

Total Accrued last FY 2009:

Total Cash Distributions July-June :
Applied to FY 2009:

Total Applied to FY 2010

Accrued for FY 2009 as of August 31
Accrued for FY 2010 as of August 31

Lottery
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202,184,000.00
101,883,000.00
101,883,000.00
-0-
100,301,000.00
105,202, 000.00
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P.O. BOX 2067 - NSl T i PHONE: (304) 558-0500
CHARLESTON, WV 25327 FAX: (304) 558-3321
Joe Manchin ITT John C. Musgrave
Governor . Director
MEMORANDUM

TO:
FROM:
RE:

Month Bnding Angust 31, 2009

DATE: Sepiember 18, 2009
‘This report of the Lottery operaticns is provided pursusnt to the Stete Lottety Act.

Finanoial statements of the Lottery for the month ending August 31, 2009 are attachexl, Lottery revemne, which
inoludes on-line, nstant, video lottery sales and tuble games, was $123,243,471 for the month of Angust.

Transfers of lottery revenus totaling $49,248,521 mads for the month of August to the designated state agencles
per House Bill 2010, Veterans Instant Ticket Fund, Racetrack Video Loftery Act (§29-22A-10), and the
Ragetrack Table Games Act(§29-22C-27). The emount transferred to each agency is shown in Note 9 on pages 15
and 16 of the atteched finanoial statements,

Ihenmnhm'ofuadiﬁmalandlhnhdmmﬂmacﬂveasofAnguSﬂI,MW1,5_60md1,603re_speoﬂvaly.

A listing of the nemes and amounts of prize winners has been provided to the Clerk of the Senats, the Clerk of
the House and Leglslative Services,

If any member of the Committee has questions concerning the Lottery, please call me. Also if ey members of the
Legislature wish to visit the Lottery offices, I would be pleased to show them our facilities end discuss the
Lottery with them,

JCM/d
Attachment

pe: Honorable Jos Manchin I
Virgil T. Helton, Cabinst Secretary — Dopt. of Revenue
John Perdue, Treassrer
Glen B. Gafner I, Auditor
Members of the West Virginis Lottery Commission

IO’I’I‘ERY ATTACHMENT AUGUST 2009 FiNAKT S5 fOFTOBER INTERIMS)




I.O'ITERY ATTACHMENT AUGUST 2009 FINANCIALS (OCTOBER INTERIMS)

WEST YIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-UNAUDITED-

August 31,2009




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

BALANCE SHEETS ... 3

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETSu.cruwem 4

ir

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS S

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 6-20

lO’lTERY ATTACHMENT AUGUST 2009 FINANCIALS (OCTOBER INTERIMS)




l WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
BALANCE SHEETS
{(In Thousands)
| -
Angust 31, Jume 340,
. ASSETS 2009 2009
Cuent Aszets
Cosh end cash equivalonts 3 222342 § 225358
' Accounts reseivable 37,600 33311
Inventory ) 578 649
Current portion of frvesimens held in tast - -
Othey emsety 2,312 2,558
“Totn] Crrent Assets 263,082 261,870
Nonourrent Asceds: ;
' Restristod cash and cash equivalents 69,888 69,870
Investments bafd in, torst, less qument portion - -
Capital ascts 17,641 17,641
' Lesy asoumnlated deprecletion and emartization (14,670) (14,335)
Net Cogital Assets 2971 3,306
! Total Nonourent Aszets 72,859 73,176
Tote! Assets 5 335891 § 335,046
' LIARIEYTIRE AND NET ASSHETS
. Current Lishififies
' Acgrued nomopersting distribations to the .
Stato of West Virginla $ 2085503 § 202,184
Estimated prizs olaims 12,818 12,939
' Acooumts payzhle 1427 1,716
Ofiver acorued Hahilities 32,937 35,019
Current partion of daferred juokpot prize obligations - u
' Totel Corrent Liatrilities 252685 251 838
Defizved janionot prize obBpations, loss current partion - -
E Total Lishfities _ _mas 251,858
Net Aszete;
) Trevested in capitel essetn 291 3316
5 Unrestrigted aescts (deficls) @47 @:805)
Unrestricted assets- Committed ( sse nots 11) 12818 12818
Restrivt] asssts ( 5o noto 10) s 9,888 69,870
' "Total Net Assets ¢ 83,206 83,168
' wmmﬁmm@ $ 335891 § 338,046
| "

'Dmammmgnwu:mmwagmlmmﬁmﬂmmlm

lOTI'ERY ATTACHMENT AUGUST 2009 FINANCIALS (OCTOBER INTERIMS)
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WEST YIRGINIA LOTTERY

STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET
FOR THE TWO MONTH FERIOD FNDED AUGUST 31, 2009

(n Thousms)
Anaadifed-
CUBRENT MONTH YEAR TODATE
2009 2008 2009 2008
Laoffery sevemen
Qu-line games [ 8817 3§ 6,402 5 1518 3 12,783
Drtemt pames 8362 9,574 15,974 19,042
Raoetmok vides Jottrry 71,045 80,359 145,536 159,070
Limited video lottery 224 34,412 66,393 68,985
Teble games 2,725 2715 5,676 _ 5435
Lo 123243 133,458 250394  _ 268,318
On-fine gamss 617 448 1,107 896
Insfzmt games 538 N 1,118 1333
Rewtmack viico Iottery 40,240 43,513 2,998 90,097
Limited video lottery 15,824 16,862 32,53 33803
Tehlo games 107 1,068 2231 . 2,138
58337 84562 119,987 128267
Less an-Hneprizes 4542 3,197 7.582 64
e jnstant prizes 5,665 4,995 10,847 11,543
Lessticleet casts 111 128 il 213
Less vendor forg end costs 665 S1y 1372 977
10,584 8,843 20,332 19,156
Grass pofit 5392 60,053 110,075 117,898
o it
Atlvertising end ponmutinas 577 534 1,601 1,560
Wages end reloted benafits 805 n7 1811 1,426
Telecommmuniratitmg ] 240 i) 438
Contreptize) s professionsl 632 43 945 843
Rentnl n o4 125 122
Deguexisffon end amoriization 168 167 338 333
Other edmintstretive expentes 62 87 19 202
a3 291 ] 2526
Other Cpexating Inovane [7%] TH 961 946
Opexting Ftcoms 232 58,536 106,437 113915
Nonopezating fncante (expenss)
Investment meome 3 490 84 932
Nonopersting frooms - OPHB - - - -
Interest expense - D - @
Distriations to mEmiipafifies end counties ) @79 (1,301 1,350
Distritm#ions to recafeoim-oapitel - - - -
Distributians to the Siats of West Viginfa —61716) _ (@8262) (113,318)
2315) (38,447) (196,41%) (113,739)
Nt inogme 7 8 18 176
Net ersets, begiming of period 83,199 54,572 83,168 64,488
Net et e o priod S_B28 $_GieH §__Bm206, §__GAGT

The econmipemying nodes eme en frtegred pet of these finsmefa] stetements,

IOTTERY ATTACHMENT AUGUST 2009 FINANCIALS (OCTOBER lNTERIMS)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE TWO MONTH FERIOD ENDED AUGUST 31, 2009

(In 'Thirsands)
~Ungudited-

Cash flows from nuneapital fimancing aciivities:
Nonopermting distribations to the State of West Virginia
Diztribntions to mumicipalities and counties
Distributions to racetrack fram racetrack oap. relnv, fimd
Deferred jackpot prize cbligations and related imterest paid

Cash used in noncapitel finsnoing activities

Cash flows fram capital and wlated finamcing acitivition:
Purchases of capitel essets

Meturities of investments held in trest
Investmemt earnings received
Cash provlded by investing activities

Increase (decreass) in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents - beghming of period
Cash and cah equivalents - emd ofpedod.

gE,

2.995)

205225
L—

Reconciliation of opemting fncome to net cash provided by operating activitles:

Opemating income
Adjnstments to reconcile epomting fncome to
cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation amd amortization
Changes in opemting gssets and habilities:
(lcavass) decreess in ecoounts receivalbio
(Tncrears) decresss in inventory
(Increass) decreass in other assets
Tnereass (decrease) in estimated prize olatms
Inease (decreass) in peonumts pryahle
Increass (deorensn) in other acoaued Habilities
Cash providied by opemiing activities

The eccompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements,

$ 264,088

1,29
(4,116)

(102,807)
(1,339

o | L

8,603

—
$___ 47592

2,176}

{1,491)
{1,801)

IO']'I'ERY ATTACHMENT AUGUST 2009 FINANCIALS (OCTOBER INTERIMS)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE 1 - LEGISLATIVE ENACTMENT

The West Virginia Lottery (Lottery) was established by the Steto Lottery Act (Act) passed Aprl 13,
1985, which created a special fund in the State Treasury designated as the “State Loitery Fund.” The
purpose of the Aot was to estublish and implement a state-operated lottary under the supervision of a
state loftery commission (Commission) and a director, The Commission, consisting of seven members
and ths Director are appointed by the Governor. Under the Act, the Commission has certain powers and
the duty to establish rules for conducting games, to select tho type and number of gaming systems or
games and to enter into contracts and apreements, and to do all acis recessary or incidental to the
performance of its duties and exercise of ifs power and dufy to operefe the Lottery in a highly efficlent
marner. The Act provides that a minimum anmual average of 45% of the gross amount received from
each lottery shall be allocated for prizes and also provides for certain limitations on expenses necessary
for operation and administration of the Lottery. To the extent available, remaining net profits are to be
distributed to the State of West Virginia. As the State is able to impose its will over the Lotfery, the
Lottery is considered a component unit of the Stafe and its financial statements are presented in the
comprehensivo ennual financial repart of the State es a blended proprietary fimd component unit.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summery of the significant accounting policies of the Lottery is preserted below.

BASIS OF FRESENTATION — The West Virginia Lottery is a component unit of the State of West
Virginia, and is accounted for es a proprietary fund special purpose govermment engaged in business
fype activities, In accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No.
34, “Basic Financial Statements end Management’s Discussion end Analysis for State and Local
Governments,” and with acconnting principles genemlly accepted in the United States of America, the
financiel statements @ro prepared on the accrual basis of accounting which requires recognition of
reverue when eamed and expenses when incorred.  As permiited by Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 20, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary
Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting,” the Lottery hes
elested not fo adopt Finencial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) statements and interpretations issued
after November 30, 1989 unless the GASB specifically edopis such FASB stataments or interpretations.

The Lottery is included in the State’s basic financial statemerits as a proptistary fund and business type
activity using the accrual basic of accounting, Because of the Lotiery’s presentation in these financial
statements as a special purposs government engeged in business type activities, there may bo differences
in presentation of amounts reported in these financial statements and the basic financial statements of
the State as a resnlt of major find determination.

USE OF ESTIMATES — The preparation of the financlal stefements in conformity with accounting
principles generally acoepted in the United States of America requires management to meke certain
estimates and develop assumptions that affeot the amounts reported in the financial statements and
related notes to fipancial staiements, Actual results could differ from management’s estimeates.

lOTTERY ATTACHMENT AUGUST 2009 FINANCIALS (OCTOBER . INTERIMS)

r




WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~-Unandited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

LOTTERY GAME OPERATIONS — The West Virginia Lottery detives its revenues from four basic types
of lottery gamss: instent, on-line, video type games, and table games, The Lottery develops multiple
game themes and prize structures to comply with its enabling legistation, including aggregate annual
minimm prizo provisions, All bonded retailers and agents comprised principally of grocery amd
convenience stores serve ag the primery distribotion cheannel for instant and on-line lottery sales to the
general public,

The Lottery has contracted with a private vendor to manufacture, distribute, and provide data processing
support for instant and on-line games. Under the terms of the agreements, the Lottery pays & percentage
of gross revemies or gross profits for the processing and manufacture of the games.

Revenme from instant games is recognized when game tickets are sold to the retailers, and the related
prize expense is recorded hased on the specific game prize structure. Instunt tickst sales and related
prizes do not inclnde the value of free plays issued for the purpose of increasing the odds of winning a
prize.

Salmofm-lmehﬂmyﬁck&mmdebyhmedagmmmepubhcwiﬁ:ﬂmmaofmmmﬂ
terminals. Op-line games inclyde POWERBALL®, a multi-state “jackpot” game; HOT LOTTO®, &
muplti-state “lotio” game; Cash25 “lotto® game; Daily 3 and 4 “qumbers” games; and Travel, a daily
“keno” game. Revenus is recognized when the agent sells the tickets to the public. Prize expense is
recognized on the basis of actual drawing results,

Commissions are paid to instant game refailers and on-line agents at the rate of seven percent of gross
gales, A portion of the commission not to exceed one and one quarter percent of gross sales may be pald
from unclaimed prize moneys. The amount paid from unclaimed ptize moneys is credited against prive
costs. In addition, retailers and agents are paid limited bonus incentives that include prize shares on
winning tickets they sold and a ticket cashing bonus on winning tickets they cash. On a weekly basls,
rotailers end agents must rentit amounts due to the Lottery. Reteilers may not be able to order additional
instant tickets if payment has not been mede for the previous billing perlod, while en agent’s on-line
terminal may be rendsred inective if payment is not received each week. No one retziler or agent
accounts for a significant amount of the Lottery’s sales or accounts receivable, Historically credit losses
have been nominal and no allowance for doubtful accounts recotvable is considered necessary.

Racetrack video lottery is a self-activated video version of lottery games. The board-operated games
allow a player to place bets for the chance to be awarded credits which can elther be redeemed for cash
or be replayed as additional bets. The coin opetated games allow a player to uss coins, cumency, or
tokens to placs bets for the chance to receive coin or token awards which may be redeemed for cash or
used for replay in the coin operated pames. The mcetrack video lottery games’ prize structures are
designed to award prizes, or oredits, at a stipolated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted
against total video credits played. The Lottery recognizes as meetrack video lottery revenne “gross
terminal income™ equivalent to all wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts requived by statute to be patd
m&mmmmmmmmmwmm
1@mmmmmﬂmmmmlmmwm
resmmomlhmhgthaﬁcendngforopmanmofmmkudmbmgamﬂsmhmanddog
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

racetracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elections permitting the same, The legislation
forther stipuletes the distrlbotion of rovemnes from mcetmack video lottery gemss, and requires
eny licensed racetrack to be respansible for asquiring the necessary equipment end bearing the rigk
associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

Limited video loftery is also a self-activated video version of lottery games, which wero first placed in

operation in Desember 2001, located in limited licensed retefler aveas restricted for adult emusement, -

The games allow a player to use cumrency to place bets for the chance to recetve freo games or vouchers
which may bs redeemed for cash. The limited video lottery games® prize structures are designed to
award prizes, at a stipolated rate of total bets played, and prize expense is netted against total video
credits played. The Lottery recognizes as limited video lottery revenue “gross terminal incime®
equivalent to afl wagers, net of related prizes. Amounts required by statute to be paid to private entities
are reported as commissions. Limited video lottery permit holders are stafutorily responsible fuor
acquiring equipmert end bearing the risk associated with the costs of operating the games.

Table gemes are lotteries as each game involves consideration, the possibility of a prize, and their
outcoms is determined predominantly by chance, which the common Jaw of West Virginia has long held
are the three essential elements of a lottery. Teble games are the exclusive intangible intellectual
property of the state of West Virginia. Table games legislation has established specific requirernents for
table games and imposed certain restrictions imiting the licensing for operation of table games to
horse and dop recefracks in West Virginia, subject to local county elestions permitting fhe same. Each
racetrack licensed as an agent of the Lottery Commission to operate West Virginia table games shall
have written rules of play for each table game it operates wiich mmst be approved by the Commission.
All wagers and pay-offs of winning wagers shall be made according to those rules of play. For the
privilege of holding a table games license, there is levied a privilege tax of thirty-five percent of each
licensee's adjusted gross receipts for the operation of West Virginia Lottery teble games. Amounts
mwmmmmmmmmmmﬁmmmmmm
legistation finther stipolates the disivibution of revermes from West Virginia table gemes, and
requires emy licensed racctrack to be responsible for acquiring the necessary equipment and bearing the
risk associated with the costs of operating and marketing the games.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS — Cash end cash equivalents primarily consist of interest-caming
deposits with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (BTT) and are recorded at fair value.

INVENTORY - Inventory consists of instant game tickets gveilable far sale to approved Lottery retailers
and aro carried at cost.

OTHER ASSETS — Other assets consist primarily of deposits restricted for payment of certain Multi-State
Lottery Association activities,

CAPITAL ASSETS — The Lottery leases, under a cancelable operating lease, its office and warehouss
facilities, The Lottery also leases varlous office equipment under agreements considered to be

l)’lTERY ATTACHMENT AUGUST 2009 FINANCIALS (OCTOBER INTERIMS)
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unzudited-

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continmed)

cancelablo operating leases, Rental expense for the year-to-date ended Angust 31, 2009 and August 31,
2008 approximated $125,406 and $121,614, respectively.

The Lottery has adopted a policy of capitalizing assets with individual amounts exceeding $25,000.
These assets inchmde leasehold improvements, contributed and purchesed equipment, comprised
principally of technology property, office fumnishings end equipment necessary to administer lottery
games, are cartied at cost. Depreciation is computed by the straight-line meihod using three to ten year

COMPENSATED ABSENCES — The Lottery has accrued $467,815 and $371,165 of et June 30, 2009 and
2008, respectively, for estimated obligations that may arise in conmection with compensated absences
for vacation at the current rate of employee pay. Employees fully vest in all earned but unused
vecation. To the extent that accummlated sick leave is expected to be converted to benefils on
i:;nmmmmmmmnﬂmmmmmmmoﬂmmﬁmnphymmbmeﬁmplm(mNm

NET ASSETS ~ Net assoly are presented as resiricted, unrestricted and invested in capifal assets which
mﬁembookvﬂmofaﬂmpmtymdeqdpmmofthnlmry.

OPERATING REVENUES AND EXPENSES — Operating revennes and expenses for proprietary funds such
a8 the Loitery are rovemues and expenses thet result from providing services and producing end
delivering goods and/or services. Operating revenues for the Lottery are dertved from providing various
types of lottery games, Operating expenses include commissions, prize costs, other direct costs of
providing lottery games, and adminisirative expenses. All revenues and expenses not meeting this
definition are reported as nonoperating revenmes and expenses,

NOTE. 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

At August 31, 2009 the carrying amounts of deposits {overdraft) with financial institutions were ($97)
thousand with a bank balance (overdrafl) of ($19) thousand, Of this balance $100 thousand was covered

byfdmﬂd&pommqmmnmmﬁ&ﬂmmgwmwmﬂmrdmdwﬂhmﬂeshﬂdbyﬂm‘

State of West Virginia’s agent in the State’s name.

A summnary of the amount on deposit with the West Virginia Board of Treasury Iuvestments (BTI) is as
follows (in thousands):
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited- :

NOTE 3 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (continued)

Angost 31, 2009 June 30, 2009
Amount on deposit with the BTI 8202327 $295.248

The deposits with the BTI are part of the State of West Virginia’s consolidated investment cash Heuidity
pool and are not separately identifiable as to specific types of securitics. Invesiment income is pro-rated
to the Lottary at rates specified by the BT] based on the balanse of the deposits maintained in relation to
the total deposits of all state agencies participating in the pool. Such fimds are available fo the Loitery

“NOTE 4 - CAPITAL ASSETS

AmmmyofmpﬁalamﬁacﬂvﬁyﬁrﬂmpaﬁdmdedAngMM,MEWfoﬂumﬁnmﬁmds)z
Capital Assets;

Historical Cost : Historical Cost -
At June 30, 2009 Additions Deletions At August 31, 2009
Construction in
Progress $ - 3 - $ - $ -
Improvements 1,170 - - 1,170
Equipment 16,471 - - 16,471
$ 17,641 s - 3 - $ 17,641
Accumulated
Depreciation:
Historical Cost Historical Cost
At June 30, 2009 Additions Delstions -AtAnggstSl,-ZOOQ
Improvements $ 1,080 § 15 $ - $ 1,095
Equipment 13,255 320 - : 13,575

$ 14335  § 335 3 - $ 14,670

NOTE 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY

The Lotery is a member of the Multi-State Lottery (MUSL), which opemtes the semi-weekly
POWERBALL® jackpot lotio game and HOT LOTTO® game, on behalf of participating state lotteries.
Each MUSL member sells game tickets through its agefits and makes weekly wire iransfers o the
MUSL in an amount equivalent to the total prize pool léss the amount of prizes won in each state.
Lesser prizes are paid direstly to the wimners by cjich member Iottery. The prize pool for
POWERBALL®, end HOT LOTTO® is 50% of each drawing pericd’s sales, with minimum jackpot
levels. Revenues derived from the Lottery’s participation tn the MUSL POWERBALL® jackpot gameo
for the month and year-to-date periods ended August 31,2009 were $5,904,633 and $9,754,781

i0
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unaudited-

NOTE: 5 - PARTICIPATION IN THE MULTI-STATE LOTTERY (continued)

while related prize costs for the same periods were $3,040,301 and $4,914,975. Revemues derived from
the Lottery’s participation in the HOT LOTTO® geme for the month and yoar-to-date periods ended
August 31, 2009m$760506md$1,501249whﬂemhwdpnmmfmﬂmmmdndsm
$393,780 and $759,757.

MUSL places 2% of cach POWERBALL® drawing period’s sales in soparate prize reserve funds that
serve 88 a contingency reserve to protect the respective MUSL Product Groups from wnforeseen prize
lisbilitics. Curremtly, the MUSL Board of Directors has placed a $75,000,000 limit on the
POWERBALL® Prize Reserve Fund and a $25,000,000 limit on the Set Prize Reserve Fund. These
fimds can only be used at the discretion of the respective MUSL Prodnct Group. Once the prize reserve
funds exceed the designated limit, the excess becomes part of thet particular prize pool. Prize
reserve find monies are refindable to MUSL Product Group members if the MUSL disbands aor, afier
ane year, if 8 member leaves the MUSL. At Angust 31,2009 the POWERBALL® prize reserve fand
had a balance of $106,061,893 of which the Lottery’s share was $2,374,112. The Lottery has charged
amounts placed into the prize reserve fimds to prize costs as the related sales have occumed.

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY

The Racetrack Video Lottery legislation stipulates the distribuiion of mcetrack video lottery revenues,
This legislation has been amended since inception to restate revenne distribution based on revemue
benchmarks. Initially, four percent (4%) of gross terminal revenue is ellocated for 1ottery adminisirative
costs. Sixty-six percemt (66%) of net terminal roverme (gross less 4%) is allocated in lien of
commissions to: the racetrcks (47%); other private entities associated with the racing industcy (17%);
and the local colmty and municipal governments (2%). The remzining revenues (34%) of net torminal
rovenus is alloceted for distribution to State as specified in the Racetrack Video Loftery Act or
Wmmmmmwngmwmgwmmﬂnm_of
West Virginia."

The first benchmark occurs when the current year net terminal revenue meets the fiscal year 1999 net
terminal revenne. The counties and incorporated monicipalities split 50/50 the two percent (2%) net
fermina] revenue,

The second benchmark occurs when the currant year gross terminal revenne meets the fiscal year 2001
gross ferminal revenne. The four percent (4%) is no longer allocated for lottery administrative costs;
instead the State receives this for distribution as specified by legislation or the State budget.

The final benchmark oceurs when the cirrent year net ferminal revenue meets the fiscal year 2001 net
terminal revenue. At this point a 10% surcharge is applied o net terminal reverme, with 58% of the
surcharge allocated for distribution to the State as specified by legislation or the State budget, and 42%
of the surcharge allocated to separate capital reinvestment furuls for each licensed mcstrack, After
deduction of the surcharge, $5% of net terminal revenne is allocated in licu of commissions to: the
racetracks (42%); other private enfitles essociated with the racing industry (11%); and the local county
and incorporated municipality governments (2%). 'Iheranminingnstvama@S%)is
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' 'WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
<Unandited-

NOTE 6 - RACETRACK VIDEO LOTTERY (continued)

allogated for distribution to the State as specified in the Racetrack Video Loitery Act or subsequent State
budget, as described in Nofe 9. Amounis from the cepital reinvestment fand may be distributed to each
rocatrack if qualifying expenditures ave made within the statutory timeframe; otherwiso amounts
accmmiated in the fimd revert to the state excess lottery rovernme fond.

The WV Lottery, along with ths Rhode Island and Delaware lotteries, participate in Multi-Jorisdictional
Wide Area Progressive (MWAP) video games. This allows cach of the. lotteries to offer a higher
progrossive jackpot than they could generate alone. MUSL manages the progressive games amd charges
each participant a MWAP contribrtion fee of 4% of the amount wagered. A symmary of racetrack video
lottery rovenues for the month ended Angust 31, 2009 and year-to-date follows (in thousands):

Compnt - Month Xear- 1 -Date }
Total czediis played $ 727,404 $ 828,620 $ 1,499,898 $ 1,632,229
Credits (prizes) won (656,034) {747,845) (1,348,681) (1,472,361)
Promotiorml credits played o - V) -
MWAP Contributions G249 (420) (670) (798)
Gross terprins! income 71,048 80,355 146,536 159,070
Administeative costs (2,842) (3,214) (5,:862) (6,363)
Net Terminal Income 68,203 77,141 140,674 152,707
Less distribation to agents {40,240) {45513) (82,998) (50,097)
Racetrack video lottery revennes $27,963 $31,628 $ 57,676 $ 62610
Asmmyofﬁdmmﬁwymmpﬁdwwuedﬁrm&thmmndsmmnfomwﬂ:ﬂw
legislation follows (in thousands):
August 31, 2009 Year-to Datp
Stute Lottery Fond $ 20,461 $42,203
State Bxcess Lottery Rovenue Fund -
Capital Retnvestiment Fond

Tonrzm Promotion Fund 1.375% 938 1,934
Development Office Promotion Fund 375 % 256 328
Rosearoh Challenge Funid .5 % _ 341 703
Capitol Renovation & Improvement Fand (6875 % 469 967
Purking Garage Fumd 0625 % 42 88
~ Parking Garage Fud 1 % (] 500
I Cultra] Faellitles & Capito] Resouroes Fund 5 % 341 453
Capito] Dome & Capitol Improvements Fopd .5 % 341 453
, Worker’s Compensation Debt Rednotion Fend 7 % 4,774 9,847
' Totel nonopersting dstributions §27,963 ° - $587,676
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 7 - LIMITED VIDEO LOTTERY

Limited video lottery. legislation passed in 2001 hes established specific requirements imposing cerinin
restricons limiting the licensing for the operation of limited video lottery games to 9,000 terminals
placed in lcensed retaflers. These licensed retzilers must hold a qualifying permit for the sale and
consumption on premises of alcoho! or non-intoxicating beer, The Lottery has been charged with the
administration, monitoring and regulation of thess machines. The legislation further stipulates the
distribution of revennés fram the limited video lottery games, and requires any licensges to comply with
all related rules and regulations of the Lottery in order to continne its retailer status. The Limited Video
Lottery legislation stipulates that 2% of gross terminal income be deposited into the state lottery find for
administretive costs. Then, the state share percentage of gross profit is to be fransferred to the State
Excess Lottery Revenue Fund. Such percentage is between 30 and 50 percent and is subjectto change
on a quarierly basis. Two percent is distributed to counties and incorporated mumicipalities in the
manner prescribed by the stainte, The remaining amount of gross profit is paid to retailers and/or
operators s prescribed in the Act, and is recorded as limited video lottery commissions in the financial
statements. Municipal and county distributions are accounted for as nonoperating expenses. A summary
of limited video lottery revenues for the month ended Angust 31, 2009 and year-to-date follows (in
thousands):

Coment  Month Xear- to -Data

2809 208 2009 2008
Total credits played $3P 477 $419,614 $778,031- $838,251
Crediis (prizes) won G47,183) (385,202) (711,638) (769,265)
Gross termrinel inoome $32,294 $34412 66,393 $68,986
Admintssrative costs (646) (688) (1,328) (1,380)
Grass Profit 31,648 33,724 65,065 67,606
Commisstons (15,824) (16,862) (32,533) (33,803)
Municipalities and Counties (633 (674) (1,301) (1.351) .
Limited video lottery revenmes $15,191 $16,188 $31,23% $32,452

NOTE 8 - TABLE GAMES

Table Games legislation passed in 2007 per House Bill 2718. Table games include blackjack, roulstto,
craps, and varions types of poker. Bach racetrack licensce is subject to a privilege tax of thirty five
percent (35%) of adfusted gross receipts which will be deposited weekly into the Recstrack Table
Games Fund.

Prom the gross amounts deposited into the Racetrack Table Games Fund, the Commission, on a monthly
basis shall:

Retain 3% of the adjusted gross receipts for administrative expenses of which at least $100,0600 and not
more than $500,000 anmpally will be transferred to the Compulsive Gambling Trezatment Fund, Tmnsfer
two and one-half percent of adjusted gross recelpts ﬁ‘omaﬂﬂ:omnghhredmwﬁthtWrginin
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
-Unandited-

NOTE 8 ~ TABLE GAMES (continued)

Lottery table games to the special fonds established by cach thoronghbred racetrack table gamss licensee
for the payment of regular racetrack purses to be divided equally among each liconsee and tremsfer two
end one-half percent of adjusted gross recelpts from all greyhound mcetracks with West Virginia Lottery
table games to the special fimds establshed by each greyhound racetrack fable games licensee for the
payment of regnler racetrack purses to be divided equally among each licensce. Transfer two percent of
the edjusted gross recoipts from all lcensed mostracks to the Thoroughbred Development Fund and the
Greyhound Breeding Development Fund to be divided pro rata emong the development fimds, Transfar
one percant of the adjusted gross recelpis from each lcensed racetrack to the county commissions of the
counties where raceiracks with West Virginia Lottery table gumes aro located to be divided pro rata
amang the coumties. Transfor two percent of the adjusted gross receipts from each licensed recetrack to
the governing bodies of municipalities within counties where racetracks with West Virginia Loitery
mblammlmdmmadbedbyﬁmm.@um@m—hdfofmwwﬂofﬁwaﬂjm
gross recsipts to the governing bedies of municipalities in which & racotrack table games Heenses is
located to be divided equally among the rumicdpalities, The Commission will distribute the remaining
amounts, hereinafier referred to as the net amounts in the Racetrack Tahle Games Funds as follows:

1) Tremsfier four percent into a special fund to be established by the Racing Commission to be
used for payment into the pension plen for all employees of each licensed raoing association;

2) Trausfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to cach county commission in the
state where table games are not located; '

3) Transfer ten percent, to be divided and paid in equal shares, to the govemning bodies of each
municipality in the state where teble games are not located; and

4) Trensfer seventy-six percent to the State Debt Re<iuction Fund.

The cash transferred to the State Debt Reduction Fund in the current month is included in Note -
Nonoperating Distritmtions to the State of West Virginla. The table games adjusted gross receipts for the
month and year-to-date periods ended Augnst 31, 2009 were $7,784,943 and $16,216,152, respectively.
Thefaﬂowhgﬂﬂeshommemanthmﬂyw-m-dammmhofﬂmpﬂvibgam_mdthemmi
distributions (in thousantds) to be transferred in the subsequent month:

Currert Month Year-to -Data

2009 2008 2009 2008

Teble Games Privilege Tax $2,728 $2,715 § 8676 835,435

Interest an Table Games Fund 0 4 0 7
Adminisiretive Cosia — 23  _(233) (480  __(466)
Total Available for Disteibution 2,491 2,486 %189 4,976

Less Distribntions:

Recetrack Porge Funds 194 194 408 388
Thoroughhred & Greyhomnd Development Funds 156 155 24 3o
Recing Commission Pension Plan 75 75 156 150
Municipalitles/Counties _646 644 J.348 1.290
Total Distutions 1,071 1,068 2,231 2,138
State Debxt Reduction Fund 1420 S1418 & 2,95 $£2.838
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. WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 9- NONOFERATING DISTRIBUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINXA

The Lottery perodically distributes surplus fonds, exclusive of emounts incurred end derived from
Himited video lottery and a portion of mcetrack video lottery funds, fo the State of West Virginia in
accordance with the legisletion. For the year ending June 30, 2010 the Stute Legislatore budgeted
$166,010,000 of estimated profits of the Lottery for distributions to designated spesial revenue accounts
of the State of West Virginia. With regard to the State Lottery Fund, legislation stipulates that debt
servico payments be given a priority over all other transfors in Instances where estimated profits are not
snfficient to provide for payment of all appropriated distributions, Debt service payments of $1,800,000
and $1,000,000 per month for the fixst ten monihs of each fiscal year currently have such pricrity.
Transfers mede pursuant to the State Excess Lotiery Revene Fund have similar requirements; currently
payments are $3,920,843 per month for the first ten months of each fiscal year. In addition, Legislation
provides that, if in any month, there is a shortage of fimds in the State Excess Lottery Revenue Fuiid to
make debt service payments, the necessary amount shall be transferred from the State Lottery Fund to
cover such shortfall, after the State Lottery Fund debt sexvice payinents have been made. Repayments to
the State Lottery Fund are required to bo made in subsequent months as fimds become available. During
the month ended Auogust 31, 2009 the Lottery made such distribntions and aceroed additional
distributions of $42,793,952. The Lottery is 2 non-appropriated state agency and therefore does not have
& budget adopted by the Legislature. Since the enaciment of the Racetrack Video Lotitery Act, the
Lottery is also stututorily required to distribute income from racetrack video lottery operations as
described in Note 6. As of August 31, 2009 the Lottery accrued additional distributions relating to
recetrack video lottery operations of $2,081,192.

‘Note 7 describes the Limited Video Lottery Act and the statutory distributions required to be made from

linited video lattery operetions, Note 8 describes the Table Games Act and the statntory disiributions
required to be madse from table gemes operations.

A summary of the cesh distributions made to certain state agencies o conform to the legislation follows

BUDGETARY DISTRIBUTTIONS Angust 31, 2009 Year-to-Datg

Community end Technical College § - $- -

nlor Services 9,325 25,110

Department of Education 5,600 15,080

1,825 4915

Higher Bducation-Policy Commissian %.269 g,no

563 1,515

Division of Culture & History 959 2,582

Denartment of Education & Arts 194 523

g Commission 1,000 %,%

Total State Lottery Fund § 24,775 $ 64,775
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

~Unandited-

NOTE 9- NONOPERATING DISTR]BUTIONS TO THE STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA

$ 3,800
2,000

11,193
2,24
581

$ 19816

$ 84,501

$ 73

$ 1937
328

- 705

969

88

500

359

550

8,523

$ 14,159
3,060

$ 101,883

(202,184
205,503

Foonomio Dovalopment Fand $ 1,900
Higher Education Improvement Fund 1,000
General Purpose Accomt -
Higher Education Improvement Fund 11,193
State Park Improvement Fund -
School Building Authority 1,421
Refundable Credit 581
Excess Lottery Surplus -
‘West Va. Infrastructure Council -
Total State Excess Lottery Revenue Fuad $ 16,095
Total Budgetary distributions: $ 40,870
Veterans Instant Ticket Fund $ 26
TounmPrnmotmnFn:ﬂl.&?S% $ 851
Development Office Promotion Fund .375% 232
Research Challenge Fund .5% 310
Capitol Rengvation & Improvement Fund .6875% 426
Parking Garage Fund .0625 % 39
Parking Garage Fund 1 % 0
Cultural Fecilities & Cap. Resources Fund .5% 310
Capitol Dome & Cap. Improvements Fund .5% 309
Wozkers Compensation Debt Reduction Fund 7% 4,337
Total $ 6814
Table Games State Debt Reduction Fund $ 1,538
Total nongperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia (cash basis) $ 49,248
Accrued nonoperating distributions, beginning {203,035)
Total nonoperating distributions to the
State of West Virginia $ 51,716

$ 105202
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Ungadited-

NOTE 10 - RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

"On June 14, 2006, House Bill 106 was enacted by the West Virginia State Legislature to set asids

unexpended administrative expenses of the Lottery up to the limifs for such expenses establisked by the
emmbling legislation of feaditional, mcetrack video lottery, and limited video lottery games in an amount
not to exceed $20,000,000 beginning in fiscal year 2006 and each year through fiscal year 2012, These
assets are to be set asido for the design and construction of 2 bullding for the use of the Lottery and
certain other State of West Virginia governmental entities. The lottary contributed $10,817,386 to the
Tund for fiscal year 2009 plus related interest of $566,293.-

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS

The Lotiery Commission has set aside funds as norestricted net assets for the acquisition of futurs asiets.
As of June 30, 2009, a balance of $12,817,601 is aveilable for this purpose.

NOTE 12 - RETIREMENT BENEFITS
Aﬂﬁ:ﬂ-ﬁmﬂlmm?mploywsmehgmlampmmpmhﬂmsmmﬁWemegmaPubhc
Employees’ Retirement System (PERS), a cost-sharjpg mmltiple-employer defined benefit public
employee refirement sysiem. The PERS is one of several plans administered by the West Virginia
Consolidsted Public Retirement (CPRB) under the direction of its Board of Trustess, which consists of
the Govemor, State Auditor, State Treasurer, Secretary of the Department of Administration, and nine
members appointed by the Governor. CPRB prepares issned financial statements covering all
retirement systemns it administers, which can bo obtained from Consolidated Public Retirement Board,
Building 5, Room 1000, Stats Capitol Complex, Chatleston, West Virginia 25305-0720, :

Employess who refire at or after age sixty with five or more years of cantributory service or who rethe
at or after age fifty-five and have completed years of credited service with age and credited

| mweqm]mmgMymgremmmehgibhfmreﬁmnmbmeﬁBMmbhshﬂdbySmmm

Retirement benefits are paynble monthly for life, in the form of e straighf-line amnuity equal to iwo
percent of the employee®s average annual salary from the highest 36 consecutive monfhs within the last
10 years of employment, multiplied by the rumber of years of the employee’s credited service at the
time of retirement. Covered employees are required to contribute 4.5% of their salary to the PERS, The
Lattery is required to contributs 10.5% of covered employees’ salaties to the PERS. Tke tequired
employee end employer contribution percenfages have been established and changed from time to time
by action of the State Legislature. The required contributions are not actuarially determined; howover,
ectuerial valuations are performed to assist the Legislature in determining appropriate contributions. The
I.mmya:;:demployeeeonﬁbuﬂnns,forﬂmpeﬂodmdmgAugustﬂ 2009 are as follows (in

F
A

Aueyst 31, 2009 Yearto Date
3
Lottety contributions $61 ¢ $133
Employee contributions 25 : 55
Total contributions $86 $188
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unandited-

NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT
mmmmmmmmhofmmmmﬂmﬁoﬂmmm.mmw

asssts; errors end omissions; injuries to employees; and naturel disesters. The Lottery participates in

soveral risk management programs administered by the Stats of West Virginia. Each of these risk pools
have issued separate andited financie! reports on their operations. Those reparts include the required
mpﬂmmhfmaﬁmwmmdngﬁﬂmwndﬂmimofddmslhﬁﬂﬁmbywpeofmmdm
year clzim development information, Complete finmmeial stafements of the individual insurance
enterprise fimds can be obtained directly fram their respective administrative offices.

WEST VIRGINIA WORKERS® COMPENSATION COMMISSION (WCC)

The Sture of West Virginie operated an exclusive state-managed workers® compensation insumnce
progam (WCC) prior to December 31, 2005. A framework for the povatization of wurkers®
mmmmhnmmmWemVnghﬁamwmbﬁshedeﬂnpamgeomeBMIWmd&e .
WCC trust fund was terminated effective December 31, 2005, A privatized business entity, BrickStreet
Administiative Services (BAS), was established and became the administrator of the WCC Old Fund,
beginning Januery 1, 2006, and thereafier for seven years, and will have ell administrative and
edjudicatory authority previously vested in the WCC trost fund fn administering old law Labilities and
omawimmwmingmddedﬁngoMchlahmBASwmbapddamnﬂyadmﬁﬂmﬁvefeamd
mmwmammmammmpmmformmmﬂm
wmmofmdgrowhgoﬂofmphymnﬂ.lhemoﬂﬂyadmﬁﬂsmﬂwfeemmﬂWmVnghdalm
hes been set at a level consistent with prior year payments end the now rate or premium will be
established on an experience rated basis. The West Virginia Lottery is required to participato in the new
BrickStrest Administrative Services (BAS) experience mted pool, which is expested to be rate adjusted
on a quarterly basis.

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES® INSURANCE AGENCY (PEIA)

mmmmﬁﬁmmmmmmhm'mmwmh_mmm
benefit insurance program to employees. PEIA was esteblished by the State of West Virginia for State
agmdw,MﬁmﬁdeghadumﬂmbdsofEdmﬁmmdemﬁBdﬂmm In
addition, local governmerital enfities eiid certain charitable and public service organizations may request
to be covered by PEIA. PEIA provides a baso employes benefit insurance program which inclodes
hospital, surgical, major medical, prescription drug and basic lif and accidental death. Underwriting
und rate setiing policles are established by PEIA. The cost of all coverage as dstermined by PEIA shail
be pald by the participaris. Premiums ave esteblished by PEIA and are paid monthly, and are dependent
upm,mongoﬂmﬂﬂng,mvmgemquheimharofdmﬂmﬁ,ﬂnﬁmmnmﬂemphymmﬂ
mmmmmmmﬂmmm&mmmmmmmm
limited to $1 miliion Iifetime for health and $10,000 of life insurense coverage.

ThﬂPEIAﬁskmolremimaHﬂsksﬁrﬂmhedmmmwﬁpﬁmmofﬂsmdmnﬁypm PEIA
hmfuﬂymfmedmeﬂsknofwvmgewtheMmgedeeOrgmkaﬂm(MCO)Phnmﬂmplm
pmvidm,mdhmﬁmsfmedﬂmﬁslmofﬂmﬂfeinmmoewvmagamaﬂﬁrdpartyhsmm PEIA
pmmﬂychmgaseqﬁwlaﬂpmhmmfurparﬂchmﬂheﬂhmthehﬂmﬁyplmmﬂmMCOPm
Altogsther, PRIA. insures approximately 205,000 individuals, including participants and dependents.
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WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
BOARD OF RISK AND INSURANCE MANAGEMENT (BRIM)

The Lottery participates in the West Virginia Bouard of Risk and Insurance Management (BRIM), a
common risk pool currently operating as a common risk mmuagement and nsurance program for all
Lottery pays an anmual preprium to BRIM for its general insurance’ coverage. Fund underwriting and
rmte setting policies are established by BRIM. ‘The cost of all coverage as determined by BRIM shall be
paid by the participanis. The BRIM risk pool retains the risk of the first $1 million per propesty event
end purchases exeess insurance on losses above that level, Excess covarags, through an outsids insurer
under this program s limited to $200 million per event, subject to limits on certain property. BRIM has
81 million per occurrense coverege maximum on all third-party Liability claims. =

NOTE 14~ OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS (OPEB)

The Lottery participates in tho West Virginia Other Postemployment Benofits Plan (OPEB Plan) of the
West Virginia Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund (Trust), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined
benefit postemployment healthcare plan administered by the West Virginia Public Employeo Insurancs
Agency (WVPEIA). The OPEB Plan provides retites post-employment health care benefits for
participating state and local government employers. The provisions of the Code of West Virginia,
lﬁl,mmmdd(ﬂm&daxami@smemmwnbﬁshandmmdbmﬁtmﬁmmﬁm
WVPEIA board of trustees. The WVPEIA issues a publioly available finanvial xepart that includes
finzncial statements and required supplementary informetion for the OPEB Plan. That report may be
obiained by writing to Public Employees Insurance Agency, 601 57 Street, South Eest, Suite 2,
Charleston, West Virginia, or by calling 1-888-680-7342.

Funding Policy

The Code requires the OPEB Plan bill the participating employers 100% of the annual required
contribution (ARC), an amount actuarially dstermined in accordance with the paramsters of GASB
Statement 45. The ARC represants a lovel of funding thet, if paid on en ongoing basis, is projested
to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded ecfuarial linbilities (or fimding excess) of

the plan over a period 1ot to exceed thirty years. State of West Virginia plan employers are billed
per active health palicy per month. :

The ARC rate is $388 and $461 per employee per month for the years ending June 30, 2009 and
2008 respectively. Throngh June 30, 2009 and 2008, the Lottery has paid premiums of §185,563
and $98,625. For year ended June 30, 2008 (initial year of the Lottery’s participation in the Trust),
the State of West Virginia, on the Lottery’s behalf, paid $472,247 towards the Anmmal

- Contdbution. As of June 30, 2009 and 2008, the Lottery has recordsd a lability of $251,867 and
$10,073 on its balance shest for OPEB,
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lOTTERY ATTACHMENT AUGUST 2009 FINANCIALS (OCTOBER INTERIMS)

WEST VIRGINIA LOTTERY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
~Unaudited-

NOTE 15- NEW ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

The Governmental Aceounting Standards Board (GASBY) issued Statement No. 50, Pensian Disclosares,
an amendment of GASB Statements No. 25 and No. 27, in 2007. This Statement maore closely aligns the
financial reporting requirements for pensions with those for other postemployment benefits (OPEB) and,
in dofug so, enhances information disclosed in notes to the financial statements or presented as required
supplementary informetion (RST) by pension plans and by employers that provide pension bensfits. The
reporting changes required by this Statement amend applicable note disclosure and RS requirements of
Statements No, 25, Financial Reporting for Defined Benefit Pension Plans and Nots Disclosares for
Defined Contribution Plans, and No. 27, Accomnting for Penslons by State and Local Governmentzl
Employers, to conform with requirements of Stafements No. 43, Financial Reporting for
Postemployment Benefit Plans Other Than Pension Plans, and No. 45, Accounting and Financial
Reporting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, ‘This Staternent is effective
for periods beginning after June 15, 2007, and management has not yet determined what impect, if any,
it will have on the financial statements,
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WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE

Office of the Legislative Auditor
Budget Division
Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Bhvd. Eqst

Charleston, WV 25305-0590 , 304-347-4870

Memorandum

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin
Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government and
Finance

From: Ellen Clark, C.P.A. @/
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor’s Office

Date: October 5, 2009

Re: Status of General Revenue Fund September 30, 2009

We have reviewed the cash revenue flows of the West Virginia
general revenue fund for the months of July - September of fiscal
yesar 2008-2010. The status of the fund collections are as follows:

The net collections were 88.05% of the estimate for the fiscal year

as of September 30, 2009. The amount BELOW estimate was § 17.3
million for the year.

Personal Income Tax collections were $ 25.7 million under the
estimate for the fiscal year.

Consumer sales and use tax collections were $10 million under the
estimate for the fiscal year.

Severance tax collections were $10.4 million over the estimate for
the fiscal year.

Joint Committee on Government and Finance

Page -1-
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Corporate income and business franchise collections were $ 14.1
million above the estimate for the year.

State Road Fund

The state road fund was collected at 100.09% of the estimate for
the months of July - September 2009, Privilege tax collections were
$ 4 million under the estimate. Gascline tax was § 4.2 million
above the estimate. The entire fund was $ 148 thousand above the
estimate for the year.

Rainy Day and Pexsonal Income Tax Raserve

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund A(Ralny Day Fund} had a cash
balance of $ $264,174,082.04 as of September 30, 2009.

Balance July 1, 2009 236,619,572.54

Cash flow loan to General - 56,000,000.00
Revenue on July 1, 2009.
To be repaid 30 days. This is
a normal occurrence in July + 56,000,000.00
due to cash flow demands;
repaid in September

Revenues July 1, 2008-June 11,067,940.23
30,2009 (Surplus from FY 2009
transferred in August 2009.)

Earnings 16,486,568.65
Balance September 30, 2009 264,174,082.04

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B (Tobacco Settlement Monies) had a
cash balance of $ 259,301,564.96 as of September 30, 2009.

Balance July 1, 2009 291,275,042.97
Earnings 23,295,562,.31
Balance September 30, 2008 259,301,564.96

The Speclal Income Tax Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$45,019,319.21 as of September 30, 2009,

Balance July 1, 2009 45,019,319.21

Revenues -0-

Gen Rev /State Road



Balance September 30, 2003 45,019,319.21

MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND

Motor Fuel Excise Tax Shortfall Reserve Fund had a cash balance of
$ 27,319,224.03 on September 30, 2009. This fund was created by HB
218 during the June 2008 special session to act as a reserve fund

i SN U S A W S R aa

AR T A E n N e

when the highways motor fuel excise tax fails to meet monthly

revenue estimates,

Balance July 1, 2009 S 27,319,224.03
Appropriated by supplemental
SB 2019, June 2008
Transfers out to Highways Fund - 0-
Balance September 30, 2009 27,319,224.03
Gen Rev /State Road
Page -3~
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Monthly Revenue Estimates

as of September 30, 2009, WVFIMS YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS  COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES  COLLECTIONS ~ COLLECTIONS
Personal Income Tax 161,000,000 146,649,420 - -14,350,580 379,100,000 353,399,772
Consumer Sales Tax & Use Tax 80,200,000 91,410,423 1,210,423 287,700,000 277,692,602
Corp Income /Business Franchise 51,000,000 60,924 689 9,924,699 58,000,000 72,132,729 14,132,729
Severance Tax 27,800,000 34,835 322 7,035,322 57,600,000 68,003,892 10,403,892
Business and Occupatlon 11,500,000 10,184,568 - 32,200,000 31,212,575 -
Cigarefte Tax 9,000,000 9,229,560 229,580 28,200,000 29,073,727 873,727
Insurance Tax 400,000 - - 25,700,000 24,085,881 -
Interest Income 2,100,000 1,189,225 6,200,000 3,499,622
Liquor Profit Transfers 1,500,000 33,154 3,800,000 2,162,452
Property Transfer Tax 1,000,000 714,107 3,100,000 2,271,814
Departmental Collections 800,000 889,909 89,909 2,500,000 2,491,538
Beer Tax and Licenseés 600,000 730,396 130,386 2,150,000 2,258,127 109,127
Property Tax 1,700,000 1,779,926 79,926 2,100,000 2,218,285 118,285
Smokeless Tobacco Tax 500,000 1,072,480 572,480 1,450,000 1,848,530 398,530
Business Franchise Fees 40,000 54,568 14,566 600,000 501,041
Miscellaneous Transfers ] 0 1} 500,000 239,287
Miscellaneous Recelpts 150,000 100,869 - 350,000 307,692
Racing Fees 50,000 31,308 180,000 74,608
Refundable Credlt Reim LTY 0 0 0 70,000 581,343 511,343
HB 102 - Lottery Transfers 0 0 0 0 0 0
Charter Tax 0 10,228 10,228 0 54,672 54 872
Telecommunlcations Tax 0 8,392 8,392 0 -
Estate and Inheritance Tax 0 0 0 0 0 0
Video Lottery Transfers 0 81,538 91,536 0 893,343 83,343
Special Revenue Transfer 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cash Flow Transfer 0 0 0 L | 0
TOTALS 359,340,000 359,175,216 - 891,510,000 874,182,952
Minus Cash Flow Tranafer 0 0 0 0 0
Percent of Estimates 99.96%
TOTALS 359,340,000 388,175,216 891,510,000 874,162 952
Percent of Estimates 99.96% 98.05%
Collections this day 21,124,438

Prepared by Legislative Auditor's Office, Budget Divislon
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Monthly Revenue Estimates July 2009
as of September 30, 2009 WVFIMS

MONTHLY OVER YEARLY OVER
NET UNDER ESTIMATES NET UNDER ESTIMATES
MONTH MONTH VS ACTUAL YTD YTD VS ACTUAL
ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS ESTIMATES COLLECTIONS COLLECTIONS
Gasoline & Motor Carrler Rd Tax 31,900,000 32,257 628 32,257,628 96,400,000 100,837,734 4,237,734
Privilege Tax 13,369,000 13,862,892 493,892 45,224,600 40,702,503 -4 521,497
Licenses & Registration 5,768,000 6,509,789 741,789 21,965,000 22,423,043 458,043
Highway Litter Control 109,000 134,532 25,532 415000 389,039 -25,961
TOTALS . Eiias000] TTEaeABAT [TTTITTiRISRAT TIB4004 00064 152,319 T 48 31
Percent of Estimates 103.17% 100.09%

Coliections this day 17,658,807

MOTOR FUEL EXCISE TAX SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND
CASH BALANCE WITH TREASURER
AS OF September 1, 2008: $27,319,224.03

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND A AS OF September 1, 2009 : $202,858,897.30

REVENUE SHORTFALL RESERVE FUND B AS OF September 1, 2009 : $251,766,390.36

PERSONAL INCOME TAX REFUND RESERVE FUND AS OF September 1, 2009: $45,019,319.21

Prepared by Legislatlve Audhitor's Office, Budget Divislon
Page - 5



WEST VIRGINIA LEGISLATURE
Office of the Legislative Auditor
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Budget Division

Building 1, Room 314-West Wing
1900 Kanawha Bivd, Fast
Charleston, WV 25305-0590

To: Honorable Senate President Tomblin

, 304-347-4870

Honorable House of Delegates Speaker Thompson
Honorable Members of the Joint Committee on Government

and Finance

L/

From: FEllen Clark, C.P.Auéi
Director Budget Division
Legislative Auditor's Office

Date: October 5, 2009

Re: West Virginia Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund

We have reviewed the August 31, 2009 monthly report of the
Unemployment Compensation Trust Fund we received from WorkForce

West Virginia.

For the fiscal year 2009-2010, the trust fund cash flow was as

follows:

Trust Fund Beginning Cash Balance 7-1-2009

$193,165,088.22

Receipts July 1, 2003 thru June 30, 2010 $84,526,082,.82

Dlsbursements July 1, 2009 thru June 30, §905,727,596.64

2010

Balance August 31, 2009 $181,963,574.40

ITEMS OF NOTE:

Regular benefits paild for fiscal year 2009 - 2010 were $40.8

million more than in fiscal year 2009.

Unemployment

Page -1~
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Total disbursements were $ 63.6 million more than the same months
of the preceding fiscal year.

Receipts in fiscal year 2009 -2010 were $ 48.1 milllon more than
in fiscal year 2009. Overall ending trust fund balance was $ 74
million less on August 31, 2009 than on August 31, 2008. *

West Virginia’s unemployment rate for the month of August 2009
was 8.0 percent. National unadjusted employment rate was 9.6
percent.

Seasonally adijusted unemployment rates were 9.0 percent for West
Virginia and 9.7 percent nationally.

Since August 2008 employment has decreased by 25,200. Gains were
1,300 in educational and health services. Declines included
6,000 in trade, transportation, and utilities, 5,500 in
manufacturing, 4,200 in mining and logging, 4,100 in
construction, 2,400 in leisure and hospitality, 1,500 in
financial services, 1,300 in professional and business services,
900 in information, 500 1n other services, and 300 in government.

*Senate Bill 246 passed on April 11, 2009 addressed this declining balance in the Unemployment
Trust Fund. On or before July 1, 2009, the Insutance Commissioner shall make a one time
transfer of $ 40 million dollars from Workers’ Compensation Debt Reduction Fund to the
Bureau of Employment Program’s Commissioner for deposit to the Federal Unemployment Trust
Fund. The bill also raised the wage threshold on which premiums are calculated from $8,000.00
per year to $ 12,000.00 per year when the balance of the Unemployment Trust Fund is below $
220 million on February 15, of each fiscal year.

Unemployment

Page -2-
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MONTHLY STATUS REPORT FOR THE JOINY COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANGE
FOR THREE MONTHS STARTING JUNE 2008 AND JUNE 2009

THREE BMONTH

T2 899 YOL XV BC:VT §00Z/LT/60

d3d AR HOHOINNOHM

JUNE 08 JULY 08 A__I_LWBB .ﬂl@ﬂﬂ JLI'L'YQQ AL@‘USTM TUTAL\I'&RIA_NCE'
Batance Forward $269.118.108.63 $251,51.720.88 $248,004,822.17 $186,320,768.95 $303,188.089.22 $184,720.216.07 3194.726.590.14)
£udd Recmints:
1. Band Assetsmant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 S0.00 §0.00 30.00
2 Rapier Contributtons $973,851.28 $12,839,3A3.61 $17,624,207.30 $1.941.208.73 $24,611,164.34 $30,882,319.89 $28,957, 468,35
3, Federal Etended Bemefits [R1A00S] .00 $0.00 §8,973.020.00 313.477,680.00 $0 448 500.00 $10,658,319.00 $28.211,460.00
4. Emsrgorry Unamplcyoend Fuars (TEG) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.40 $0.00
5. Temp Fafersl Additlone! Comp (F4L) £0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $4,558,629.00 £3,685,169.00 §3,922,171.00 $12,472,900.00
6 UIOFE [Federe) Agracies) §58,600.00 $62.600.80 $86.000.00 $134,718.38 $145.600.79 $222,641.69 §316,685.63
7. Spedal Administrativa Transfer ** $0.00 $0.00 000 $0.00 $0.00 oo $0.00
8 Retd Acz Fonds $0.00 §0.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0,00 $0.00 $0.00
S, Treasny loteret Crodits 32,807, 214,067 5000 §0.00 $1,840.897 78 $0.00 $0.00 {5066,6808.37)
10 UCK fetizany Agercies) $188,000.00 5208, 500.00 $200,000.00 3334,173.19 $361.808.78 8418,172.28 $017.742.20
11 WY mnrance Conrmiitee-Serats il 245 $0.00 50.00 $0.00 $40,000,000.00 $0.00 30.00 $40.000,000.0D
Total Manthly Resalpls 34.127.765.45 10.119,263.09 $23.783.129.39 562,403 851,08 §30,402.468.89 $46.073.623.09 $100.618.677.12
Lesd Distrireammenis
Dabt Band Repayromt {(Raftired) ([Refired) {Rafred) (Refred) (Ratired)
Rapular Geprefive: 12.133,133.44 16.274.358.85 10,210.000.50 $37,188,430.62 $33.461,040.83 $32,040,322.41 $63.888.771.22
Feders) Beteadsd BansBts (FUC05] .00 13209, 26.00 4,6625612.00 $12.745,901.00 $9,107,118.00 $14.371,420.00 $27 218,657.00
Emesganoy Qanaits (TEUG) (262.00) {490.00) (2.696.00) {3330.003 256.00) ($570.00) $2,083.00
Ternp Federal Addittnnal Cormp fEAC] 000 0.0 0.00 $4.393.011.00 $3.773,505.00 §4,168,5648.00 $12,335,063.00
UCFE [Federal Viorkers} Berefits 73,538.61 60,802.42 77,770.88 $137,126.22 $157,718.37 $148,621.97 $228,768.07
UCK (Miltery Wiorkers) Benefity 21722897 203,395.08 a40,138.10 $343,348.85 $300.264.808 $288, 75269 3358 607.28
Receed ot Futids 685.89 0.00 87.467.00 $8BB,177 .57 30400 3000 $B27 02 5D
Spede! Adminlitrative Transfer™* $0.00 ; $0.00 $0.00 53,83042 $23.042.29 $10085.96 @W.?D
Total Honthly Dishursemernts $12.524.144,80 jiAer AR $16.255,182.66 $55,719.523.79 4680733104 $486.830,785.60 £100.910,428 95
Trust Fund Balance $201.821.725.68 239,054 92247 S20.072.760.81 £193.165.080.22 S1p4.120,416.07 5180.983.874.40 [5168,110.439.97

* Thres manth totl variance eolumn 1s tha difference bateran the cen of the prendous year's tree mentis daty for exch catngory 2nd the current year's thres momtis date. -
Y furpesa of t report b to show egnificant changes in receipts, dishbursements, or balarnoes,

mmmmﬁmw«mmmmﬂmumudmﬁmswmmmm&wwu,m,mawmmwmm 0 $500 milllon to be

wsed lor oarizin adminkshmlive purgoses. On Faimary 77, 109, the U.S. Tressury distribyted West Viorgini's amount of $2,359,759 to the (namployment (nsrsncs Tand Fund, Attadmnent [Vt e Unemploymant lnsuranoa

Progrem Letter Mo $2-09 Lewged By the 1S Department of 1abor on Pebraary 28, 2008 spacifias the perrolsvble uces of the amintstrativg tansder, Tha sparizl edminismative transfar i mot ewlabis for the prpment of
“Uperploymen: Compensation (UC) bepedite Grarefone the Trost Fure Bxlance must he redeced by the Spachs Adminstretive Transfer on Ina 7 to obtsin thy blsnce svallahis for UG benafitn

UNEMPLOYMENT Page 3
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Prescription Drug Report
August 2009

West Virginia Legislative Interims
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WV PEIA - Monthly Trend
: ll Pian Demographics Jul-09 Aug-08 19 Flsoal.
' Total Cost $124502 $13.273.177| E T IR R
Amount Peid By Plan Sporser ST.718.087]  $10.139.664| 317,884 741 $18418300]  8.75%
i S| Amount Paid By Mambens $4753.201]  $8,139823] 37688724 §1.739257|  1.95%
" S\ Total Claina 196,473 204,707 401,180] 379,858  6.80%
Manther 162,228 162,451 162,338 157681 |  3.02%
Averngo & of s Por Member Per Menth 121 1.28 124 120  278%
Pizn Pgid Par Memmbor Per Month (FMPM) 347,58 58242 £54,00 s200|  6.66%
Errolloes 74.591 74,687 74,629 72471 | 20B%
Average & of R's Per Enrolles Per Morth 263 274 289 281 283%
Plan Peid Per Enrolise Per Month (PEPM) $103.43 $138.60 $ia.62 1328 | %80%
Rx Cost Shars |
lfug. Ciaim Cost b Plan £39.77 $49.53] $44.81 s 2.70%
AV Movitber Cost/Claim §24.18 31831 $10.88 82042  -373%
[Percant manber Cot Shars 1% 23.6% 30,6% 92.0%| -4.24%
Average Ingredient Coxts
Sourna (no gererios avalablio) $169.58 $191.84 S100.7 §17274|  10.41%
Multi-Soures Brand (generios avaiabls) 383,18 £83,00 589,87 $48.14] 3262%
Generic Druga $10.42 $10.50 $19.48 834  062%
Brand/Gertaric Disperming Rates
Souree (no genarics) 24 B5% 28.21% 28.03% 27.76%| -D.70%
ul-Soures Brand % (generios avallahis) 0.95% 0.98% 0.96% oge%| -270%
G Dy 74.21% 73.31% 74.01% T1.i5%]  3.80%
Generica Dispenzad when svalahis 69.74% 25.60% g3.71% o8.65%|  0.09%
arcant of Flan Col tor Sinple & BB.42% B1.44% £3.16% 83 6%|  -0.55%
Retall Pharacy Program
z Supply _331 8 338 _s28] 168%
Awg. Plan CostiDay Supply 317 $1.48] $1.32 st 0.76%
Claim Cosl to Flan $33.87 349.08] $44.08 3284)  267%
vg. Mamber Cost / Claim 324,04 $15.17 $10.81 520280 -384%
|\2% _B81% 30.868% 32.00%|  -4.38%
11.68% 12.80% _12.08% 11.61%|  5.05%
0.68% 0.72% 0.69% 0.81%| 12.85%
87.3 873 87.3 75| 0.19%
168,168 173,480 341,620 327100 | 4.44%
1,544 1,688 3.209 2684 | 19.56%
24,853 27,458 _%2.109 45604 | 14.28%
ki 81 i) o] 87 TE%
718 718 71.7 748  4.18%
1.08] $1.31 $1.19 sr38]  2.43%
§70.30] $93.68 585,031 380.84] -1.88%
$p8] s23m0 s33.02| S48 -214%
33.72% 201% 20 48% 28.52%|  -0.21%
603 818 3219 ssa | 4241%
11 ] 1 11| 7273%
1489 1,481 2910 2894 12.18%
0 0 - -
20.24% 20.63% 20.44%; 2281%| -10.38%
4.81% 4,58% 4.50% 494%|  -7.04%
0.95% 1.28% 0.96% 08%| -2.70%
7421% 73.81% 74.01% 71.2%%|  3.85%
78.30% 72 28% 74.02%] 10.04%| -2.668%
9,12% 9,18% 0,14% 788%] 20.65%
0.52% 0.73% 0.64% 041%| 57.78%
14.05% 17.95% 10.20% 1897%|  1.41%
Drug Cost $1474007| 91,524,130 $2.598.180 $2.534,482]  16.58%
. Paid by Pizn Soonser 51.408,800)  $1.484.801 $2,208,291 52405671] 15.62%
: 565 467 $39,442 $104.890 5511  8.48%
748 720 1488 1382]  8.22%
0,00, .00 0,005/ 004 3.11%
$8.68 £9.14) $8.91 grozf  12.62%
$1888.14) ¢208207] _ $1,670.90 S1.808.06]  0.13%
' §a7.8 $84.78 $71.48] 87128 0.25%
' 4.44% 2.59% 3.50% 3,80%| -7.B5%
11.52% 11,468% 11.85% 10.74% B.44%
i Prepared by ESi / BACS (omh) on 10/7/2009
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Key Performance Indlcators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

@ EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Current Period: 08/2009 - 08/2000
Provious Period: 08/2008 - 08/20086

Current Perlod Previous Period % Change
Cverall Performance: o

 Plan Cost PMPM . s6289| 95887 65%
Average MbrsMonth | da2451] 157,666 3.0%
Average Subs/Manth f 74,667 72,525 3.0 %
% Utilizing Members 1 _489% 430%  23%
% Retall Utillzing Members | 436%, 427%, 22%
% Mail Utllizing Members | - 06%]  os% 13.2%
Rx Measures ™ [ B o
Rxs PMPM o 1277 122, 35%
_Retall Rxs PMPM , 125 121 34%
Mall Rxs PMPM - 0.01! 0.01 15.1 %
Average Admin Fee/Rx ! $0.00 $0.01° -97.8%
__Avg Retall Admin Fee/Rx $0.00 %001,  -97.8%
Avg Mall Admin Fee/Rx 5000/ $0.00" 0.0 %
Averaga Plan Cost/Rx 84851 _.. 94800, 29%
_ AvgRetall Plan CostiRx $49.057 $47.74 27%
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Rx $93.68 $86.38 8.4 %
Avearags Mbr Contrib/Rx $15.35 $15.70 22%
Avg Retail Mbr Contrib/Rx oS82 81557 23%
Avg Mall Mbr Contrib/Rx $28.82 $29.49 23%
Averago Ing Cost/Rx i  $8342- $62.20! 2.0 %:
Avg Retall Ing Cost/Rx | $82.82 $61.71 1.8 %
Avg Mall Ing Cost/Rx | $122.49, $115.86 5.7 %
Average AWP/Rx $119.34 $111.23! 7.3%
AvgRetal AWPIRx _ $118.8; ____$11026 72%
Avg Mall AWP/Rx $234.79. $217.64° 7.8%
Average Days Supply/Rx__ %2, 33.7 18%
Avg Retall Days/Rx 33.8 333 1.6 %
Avg Mall Days/Rx 71.5 73.6 -2.9%
‘Average Plan Cost/Day ) $1.45, $1 43i 1.3%
Avg Retall Plan CostDay - $1.45 3143 12%
Avg Mall Plan Cost/Day . $1.31. $1.17. 11.7 %,
.%PlanCost S T783% - 754 % 1.2 %,
: % Member Contribution i 23.7%. 24.86 % -3.8 %!
% Retall Plan Cost . 783% L 754% 0 12%

% Retall Mbr Contrib 23.7% 24.6 % 3.7 %
% Mail Plan Cost _ _785%  748% 26%

% Mall Member Contrib 235 % 254 % 7.6%

Page10t3 9/14/09
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Key Performance Indicators
Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins

g EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Current Period: 08/2009 - 08/2009
Previous Period: 08/2008 - 08/2008

Current Perlod Previous Period % Change
Rx Sources . )
% Mall Rxs N . 10% 0.9 %] 11.3%]
% Retall Rxs N . 99.0%] 89.1 % 0%
'% Member Submit Rxs . 00%  0.0%] -89.3 %
Rx Types s T N L _ e _
Avg SSB Plan Cost/Rx _ L s15081 $140.88 | 13.3 %
_ AvgRotall SSB Plan CosttRx | 315855 $14021] 13.1%
_Avg Mall SSB Plan Cost/Rx | $247.20 $201.92/ 22.4 %
AvgMSBPlanCostRx  °  $37.34 . $14.38; 159.9 %,
_ Avg Retall MSB Plan CostiRx $37.08, 81395 185.8 %
_Avg Mall MSB Plan CostRx $61.39 $47.44 294 %,
Avg GEN Plan Cost/Rx L $1196 $12.29 -26%
__Avg Rotail GEN Plan Cost/Rx . $11.841 $1218]  29%
Avg Mall GEN Plan Cost/iRx ' $28.11' $27.83 1.0 %'
% Single-Source Brand Rus o 263% 28% _92%
% Multi-Source Brand Rxs 0% 1.0% 2.0 %
% Generlc Rxs 73.8%: 71.2 %1 3.6 %
__% Retall Single-Source Brand o 252%.  218%, -92%
% Retall Multi-Source Brand | O 10% 1.0%| 2.3 %
% Retall Generlc | 738% 71.3 %’ 3.5 %,
% Mall Single-Source Brand | 29.8% 33.5% 5 -11.1%
__% Mall Muiti-Source Brand 1.0%]| 13%!  -23.0%i
% Mall Genarlc C 69.2 % 65.2 % 6.2 %!
% Formulary Rxs b e 93.6%)| 0.5 %,
% Retall Formulary Rxs 941%)| 93.7 % 0.5 %|
% Mall Formulary Rxs 83.2 % 92.8 %.| 0.5 %
% DAW Rxs 05% 0.6 % -10.4 %
%Retall DAWRxs _08%  06%) -10.0 %
% Mall DAW Rxs ~ 08% 1.2%: -35.8 %
%GenericConverslon | = 987% 98.7 %, 0.0 %,
% Retall GEN Conversion 98.7 % 98.7 % 0.0 %.
_%Mail GENConversion  98.8%. 98.0 %) 0.5 %
Period Totals . o o
‘Total Plan Cost _ 1 s10,184.11249] $9.281.563.66 | o er%,
RetallPlanCost ' 39080354, 78| $9.130.140.16 9.4 %:
Mall Plan Cost | $194.757.41" $151,423.50 28.6 %:
Total Membar Contribution | $3,158,624.06 | $3.029,522.02 | 43 %
Page 20of 3 9/14/09
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Key Performance Indicators

ol
g EXPRESS SCRIPTS®

Comprehensive Indicators
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins
Current Perlod: 08/2008 - 08/2009
Previous Period; 08/2008 - 08/2008
Current Period Pravious Period

__Retail Member Contrib 3 $3,098704.12]  $2977.83026)  44%

. Mall Member Contrlb | $50,910.94 | $51,601.76 | 15.9 %
Total Rx Count ! 205,717 | 192,985 ! 8.6 %
_._Retall Rx Count R 203,629 | 9183 0 88 %

. Member s;ggmlt Rxs 1 I L - 1) -88.8 %,

Mall Rx Count | 2,079 1,763 | 18.8 %i

| Total Admin Fea E  $»s50 __$97200] @ 977%

‘Total UC Savings i ... $9,546,867.65 ' $7,188, 110.38] 334 %
:Total Lost Savings ] $21,69245:  $11,405.12' 90.2 %,

-. Average Age B 87 ﬂ 02%
“MaloMombars ' 488% = 485%,  02%
% Female Members 53.4 % 53.5% | -0.1%.

Graphs based on Current Period: 08/2009 - 08/2009
Claim Source by Rx Count Drug Type by Plan Cost Formulary Status by Rx Count
- 0.00% 0.74%
r1.01% 17.82%

u Mall

0 Mem... W Retal

Drug Formulary Status by
Plan Cost

Papa 30of3

Tivs reperl ey coniain profacied Il infarmation. Stids and Faderal e ey roguiste e o end disdosurs of fiis hifomtation. Unscthorizes
dupdiqatiot (s profiblizd. Copyright 2002, 2063, 2004, 2007. 2008 Exoress Saripls, ine. &3 Io laxt end format. All Rights Resanod.

81.43%

HGon. OMS,.. mS85._. ¥ For.. O Non..

Cost Share Distribution by Clalm Source

100 %
%
80 %
10%
60 %
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| Mbr Contr/ ...
0 Plan Cost/f..
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Utilization Report by Population Level ?’""‘ EXPRESS SCRIPTSS
WVA - WV Public Employees Ins ‘5

Prescriptions Filled From 0872009 - 08/2009

Reporting Lavel 2 Agg tn..llbr Avg Uil .F{x ar Menjber Plan BMaiIA uGen oF'orm~ Gc—no PMPM '
ount Mbridine Coung CaonirfiRx Cost/Rx % Rxs % Rxs % Rxs Conv % Plan Cost
| COBRA (COBRA) o . S22 70| $0746|  $1448,  $67.66| 36%  705%: ©33% _ 998%|  $12840
INONSTATEAGENGIES 02) . 18898 7856  22884]  $1,022830]  $1457- BS09 10%  752%  948% wow|  ssan2
NONSTATEAGENGIESPLANB(28) || o7%| 1w 347 wimsasn| | wms  sW07 54%| 7eew 4% 2w swe
'NON STATE RETIREES (08) - 1222, 788 262! §48085. 1370, S6176  14% 734%  950%  £90%  ST1953
NON STATE RETIREES 60 (0860) N 28 s147 §7.49| _,_55?_9131!___ ﬂ 857% 1000% . 100.0% i-_—_ §163.91
'STATEAGENCIES@©1) | 120368 61241  143091] 7140863 §1§:@| _$490)  08% TBT%. 638%  988%) $66.33
| STATE AGENCIES (018) f 4171 1,118 2307|  $7.3:8|  $223  $2076) 12%| 778%  835% XD $17.10
STATERETIREES (07) ___r  1am24|  ames 30,321 4' 51629163 1480 553.73. i.j'%'; 722% Ba1%  086%  $110.8
| STATE RETIREES ASST 60 (0760) : 8| 3@ 1800 $8A14 $049)  $4276; 00%' 760%: O73%  1000%  $178.18
TESTGROUP (17022) o e NS MAL NAL MAT NAL NA NA M
: Grand Total, 162,451 205717 $10184112°  $15381  $49.51  4.0% TA8%  841%  937%  $62.69
Page 1 of 1 81409
This rvport may contain prodecred nealh & ion. State and Feders! lewa may régutate e use snd of thes ik ¢ izwd duplication & proftitsd Pop Kay = 3615
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT
TOTAL CLAIMSB

AUGUST 2009
Paga: lot2
Current 12 Months Prior
Raporting Type of Current Perlod Rolling Avg 12 Montha Prior Rolling Awg Current PFiscal ¥r Previcus Fiscal ¥r
category - - Sexrvice - PEIA Payments- PEIA Paymentsa PETA Paymants “PRIA Payments ~ PETA -Paymeitts " FRIA Payments
INPATIENT EQSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 67,717.30 198,327.79 2320,947.74 145,592,923 231, 230,68 344,596.29
MATERHITY 112,853.03 163,906.47 157,955.06 160,'714.98 473,904.98 324,968.74
MEDICAL AND SURGICAIL 3,192,993.62 6,406,694 .87 €,884,955.16 6,169,734.51 11,165,433.148 13,227,273.41
NEQMATAL COMPLICATIONS 1,611.55 36,957.52 48,707.99 39,075.51 16,308.73 109,651.07
Ahdkdbk bbb akbdrbddoonusaannsy 00 e EEmEEENE MMEEE e ————— en mMEAATAAEEEATEEEEE B P Bl e e P Y W M k= o e e E e mow
sum 3,375,175.70 6,805,886.66 7,312,569.98 6,515,121.93 11,686,877.57 14,.006,489.51
- OOTPATIENT ROSPIEAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL 33,735.27 44,979.37 51,377.00 37,561.45 87,632.23 86,374.88
DIALYSIS 76,375.54 126,973.23 111,686.90 142,011.91 253,057.73 254,492.17
EMERGENCY ROOM 305,506.30 530,455.20 437,691.73 449,976 .47 B44,770.59 786,317.84
MATERNITY 25,871.6% 44,966.14 £4,072.33 45,191.286 62,919.04 70,293.93
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL 4,974,235,.32 8,274.670.26 8,353,757.46 7.466,611.52 13,967,025.74 14,897,466.02
kit tbdd bbb bk bbbk 0 i mameaa I L Ll L L T ppe—— L R e e T P N N M M M M M Ml ke eyl e e ey
S\ 5,415,714.12 9,022,044.30 8,998,585.42 8,141,352.60 15,216,205.33 16,094,944.84
PEARMACY PRESCRIPTION HRUGS B,893,662.08 10,339,837.96 8,345,312.41 9,912,250.48 18,893,576.84 17,361,246.00
E e v kbbb kb ww L e s ammmEEEE EE e ——— W B N PP P N N N A ke B AR Bk mh e e el e e e B N N P B P NN N RN N et e e e e e B e e P P P PR BN Y B Ak R e
; sum 8,0893,662.08 10,339,837.96 8,345,312.41 9,912,250.48 18,893,576.84 17,361,246, 00
P‘ROFESBIOHBL SERVLICES ADVANCED IMRAGTHG 260, 261.26 505,817.98 ‘829,777,998 548,594.20 716,382.06 1,052,653.93
{ AMBULANCE 121,192.06 198,184.03 276.211.47 183,458.56 310,957.32 419,513.658
! ANBSTHESTA 4'74,589.24 695,255,358 696,631.81 679,614 .42 1,345,933.62 1,435, 720.94
BEHAVIORAL 189,526.60 335,200.00 240,546.85 320.365.11 521,351.01 498,577.54
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 246,362.83 364,894.23 3668,582.89 358,308.32 6l6,874.68 728,892.62
CERVICAL CANCER SCREENIKG 16,627.07 18,081.38 25,222.16 21,469.78 40,048.16 44,522,113
DIALYSIS 12,562,43 8,7356.80 10,627.60 4,675.70 24.418.5%4 14,127.53
DME 248,161.93 424,966.37 361,785.34 395,462.51 723,365.54 779,396.79

g afeq

SOURCE:; WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS

NOTE: DDES NOT TNCLUDE REBATES,

o gy ple it Tew by

PHAEMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEBRS, OB RECOVERIES
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT

TOTAL CLATME
AIGUST 2009
Page: 2 of 2
Current 12 Months Prior
Raporting Type of Current Period Rolling Awg 12 Monthe Prior Rolling Avyg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal Yr
Category Sarvice PEIA Payments PEIA Payments PETA Payments PEIA Payments PEIR Payments PEIA Payments
PROFESSTONAL SERVICRES EVALUATION AND MANAGEMENT 4,020,475.43 4,723,494.10 4,816,202.71 4,370,804.82 9,217,346.36 8,527,766.95
IMMIMLZATION 236,168.72 308,271.76 31%,382.08 299,631.87 502,101.34 543,379.22
INJECTIQN 477,377.56 756,360.57 704 ,353.80 708,318,186 1,124,634.21 1,326,287.33
LAB AND PATHOLOGY 413,278.17 722,633.08 570,464.77 650,851.09 1,283,189.31 1,178,123.04
MAMMOGRAPHY 64,693,986 76,864.30 101,972.34 90,874.54 144,543.28 184, 091.92
OTHER 359,047.55 456,744 .26 534.,102.08 391,819.14 940,147.68 946, 920.00
OTHER IMAGING 539,765.11 762,874 .57 661,367.21 787,992.20 1,259,344.20 1,299,98%._399
OTHER. MEDICINE 305,421.80 727,718.67 523,110.52 687,594,895 1,397,620.29 1,415,952.60
FHYSICAL MEDICINE 390,895.74 637,124 .30 564,075.68 571,983 .46 1,030,108.58 984,529,486
PROSTATE CANCER SCBEENTING 5,276.15 16,494 .54 16,975.18 14,755 .22 29,017.62 32,054.70

1,779.107.00

2,495,580.36

2,566,986.77

2,480,747.04

4,698,720.48

4,987,363.61

FEEEAXLAAATBRESELALDALARABEELL e M A E AL Lo m— C R R EE L EE e e m AR R e — e A e e e e E e e e e . e
sum 10,158,.793.31 14,225,296.64 13,866,380.25 13,577,361.07 25,925,107.68 26,399,860.85
aam 27,843,345.21 40,393,065 .46 39,544,848.03 38,146,086.08 71,722,767.42 73,862,541.20

S0URCE: WELLS PARGO AND EXPRESH SCRIPTS PAID CLATMS TAPES
ROTE: CLAIMS LISTED BRRE ON A PATD BASIS
NOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE RERATEH, PHARMACY ADMINSTRATIVE FEES, OR RECOVERTES

6 938eg



Monthly Management Report
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY

FER CRPITA CLAIMS

ADGUST 2009
Bage: 10F 2
. i
i
]
, Current 12 Manths Prior .
. Repoxting Typo of Current Period Bolling Avg 12 Momths Prior Bolling Avg cu.rrenl: Placal Yr :Prerv:l.ms Fiacal ¥x i
. CRregory - —-. .- Berwige - -FEIA Payments PEIA -Payments - PEIA Paymemis: - —PELA- Paymem ~PEIA Paymants - ‘PRIA-Paynsnta )
TNPATIENT HOSPITAL FACTLITY REHAVIORAL 4223 1.3230 1.4436 1.0035 1.4425 2.2523
MATERNITY . 7037 1.0924 1.0320 1.1071 1.7087 2.1240
MEDTCAL, AMD SURGICAL 19,9100 42,6392 449830 42.5006 69.6544 86.4547
NEONATAL, COMPLICATIONS .0100 2475 .3182 .2688 1017 .7167
y EERLSAEELELELRLRNRBEOBEIRLES e e e e henn mEEEA LM E e E R AR EE R E A EE A e e c— e mm e e o e m e
E Bl 21.0460 45.3628 47.77608 44.880L 72.9074 91.5478 .
! i
| OUTPATIBNT HQSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIQRATL .2103 .2598 +3357 .2587 .5467 .56486
i DIALYSIS 4762 .B452 7297 .9785 L.6787 1.6634 }
) EMERGENCY ROOM 1.9050 3.58335 2,8597 3.1003 §5.2700 5.139%4 '
MATERNTTY 1613 .3000 2879 3114 .3925 +A594
MEDICAL ARD SURGICAL 31 0170 55.1342 54.5794 51.4387 87.1369 9%.3713
tdbttranntbdtiidbdbmtbtonudr s RmmmmEmcdaonEe mEemmdecreemmmn mmamemn MEEE LSS — A EEE-- MaktERR RS Ah—hc s EEE LSS E—— -
sunt 33 7699 60.1127 58.7924 56.0876 94.9248 105.1981
FHABRMACY - PRESCRIPTION LRUGS 55.4568 68.9423 54.5242 68.3132 117.8657 113.4748
y kA ke s e ke bbb bbb ekkbenr 00000 aaaa 4 enmm== M e e AR EER A AR e A e wEE AN AR - M. - e - —————— |
| gum 55.4568 66.9423 54.5242 68.3132 117.8657 213.4748 5
1
i !
PROFEASTONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMAGING 1..6229 3.3743 3.4613 3.7800 4.4691 6.8802 !
l AMBEOLANCE . T557 1.3219 1.8046 1.2647 1.9399 2.7420 !
| ANESTHESIA 2.9593 4.6335 4.551S 4.6841 8.3955 9.3840 i
} BEHAVIORAT, 1..1818 2.1669 1.5716 2.2071 3.2524 3.2598 ;
CARDIOVASCULAR MEDICINE 1l.5362 2.4323 2.,4081 2.9370 3.8483 4.7641
CERVICAL CRMCER SCEEENING L1037 .1207 . 1648 .1482 .2498 .2910
DIALYSIS .0783 .0581 . 0694 .0323 L1523 .0923
ME 1.5350 2.8312 2.3637 2.723%9 3.5127 5.0942
SOUBCE: WELLS FARGD AND EXPRRSS SCRIPTS PATD CLATMS TAPES
"U NOTE: CLATME8 LISTED ARE ON A PAID BASIS
QE HOTE: DOES NOT INCLUDE RERBATRES, PHARMACY ADMIMSTRATIVE PEES, QR RECOVERTES
=
é}vm‘:a’w'hn.'ﬂ-"%" e AT T A RELIY, W IERR T Bl AL s = B Ll O B e G N T e, T TR e S T, Tr B T e e R R ) s




WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT
PER CRAPITA CLATMG

ADGUST 2009 .
Page: 2 QF 2
Current 12 Months Pricor
Reporting Type of Curxent Period Rolling Avg 12 Manths Prior Rolling Avg Current Fiscal Yr Previous Fiscal ¥r
Category Service PETA Payments PEIR Paymenta PETA FPaymenta PEIA Payments PEIR Paymanta PEIA Payments
PFROFESSIONAL SERVICES EVALUATION AND MANMAGEMENT 25.06598 31.4881 31.4667 30.1238 57.5018 55.7383
IMMUNTI ZATION 1.4726 2.0577 2,0867 2.0687 3.1323 3.5516
INJECTION 2.9767 5.0453 4.6019 4.8817 7.0159 8.6687
LAB AND PATEOLOGY 2.5770 4.8118 3.7271 4.4821 8.0050 7.7003
MAMMOGRAPHY .4034 .5131 .6662 6275 9017 1.2032
OTHER 2.2389 3.0450 3.4898 2.7013 5.8650 6.1892
OTHER IMAGING 3.3657 5.0832 4.3211 5.4320 7.8563 8.4968
OTHER. MEDICINE 1.9045 4.8453 3.4177 4.7336 B.7189 9.2548
FHYSICAL, MEDICINR 2.4374 4.2454 3.6854 3.9418 6.4262 6.4350
FROSTATE CANCER SCREENING .0329 .10989 .1109 L1019 -1810 .2085
SURGICAL 11.0937 16.6322 16.7714 17.0950 29,3128 32.5979
e e el e e e 325975
B1am 63 .3456 94 .8159 90.7399 93.5714 161.7374 172.5521
sum 173.6183 269.2338 25].8333 262.8523 447.4353 482.7728

SOURCE: WELLS FARGO AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PATD CLAIMS TAPES
ROTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A PATD RRIIg
NOTE: mmmm.mmm,mm
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Monthly Management Report
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AUGUST 2009
Pagea: 1 of 2
Reporting Typea of Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiscal Yr Previcus Fiacal Yr
Category Service Encoumters Encoumters Encounters Encounters
INFATIENT EOSPITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .0no2 0005 0010 0008
MATERNITY .0005 0010 -0013 0017
MEDICAL AND SURGICAL L0047 .0091 0132 0ls1
NECNATAL COMPLICATIONS 0000 .0004 0001 ooo7
***i'llliittliliii‘iiiiii*it ----------------------------------------------------------------
Bum . 0055 .0103 0156 .0193
OUTPATIENT HOSEITAL FACILITY BEHAVIORAL .0033 .0033 .0069 .0054
DIALYSTS .0027 .0024 . 0067 .0050
EMERGENCY ROGM .D151 .0270 .0386 .0445
MATERNITY .0016 .0025 0037 -0041
MEDTCAL AND SURGICAL »1535 .2438 -3676 .4092
TTETIerbersates ity e i e D A -
sum .1762 .2790 -4235 .4681
PHARMACY PRESCRIPTION DRUGS .8115 L7925 1.8178 1.7711
TRELEEERIAIIRERII IR R LA LIREE e el tnl e AR
Sum .8115 -7925 1.68178 1.7711
FROFESSIONAL SERVICES ADVANCED IMARGING .0170 .0260 .0392 -B472
AMBULANCE .0027 . 0048 .0062 .0076
ANESTHESTA .0135 .Q199 .0362 .0387
BEHAVIORAL .D307 0421 .0750 .07586
CARDIOVASCULAER MEDICINE .0284 .0398 .0629 .0708
CERVICRL CRNCER SCREENING .0040 -Dnes .0C96 .0117
DIALYSIS .00086 .0003 L0010 . 0006
e .0183 .0264 .0403 .0482
EVALUATION AND MANAQEMENT .4002 .5282 L9106 .9293
IMMONT ZATI ON .0181 -0230 .0349 .0392

SOURCE:EELLSFARGDBNDEXP’RESSSCRIPISPAECLAIMSTRPES
NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE QN A PAID BASIS
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WEST VIRGINIA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES INSURANCE AGENCY
MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT
PRE CAPITA UTILIZATION
AUGTUST 2009
Page: 2 of 2

Encountars

.0493
3242
.0351
0726
L1794
.1408
L2013
L0117

Current Period 12 Months Prior Current Fiseal Yr Frevious Piscal Yr

Encounters
.05089
.3185
.D3g4
D676
.1878
.1518
L2130
.gl32

Reporting Typa of

Category Service Encocunters Encountars

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES INJECTION .0214 .0287
LABR AND PATHOLOGY L1394 1795
MAMMOGRAPHY L0265 .0218
OTHER .0317 ,0371
OTHER IMAGING 0805 .1045
OTHER MEDICINE -0620 .0874
PHYSICAL MEDICINE .0859 L1238
PFROSTATE CRNCER SCREENING .0037 .0080
SURGICAL 0664 .0930

AT EEE A h kb d LA a4 L] 3

sum 1.0388 1.4011

sum 2.0320 2.483%

SOURCE: WELLS FARGQ AND EXPRESS SCRIPTS PATD CLATMS TRPES

NOTE: CLATMS LISTED ARE ON A BAID BASIS



West Virginia Board of Risk and Insurance Management
UNAUDITED BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
Short Term Assets
Cash and Equivalents
Advance Deposit with Carrler/Trustes
Receivables - Net
Prepald Insurance
Total Short Term Assets

Long Term Asssts
Investments
Total Long Term Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Short Term Liabliities
Accounts payable
Claims Paymble
OFEB Liabllity
Agents Commissions Payable
Uneamed Revenue
Current Estimated Claim Reserve
Tota!l Short Term Llabllities

Long Term Llebilities

Compensated Absences

Estimated Noncurrent Claim Reserve
Total Long Term Llabllities

TOTAL LIABILITIES
Prior Year Net Assats
Current Year Eamnings

TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND RETAINED EARNINGS

August 31
2008 2008
{In thousands)
27,581 § 30,123
179,361 164,809
2,217 2,116
2,997 2,948
212,156 200,096
112,120 107,714
112,120 107,714
324,276 307,810
950 1,652
556 308
87 35
1,455 1,861
7,058 12,572
48,650 50,693
58,758 67,148
58 52
104,083 111,536
104,141 111,587
162,887 178,736
150,968 127,630
10,421 1,444
161,379 129,074
324,276 § 307,810 _

DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only

BRIM - Page 1

10/07/09
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West Virginta Board of Risk and insurance Management
UNAUDITED INCOME STATEMENT
For the two months ending

August 31
2009 2008
{In thousands)
Operating Revenuss
Premium Revenues 5 10,163 $ 10,797
Less - Excess Insurance {1,043) (1,016)
Total Operating Revenues 8,120 9,781
Operating Expenses
Clalms Expense 5,320 6,781
Property & MS Clalms Expense 1,323 1,124
Personal Services 226 221
General & Administrative Expense 413 429
Totel Operating Expenses 7,282 8,555
Operating Income 1,838 1,226
Nonoperating Revenues
Court Fees 7 7
Investment Income 8,576 211
Total Nonoperating Revenues 8,583 218
Net Income- 10,421 1,444
DRAFT - Unaudited - Management Purposes Only
BRIM - Page 2
10/07/09



West Virginia

Children’s Health Insurance Program
1018 Kanawha Boulevard East

Suite 209

Charleston, WV 25301

Phone: 304-558-2732

Toll-Free: 1-877-WVA CHIP

Fax: 304-558-2741
www.wychip.org

Joint Committee on
Government and Finance
Report

October 2009



: WV CHIP Enroliment

28,000 - ~

27,000
E 26,000 e
2 —a—FY 2007
© 25,000 1 —u— Y 2008
° —a— Y 2000
@
E 24,000 - —e—FY 240
Z

23,000

22,000 ; ; ' : : .

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun

September 30, 2009 Enroliment 24,778

Annualized Health Care Expenditures
{Cost per Child)
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West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet
August 2009 and 2008
{Accrual Basls)

August 31, 2009 August 31, 2008 Variance

Assets;
Cash & Cash Equivalents $11,893,246 $8,416,580 $3,476,666 41%
Due From Federal Government $3,367,341 $2,907,462  $459,879 16%
Due From Other Funds 3758,797 $639,088 $119,709 19%
Accrued Interest Receivable $1,388 $18,409 {$17,021) -92%
Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost g a8 $67.286 $2,996 4%

Tolal Assels LT <L LT E | Slz048 25 %4 0uz 200 34%
Liabilities:
Due to Other Funds $346,138 $276,550 369,588 25%
Deferred Revenue $2,847,518 $735,200 $2,112,318 287%
Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability $3,780,000 .m0 O, $510.000 16%

Total Liabilities $6,973,657 $4,281.750 $2,691.907 63%
Fund Equity $3.117.397 $7.767.075 §$1.350,322 17%
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity B1G.081 054 Rig0agmas  Ed 04z 228 34%

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Page 2



Woest Mirginia Children's Health Insurance Program
Comparalive Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Two Months Ending August 34, 2009 and August 31, 2008
{Modified Accrual Basis)

August 31, 2000 August 31, 2008 Variance
Revenues:
Federal Granis 5,817,805 5,862,396 (44,591} -1%
State Appropriations 2,194,542 2,194,338 204 0%
Premium Revenues 22,984 17,844 5,140 29%
Investment Earnings 3,171 35537  (32,366) -91%
Total Operating Revenues 8,038,502 8110115 {71.613) A%
Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatient Services 1,824,024 1,697,416 126,608 7%
Physicians & Surgical 1,479,865 1,408,410 71,455 5%
Prescribed Drugs 1,233,087 1,299,852 (66,765) -5%
Dental 883,375 843,412 39,963 5%
Inpatient Hospital Services 388,587 775,941  (387,354) -50%
Durable & Disposable Med. Equ 233,845 209,899 23,946 11%
Qutpatient Mental Bealth 196,251 198,206 (1,955) -1%
Vision 95,287 111,252 (15,965) -14%
Therapy 92,499 55,229 37,270 B87%
Inpafient Mental Health 60,549 111,704 (51,1565) -46%
Medical Transportation 36,420 78,386 (41,966) -54%
Other Services 12,719 21,100 (8,381) -40%
Less: Collections* {96.,075) (154,225) 58,150 -38%
Total Claims 6,440,433 6,656,582 {216,149} -3%
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benefits 88,659 84,791 3,888 5%
Pregram Admintstration 508,713 317,132 191,581 B80%
Eligibilily 62,335 60,572 1,763 3%
Outreach & Health Promotion 53,083 31,966 22,017 69%
Current 21,010 17,810 3.200 18%
Total Administrative | oA 00 512,271 222,429 43%
Tolal Expenditures 7,175,133 ! 16B.A53 8,280 0%
Excess of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures 863,369 941,262 (77.893) -8%
Fund Equity, Beginning 8,254 028 6,825.813 1.428215 21%
Fund Equity, Ending 8147087 LIGL073 1350322 17%

* Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Quly - Unaudited

Page 3



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program

Budget to Actual Statemnent
State Fiscal Year 2010

For the Two Months Ended August 31, 2009

Budgeted for Yearto Date Year to Date Year to Date
Year Budgeted Amt Acluzl Amt  Varlance™
Projected Cosl $4~8,693.5&4|_ $8,115,597 $6,319,945 $1,795,652
Premiums 305,826 50,871 45178 $5,793
Subrogalion & Rebates 623,650 103,942 96,075 7.866
Net Benefit Cost 47,764 108! $7.960,685 $G,178.692 $1,781,993
$0
Salaries & Benefits $581,411; $96,902 $88,659 $8,243
Program Administration 2,665,833 444,306 422,939 21,367
Eligibility 295,243 49 207 27173 22,034
Outreach 300,000 50,000 47,183 2,817
Current Expense 352,772 58,795 59.243 {448}
Total Admin Cost $4,195,250 $699.210 $645,197 $54,013
0.00%
Tolal Program Cost $51,959,367 $6,659.895 $6,823889 $1,836,006
Federal Share 81.83% 42 489,772 $7,081,629 $5,579,841 1,601,788
Siale Share 18.17% 9,469,595 $1.578.266 §$1.244.048 334,218
Tolal Program Cost * 351950367 $8.650895 §6.823.880 §$1.836,006

Posllive percentages Indicale favorable varlances
** Budgeted Year Based on CCRC Acluary 6/30/2009 Report

"

Unaudited - Cash Basis For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

Memo for Calculations Above:

Notes:

22%][]

-11%
22%
9%
5%
45%
6%
A%
8%
21%

21%
2%

21%

Monthly
Budgeted Amt  Aug-p9 Jul-09

$4,057,799 §£2,669,339 $3.650,607
25,486 22,984 22,194
51,871 47,699 48 376
3,980,342 2598655 3,580,037
$48,451 $40,111 $48,548
222,153 244 220 178,719
24 604 27,173 ¢
25,000 16,037 31,146
29,398 10,312 48,931
$349,605 $337,853 $307,344
$4,329,947 $2,936,508 $3,887,381
3,540,814 2,407,349 3,172,491
789,133 528,158 714,889
$4,320,847 $2,936,508 $3,887,381

1/. Totat budgeted for Year Program costs are CCRC Actuary's Base Line Scenerio dated 6/30/09 Final worksheet

Net Paig Program Costs.

2/, Federal Share for FFY 2009 is 81 61%. Federal Share tor FFY 2010 {10/1/09 - 9/30/10) Is set at 81.83%.

Page 4



WVCHIP Enroliment Report ATTASENT 1
September 2009
2009 2009

County Pop. Total CHIP Total Medicaid Total CHIPMedicaid Esl # Children

2005 Est Enrollment Enrollmeni CHIP/Medicaid Enroliment Uninsured Uninsured

County {0-18 ¥Yrs) Sep-09 Sep-09 Enrollimern; % of Population 5% Ranking”
Kanawha 40,647 2,243 16,626 18,869 46.4% 2,032 1
Berkeley 22,882 1,303 6,970 8,273 36 2% 1,144 2
Wood 19,083 1,118 8,006 9,124 47 9% 953 3
Cabell 18,900 1,019 8,175 9,194 48 6% 945 4
Raleigh 15,992 1,307 7.179 8,486 53 1% 800 ]
Harrison 14,973 938 5,814 6,752 45 1% 749 6
Monongalia 14,346 711 4,141 4,852 33.8% 77 7
Mercer 12,687 1,109 6,595 7,704 60.7% 634 8
Putnam 12,522 717 3,218 3,935 31.4% 626 9
Jefferson 11,465 421 2,486 2,907 254% } 578 10
Marion 11,245 739 4,341 5,080 45.2% 562 11
Fayette 9,692 895 4,723 5,618 58.0% 485 12
Wayne 9,176 547 4,066 4,613 50 3% 459 13
Ohic 9,068 548 3,015 3,561 39.3% 453 14
Logan 7.610 576 3,930 4,508 59 2% 380 15
Marshall 7.176 366 2,686 3,062 42 5% 359 16
Greenbrier 7110 586 2,841 3,427 48 2% 356 17
Preston 6,354 470 2,364 2,834 44 6% 318 18
Jackson 6,277 394 2,603 2,997 47 7% 314 19
Hancock 6,270 372 2,330 2,702 43 1% 314 20
Mingo 6,204 416 3,091 3,507 56.5% 310 21
Mineral 5,973 293 2,031 2,324 38.9% 289 22
Randolph 5,971 413 2,568 2,981 49.9% 299 23
Boone 5,708 325 2,549 2,874 50 4% 285 24
Nicholas 5,478 426 2,577 3,003 54 B% 274 25
Mason 5,461 278 2,549 2,827 51.8% 27d 26
McDowel! 5,170 357 3,300 3,657 70 7% 259 27
Hampshire 5,110 277 2,050 2,327 45.5% 235 28

WYC'@E—:-' 092 432 2,621 3.023 60 0% 255 i
Upshur 4,956 427 2,241 2,668 53.8% 248 30
Lincoln 4,945 396 2,655 3,051 61.7% 247 K|
Brooke 4,658 319 1,495 1,814 38 9% 233 32
Wetzel 3,732 192 1,665 1,857 49 8% 187 33
Lewis 3,577 am 1,741 2,042 57 1% 179 34
Morgan 3,365 236 1,175 1,411 41.9% 168 35
Taylor 3,307 233 1,378 1,611 48 7% 165 36
Roare 3,266 271 1,710 1,981 60.6% 163 37
Barbour 3,248 272 1,567 1,839 56 6% 162 38
Braxton 3,044 234 1,522 1,756 57 7% 152 39
Hardy 2,950 159 1,174 1,333 45 2% 147 40

Menroe 2,728 203 1,050 253 45.9% 136 41 —:
Grant 2,483 162 902 1,064 43 2% 123 42
Clay 2,454 199 1,370 1,569 63 9% 123 43
Summers 2,322 201 1,157 1,358 58.5% 116 44
Ritchie 2,234 132 956 1,088 48.7% Ti2 45
Webster 2020 167 1,182 1,349 66.8% 10 45
Tyler 1,887 136 745 881 46 7% 94 47
Pocahontas 1,717 144 674 g18 47 6% 86 48




WVCHIP Enroliment Report

ATTACHMENT 1

September 2009
2009 2008
County Pop  Totatl CHIP  Total Medicaid Tolal CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children
2005 Esl Enrcliment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enrcliment Uninsured  Uninsured
County {0-18 Yrs) Sep-09 Sep-08 Enrolliment t 0l Fogulinion 5% Banking”
Pendleion 1,632 26 480 576 35 3% 82 49
Doddridge 1,607 132 743 875 54 4% 80 50
Pleasanls 1,593 a3 549 647 40 8% 80 51
Calhoun 1,389 129 B&4 893 71 5% 69 52
Tucker 1.354 147 493 640 47 3% 68 53
Wirt 1,268 113 562 675 53 2% 63 54
Gilmer 1,154 B5 599 684 59 3% 58 55
Tolals 382,490 24,778 156,094 180,872 47 3% 19,125
HANCGCK 314
BROWKE 223
DHIQ; 453
MARSHALL 359
werzeL | MONONGALIA
lez ;‘T;RYS&?JJ MORGAN
FLEASAMTS TYLER 582 PRESTON 168 SERKELEY
1) 2 alg 1,144 3
F DOnG- | HARRISON | EWR ?SQ'FM e .
WOOD  ArTchiE DGR TS , o 571
953 112 _ BAABOUR  TUCKER GRANT
WIRT LEWIS 162 68 - 2% yarpy
63 g 147
s, A ik PH
i FEMDLETON
¥ ; [:¥]
:rn-| RIS = WIEETES
o KanAWHA n NICHOLAS POCAHONTAS
s I . WY LTET |7 .7 | Cmmities with Uninmured Chikdran
1 L - ! 1_‘ | Esfiwaded af =400
MINGD 380 RALETGH ~ Counties with Uninsured Children
L wyommg - 800 _ - 18 Estimated at <399 and 2201
255 . SRS monane

MCDOWELL " MERCER

259 634

Lk

[ 1 |
N

Counties with Uninsured Children

Estimated at =200

Total Estimated Low Income Uninsured Childeen: 19,057

Note 1: The most recent estimate for ail uninsured children statewide from the LIS Census Current Population Survey
is 4.6% It should be noted that even this five percent extrapolation to the county level could vary significantly from
counly to county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance However, it remains our best gross
estimate of the remaining uninsured children

Note 2: it has been estimaled that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualily or may have qualified for CHIP or Medicaid in the
past WVCHIFP uses the 5% uninsured estimate as a target number for outreach
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WV CHILDREN’S HEALTH INSURANCE AGENCY

REPORT FOR OCTOBER 2009

. Enrollment on September 2009: 24,778

See Attachment 1 for enrollment by county.

Current 12-Month Enrollment Period: October 2008 through September 2009

26,000

25000 ———

24,000

Numbar of Children

23,000

22,000

A

&

Y Cr 2D @ A & A A
S FEEL &S S \)0\)% &
v-

S/

Enrollee Totals: July 2009 to September 2009

| Month Total I Year | Total i

July 1,609 Average 1,774 |
August 1,770 High 2,074
Seplember | 1,975 Low 1474

New Enrollee (Never Before on CHIP) Totals: July 2009 to September 2009

| Month Total I Year Total
| July 639 Average 721
August 705 High 812
September 734 Low 630

II. Re-enrollment for 3 Month Period: June 2009 to August 2009

| Earolled within Reopened Cases |
Total Forms Mailed _Notice Period After Closure Final Closures
| Month Total # % | # % | 4 %
June 1,714 1,052 61% 129 | 8% | 496 29%
‘ July 1,983 1,067 54% ‘ 240 | 12% 496 31%
August 1,925 1.159 60% 190 10% = 517 27%




WVCHIP

Report For October 2009

Page 2

III. Financial Activity
Please see this month’s financial statement ar Atrachment 2.
The average annualized claims cost per child for the month ended August 2009 was $1,848.

Annual Expenditures for a 3 Year Period: SFY 2007 — SFY 2009

SFY 2009 | FFP% | SFY 2008 | FFP% | SFY 2007 | FFP%
. 2009 2008 | 2007
' Federal 37,550,029 | 8161 35.626.232 | 81.98 | 35472,537 | 8097
| State 8417193 | 1839 | 7947861 | 18.02 | 8,336,944 19.03
| Total Costs 45,967,222 | 100.00 | 43,574,093 | 100.00 | 43,809.481 | 100.00
@aFy 2009
E L L 1 1]
: SFY 07
3
Monthly Budgeted and Current 3 Month Period: June 2009 — August 2009
Budgeted Per Witd Avg. ‘Actual
Month For Otr. August 2009 July 2009 June 2009
Federal 3,640,814 2907411 2.407.349 3,172,491 3.142,392
State 789.133 650.718 529,159 714,889 708.107
Total 4,329,947 3.558.129 2,936,508 | 3,887,380 3,850,499

In Millions

Budgeled Wid. Avg
Per Month  For Qtr

#d




WYCHIP
Report For October 2009
Page 3

IV. Other Highlights

¢ On September 30, WVCHIP ended Federal Fiscal Year 2009 having spent $25.3 million of its
$43.26 million 2009 allotment leaving a carry forward balance of $17.9 million. Any 2009
federal lunds unused by September 30, 2010, must be returned for a special CHIPRA federal
fund for other states with shortfalls

¢ The advertising campaign for WVCHIP Premium concluded at the end of September.
Premium enroliment grew from 473 in April when the campaign started to 960, or an increase
of 103%.

¢ A coalition of community groups led by the West Virginia Alliance for Sustainable Families has
been awarded a grant of $330,700 from the United States Department of Health and Human
Services under the CHIPRA Qutreach and Enroliment grant funds. WVCHIP and DHHR will
provide data and some technical support as part of this effort.



WVCHIP Enroliment Report §VAGHMENTE
September 2009
2009 2009

County Pop. Total CHIP  Toial Medicaid Tolal CHiIP/Medicaid Esl # Children

2005 Est Enroliment Enroliment CHIP/Medicaid Enrcttment Uninsured Uninsured

County LBl Y Sep-09 Sep-09 Enroliment % of Popaléabipn 5% Ranking®
Kanawha 40,647 2,243 16,626 18,869 46.4% 2,032 1
Berkeley 22,882 1,303 6,970 8,273 36 2% 1,144 2
Wood 19,063 1,118 8,006 9,124 47 9% 853 3
Cabell 18,900 1,019 8,175 9,194 48 6% 945 4
Raleigh 15,992 1,307 7.179 8,486 53 1% 800 5
Harrison 14,973 938 5814 6,752 45 1% 749 6
Monongalia 14,346 711 4,141 4,852 33 8% 717 7
Mercer 12,687 1,108 6,595 7,704 60 7% 634 8
Putnam 12,522 717 3,218 3,935 31 4% 626 9

Jefterson 11,465 421 2,486 2,907 25 4% 573 10
Marion 11,245 739 4,341 5,080 45.2% 562 11
Fayette 4,692 895 4,723 5618 58 0% 485 12
Wayne 9,176 547 4,066 4,613 50 3% 459 13
Ohio 9,068 546 3,015 3,561 39 3% 453 14
Logan 7,610 576 3,930 4,506 59 2%, 380 15
Marshall 7,176 366 2,686 3,052 42 5% 359 18
Greenbrier 7.110 586 2,841 3,427 48 2% 356 17
Preston 6,354 470 2,364 2,834 44 6% 318 18
Jacksan 6,277 394 2,603 2.997 47 7% 314 19
Hancack 6,270 372 2,330 2,702 43 1% 314 20
Mingo 6,204 416 3,091 3,507 56 5% 310 21
Mineral 5,973 293 2,021 2,324 38.9% 299 22
Randolph 5,971 413 2,568 2,981 49 9% 299 23
Boone 5,706 325 2,549 2,874 50 4% 285 24
Nicholas 5,478 426 2577 3,003 54 8% 274 25
Mason 5,461 278 2,549 2,827 51 8% 273 26
McDowell 5,170 357 3,300 3,657 70 7% 259 27
Hampshire 5110 277 2050 2,327 45 5%, 255 28
Wyeming 5 082 432 2,621 1053 60 0% 255 29
Upshur 4,956 427 2,241 2,668 53 8% 248 30
Lincoln 4,945 296 2,655 3,051 61.7% 247 31
Brooke 4,658 319 1,495 1,814 38 9% 233 32
Wetzel 3,732 192 1,665 1,857 49 8% 187 a3
Lewis 3,577 3m 1,741 2,042 57 1% 179 34
Morgan 3,365 236 1,175 1,411 41 9% 168 35
Taylor 3,307 233 1,378 1,611 48 7% 165 36
Roane 3,266 271 1,710 1,981 60.6% 163 37
Barbour 3,248 272 1,567 1,839 56 6% 162 38
Braxlon 3,044 234 1,622 1,756 57 7% 152 39
Hardy 2,950 159 1,174 1,333 45 2% 147 40
Monroe 2728 203 1,050 1288 45 9% 136 41

Grant 2,463 162 902 1,064 43.2% 123 42
Clay 2,454 199 1,370 1,569 63 9% 123 43
Summers 2,322 201 1,157 1,358 58 5% 116 44
Rilchie 2,234 132 956 1,088 48 7% 112 45
Websler 2,020 167 1,182 1,349 66 8% 101 46
Tyler 1,887 136 745 881 46.7% 94 47
Pocahontas 1,717 144 674 818 47.6% 86 48




ATTACHMENT 1

WVCHIP Enrollment Report

September 2009
2009 2009
County Pop. Total CHIP  Total Medicaid Total CHIP/Medicaid Est # Children
2005 Est  Enrollment Enrollment  CHIP/Medicaid Enrollment Uninsured Uninsured
County {0-18 Yrs) Sep-08 Sep-09 Enrollment “ ol Populkbion 5% Ranking®
Pendleton 1,632 96 480 576 A5 3% az 49
Doddridge 1,607 132 743 875 54 4% 80 a0
Pleasants 1,593 98 549 647 40 6% 80 51
Calhoun 1,389 129 864 993 71.5% 69 52
Tucker 1,354 147 493 640 47.3% &8 53
Wirt 1,268 113 562 675 53.2% 63 54
Gilmer 1,154 a5 599 684 59 3% 58 55
Tolals 382,490 24778 156,094 180,872 47 3% 19,125
HANCOCK 314
BROOKE 233
OHIG 453
MARSHALL 358
wETZEL | MONONGALIA
- - 717
187 MARION MORGAN -
PLEASANTS  TYLER T PRESTON To , AU
50 M =, 318 L1
fon LI MINERAL s
o et HE ¥ HamesHize JEFFERSON
kg FTIF 255 573
- ] ] B il LD GRANT
i 122 yuroy
147
. GILMER LIPSHLR,
mason A BV op 28 RANDOLPH
73 ROANE _ 299 PENDLETON
163 ERA)‘(TDN 34
CABELL " WEBSTER
543 Al cnY 101
AN AWHA NICHOLAS POCAHONTAS
dapiip TSI o B
i e, MTETTE Counties with Uninsured Children
: T 14 .
e w= TR - Estimated at =400
HLGD 380 RALEIGH e Counties with Uninsured Children
LY 'w;sogdms BUGR S Estimated at <399 and =201
C M?';:OE E Countias with Uninsured Children
MCDOWELL ~ MERCER Estimated at =200
259 a4

Total Estimated Low Income Uninsured Children: 19,057

Note 1. The most recent estimate for alf uninsured children statewide from the US Census Gurrent Popuiation Survey
is 4 6% I should be noted that even this five percent exirapolation lo the county fevel could vary significantly from
couniy to county depending on the availability of employee sponsored insurance However, it remains our best gross
estimate of the remaining uninsured children.

Nole 2: It has been estimated that 7 of 10 uninsured children qualify or may have qualified for GHIP or Medicaid in the
past, WVCHIFP uses the 5% uninsured eslimale as a target number for outreach



West Virginia Chlldren's Health Insurance Program
Comparative Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
For the Two Months Ending August 31, 2009 and August 31, 2008

Revenues;
Federal Grants
State Appropriations
Premium Revenusas
Investment Earnings

Total Operating Revenues

Operating Expenditures:
Claims:
Outpatieni Services
Physicians & Surgical
Prescribed Drugs
Dental
Inpatient Hospital Services
Durable & Disposable Med. Equip
Qutpatient Mental Health
Vision
Therapy
Inpatient Mental Heatth
Medical Transportation
Other Services
Less: Collections™
Total Clairmns
General and Admin Expenses:
Salaries and Benetits
Program Adrministration
Eligibility
Outreach & Health Promotion
Current
Total Administrative

Total Expenditures

Excess of Revenues
Over {Under) Expenditures

Fund Equity, Beginning

Fund Equity, Ending

(Moditied Accrual Basis)

August 31, 2009 August 31, 2008 Variance
5,817,805 5,862,396 (44,591} 1%
2,194 542 2,194,338 204 0%

22,984 17,844 5,140 29%
3171 35,537 (32 366) -H%
8.038,502 8.110.115 (71.613) -1%
1,824,024 1,697,416 126,608 7%
1,479,865 1,408,410 71,455 5%
1,233,087 1,289,852 (66,765) 5%
883,375 843,412 39,963 5%
388,587 775,941  (387,354) -50%
233,845 209,899 23,946 11%
196,251 198,206 (1,955) 1%
95,287 111,252 {15,965) -14%
92,499 55,229 37.270 67%
60,549 111,704 (51,155) -46%
36,420 78,386 (41,966) -54%
12,719 21,100 (8,381) -40%
{96.075) {154,225} 58,150 -38%
6,440,433 6,656,582 [216,149) -3%
88,659 84,791 3,868 5%
508,713 317,132 191,581 60%
62,335 60,572 1,763 3%
53,083 31,966 22,017 69%
21,010 17.810 3,200 18%
734,700 512271 222429 43%
7,175,133 7,168,853 6,280 0%
863,369 941,262 (77,893) -8%
8.254.028 6825813 1428215 21%

" Collections are primarily drug rebates and subrogation

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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West Virginia Children’s Health Insurance Program
Comparative Balance Sheet
August 2009 and 2008

Assets:

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Due From Federal Government

Due From Other Funds

Accrued Interest Receivable

Fixed Assets, at Historical Cost
Total Assets

Liabilities:

Due to Other Funds

Deferred Revenue

Unpaid Insurance Claims Liability
Total Liabilities

Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

{Accrual Basis)

August 31, 2009

$11,893,246
$3,367,341
$758,797
$1,388
$70.282

S 15001054

$346,138
$2,847,518
$3.780.000
$6,973.657
$9.117.397

'::E 015y l'--wi' 5

August 31, 2008

$8,416,580 $3,476,666

$2,907,462  $459,879
$639,088  $119,709
$18,409 ($17.021)
$67.286 $2,996

£12.048.825 $4.042.229

$276,550 $69,588
$735,200 $2,112,318
$3.270.000 $510.000

$4.281.750 $2.691,907

$7.767.075 $1.350.322
§12.048.620 $4.042.229

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited

e |

Variance

41%
16%
19%
-92%
4%

25%
287%
16%
63%

17%



West Virginia Children's Health Insurance Program
WVFIMS Fund 2154
For the Month Ended August 31, 2009
{Accrual Basis)

[Invesiment Account |

Funds [mvested $11,783,707
Intarest Earned 1,388
Taotal $11,785,095

Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only - Unaudited
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Depariment of Administration Real Estate Division Leasing Repori
For the perlod of September 1, 2009 through September 30, 2009

NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-197 New contract of lease for 3 years containing 200 square feet of
warehousing/storage space at the rate of $92.00 per month, in the City of Williamson,
Mingo County, West Virginia.

HHR-198 New confract of leass for 3 years containing 600 square feet of
warehousing/storage space at the rate of $370.00 per month, in the City of Fairmont,
Marion County, West Virginia.

NEW RIVER COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGE

NRC-016 New contract of lease for 5 years consisting of 120 square fest of office
space, at the rate of $300.00 per month, full service, in the City of Marlinton,
Pocahontas County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA DEVELOPMENT OFFICE

CID-008 New contract of lease for 1 year containing 384 square feet of office space, at
the rate of $384.00 per month, full service, in the City of Moorefield, Hardy County,
West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWALS

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-171 Renewal for 3 years containing 1,840 square feet of office space, at the
current annual PSF rate of $8.79, full service, in the City of Wheeling, Ohio County,
West Virginia.

HHR-144 Renewal for 1 year containing 3,837 square feet of classroom space, at the
current annual PSF rate of $6.83, full service, in the City of Clarksburg, Harrison
County, West Virginia.

HHR-129 Renewal for 5 years consisting of an antenna site, at the current rate of
$125.00 per month, in the City of Elkins, Randolph County, West Virginia.

HHR-130 Renewal for 3 years containing 250 square fest of storage space, at the
cuirent rate of $75.00 per month, in the City of Fairmont, Marion County, West Virginia.

Page 1



CONTINUATION OF STRAIGHT RENEWALS

HHR-143 Renewal for 3 years containing 100 square fest of storage space, at the
current rate of $50.00 per month, in the City of Princeton, mercer county, West Virginia.

HHR-175 Renewal for 5 years containing 1,000 square feset of storage space, at the
current annual PSF rate of $3.00, in the City of Big Chimney, Kanawha County, West
Virginia.

HHR-177 Renewal for 1 year containing 14,000 square fest of offico space, at the
current annual PSF rate of $11.71, in the City of Clarksburg, Harrison County, West
Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA CONSERVATION AGENCY

SCC-004 Renewal for 1 year containing 303 square fest of office space, at the current
rate of $198.21 per month, full service, in the City of Gassaway, Braxton County, West
Virginia.

EDUCATIONAL BROADCASTING AUTHORITY

EBA-019 Renewal for 10 years containing 100 square fest of ground for

tower/monitoring space, at the current annual rate of $1.00, in the City of Kirkwood
Heights, Shelby County, Ohio.

DIVISION OF VETERANS AFFAIRS

VET-025 Renewal for 1 year containing 846 square feet of office space, at the current
annual PSF rate of $5.57, full service with parking, in the City of Elkins, Randolph
County, West Virginia.

DIVISION OF FORESTRY

FOR-040 Renewal for 3 years containing 168 square fest of office space, at the current
rate of $125.00 per month, including water, sewer and electrical services, in the city of
Marlinton, Pocahontas County, West Virginia.

COAL HERITAGE HIGHWAY AUTHORITY

CHH-001 Renewal for 1 year containing 1,450 square fest of office space at the current

annual PSF rate of $6.99, full service excluding natural gas, in the City of Beckley,
Raleigh County, West Virginia.
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NEW CONTRACT OF LEASE-DOA/RED OWNED BUILDINGS

WV GEOLOGICAL AND ECONOMIC SURVEY

GES-002 New contract of lease for 1 year containing 1,188 square feet of office spacé,
at the annual PSF rate of $14.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

STATE TAX DEPARTMENT

TAX-064 New contract of lease for 1 year containing 17,503 squars fest of office
space, at the annual PSF rate of $14.50, full service in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

INSURANCE COMMISSION
INS-029 New Contract of lease for 1 year containing 3,369 square fest of office space,

at the annual PSF rate of $14.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

INS-028 New Contract of Lease for 1 year, containing 43,926 square fest of office
space, at the annual PSF rate of $14.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

STRAIGHT RENEWALS-DOA/RED OWNED BUILDINGS

WORKFORCE WEST VIRGINIA

WWV-007 Renewal for 1 year containing 67,937 square feet of office spacs, at the
current annual PSF rate of $2.03, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

GCOVERNOR JOE MANCHIN, i

MAN-001 Renewal for 1 conslsting of warehousing/storage space, at the current rate of
$115.00 per month, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West
Virginia.

RARSHALL UNIVERSITY

MAR-024 Renewal for 1 year containing 282 square fest of office space, at the current

rate of $305.50 per month, full service with parking, in the City of Weirton, Hancock
County, West Virginia.
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CONTINUATION OF STRAIGHT RENEWALS-DOA/RED OWNED
BUILDINGS

DIVISION OF MOTOR VEHICLES
DMV-013 Renewal for 1 year containing 31,600 square feet of office space, at the

current annual PSF rate of $9.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha
County, West Virginia.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES

HHR-133 Renewal for 1 year containing 30,902 square feet of office space, at the
current annual PSF rate of $14.75, full service, in the City of Beckley, Raleigh County,
West Virginia.

DIVISION OF CORRECTIONS

COR-015 Renewal for 1 year containing 11,301 square feet of office spacs, at the
annual PSF rate of $8.50, full service, in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West
Virginia.

CANCELLATION

OFFICE OF THE ADJUTANT GENERAL

ADG-018 Lease cancellation effective October 31, 2008 containing 3,588 square fest
of classroom space in the City of Martinsburg, Berkeley County, West Virginia.

WEST VIRGINIA GEOLOGICAL AND ECONOMIC SURVEY

GES-001 Lease cancellation effective September 10, 2009 containing 1,188 square
fest of office space in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

STATE TAX DEPARTMENT

TAX-044 Lease cancellation effective September 10, 2008 containing 17,503 square
feet of office space in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

INSURANCE COMMISSION

INS-025 Lease cancellation effective September 10, 2009 containing 3,368 square fest
of office space in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.

INS-004 Lease cancellation effective September 10, 2008 containing 43,926 square
feet of office space in the City of Charleston, Kanawha County, West Virginia.
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Joint Committee on Government and Finance

October 2009

Department of Health and Human Resources

MEDICAID REPORT

August 2009 Data




WV DEPAHTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
EXPENDITURES BY PROVIDER TYPE

BFYZ010
I MONTH OF AUGLST 2000 ACTUALS TOTAL ACTUALS ESTIMATE ACTUALS PRQSECTED
Current Corment Yeasr To-Dala a9
SFYze0s SFY2010 Moaxtth Manth Thru Thru
Aug-08 AUg 09 &31/08 &30
EXPENDITURES: T ° : B
Irpetiont Hospial Bervicas 260,948,681 261,333,200 14,353,021 11.883,723 42 005,030 208,328,810
Inpetien Hosplal Services - DSH Aduelment Payments 54,483,845 558,411,879 13.637,188 13.662,020 13,637,168 41,774,484
Mental Health Facilltics 47,0880 442 85,723,241 3.722,888 4,280,280 0,691 488 48,731,783
Merntal Health Facillties - D5H Adjustmrent Paymants 18,768 469 18,085,754 4,831,762 4,783,658 4,831,762 14,423 992
Nurging Fecllity Servicas 484,023, 240 491,140,078 38,777,588 40,805,878 78,780,208 414,360 778
Intermradiste Cang Facities - Pubbt Providens - - - - - -
Intermrodiste Cans Faclties - Private Providon 63,246,071 83,402,719 5,473,380 8,283,560 10,716,584 52,688,135
Phiysiclms Barvoas 143,420,128 148,725,647 0,621,087 10,744,000 27,331,558 121,384,092
Culpatient Haspital Services 120,824 371 118,210,034 9.607 221 9,108 368 22.372,528 85,837 500
Drugs = 341,983,862 367,603,203 24213781 28,370,468 58,734,178 a11.168,088
Drug Rebate Offsat - National Agreement (130,851,220)|  (128,784,804) @11,245)|  (2.279,603) (26,854,277) (100,140,627}
Drug Rebate Offsat - Siabs Sidebar Agreentent £30,810,728) (30.333,652) {164,692) [844,401) (4,818,800} (28,814,782)
Dentz] Barvices *~ 40,380,093 48.81C,914 3,280,653 3,771,686 7.230,608 41,880,008
Ciher Pracifianam Seryices 22,381 183 18,684,880 1,701,308 1,357,608 4,103,813 12,851,287
Chnlc Servicea 30,865,480 47,358,723 3,708,577 3,688,132 11,608,613 4E,883,108
Lab & Rediological Servicea 10,177,238 10,851,703 824 847 £838,020 2,058,056 8,802 847
Home Heallh Serdees 32,681,604 35,714,202 2822 184 2,864,944 8,004,016 28,710,188
516,288 574,182 40,810 44288 88,021 488 231
Pregnancy Terminations - - - - - -
EPS0T Senvices 224761 2,600,138 158,698 200,462 348,765 2283400
Fural Heslth Clnlc Sendces 7.793,008 8,542 403 883,420 852,740 1.184,118 71,3m9.287
Médicare Hezfth Insuranoe Payments -~ Part A Premitmm 14,821,459 19,058, 4348 1,408,878 1,680,703 2.800,053 18,279,383
Mexdicars Health Insurmce Payments - Part 8 Premioms 10,471,344 82,279,341 5,062,884 0,888,362 11,728,818 70,849,522
120% - 134% Of Poverty 4,408,874 T2AT% #01,760 8,560 705,388 (723,124
139% - 178% Of Poverty - - - - - -
Cainzuranca And Deductibles - - - - - -
Medicatd Hasflh nsunerca Peymens- Mensged Care Orpantzations (MCOS 264 697,012 265,059,331 24,884,263 22,088,278 83,739,345 211,318,888
Medicatd Health Insurence Peymeants; Group Heallh Plan Payments 393,780 418,852 8,718 31,088 72.000 343,852
Homs & Communiy-Based Sendess (MRDD) 233,488,853 288,620,180 20,334,498 18,763,180 41,453,821 215,486,220
Home & Community-Based Serdces [Aged/Disablad) 80,034,343 89,704,024 7.085.776 8.807.232 15,223,200 74,570,824
Cammunity Supportad Living Senjces - - - - - -
Programas Of AlHnclusive Care Eldarly - - - - - -
Parsonal Cam Sandces 37,670,808 42,580,034 3,228,584 3277420 8,735,513 30,844,521
Tempetad Crsn Managermen] Senvioes 4 306,088 5,816,714 316,741 438,720 841,853 4,674,881
Primary Care Case Management Sarvoas 609,744 651,427 28,253 53,188 70,350 815,038
Haspice Beneafita 14,480,070 15,248,730 1,033,785 1,172,824 2,360,234 12,888,408
Emergency Senices Undocuimanted Aliens 69,318 - 12,808 - 46,184 (48.128)
Fedezaly Qualfied Health Canter 16,761,540 20217202 1,241,104 1,565,244 2,885,747 17,351,645
Cthar Cane Senfces 128,150,832 130,658,184 11,844,821 10,160,812 24,801 438 105,998,726
Lesr Racouprrants - - 75, - 430 A3
NET EXPENDITURES: 2,410,188,304 | 2.616,142,808 213876843 || 273.118170 420,203 084 088,938,821
Calections: Third Party Liatiily (ine 9A on CMS-84) (6.038,342) - - - - -
Collecllons: Probats {line 9B an CMS-84) {122 220) - - - - -
Callectiona: [demtified Lhrough Freud & Abues Efort (Ine 8C on CME-84) {13,769} - - - - -
Collecllors: Other {Tme B0 on CMS-84) {6.009,00d) - - - - -
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NET EXPEMDITURES and CWM8-64 ADJUSTMENTS:

Phis: Meilcald Part D Expenditures
Plus. Slala Only Medicald Expandihres

TOTAL MEDICAID EXPENDITURES

Pus: Reimbursables
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

{1} This amounl will revert |o Stale Only Z nof reimbursed,

= OMS is curmenlly vewing porlions of Lhese payments. Lntl rmvew s completed these expentes will be dassified g« etate-only on the CiS-04, With all autsida r
portian of Lhese costs o remain slate-cnly If eny of Lhem are dlsallowed.
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[C_Z35a51Z 584 ]_2.516.142,805 ] 13876543 || 213,118,170 470,203,559 035 28,
27747652 | 31,899,207 2,670,860 | 2461480 7,857,493 24,141 744
4,583,431 3,848,001 455 428 289,548 91,886 2,058,028

[ aazese|

4,787,804 |

357,830 |

335 B85 |

808,421 |

3,870,142 |

[ $2.395,179,030 | 52,356,776,290 | 9217,368,671 || $216,204,663 ]

$430,861.704 || 52116014502
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WV DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN RESOURCES
BUREAU FOR MEDICAL SERVICES
MEDICAID CASH REPORT

SFY2010
[~ MONTH OF AUGUST 2000 | ACTUALS ACTUALS ACTUALS PROJEGTED TOTAL
Current Yeaar-To-Date 9/1/2008
SFY2000 Manth Ended Thru Thru SFY2010
REVENUE SOURCES 831708 831108 8/30/10 )
Beg. Bal (5084/1020 prior mth) 34,539,055 105,043,437 $716,583,648 0 $116,563,848
MATCHING FUNDS -
General Revenus (0403/189) 393,705,687 13,688,958 27,337,097 238,977,571 267,315,568
MRDD Waivar (0403/465) - 5,356,689 10,713,788 69,630,685 80,353,483
Rural Hospltals Under 150 Beds {0403/340) 2,506,000 216,333 432,887 2,163,333 2,506,000
Tertlary Funting (0403/547) 4,856,000 529,687 1,059,334 5,296,688 6,356,000
Lottery Walver {Less 550,000} (5405/539) 23,272,578 6,450,000 6,450,000 16,822,578 23,272,578
Lottery Transfer (5405/871) 10,300,000 2,500,000 2,500,000 6,170,000 8,670,000
Trust Fund Appropriztion (5185/189) 19,784,219 0 30,566,594 30,556,504
Provider Tax (5090/189) 165,400,000 14,100,000 26,100,000 138,558,290 164,658,230
Certfied Match 19,399,722 1,373,492 3,558,186 12,274,154 15,830,340
Relmbursables - Amount Rembursed 4,348,906 353,003 503,313 4,284,261 4,767,564
Other Revenue (MWIN, Escheated Warrants, etc.) 5084/4010 & 401 428,344 39,313 78,182 (78,182) 0
CMS - 84 Adjustments 1,088,890 0 0 0
TOTAL MATCHING FUNDS 880,123,202 $149,831,142 3185315425 | |§ 526684840 $720,880,365
FEDERAL FUNDS 1,874,489,691 §177,285,788 $353,151678 | | $ 1,740,145.460 $2,003,207,135
TOTAL REVENUE SOURCES T 256a812.663 | [ 3326626928 | [ $548.467,101 | [$ 2.265,810400 ] | $2.814.277.500]
TOTAL EXPENDITURES:
Provider Payments {2a3573920 | [s217.365671 | [__s4ssme17e4 | [5 2116912532 | [ 52,555.776,206)
TOTAL T 119438068 || [ 5109561257 | [ $109,605.338 || [e'e e"e"a"a"s"a"a"a"} | $258.501,204]

Nale: FMAP (09'- 83.05% applicable July - Sapt. 2009) ( 10" - 83.05% epplicable Oct. 2008 - June 2010)
{1) This amount will revert to Stete Only if not reimbursed.




West Virginia
Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council
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LEGISLATIVE
SEP 2 4 2009
MEMORANDUM MANAGER
TO: Joint Committee on Government and Finance
Committee Members

FROM: Shana Kay Phares
Former Chalrperson and Acting Pharmaceutical Advocate

RE: 2008 Prescription Drug Advertising Expense Report - Data Summary
DATE: September 24, 2009

Enclosed is the West Virginia Pharmaceutical Cost Management Councll's 2008
Prescription Drug Advertising Expsnse Report - Data Summary. Because of legislative
changes, this will be the final report filed by the Council. Thank you.

SKP:dkw

Enclosure

Budlding 1, Room M-146 ] 1900 Kenawha Blwd, East [ Charieston, WY 25305
Phone [304) 558-0079 [ Fax (304) 558-8158
wwrw.pharmacycomncl.wy.goy
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The West Virginia Pharmaceutical Cost Management Council

2008 Prescription Drug Advertising Expense Report

Data Summary

On April 14, 2008, the Prescription Drug Advertising Expense Reporting

Rule, WV CSR 206-1, became a permanent rule following passage by the
Legislature during the regular 2008 Legislative Session, signature by the
Governor and final filing by the agency.

Contextual facts to understand the data:

The reporting period covers calendar year 2008.

126 phamaceutical manufacturers and labelers filed reports, several on
behalf of a larger corporate group, as permitted In the Legislative Rule.

The West Virginia Board of Medicine reports that there are 3,830 medical
doctors and podiatrists licensed and practicing in West Virginia. The West
Virginia Board of Osteopathy reports that there are 745 osteopathic
doctors practicing in West Virginia. The West Virginia Board of Nursing
reports that there are 577 nurse practitioners with prescribing authority in
West Virginia.

Under both the statute (W.Va. Code 5A-3C-13) and Legislative Rule (CSR
201-1), only aggregated data may be disclosed to the public.

Last year, the reporting pericd covered six months, from July — December
2007.

Aggregated data;

128 manufacturers and labelers filed reports under the Legislative Rule
with 94 reports indicating spending activities in West Virginia. Last year,
111 companies reported.

Companies reported making 16,958 gifts, grants, or payments fo West

Virginia prescribers from January — December 2008. Companies reported
a cumulative gift, grant and payment amount for the annual period so a

1



prescriber may have received several payments from the Individual
company that result in the amount reported. Prescribers may also have
received payments from multiple companies. Payments, as discussed in
this summary, mean the total amount of money from an individual
company to a prescriber during the reporting pericd. Last year,
companies reported making payments to 14,933 prescribers in the over
the six month reporting period of 2007.

There are 4,676 doctors and 8§77 nurse practitioners with prescribing
authority and 16,380 payments were made; therefore some prescribers
recsived payments from multiple companies and some prescribers may
have not received any payments. The average numbeor of roportable
payments for each prescriber Is nearly 3.

The highest amount paid to an individual prescriber by a single company
in the annual reporting period fell in the $126,001 - $127,600 payment
category. One prescriber received this level of payment. A total of 4
West Virginla prescribers recelved more than $100,000 from single
companles in 2008. Since the reports do not identify the prescriber, the
actual highest amount received by a West Virginia prescriber from
reporting companies is unknown. It is possible that some of these
prescribers recelved funds from multiple companies, which would make
these totals larger.

45 payments of more than $20,000 were made to prescribers from
individual companies.

6§98 payments of $2,600 or more were made to prescribers from
individual companies.

16,358 payments were made from individual companies to prescribers in
the lowest payment category of $100 - $2,600.

Total reported payments to pharmacies: $99,788. In 2007, $13,469.10
was reported in the six month reporting pericd.

Total reporied payments to patient advocacy groups operating in West
Virginia: $11,600 (payment from 1 company to 1 group). In 2007, $31,675
was reported in the six month reporting period.

Total reported direct-to-consumer (DTC) advertising and reporiable
expenses targeting West Virginians: $33,264,788. Last year, total DTC
and reportable expenses fofaled $16,019,154 in the six month reporting
period. DTC spending in West Virginia appears to be continuing at a rate
similar to 2007.



DTC advertising was highly concentrated in a small number of drugs, with
about 20 drugs recelving the vast majority of DTC expenditures.

Notes on reporting Issues;

Most companies made good faith efforts fo report the data; a very small
number of companles (less than 5) made less than complete reports and
were asked to supplement. A few companies took excessively namow
reporting positions on certain categories, which might require additional
guidance to ensure fair and accurate reporting.

Large drug companies are now tracking all payments in excess of $100
under the PhRMA Code.

Many companies did not report indirect payments to prescribers, often
channeled through medical education or market research companies.
These amounts appear to be significant in some cases.



West Virginia Investment Management Board
Monthly Performance Report
August 31, 2009
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West Virginia Investment Management Board

Participant Plans Allocation & Performance
As of August 31, 2009

WVIMB Fund Assets
Pension Assets

Public Employees' Retirement Systern
Teachers’ Retirement System

Teachers' Employers Cont. Collection A/C
EMS Retirement System

Public Safety Retirement System

Judges' Retirement System

State Police Retirement System

Deputy Sheriffs' Retirement System

Insurance Assets

Workers' Compensation Old Fund

Workers' Comp Self-Insured Guaranty Risk Poal
Workers' Comp. Uninsured Employers Fund

Pnuemoconiosis

Board of Risk & Insurance Mgmt.
Public Employees' Insurance Agency
WV Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund

Endowment Assets

Wildlife Fund

Prepaid Tuition Trust

Prepaid Tuition Trust Escrow

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B

Performance %

Asset S % 1 Month 3 Month FYTD 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year

9,933,610,492 100.0
7,978,119,302 80.3
3,523,069,268 355 3.0 10.2 9.1 -6.1 -0.5 a3 4.6
3,792,982,117 ig2 29 g 88 -69 -12 39 4.4

26,638,571 0.3 0.0 0.1 Q0.0 0.7

19,049,975 0.2 3.0 160 90 -5.7

391,417,518 19 3.0 10.1 9.1 -6.2 -0.5 4.2 4.7

95,715,390 10 30 10.1 8:q -6.1 -05 42 4.6

44,757,053 0.5 3.0 10.1 9.0 -5.8 04 43 4.6

84,489,410 0.9 30 101 9.1 -6.0 -04 473 47
1,406,424,377 14.2

709,198,644 781 2.3 8.0 6.8 -1.9 1.5

7,178,734 0.1 0.0 01 00 07 33
8,611,294 0.1 00 0.1 0.0 0.7 3.3

236,192,791 2.4, 2.0 75 6.1 -0.4 19

112,120,225 1.1 251 7.8 68, 3.7 3.2

121,866,667 12 1.9 74 59 1.1 2.4

211,256,022 2.1 1.7 7.0 53 wak

549,066,813 55

33,892,054 0.3 30 10.2 9.1 -6.0 -0.4 4.3 5.4

76,924,156 08 3.3 11.4 10.3 -2.4 09 5.1 55

11,520 0.0 . - - .
178,937,518 18 31 10.2 93 -8.0 -13
259,301,565 2.6 30 10.0 9.0 -8.5 -1.3

Surnmit Strategies Group



West Virginia Investment Management Board
Composite Asset Allocation & Performance Net of Fees
As of August 31, 2009

Performance %

Asset S ] 1 Month 3 Month FYTD 1Year 3 Year S Year 10 Year
Investment Pools Composite 9,938,348,827 100.00
Total Equity Composite 4,830,742,683 48 61 437 14.16 13.66 -12.81 -3.60 4.20 339
Total Equity Policy Index 3.65 12.35 12.76 -16.15 -4.97 327 2.31
Excess Return 0.72 181 0.90 3.34 137 093 1.08
US Equity Composite 2,329,103,517 2344 3.32 12,18 1139 -19.43 -6.07 1,34 172
Russell 3000 Index 3.57 12,01 1163 -18.62 -5 66 104 0.06
Excess Return -0.25 0.17 -0 24 -0.81 -0.41 0.30 1.66
Large Cap Composite 1,961,494,601 19.74 357 12 41 11 50 -18.97 -6.03 063 -082
S5&P 500 361 1167 11 45 -1825 -5.78 0.49 -0.79
Excess Return -0.04 0.74 005 -0.25 0.14 003
Non-Large Cap Composite 367,608,916 3.70 200 11 00 10 81 -21.43 -6.31 228 5.94
Russell 2500 index 409 14,76 13,48 -19.71 -5.19 2.89 553
Excess Return -2.09 -376 -2.67 - -1.12 -D.61 041
International Equity Composite 2,501,639,166 2517 5.36 16 08 15.85 -6.04 0.04 9.06 634
MSCHAC World ex USA 372 1267 13.89 -13.96 -2.41 8.18 4,01
Excess Return 164 NN 1 1.96 7.92 2.45 0.88 233
Fixed Income Composite 2,851,323,381 28 69 162 7.26 5.36 5.B5 4,07 415 655
Fixed Income Policy 116 3.86 308 7.38 619 487 626
Excess Return 0.46 3.40 228 -153 -2.12 072 0.29
TRS Annuity 200,408,245 202 0.37 112 0.75
Cash Composite 206,982,709 2.08 0.02 0.06 003 079 326 3.38 330
Citigroup 90 Day T-Bill + 15bps 0.02 007 0.04 0.66 292 314 3.22
Excess Return 0.00 0.13 034 0.24 0.08
Private Equity Composite 619,753,723 6.24 181 4 05 3.67 -19.25
Real Estate Composite 37,780,688 038 0.20 0.72 0 87 -14.37
Hedge Funds Composite 1,191,357,399 11 99 130 508 3.37 -203

Sumrmit Strategies Group



Waest Virginia Investment Management Board
Participant Plans Allccation vs. Targets
As of August 31, 2009

Large Cap Non-Large Cap Int'l Equity Fixed Income Private Equity Real Estate Hedge Funds Cash Cash
Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual % Target % Actual% Target % Actual % Target% Actual % Target %

Pension Assets

Public Employees' Retirement System 21.0 213 4.0 38 273 25.0 27.6 300 7.5 100 05 0.0 11.3 100 07 0.0
Teachers' Retirament System 216 213 41 38 27.0 250 274 300 7.7 100 04 0o 111 10.0 o7 00
Teachers' Employers Cont. Collection A/C 0.0 0.0 o0 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 00 0.0 00 1000 1000
EMS Retiremant System 211 213 40 ER:] 258 250 234 300 91 100 04 GO 92 100 20 oo
Public Safety Retirement System 216 213 4.1 338 268 250 276 30.0 9.5 10.0 05 a.0 95 10,0 0.4 00
Judges' Relirement Systerm 215 213 41 38 26.7 250 280 300 9.5 100 05 o0 95 100 g2 oo
State Potice Retirement System 216 213 40 38 26.1 250 27.7 300 92 10,0 05 0.0 9.3 10,0 16 0.0
Deputy Shenffs' Retirement System 215 213 40 38 265 250 278 300 94 100 05 00 95 100 a? 00

Insurance Assets

Warkers' Compensation Old Fund 133 12.8 24 23 16.8 15.0 395 40.0 0.0 0.0 2.0 0Q 195 208 85 100
Workers' Comp Self-Insured Guaranty Risk Pool oo oo oo 00 oo 0o 00 oo 0.0 oo oo 00 0o 0o 1000 1000
Workers' Comp. Uninsured Employers Fund 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 00 00 00 a0 0.0 0.0 go 0.0 0.0 0.0 1000 100.0
Pnuemoconiosis 58 85 1.7 15 111 100 545 550 00 ol1] 0o oo 196 200 43 50
Board of Risk & Insurance Mgmt 88 85 17 15 109 100 593 60.0 0.0 0.0 00 0Q 15 4 20,0 00 0.0
Public Employees’ Insurance Agency 66 64 12 11 g3 75 643 650 00 oo 0o 0Q 195 200 00 00
W Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund 22 21 cd 0.3 2.8 2.5 946 950 00 co ¢o 00 0.0 c0 o0 0¢

Endowment Assets

Wildlife Fund 20.8 213 39 38 26,0 250 27.2 30.0 9.1 10.0 05 00 9.2 10.0 31 00
Prepaid Tuition Trust 2472 255 47 45 328 300 365 100 0.0 9X1] oo an 0.0 00 13 0o
Prepaid Tuition Trust Escrow a0 00 00 0.0 00 go apo 100.0 0.0 00 0.0 a0 00 00 1030 Go
Revenue Shortfall Raserve Fund 234 255 35 45 318 300 163 200 oo 09 090 00 175 200 76 oo
Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund - Part B 225 25.5 33 45 311 30.0 163 200 0.0 00 00 0.0 17.5 20,0 93 0.0

Statutory Limilations

- Public Equity - 75%

- Internatignal Equily - 30%

- Real Estate - 25%

- Privale Equity and Hedge Funds - 20% in aggregale

Summit Strategies Group



West Virginia Investment Management Board

Footnotes
As of August 31, 2009

PERS Policy is 30% Russell 3000, 30% MSCI ACW ex USA, and 40% Barclays Capital Universal as of 4/1/08 Prior periods, 42% Russel! 3000, 18% MSCI ACW ex USA, and 40%
Barclays Capital Aggregate.

Total Equity Policy is 50% Russell 3000 and 50% MSCI ACW ex USA as of April 2008 Prior periods were 40% S&P 500, 30% Russell 2500, and 30% MSCI ACW ex USA
Fixed Income Policy is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008, Prior periods were the Barclays Capital Aggregate.

AXA Policy Index is 100% S&P Developed ex USA Small Cap as of April 2007 Prior periods were 100% MSCI World ex USA Small Cap

Waestern Policy Index is 100% Barclays Capital Universal as of April 2008. Prior periods were a custom index.

Returns are net of manager fees Returns shorter than one year are unannualized

Summit Strategies Group



DISCLAIMER

Summit Strategies Group (Summit} has prepared this report far the exclusive use by the client for which it was prepared, The information herein was obtained from various
sources, such as the client's custodian{s) accounting statements, commercially available databases, and other economic and financial market data sources  While Summit
believes these sources to be reliable, Summit does not guarantee nor shall be liable far the market values, returns or other informatien contained in this report  The market
commentary, pertfolio holdings and characteristics are as of the date shown and are subject to change. Past performance is not an indication of future performance. Mo
graph, chart, ar farmula can, in and of itself, be used to determine which securities or investments to buy or sell. Any forward-looking projection contained herein is based on
assumptions that Summit believes may be reasonable, but are subject to a wide range of risks, uncertainties, and the possibility of loss Accordingly, there is no assurance that
any estimated performance figures will occur in the amounts and during the periods indicated, or at all. Actual results and performance will differ from those expressed or

implied by such forward-looking projections. Any information contained in this report is for informational purposes only and should not be construed to be an offer to buy or
sell any securities, investment consulting, or investment management services

Summit Strategies Groug
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Summit Strategies Group

August 24, 2009

Bosard of Trustees
West Virginia Investment Management Board

We have conducted a performance audit of the accompanying Schednle of Investment Performance (the
“Scheduie”) of the individua] investment pools operated by the West Virginia Investment Management
Board {(WVIMB). The audit was conducted in accordance with Article 6 of the West Virginia State Board
of Investments (Section [2-6-6 (d)) for the year ending June 30, 2009.

Our examination included such testing, as we believed adequate, to verify that the performance mformation
provided in the Schedule has been prepared and fairly presented in accordance with the Performance
Presentation Standards as detailed in the footmotes to the Schedule.

This Schedule is the responsibility of WVIMB's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on the Schedule based on our audit

In our opinion, the Schedule referred to above presents fairly, in all material respects, the performance of
the individual investment pools as of June 30, 2009, in conformity with the Performance Pres¢ntation
Standards as detailed in the footnotes to the Schedule.

Sumnmit Strategies, Inc.

S Sheaiguin, Ae.

8182 Maryland Avenus, 8th Floor * St Louis, Missouri 63105 « 314.727.7211, 314.727.6068 {fax)
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Schedule of Investment Performance
West Virginia Investinent Management Board
For the Perlod July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2009

Trust Accounts

Public Employees’ Retirement System

Teachers’ Retirement System

‘Teachers’ Employers Contribution Collection Account
Emergency Medical Services Retirement System

State Police, Death, Disability, and Retirement Fund
Deputy Sheriffs Retirement System

Judges’ Retirement System

State Police Retirement System

Workers® Compensation Old Fund

Workers’ Compensation Self-Insured Guaranty Risk Pool
Workers® Compensation Uninsured Employers Fund
Coal Workers’ Pneumoconiosis Fund

Board of Risk and Insurance Management

Public Employees Insurance Agency

Retiree Health Benefit Trust Fund

Wildlife Endowment Fund

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund

Revenue Shortfall Reserve Fund B

Prepaid Tuition Trust Fund

* - Returns are net of all fees. See Note 2.

Total Rate of Return*
(15.6)%
(16.1)%

1.1
(15.1%
(15.6)%
(15.4)%
(15.5)%
(15.2)%

9.4)%
1.1%
1.1%
(7.5)%
(3.9Y%
(5.9%

0.6%
(15.6)%
(17.5)%
(17.9Y%
(13.2)%
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Schedule of Investment Performance
West Virginia Investment Management Board
For the Period July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2009

Investment Pools
Total Rates of Return

Gross of Net of Net of

all fees manager fees  all fees
Large Cap Domestic Equity Pool 27.2)% 27.3)% (27.3Y%
Non-Large Cap Domestic Equity Pool (29.7) (30.1) (30.1)
International Qualified Equity Pool (1L.1) (11.6) (11.6)
International Non-Qualified Equity Pool (11.4) (12.0) (12.1)
International Equity Pool (28.7) (29.1) (29.2)
Total Return Fixed Income Pool 0.4 0.2 0.1
Core Fixed Income Pool (@) 2.1 2.1 2.1
Fixed Income Qualified Pool (3) (7.6) 7.7 (7.7)
Fixed Income Non-Qualified Pool (5) (1.9) (1.9) (2.0)
Short-Term Fixed Income Pool 1.2 1.1 1.0
TRS Annuity Pool () 2.5 2.5 2.5
Private Equity Pool (22.0) (22.0) (22.1)
Private Real Estate Pool (19.9) (19.9) (20.9)
Hedge Fund Pool (7.3) (7.3) (7.4)

(a) For the period March 2, 2009 through June 30, 2009
(b) For the period July 1, 2008 through February 27, 2009
(c) For the Period December 10, 2008 through June 30, 2009

Monthly Money Market Yield (annualized %)

(See Note 3)
Short-Term Fixed Income Pool
July 2007 2.2%
August 2007 2.2
September 2007 2.4
October 2007 1.4
November 2007 1.1
December 2007 1.0
January 2008 0.7
February 2008 0.5
March 2008 0.5
April 2008 0.3
May 2008 0.2
June 2008 0.2
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Schedule of Investment Performance
West Virginia Investment Management Board
For the Period July 1, 2008 fo June 30, 2009

Note 1

This report represents the performance returns of the West Virginia Investment Management
Board (IMB). It is prepared to comply with West Virginia Code § 12-6-6(d), and is intended
solely as an attestation of the returns for the periods indicated. For a more in depth discussion of
the investment pools and participant plans, including returns for additional time periods, please
refer to the IMB’s annual report which may requested directly from the IMB at 500 Virginia
Street Bast, Suite 200, Charleston, WV 25301 or on the web at www.wvimb.org.

Note 2

The Total Rate of Return for the investment pools is calculated using the Modified Dietz time
weighted rate of return method. The Modified Dietz method weights each cash flow by the
amount of time it is held in the portfolio. The formula for the Modified Dietz method is:

MVE - MVB - F
RDIETZ = MVB + FW

Note 3

The monthly money market yield represents the rate of income, net of expenses, eamned during
the respective month. The retumn is annualized over a 365-day or 366-day year, assuming no
reinvestment of earnings.



Status Report
Workers’ Compensation

Joint Committee on
Government & Finance

10/15/09

Provided by the West Virginio Offices of the Insurance Commissioner




OLD FUND / DEBT REDUCTION

Revenues
Personal Income Tax
everance Tax
ebt Reduction Surcharge
elf-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge
Video Lottery
mployer Premiurr
ther Income - Ruturn of Unclaimed Property

Total Revenues

l%urplus Nole Principal Payments

Investment / Interest Earnings (Losses)

l Expenditures
Public Employees Insurance

ayment of Claims
ontractual/Professional

E

Total Expenditures

xcess (Deficiency) of Revenues over
xpenditures

ash Beginning Balances

ash Ending Balances

¥
L
i
i
!
|

FY2010 - FY2009

Comparison

September FY2010

YEAR TO DATE

FY2010

19,561,317
7,949,567
1,335,879

11,000,000

567,689

40,414,452

43,500,000

52,210,253
7,937

65,253,474

5,065,476

70,326,887

65,797,818
795,869,572

861.667.790

FY2009 Change FY2009
Annual
- - 95,400,000
24,993,232 {5,431,915) 125,672,963
10,175,454 {2,225,888) 40,115,329
2,086,289 (750,409) 6,568,235
11,000,000 - 11,000,000
969,178 (401,489) 2,945,070
14,898 {14,898) 39,392
49,239,052 {8,824,599) 281,740,989
60,000,000 (16,500,00} 145,000,000
(28,444,512) 80,654,765 (94,861,549}

30,681 {22,744) 105,117
64,946,907 306,567 251,860,952
5,079,709 {14,232) 20,185,265
70,057,296 269,591 272,151,333
10,737,244 55,060,574 59,728,107
734,195,514 61,674,458 734,195,513
746,879,109 114,788,682 795,869,970



Old Fund / Debt Reduction
Quarterly Summary
September FY2010

Revenues
Personal Income Tax
Severance Tax
Debt Reduction Surcharge
Self-Insured Debt Reduction Surcharge
Video Lotlery
Employer Premium
OCther Income - Return of Unclaimed Property

Total Revenues
Surplus Note Principal Payments

Investment / Interest Earnings (Losses)

Expenditures

Public Employees Insurance
Payment of Claims
Contractual/Professional

Total Expenditures

Excess {Deficiency} of Revenues over
Expenditures

Cash Beginning Balances

Cash Ending Balances

1st Quarter

19,561,317
7,949,567
1,335,879

11,000,000

567,689

40,414,452
43,500,000
52,210,253

7,937
65,253,474

5,065,476

70,326,887

65,797,818

795,869,972

861,667,790

Y-T-D FY2010 Y-T-D FY2009 Change
19,561,317 24,993,232 {5,431,915)
7,949,567 10,175,454 {2,225,888)
1,335,879 2,086,289 (750,409)
11,000,000 11,000,000 -
567,689 969,178 (401,489)
- 14,898 {14,898)
40,414,452 49,239,052 {8.824,599)
43,500,000 60,000,000 (16,500,000)
52,210,253 (29,444,512} 80,654,765
7,937 30,681 {22,744)
65,253,474 64,946,907 306,567
5,065,476 5,079,708 {14,232)
70,326,887 70,057,296 269,591
65,797,818 12,683,595 55,060,574
795,869,972
861,667,790



WEST VIRGINIA
OFFICES OF THE INSURANCE COMMISSIOCNER
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS
Workers' Compensation Old Fund - Debt Reduction
(In Thousands)

September, FY2010

June 30, 2009 September 30, 2009 Change
Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivatents 795,870 861,668 65.798
Receivables, Net: 24.256 24,256 0
Surplus Note 17.759 17,759 0
Total Assets 837.885 903,683 65,798
Liabili s
|-+timated Liability for Unpaid Claims and
Claim Adjustment Expense 2269918 2,232,120 (37,798)
Other Liabilitiv- 490 490 0
Total | abilities 2,270,408 223l (37,798)
Net Assets:
Unrestricted (1,432,523) (1,328,927) 103,596
Total Net Assets (1,432,523) (1,328,927) 103,596

*Debi Reduction eslimates are updaled on a monthly basis  See note on "Old Fund Liability Estimale" sheet



Old Fund Liability Estimate
(excluding LAE)
(discounted)
September FY2010

FY2010 September
Beginning Reserve Amount 2,244,433,399
Claim Payments 21,414,374
Estimated Ending Reserve Amount 2,232,119,547

Note:

The interim estimate of the Otd Fund liabilities is derived using a formula that reduces the
reserve amount at the beginning of each month by the amount of claims payments made
during the month.

The formula makes an adjustment for the time value of money, assuming that claim payments
are evenly distributed through the month. The estimate is updated monthly.



Revenue
Statutory Transfers
Collections
Investment Income
Total Revenue

-

Expenditures
Claim Payments

Administrative/Other Expense

Total Expenditures

Workers' Compensation

Workers' Compensation Old Fund Balances
Cash Basis

September 2009 Report

Calendar Year 2009
Calendar Year 2006 Calendar Year 2007 Calendar Year 2008 January 1 - September 30
$ 266,613,362 5 261,975,877 $ 287,088,650 $ 340,840,562
8,316,798 1,041,116 3,265,870 1,222,434
50,201,026 40,659,223 (168,342,828) 121,073,484
$ 325,131,186 $ 303,676,215 $ 122,011,692 3 464,036,480
$ {355,245,366) % (284,445,313) $ (249,839,063) $ (189,753,966)
3 (21,630,179) $ (24,710,582) 3 (23,576,238) $ (15,223,255)
$ (376,875,545) $ (308,155,895) $ (273,415,301) $ (204,977,220)

Commission Initial fund {ransfer

January 2006

Payments on Surpius Note

Invested Balance with WVIMB
at year end

Invested Balance with BTI
at year end

711,094,830

647,444,812

8,841,297

635,908,034

102,782,602

591,375,200

130,593,151

709,198,644

146,754,541




Workers' Compensation Old Fund Benefit Payments
Average Monthly Payments

September 2009 Report

71107 : 6/30/08 711/08 : 6/30/09 7/1/09 : 6/30/10
Previous 12 month Current 12 month Current 12 month
Claims benefits paid: period period period.
Medical 4,216,466.10 4,296,649.61 4,572,363.86
Permanent Tolal Disability 12,705,096.33 12,512,742.53 12,493,935 05
Permanent Parlial Disability 1,251,457.90 680,987.68 480,833 68
Temporary Total Disability 274,448.93 169,475.85 173,202.29
Settlernent Agreements 371,246.66 268,303 45 1,064,567.26
Fatals 2,831,376 60 2,711,468.71 2,658,514.55
104 weeks 435,527 13 551,281.78 516,441 86
Total 22,085,619.64 21,190,909.62 21,959,858.56
Claims credits and cverpayments (369,925 10) {217,740 97) (208,700.58)

Total claims paid 21,715,694.54 20,973,168.65 21,751,157.98



Revenues
Investment Earnings (Losses)
Other Income - Return of Unclaimed Property

Total Revenues
Expenditures

Payment of Claims
Conlraclual / Professionai

Total Expenditures

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenditures

Cash Beginning Balances

Cash Ending Balances

Coal Workers Fund

Quarterly Summary

September FY2010
1st Quarter YTD FY 2010 YTD FY 2009 Change
16,196,622 16,196,622 {9,601,885) 25,798,507
16,196,622 16,196,622 (9,601,885) 25,798,507
2,468,123 2,468,123 3,259,857 {791,734)
15,011 15,011 - 15,011
2,483,133 2,483,133 3,259,857 (776,723)
13,713,489 13,713,489 (12,861,742) 26,575,231
221,866,212 221,866,212
235,579,701

235,579,701
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SELF-INSURED FUND

Quarterly Summary
September FY2010
1st Quarter YTD FY 2010 YTD FY 2009 Change
Revenues
Guaranty Risk Pool Assessments 281,149 281,149 461,231 (180,081}
invesiment Earnings (Losses) 3,510 3,510 29,366 (25,856)
Total Revenues 284,660 284,660 490,597 {205,937)
Expenditures
Payment of Claims 6,352 6,352 18,982 (12,630)
Contractual / Professional 5,672 5,672 - 5,672
Total Expenditures 12,025 12,025 18,982 (12,630)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over
Expenditures 272,635 272,635 471,615 (193,307}
Cash Beginning Balances 6,969,308 6,969,308
Cash Ending Balances 7,241,943 7,241,943
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UNINSURED
Quarterly Summary
September FY2010
1st Quarter YTD FY 2010 YTD FY 2009 Change
Revenues
Fines and Penalties 253,742 253,742 270,014 (16,271)
Investment Earnings {Losses) 4,325 4,325 45,653 (41,328)
Total Revenues 258,068 258,068 315,666 {57,599)
Expenditures
Payment of Claims 93,185 93,185 184,161 (20,976)
Conltraciual/Professional 3,137 3,137 - 3137
Total Expenditures 96,322 96,322 184,161 {90,976)
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues over Expenditures 161,745 161,745 131,505 33,377
Cash Beginning Balances 8,588,268 8,588,268
Cash Ending Balances 8,750,014 8,750,014

10



OFFICE OF JUDGES’ REPORT

TO INDUSTRIAL COUNCIL

September 2009
. Statistical Analysis
2008 Sept. 2009
A Protests Acknowledged: 7567 458 4886
Fund Involved:
% of % of Sept % of % of
FUND 2006 2007 protests 2008 protests 09 protests 2009 | protests
| Old Fund 8,146 | 4,433 | 5668% | 1,592 | 2618% | 85 | 2152% | 1008 | 2462% |
| Priv.Carrier [ 2207 | 3,370 | 2513% | 2,971 [ 4886% | 201 50 89% 2015 | 49.22%
| Others |
Self- ==
| Insured | 2264 | 1,772 | 1819% 1.518 | 2496% | 109 | 27.59% | 1071 | 2616%
| Subtotal | 12,617 | 8575 6,081 395 4094 ]
l Temporary 2,131 2,219 § 1,486 | 63 792
!
i Total | 14,748 | 11,794 7.567 458 4886
70.0% =+ |
60.0% ~ |
50.0% &\JF‘&L
. N~ | [=o01d Fund
40.0% N | .
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PROTESTS PER CALENDAR YEAR
20,000 2005
17,000 - (12006
14,000 - T W 2007
11,000 -
8.000 - 7,567 2008
* 5,508 {proj) = 2009
5,000 - A—
PROTESTS BY MONTH
| 2007
B 2008
1383 1 E 2009
1000
800
600
400
200
0 L L §
5 8 57 = £ 3 8 5 7 22 % 3 83 s = & 3
T 223482 F%=223a¢62 %3 =2:25 3
= 3 3 R
2008 Sept. 2009
B. Issues Resolved: 8,094 455 4409

12




C. Pending Caseload Report

| PENDING END OF SEPTEMBER | 4,125

| PENDING 1 MONTH BEFORE 4197 |
| PENDING 2 MONTHS BEFORE 4113 |

| PENDING 3 MONTHS BEFORE 4173
! PENDING 6 MONTHS BEFCORE 4,132

| PENDING 12 MONTHS BEFORE 4.837 |

D. Acknowledgment Timeliness: 2008 Sept. YTD
1. Protest Ackn. >30 days 3.6% 2.3% 3.6%
2. Protest Ackn. 24-30 days 2.3% 1.3% 2.3%
3. Protest Ackn. 11-23 days 19.0% 21.0% 22.1%
4. Protest Ackn. <11 days 75.1% 75.4% 72.0%

Acknowledged Later than 30 Days from Receipt

<
upr'u | '} A 1 i i i i L i i I
Pt | —_— e J‘"'_“"M_.‘_ "ﬁ"ﬁ.
48, Vi " AT ST e 2009
gl / — 2008

-8 / —— 2007

o _E[]DE‘
10% -—-‘/—

12% -

Sept. '09 2009
E. Protests Resolved:

1. Protests decided:; 275 2911
2. Withdrawals: 68 660
3. “No Evidence" Dismissals: 87 555

13
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2009
51.8%
30.2%
16.8%
12%

ll'.':nm'_uliantj

F. Final Decision Timeliness 2008 Sept.
1. <30 days: 59.6% 54.1%
2. 30-60 days: 26.2% 18.3%
3. 60-90 days: 13.9% 27.6%
4. +90 days: 0.3% 0.0%
Decision Within Rule's Time Limits
o [+] 1)
100.0% 99.7% 99.7% 98.8%
95.0% -
92.5% A
90.0% -
o 3 2
] o =]
N o™ N
G. Time Standard Compliance 2008 Sept.
91.2% 88.4%

2009
84.9%
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Time Standard Compliance

Time Standard

Report Dates: From 9/1/2009 thru 9/30/2009

Timely

Late

Count Percent Count Percent

COMPENSABILITY
OPBD

REOPENING
TRMT/EQUIP CL

IEB DETERMINATION
OP NON-MED

PPD

PTD ENTITLEMENT

TTD
TOTAL

Total Closed

31 26
12 10
14 11
69 58
1 1
1 1
48 48
4 3
23 21

203 179

839% | 5
83.3% 2
78 6% 3
841% | 11
100% 0
100% 0
100% 0
75% 1
91 3% 2
88.4% | 24

Final Decision Compliance

Report Dates: From 9/1/2009 thru 9/30/2009

161%
16.7%
21.4%
15.9%

0%
0%
0%
25%
8.7%
11.6%

Days to Decision

Description Issues Resolved < 30 Days 30-60 61 -90 >90
Count % Count % Count % Count % _
COMPENSABILITY 55 27 1491% | 10 |182% | 18 [ 327% | 0O [0.0%
DEP BEN FATAL 1 0 |00% | O 0.0% 1 100.0% 0 0.0%
OPBD 17 14 824%| 1 5 9% 2 18% | 0 [|0.0%
PPD 51 29 |569%| 4 7.8% 18 1 353% | 0 |00%
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 1 0 00%| O 0 0% 1 |1000% 0 |00%
OP NON-MED 2 1 [500%| 1 500% | O 0.0% 0 00%
PTD ENTITLEMENT 3 0 | 00% 1 333% | 2 |[667% | 0 0.0%
REHABILITATION 1 0 | 00% 1 |1000%| O 0.0% 0 0.0%
REOPENING 17 8 |[471%| 5 |294% | 4 |235% | 0 |00%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 101 56 554%| 22 |218% | 23 |228% | 0O |00%
TTD Ll 30 16 |533%| 6 [200% | 8 |267% | 0 100%
Totals 279 151 [541%| 5% | 183% | 77 |276% | O |00%

15




Motion Resolution Compliance

Report Dates: From 9/1/2009 thru 9/30/2009

. . Timely * Late **
Time Standard Total Motions Count Percent Count Percent
APPLICATION THRESHOLD | 1 1 | 100% 0 [ 0%
BENEFIT RATE | 3 3 100% 0 0%
JEB DETERMINATION 8 8 100% 0 0%
OP NON-MED 15 14 | 933% 1 6.7%
OPBD 66 58 | 87.9% B8 121%
PPD 201 197 98% 4 2%
PTD ENTITLEMENT 19 19 100% 0 0%
REOPENING 63 63 100% 0 0%
TEMP 7 6 85.7% 1 14 3%
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 2 2 100% o | 0%
COMPENSABILITY 239 228 | 954% | 11 | 4.6%
DEP BEN FATAL 28 25 | 893% 3 10.7%
TRMT/EQUIP CL 179 163 | 911% | 16 | 8.9%
TTD 100 96 96% 4 4%
Total Motions , 931 883 | 954% | 48 | 4.6%

* Action Date < Motion Date
** Action Date > Motion Date
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Thursday, October 01, 2009
Acknowledgement Goal

Report Dates: From 9/1/2009 thru 9/30/2009

Days to Acknowledge Protests
Description Protests Acknowledged > 30 30-24 23-11 <11
Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent

APPLICATION THRESHOLD [Totat: 3 [ o 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 2 66 7%
CFA - CL APP.THRESHOLD 3 a 0 0% 0 0.0% 1 33.3% 2 66.7%
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT Total: 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50 0% 1 50 0%
CBO - CL BEN. OVERPAYMENT 0 00% 0 0 0% 1 50 0% 1 50 0%
BENEFIT RATE Total: 1 0 00% 1 | 1000% | O 0.0% 0 0 0%
CBR - CL PRSTS BEN RATE | 0 0.0% 1 [1000% | © 0.0% 0 0.0%
COMPENSABILITY Total; 73 1 1.4% 2 2.7% 21 | 288% | 49 | 67.1%
CCS - CL SEC CONDITION 12 0 0.0% 1 8.3% 2 16.7% 9 75.0%
CHC - CL COMPENSABILITY 7 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 28.6% 5 71 4%
CIM - CL S COMPENSABLE 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 0% 2 | 100.0%
CIS - CL SI SEC.CONDITION 3 il 0.0% 0 | 0.0% 0 0.0% 3 | 100.0%
CPI - CL S| REJECT CLAIM 9 | @ 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 22 2% 7 77 8%
CPJ - CL REJECT CLAIM 37 | 2.7% | 2.7% 14 | 37.8% | 21 56 8%
CRZ - CL REJ OCC DISEASE 3 0 0 0% i 0.0% 1 33.3% 2 66 7%
DEP BEN FATAL Total § 0 00% o 0.0% 2 40.0% 3 60 0%
CDF - CL DENY/GRNT DTH BEN 2 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 | 100 0%
CIF - CL SI DY/GNT DTH BEN 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 50 0% 1 50 0%
EIF - EM S| DY/GNT DTH BEN 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% | © 0.0%
FAILURE TO ACT 15 DAY Total 2 1 33.3% 0 0.0% 2 66.7% 0 0.0%
C01 - CL FTA INJ COMPENSAB | 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 1 1000% @ 0O 0.0%
CO03 - CL FTA TREATMENT | 1 1000% | O 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0 0%
C7C - CL FTA PAYMENT PPD 1 0 0.0% f) 0.0% 1 |1000% O 0.0%
FAILURE TO ACT 30 DAY Total: 1 0 0 0% ¥ 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
C7E - CL FTA CPLY OJ/BR/SC 1 W 00% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
IEB DETERMINATION Total: 2 0 0 0% 0 0.0% 2 | 1000% | O 0.0%
CEB - CL IEB DETERMINATION 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% | © 0.0%
CZB - CL S| IEB DETRM'TION 1 0 00% 0 0.0% 1 100.0% | © 0.0%
OP NON-MED Total: 7 0 0.0% 0 0 0% 2 28 6% 5 71 4%
CIR - CL S| NON-MED ORDER y 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33 3% 2 66.7%
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Days to Acknowledge Protests
Description Protests Acknowledged > 30 30-24 23-11 <11
Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent Count Percent

CNR - CL NON-MED ORDER [ 4 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 | 250% @ 3 | 75.0%
OPBD Total 29 0 0.0% 1 34% 6 207% | 22 | 759%
CAO - CL ADD BOARD FINDING 9 0 0.0% 1 11.1% 2 22 2% 6 66.7%
CBF - CL % BOARD FINDING 8 0 0.0% 0 0 0% 1 12 5% 7 87 5%
CSF - CL% SI BOARD FINDING 6 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 167% | 5 83 3%
CSO - CL Sl AD BRD FINDING 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 66 7% 1 33 3%
EAQ - EM ADD BOARD FINDING 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100.0%
EBF - EM % BOARD FINDING 1 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0.0% 1 100 0%
ESO - EM S| AD BRD FINDING 1 0 00% 0 00% 0 0.0% 1 100 0%
PPD Total 106 3 2.8% 0 00% | 20 189% | 83 | 783%
CAA - CL ADDL % AWARD D/G 15 0 00% 0 00% 2 13 3% 13 | 867%
CAD - CL % AWARD DENY/GRNT 69 1 14% 0 00% 13 188% | 55 | 797%
CIE - CL SI ADD% AWARD D/G 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 333% 2 66.7%
CIG - CL S| %AWARD DNY/GNT 19 2 10.5% 0 0 0% 4 21 1% 13 | 684%
REHABILITATION Total: 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 1000% | © 0.0%

CIB - CL SI G/D VOC REHAB 1 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 1 1000% | © 0.0%

REOPENING Total: 23 1 4.3% 0 0.0% 2 8.7% 20 @ 870%
ClQ - CL SI DY/GNT R/O PPD 2 0 0.0% 0 0 0% 0 0.0% 2 100 0%
ClY - CL SIDY/GNT R/IQ TTD 1 0 0 0% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 100 0%
CJV - CL DNY/GRNT R/O PFD 8 0 0 0% 0 0 0% 0 0.0% 8 100 0%
CLH - CL DNY/GRNT R/O PTD 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 33 3% 2 66 7%
CRD - CL DENY/GRNT R/O TTD 8 1 12.5% 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 7 87 5%
CRO - CL DY/GRNT R/O TRTMT 1 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 1000% | © 0.0%

TRMT/EQUIP CL Total: 87 3 3 4% 1 11% 13 149% | 70 | B0.5%
C1Y - CL S| TRMT GRANT 1 0 | 00% 0 | 00% 0 0.0% 1 100 0%
CBX - CL TRMT DENY 43 1 2 3% 0 0.0% 5 | 116% | 37 | 86.0%
CSX - CL SI TRMT DENY 43 2 4.7% 1 2 3% 8 186% | 32 | 744%
TTD Total: 52 0 0.0% 0 0 0% 10 102% | 42 | 80.8%
CCC - CL CLOSING THE CLAIM 39 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 6 15.4% | 33 | 846%
CIC - CL SI CLSING THE CLM 8 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 12 5% 7 87.5%
CJS-CLTTD 2 0 | 0.0% 0 0.0% 1 | 50 0% i 50.0%
CPX - CLINITIAL TTD 3 0 0.0% 0 0.0% 2 66 7% 1 33.3%

Totals: | 395 |9 |123% |5 |13% [83 |210% |[298 |754%



Thursday, October 01, 2009
Resolution of Issues

Report Dates: Decision Date from 9/1/2009 thru 9/30/2009

Time Standard Decisions Reversed  Affirmed Aﬁ';ﬂfé’ bY pismissed Modified Moot Other Remanded

Cat i
ategories b Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count % Count %

PTD ENTITLEMENT 7 1 [143] 2 J[288] 1 [143] 3 [429] 0 | O 0 O] 0 JoO 0 |o
REHABILITATION 1 1 [100| © 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0o |0 o |0
BENEFIT

OVERPAYMENT 1 1 [100| O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 |0 0 |0
COMPENSABILITY 73 21 [288| 30 |411| 15 |205| 3 |41| 2 |27| 2 |27 O |O 0 |0
DEP BEN FATAL 4 0 0 1 25 1 25 | 2 |s0| o0 0 0 0 0 |0 0 |0
IEB |

DETERMINATION 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 |100| o |o0O 0 |0
OP NON-MED 7 | o 0 1 |143| 0 0 5 |714| 1 |143| 0 0 0 |0 0 |0
OPBD 31 3 [97]| 14 |452| 3 |97 10 [323| O 0 1 |32] o |o 0 |0
PPD 109 20 |183| 30 |275| 26 |239| 29 |266| 1 (09| 3 |28 O [0 0 |0
REOPENING 31 8 |258| 10 (323 8 |258| 5 |[161| O 0 0 0 0 |0 0 |0
TRMT/EQUIP CL 134 35 |261, 59 |44 | 21 157 14 |104| 4 3 1 |o7] o |o o |o
TTD 56 10 [179| 17 |304| 12 |214| 15 |268| 0 0 1 |18] 1 (18] o0 Jo

Totals 455 100 22 | 164 [ 36 | 87 [19.1] 8 [189] 8 |18 9 2 1 (02 o (o
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00J - Petition for Attorney Fees for Unreasonable Denial

Petitions received 9/1/2005 through 9/30/09 34
Petitions denied on face: 13
Petitions denied by ALJ Decision; 13
Petitions granted: 4
Petitions withdrawn through settlement: 2
Petiticns currently pending; 2

Failure to Timely Act Process

Petitions filed 9/1/05 through 9/30/09

Filed: 115
Denied/disrmissed: 50
Withdrawn 8
Reports to OIC: 40
Pending 17

Expedited Hearings Scheduled

Jan Feb Mar Apr May  June | July| Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec ! TOTAL

2005, 13 13| 14| 25 16 9 | 9| 19 11 10 16 4 159 |

2006 7 o 2| 1 7] 4 | 8 | 2| 5 | rdl| 6 3 52 |

2007 | 12 4| 5| 5 1/ 12| 9] 4 5 5 4 2 &8

2008 3 2| 1| 11| 1] 6| 11 8 6 4 8 4 65|

2009 s 6 | 5| 4{ 10] 14| 10 | 61 12 | 4 : : 76
20



Joe Manchin, 111

Cgvwinoe

Workers' Compensation Board of Review

kil Offices located at 1207 Quarner St, Charleslon

[P
Chairman

All communicalions should be addressed to lhe Board of Review
W Jack Stevens at lhe address shown al Lhe boltom of this page.
Member an equal opportunity/affirmative action employer

Rita Hednick-Helmick
Member

MEMORANDUM

To: Jane L. Cline, Commissioner
Charles Bayless, Chairman
Dan Marshall
Bill Dean
Walter Pellish
Honorable Carrie Webster, House Judiciary Chair
Honorable Brooks McCabe
Honorable Nancy Peoples Guthrie
Senator Don Caruth

From: James D. Gray, Chairman

Date: QOctober 1, 2009

Re: Workers' Compensation Board of Review Monthly Report

Aftached, please find the Board of Review's September 2002 monthly report

A number of changes have been made to the Board's reports You will find a total of eight reports

as opposed to the two reports you previously received These reports include the following:

1. Monthly Report of Appeals Received

2. Yearly Report of Appeals Received

3. Monthly Report of Appeals Received by Issue

4, Yearly Report of Appeals Received by lasue

5. Monthly Appeals Received by Issue anc Appellant
6. Monthly Summary of Dispositions by Party

i haninly Summary of Dispocitions by [ssue

B Yearly Summary of Dlsposiians by ssus

Please do not hesitate to conlact me in the event of any questions
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APPEALS RECEIVED
From September 1, 2009 Thru September 30, 2009

Old Fund Appeals (DOl < Jul-1-2005) Oid Fuindd Appeals by Appeallant
Appellant Count

Claimanl Only 28

Employer Only 5

OIC Only 11

Old Fund Total 44

New Fund Appeals {DOIl > Jun-30-2005)

@ Claimant Only @ Employer Only 0 OIC Only |

Appellant Count
Claimanl Only 44
Employer Only 27 Privately Insired Appesls by Appellant
Other * 1
New Fund Total 72 v
Total Appeals 116 i

* Appeals requiring research

m Claimant Only s Employer Only B Other *
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Yearly Appeals Received
From June 1, 2008 Thru September 30, 2009

Old Fund Appeals {DOI < Jul-1-2005) O Fundd Appeais by Appalian
Appellant Count

Claimant Only 842

Employer Only a5

Commission Only 210 o

Claimant and Employer 5

Claimant and Commission 3

Employer and Commission 1

Claimant, Employer and Commission 1

Other * 11
W Cammant Dby B Empoyes Cnly

Old Fund Total 1168 0O Commusgion Only B Clarmant and Emplayer
m Clinmant and Commigsion B Employer and Commission
| @ Llaimant. Employer and Lommission m@Other ”

New Fund Appeals (DO > Jun-30-2005} : —

Privafely Inserad Appeals by Appatlant
Appellant Count

Claimant Only 780

Employer Only 411

Commission Only 2

Claimant and Employer 10 1%y

Employer and Commission 1

Other * 11

New Fund Total 1215

Total Appeals 2383

" Appeals requiring research m Claimant Only ® Employer Only 0O Commission Only

Appeals counted more than once: 4 B Ciaimant and Employer B Employer and Commission B Other

23



Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < July 1, 2005) vs New Fund Appeals (DOI > June 30, 2005)
From September 1, 2009 Thru September 30, 2009

35 -
30
25 —
211 —
165 —
10 —
5 =
rl =
Oid Furmad Frvaetely Insured Fund
| COMPEMNSARILITY mDEF BEMN FATAL O OFBh o PPD
mPTD ENTITLERMENMT g REMMAELITATICM B REOFErRMNG | TEMP
= TRFMT/ECLINE CLU = TRAMNMT/ECLUITTF ErA oTTD
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Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < July 1, 2005) vs New Fund Appeals (DOI > June 30, 2005)

From September 1, 2009 Thru September 30, 2009

Typs of lssue Total Issues

COMPENSABILITY
DEP BEN FATAL
OPBD

PPD

PTD ENTITLEMENT
REHABILITATION
REOPENING

TEMP
TRMT/EQUIP CL
TRMT/EQUIP EM
TTD

Totals

38

- W [
() =t =t o= (N o= o= B Ch QI

121

Appeals counted more than once;

2043479 (2009055977 DOI:
2043479 (2009055977 DOI:
2043481 (2009057823 DOI:
2043481 (2009057823 DOI:
2043513 (2009057855 DO
2043513 (2009057855 DOI:
2043550 (2007002484 DOI:
2043550 {2007002484 DOI:
2043383 (2001041722 DO!:
2043583 (2001041722 DOI:

10/19/2006 COMPENSABILITY?)
10/19/2006 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
08/23/2008 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
08/23/2008 TTD)

08/18/2008 COMPENSABILITY)
08/18/2008 TRMT/EQUIP CL)
01/24/2007 COMPENSABILITY)
01/24/2007 TTD)

02/27/2001 COMPENSABILITY?}
02/27/2001 TRMT/EQUIP CL)

Old Fund

N
@ =N O WO = kWO

B
h

Y%

158 |

1000
800
18.2
100 0
0.0
60.0
6o
710

100.0

7.7 |
372 |

#

Privately Insured

= po)

MO D =N = Om 2o N

~ =
=]

%

842

0.0
200
81.8
00
100.0
400
100.0
290

0.0

823

628
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Yearly Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < July 1, 2005) vs New Fund Appeals (DOI > June 30, 2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru September 30, 2009

500 —

450 =

400 —

350

300 —

250 -

200 —

150 —

100 —

50 - _
o=l 1 = -. ‘_._
Oid Ford Frivataly Insured

m APPLICATION THRESHOLD m BEMNMEFIT OVERPAYMENT OBENEFIT RATE
O COMPENSADBILITY m DEF BEMN 104 m DEFP BEN FATAL
miIEB DETERMINATION O OFP NMON-MED m OPBD
m PPD o PTD ENTITLEMENT m FTD OMNSET DATE
m REHABILITATION m REOPENING m SFPECAL CATEGOIRY
m TEMP = TRMTEQUIP CL O TRET/EQUIF EM
aTliD
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Yearly Appeals Received By Issue
Old Fund Appeals (DOI < July 1, 2005) vs New Fund Appeals (DOI > June 30, 2005)
From June 1, 2008 Thru September 30, 2009

Type of lesue Total Issues Old Fund New Fund
# % | # B %

APPLICATION THRESHOLD 10 | 9 900 | 1 10.0
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 9 3 33.3 6 66.7
BENEFIT RATE 5 4 800 1 20.0
COMPENSABILITY 571 117 20.5 454 79.5
DEP BEN 104 1 1 100.0 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 40 36 900 4 100
IEB DETERMINATION 22 22 1000 0 00
OP NON-MED 8 4 50.0 4 500
OPBD 109 81 743 28 257
| PPD 580 303 52.2 277 478
PTD ENTITLEMENT 67 67 100.0 0 00
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 1000 0 00
REHABILITATION 6 3 50.0 3 50 0
REOPENING 186 127 683 59 317
SPECIAL CATEGORY 4 4 1000 0 00
TEMP 18 6 33.3 12 66 7
TRMT/EQUIP CL 630 362 57.5 268 425
TRMT/EQUIP EM 13 9 69.2 4 30.8
TTD 197 | 30 15.2 | 167 848
Totals 2477 | 1189 480 | 1288 52.0
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Appeals Received By Issue
From September 1, 2009 Thru September 30, 2009

i e v E mip iy ey Emphyad & OHC Lo L
H COMPFENSATILIT » m DEF BER FaT 80 O oPan a FED
T ERNTITLEMENT m REH s T TSk m BE S FE R IS - TE MP
m THRMTAECHNP L. m TROT/ECQUIF EM O TrD
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Appeals Received By Issue
From September 1, 2009 Thru September 30, 2009

Total Claimant Employer ’ oIC Emp and OIC

Typeoflssud j5ques # % i % | # % | # % |
COMPENSABILITY 37 14 378 22 595 0 00 1 27|
DEP BEN FATAL 3 3 100.0 0 0.0 0 00 0 00
OPBD 5 | 5 100.0 0 0.0 8] 00 0 00
PPD 22 16 727 4 18.2 0 00 2 91
PTD
ENTITLEMENT 1 1 100.0 0 0.0 8] 00 0 00
REHABILITATION 1 1 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 0 00
REOPENING 5 4 800 1 20.0 0 00 0 00
TEMP 1 1 100.0 0 00 0 00 0 0.0
TRMT/EQUIP CL )| 19 613 4 129 0 00 8 258
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 0 0.0 1 1000 0 0.0 1] 0.0
TTD 13 | 11 846 2 154 | 0 00 0 00 |
Totals 120 | 75 62 5 34 28.3 | 0 00 11 92

Appeals counted more than once:
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WORKERS’ COMPENSATION BOARD OF REVIEW

FOR SEPTEMBER 2009
Disposi

tion Year to
Appealed By BOR Disposition Count Disp % Total % Date: Disp % Total %
CLAIMANT AFFIRMED 55 859% | 514% 834 | 892% | 591%
DISMISSED 4 04% 1 03%
MODIFY 2 02% 1 01%
MOOT 2 02% 1 01%
REMAND 4 63% | 37% ac 32% | 21%
REVERSE & 78% 1 47% 62 66% | 44%
VACATE 1 01% | 01%

Tolal Disposilions 64 935
CLAIMANT/EMPLOYER AFFIRMED 3 727% |  0.68%
DISMISSED 1 91% [ 01%
REVERSE 2 182% 1 01%

Tolal Dispositions 11
EMPLOYER ABEYANCE 1 03% | 01%
AFFIRMED 17 60 7% | 159% 227 71 8% i 16.1%
DISMISSED 1 36% | 09% 5 16% | 04%
MODIFY 3 09% | 02%
MOOT 1 03%| 01%
REMAND 6 19% | 04%
REVERSE 10 3B/7% | 93% 73 231% | 52%

Total Dispositions 28 316 |

DIVISION/OIC ABEYANCE 1 6.7% 0 9% 2 14% | 01%
AFFIRMED 7 46 7% 65% 78 527% | 5.5%
MODIFY 2 14% | 01%
REMAND 1 6 7% 0 9% 5 34% | 04%
REVERSE 5] 40.0% 56% 60 405% |  4.3%
VACATE 1 07% | 01%

Tolal Dispositions 15 148

Grand Totals 107 1410
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Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From September 1, 2009 Thru September 30, 2009

i

|u-t.1'ﬁm1an B Beversed O Dismissed O Modified MEamanded B Vacated mOfher
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Dispositions By Issues

BOR Orders Mailed From September 1, 2009 Thru September 30, 2009

Type of lsse TR Affirmed . Reversed Dismissed Modifled Remanded | Vacated | Other
- #] % [ #! % |#] % [#]| % [#] % |[#] % [#| %

# # % # % | # # # |

BENEFIT RATE 1 1] 00 1 1000 0 00 0 00 8] 00 0 00 0 00
COMPENSABILITY 22 13 591 8 36 4 0 00 0 00 1 45 0 oo 1] 0.0
DEP BEN FATAL -, 1 500 0 00 0 0o 0 00 1 300 0 00 0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 1 1 1000 0 00 0 00 I 0 0.0 0 00 o 00 0 00
OP NON-MED 1 1 1000 0 00 0 00 0 oo 0 040 0] 00 0 00
oPBD 6 5 833 0 00 0 00 0 00 1 167 1] 00 Q 00
PPD 30 23 76.7 7 233 0 oo 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
PTD ENTITLEMENT 1 0 00 1 1000 O 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
REOPENING 8 7 a756 0 00 1 125 0 00 0 00O 0 00 0 00
TEMP 1 0 00 0 0.0 0] 00 0 00 1 1000 0 00 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP CL 30 24 800 4 133 2 67 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
TRMT/EQUIP EM 1 1 1000 8] oo 8] 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00

 TTD 8 |6 750 |0 00 O 00 0O 00 |1 125 0 00 |1 125
Totals 112 | 82 732 21 188 3 27 0 00 5 45 0 00 1 09
Appeals counted in mulliple categories: 3

32



Yearly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru September 30, 2009

£00 -
200
2000 4

i —— i ——————
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Yearly Dispositions By Issues
BOR Orders Mailed From June 1, 2008 Thru September 30, 2009

Affirmed Reversed Dismissad Modified Remanded Vacated Other
P S e ¢ | % | * | % | %] % #I%'f#]%{# % | # | %
APPLICATION THRESHOLD 6 5 833 0 00 1] 00 ¢] 00 1 167 | O 00 0 00
BENEFIT OVERPAYMENT 4 1 250 3 750 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
BENEFIT RATE 5 2 400 3 60 0 0 00 0 00 0 00 4] 00 0 0.0
COMPENSABILITY 637 510 801 63 99 22 35 7 11 29 46 1 02 4 06
DEP BEN 104 2 2 1000 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 00
DEP BEN FATAL 49 45 918 1 2.0 1 20 1] 00 2 41 1] 00 0 00
DEPENDENT BENEFIT
TERMINATION 1 1 100 0 0 0.0 0 00 0 00 0 Do 0 00 0 00
IEB DETERMINATION 36 33 917 2 56 1 28 0 040 0 00 1] 00 0 00
OP NON-MED 9 7 778 1 111 1 111 0 00 0 00 1] 0.0 0 00
OPBD 175 159 909 5 29 5 29 1] 00 6 34 0 00 0] 00
PPD 604 478 791 79 131 18 3.0 2 03 18 a0 1 0.2 8 13
PTD ENTITLEMENT 101 92 911 8 79 Q 00 0 00 1 1.0 0 00 0 00
PTD ONSET DATE 1 1 1000 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
PTD THRESHOLD 2 0 00 1 500 1 500 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
REHABILITATION 3 3 100.0 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 Q0 0 00
REOPENING 223 183 821 23 103 8 36 2 09 5 22 0 00 2 09
S| CLAIM REJECTION 1 1 1000 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00 0 00
SPECIAL CATEGORY 2 1 500 1 500 0 00 0 0.0 0 00 0 0.0 0 00
TEMP 14 0 00 2 143 8 57 1 0 00 1 71 1 71 2 14 3
TRMT/EQUIP CL 689 553 803 96 139 | 20 29 0 00 15 22 0 00 | 3 04
TRMT/EQUIP EM 32 | 23 719 | 7 219 0 0.0 )] 00 2 63 0 00 0 00
(TTD 252 | 162 643 | 14 56 6 24 1 04 | 9 36 | 58 230 | 2 08
Totals 2848 | 2262 794 309 108 | 91 32 12 04 89 31 61 21 21 0.7

34



A ME G 05 M S0 BB G5 5 OGN om be on on showidll on an as

Revenue Recovery Actlivity August 2009
COLLECTION ACTIVITY
Recoipts - Old Fund (Employer out of business) 242,080.25
Recsalpts - PC & NU (Private Carrier Cancellation & Rogue Employers) 55,446.01
Receipts - Paymant Agreaments 16,393.78
Recsalpts - Collection Agency -
# of active accounts uninsured (cumulative) 892
$ of active accounts uninsured (cumulative) 2,854,298.31
Telephone contacts 2,113
Waelk-Ins 12
LIENS
Liens sant to county clerks for recordation 73
Liens sent to county clerks for release 7
Intent ta lfen lstiera sent o employar/owner/officerimember 107
INJUNCTIONS
Affidavits for Injunction submitted to legal 18
Hearlngs attended 7
# of Injunction complaints flled 18
# of Injunctions granted 5
# of agreed orders enterad 1
PAYMENT AGREEMENTS
# of repayment agreemants applications 7
Agrsemenls sat up 10
Total # of agresments on system (cumulative) 103
Intent to void letters malted 5
Agreements voided 3
MISCELLANEOUS
Terminations Processed 109
Rute 11 Letters Mailed 414
Rulg 11 hearings 1
Uninsured Policles Reaolved 268
All Cash Recsipts from WC accounts 313,800.04

s
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Workers’ Compensation Rules Update

At the Industrial Councils’ Meeting on September 24, 2009, the Council voted to approve final filing
of Title 85, Series [ — “Claims Management and Administration,” Series 9 — “Workers’
Compensation Uninsured Employers’ Fund,” and Series 32 — “State Agency Revocation or Refuisal
fo Grant, Issue or Renew Conftracts, Licenses, Permits, Certificates or Other Authority To Conduct A
Trade, Profession Or Business To Or With An Employing Unit In Default Of Its Workers®
Compensation Obligations.”
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Medicare Secondary Payer Laws

West Virginia Offices of the Insurance Commissioner
October 15. 2009

What is a “conditional payment?”

o A “conditonal payment” is a payment for medical services made by
Medicare under the condition that Medicare will be reimbursed.
Medicare will make a conditional payment for Medicare covered
services in liability, no-fault, and workers® compensation situations
where another payer is responsible for payment and the claim is not
expected to be paid within a prompt period. Medicare makes
conditional payments to prevent the claimant from using his or her
own money to pay the claim.

o Conditional payments may be made by Medicare in liability cases
when the Medicare beneficiary has filed a claim with a liability insurer
and the Medicare confractor determines that the insurer will not pay
within 120 days of receipt of the claim.

- Federal regulations at 42 C.F.R. 411.2] contains other relevant definitions:

o “Primary payer” is defined as “any entity that is or was required or
responsible to make payment with respect to en item or service (or any
portion thereof) under a primary plan. These entities include, but are
not limited to, insurers or self insurers, third party administrators, and
all employers that sponsor or contribute to group health plans or large
group heaith plans.”

o “Primary plan” is defined as “a group health plan or large group
health plan, a workers’ compensation law or plan, an automobile or
liability insurance policy or plan (including a self-insured plan), or no-
fault insurance.”

o “Primary payment” is defired as “payment by a primary payer for
services that are also covered under Medicare,”

The Medicare Secondary Payer (“MSP™) statute’ states in pertinent part that
when Medicare makes a conditional payment for medical services received as
a result of an injury caused by another party, the government has a right of
recovery for the conditional payment amount against any entity responsible

' 42 U.S.C. §1395y(b)(2)(B)(ii). or Section 1395y(bX2)(BXii) of the Social Security Act.
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for making the primary payment” (e.g. liability insurers and workers'
compensation insurers/funds).

- The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid (“CMS™) has published a manual on
Contractor MSP Recovery Rules which sets forth the enforcement positions of
CMS and instructions for recovery of conditional payments. The manual, in
Chapter 7, section 50.5.3, regarding “Recovery from Liability Insurers,” states
that “[t}he fact that a settleent has been made between the beneficiary
and the liable party does not, necessarily, bind Medlcare to that
settlement, If the Habllity insurer was aware of Medicare’s interest, but
Medlcare was not consunlted in the settlement, Medicare may pursue the
balance of its claim, over and above any amount granted to it in the
settlement, against the liability fnsurer.” (See 42 CFR 411.24(}.)

- This section of the manuzal goes on to state that, “[t]he statute as amended in
1984 gives the Government the right to recover Medicare payments from
liability insurers without regard to whether the insurer has already made a
Uabllity msnrance payment. If the liability insurer does not properly pay
Medlcare, Medleare has the right to take legal action agalnst the insurer
and to collect double damages,”

- Section 50.5.4.3 of the manual discusses multiple-party settlement checks and
how they are to be used by Medicare to recover conditional payments.’ Ifa
liability insurer sends the Medicare contractor a check intended to include
repayment of conditional payments that is made out jointly to the contractor
(or Medicare) and to the beneficiary and representing attomey, the contractor
then requests the other parties to endorse the check and return it to the
contractor. The manual instructs that the contractor will not endorse the check
before endorsement of the other payees. Medicare then deposits the check in
an interest bearing account and will disperse the appropriate 2amounts to the
other parties.

- Section 1862(b) of the MSP Act grants Medicare a priority right of recovery,
which is much stronger than subrogation rights. The priority right of recovery
means that Medicare’s right to recovery takes precedence over the claims of
any other party, including Medicaid, according to section 50.1 of the manual.

- The delay in receiving payment of pon-MSP monies from Medicere after the
use of a multiple-party check has been held not to be unconstitutional on the

* There is 4% Circuit law on this point. “When such a conditional payient is made for medical care, the
government hes a direet right of recovery for the entire amount conditionally paid from any entity
responsible for making primary payment™ Cox v. Shalala, 112 F.3d 151, 154 (4 Cir. 1997).

* While there is no requirement that multiple party checks be fssued in settlement by Fability insurers, the
CMS marugl clearly contemplates them in situations where the conditional payment amount has not been
determined end agreed upon prior (0 the settiement. The manual provides a specific process for handling
them.
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basis of a lack of pre-deprivation due process. In a case brought as a potential
class action, the Court considered the allegation that Medicare was allowed to
unfawfilly take possession of and retain, indefinitely (by use of a multiple-
party check). beneficiaries’ third party personal injury setilement proceeds
under the guise of a MSP claim and without reasonable cause to believe the
proceeds were related to a MSP claim. The Court concluded that while MSP
law will inevitably result in instances of Medicare’s retention of non-MSP
monies for a period of time, the MSP laws and procedures withstand due
process attack.  Wall v. Leavirt, 2008 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 89880 (E.D. Cal.),
attached hereto.

- The Wall case also involved argument as to whether Medicare requires that it
be inserted on a third party claim settlement check as a payee. The Court
found all evidence on this point to be immaterial, finding that for all practical
purposes in any case where it is not possible to make an “initial
determination™ prior to issuance of a settlement check, “any insurance
company paying a third party claim by a Medicare beneficiary, who received
medical payments by Medicare as a result of the incident giving rise to the
third party claim, would understand that it should, as a practical necessity,
name Medicare as a payee on a third party seftlement check in order to stave
off significant penalties and interest in the event that the Medicare beneficiary
refused to reimburse Medicare in whole or in part.” 7d.

The Court in Wall further found as undisputed that the law does not expressly
require the addition of Medicare as a payee on checks but added that it found
a “clear, de facto government policy of ‘encouraging’ Medicare being named

- as a payee on third party checks that was operating in this case {and
inferentially nation-wide).” Id.

An insurer will write two settlement checks when an initial determination has
been made by Medicare as to conditional payments and the beneficiary has
agreed to or negotiated the amounts with Medicare prior to issuance of the
settlement check. The beneficiary’s attorney should obtain a release from the
client/beneficiery in anticipation of settlement with the insurer, and request
the conditional payment data from Medicare. A period of 45 days is reserved
by Medicare to provide the information, which consists of CPT codes and
dates of service that relate to the injuries reported. When received, the
amounts can be disputed or negotiated with the appropriate Medicare

personnel.

- In Cox v. Shalala, 112 F.2d 151 (4™ Cir., N.C., 1997), the Fourth Circuit
Courl of Appeals held that North Carolina®s statute establishing a $1500 cap
on recovery by insurers and Medicare from a wrongful death lawsuit was

¥ An “initial determination™ is made by Medicare often after preliminary or tentative calculations are made
as to the amount of conditional payments (o be reimbursed. The initizl determination is subject to formal
due process procedures and further negotiations es (o the accumie amownt dug in reimbursement.



preempted by federal MSP statutes. The Court noted that even though the
North Carolina wrongful death act is a probate statute, when a state statute
sharply interferes with, or is directly contrary to federal law, the state statute
must yield.

The U.S. District Court for the Northern District of WV has held that a
plaintiff"s attorney is personally liable to Medicare for damages plus interest
in connection with his representation of a Medicare beneficiary in a personal
injury lawsuit that resulted in settlement. [U.S. v. Hurris, CA No. 5:08CV102
(N.D. W.Va. March 26, 2009)], attached hereto. In thet case, Medicare had
paid over $22,000.00 in conditional payments for medical services provided fo
the plaintiff. The lawsuit against the tortfeasor was settled for $25,000.000.
Attorney Harris provided information to Medicare on the settlement, in
addition to his fees and costs. Medicare subtracted the fees and costs from its
claim and determined that it was owed approximately $10,000.00 (i.e., the
“initial deterrnination)}. Neither Attorney Harris nor the plaintiff requested
reconsideration of the initial determination, and neither repaid the conditional
payments to Medicare. The Court held that Attorney Harris was individually
liable for reimbursing Medicare under the applicable federal law.

Attached to this document, in addition to orders in the Wall and Harris cases,
is instructional material found on the CMS website entitled “MSP Laws and
Third Party Payers — Fact Sheet for Attorneys”™ and a 4 page document
describing the responsibilities under MSP of beneficiaries, providers,
employers, group health plans, attorneys, and liability insurers.
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United States Distriet Court, ED. California.
Pamels WALL, B fndfvidvally and on behalf of all
those stroflarly siated, Plaintiff,

FN1. Former plaintiff CARES, Inc. was
dismiszed by atipulated order on November
i, 2007,

V.
Mlchag] O. LEAVTTT, Defendant.
Civ. No. 8-35-2353 FCD GGH.

Qect. 29, 2008.
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198HIINC) Federal Medica] Assistance to the
Elderly (Medicaro)
198Hk532 Providers
198Hk535 Reimbursement
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Cited Cases

Medicare's procedmre for desling with tre refm-
burserment of payments made by “primary payems"
under the Medicare Secondary Payment Act (MSP)
dld pot violate dne process. The natere of MSP mon-
fes refmburseable to Medlcare, as opposed to nom-
MSP monfes to which Medicare was not entftled, was
not always discemnible with piopoint eccracy at the
Hme & Medicare beneficiary becamo entitled to a set-
tement check of some other source of Income. As a

result, Medicare rotained disputed MSP montes, over
which it hed a possible claim for reimbursemsnt,

prior to the time formal dne process procedures wers
avalleble. This prectice did not violate due prooess

becase Medlicare's interests in maintaining a selvent
medical care system for ell eenfor Americans out-
weighed the temporary upset to individus] beneficiar-
ies. There was some adminfstrative grase perlod for
the povermment o' perform fz duties, US.CA,
Congt Amend. 3.

mmmj_mammamfwm

Kelli L. Taylor, Untied States Aitorney's Office, Sac-
remento, CA, Robert A. Jackson, US Depariment of
Health and Human Services, San Francisco, CA, for
Dafendsmt.

FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS; ORDER

GREGORY G. HOLLOWS, Unired States Magistrate
Judge.

Introduction and Summary

“] This case brought as a potemtial ¢lase actlon, k-
volving the retmbursement of Medicere from pay-
ments made by “primary payers” mmder the Medicare
Secontary Payment Act (MSP), hes been referred W
the underslgned pursmemt to ED. Local Ruie 72-
302(a). Previowsly pending on this comrf's law end
motion calenday for September 18, 2008, was defen-
dant's motion for summary judgment, filed August 1,
2008. Keallf Taylor appeared on behalf of defiendant.

Martha Bronistm represented plaintiff.

The procedoral path of this case to tidy pofnt hes not
been eanily traversed; & complete explenation will be
given ifra &s to how this case has amived at thiy
point, as this cxplanation will aid fn determning
whero the ¢aso goes from here. In sum, by Order of
March 18, 2008, this iniilal stage of the swmmreTy
judgment process was limfted to the following farues:

Wiether the Secretary (Medicare) has any policles
s desoribed above whith permit him fo deprive
Medicare beneficiaries of thelr momles resetved

© 2009 Thomson Rexters/West. No Claim to Orig. US Gov. Works.
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payer”].= not subject to Medicare refmbursement,
prior to the ocourence of meaningfll due process;
and

EN2. The comt and Medicare have used dif-
ferent terminology for thoss parzons/entitlies
who make payments to persons, part ar all
of which zre subfect to tho Medicare Secon-
dary Payer siatuin. Previously, the umder-
slgmed referred to them 28 “zecondary pay-
ers,” and the Secretary refers to them as
“primary payers” The undersigned will
adopt the Secretary’s teriminology herefn.

Whether emy [fornzl] pre-deprivation due yrocess
Is necessary In amy ovemt

The partles kave understandably end correctly futer-
preted the scope of the above directive fnsofir as the
perties recoguize that the natme of MSP monples re-
fmburseable to Medicare, as opposed to nop-MSP
moniss to which Medicare fs not entitled, is not al-
ways discernible with phapoint acciracy at the dme a
Medicare benaficiary becomes entitled fo a sentle-
ment check (or soms other source of lncome) which
in wholo or fn part {s meant to encompass medical
expenses previomsly “comdiionally™ pald by Medl-
care. Thus, this motion for sommery judgment io-
volves the ecquisition and retestion by Medicare of:
(1) dispoted MSP monies, i.e., monles over which
Medlcare has a posgible claim for reimbursement end
(2) non-MSP monies, i.¢., monies recovered in set-
tlamemnt or elsowhero over which thero could be no
reasanable contemtion that Medicars has gome ¢laim,
yet neveriholess reigined by Medicare, prior to the
thme formal doe process procedures are avaflable.
This motion therefore involves the Third Ceuss of
Action in the complaint, and party of the First Camse
of Action, B2

FN3, The Third Causs of Action sets forth st
par 61

The defendemt Secqetary unlewfolly al-
lowed apd ellows... [Medicare] to fako
possesglon of mmd refain, definitely,
medicars beneflciaries’ third pary pro-
ceeds mmder the guise of an MSP claim
eml without reasonable cause to believe
tho prooeeds ere related th a MSP clefm.

The mdersigned finds herein that plaintiff has raised
an axgeable due process clatm, but nltimetely finds
thet the Secretary's MSP procedores involved I
pleintiffs case aro nof mconstintiona] from a due
pro¢ess steadpoint. Partial ammreary jrdgment should
be awarded to the Secretery, Lo, on the Third Causs
of Action, sud part of tho First Cause of Action.

Procedural Facis

This cass frvolves s proposed class ection lawsndt
filed on December 15, 2008, wherotn plaintiff Wall
B¢ seeles to ropresent those individnals who have had
problerm obtaining retum of thelr third party per-
sonsal infury settlement proceeds which they elatm are
being untawfully retained and used by Medicara, The
glst of tho Third Canse of Action (the keart of thig
caso) alleged that when Medicare believed that it was
entitled to reimburssment from benoficieriss or thelr
poyinent souroes, on account of medical benefits pald
or “edvenced” by Medicare (which onglt to have
bean pald by the payment spuree), it compelled the
payment sourcs or berefictary to wm over all of the
mmies recefved from the payment source regardiesy
of tho montes ultimate potential for wimbursement.
In other words, a9 alleged, Medicere had a “give i all
the money first, and we will firally figure it out Iater
appreach."In the remaining causes of action, platatiff
also alleges problems in the informal and formal doe
process procedures as epplied. She seeks to emjoin the
Seoretery from ceriatn pro and post-deprivation due
process practices in regard to this Medicaro reim-
bursement program, or &t least bave then declared
invalld. The Complaint does nor seak hack benofits,
firture bengfits, or damages.

FN4. Hereafter, all referamces to pletntiff
pertain (o Pameln Wall.

“2 Becauze district courts generally bave firisdietion
only to review “finel” Le., fully exhavsted, claims
against the Secretary, a lengfly process emsued to
determing the court's jurisdiction. In Findings and
Recommendations (F & Rs) dated Juty 11, 2007, the
undersdpred found that based on the allegarions of
the complaint, plaintiff was primerily eitacking
Medicaro reimbrreement policies smd procedrres-she
was mot seeking entitlement to benefits elther past or
prospective. The Hanomable Frank Panrell

thess Findings on Angust 16, 2007, The undersigned

© 2009 Tiemson Reuters/West, No Claimr to Orig. US Gov. Warks
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also fimds Lhat the jssugs presemted by fhis motion are
not moot, 2

FNS. Al lezst with respect to the iwsues on
this summary judgment, ths coun finds ther
platmiff's case is mot mool, which e is
controlled by cases such s Qersreln v

h_d20 US. 103, 95 S.Cr. 854, 43
L.Ed2d 54 (1075) In Gerstein B case
brought &8 a class actton involving the need
for n judicial determinmtron of probable
cause for pretrial detention, the Stupreme
Court found at 420 US. &t 110. n 11, 85
5.Ct ai86l.n 11:

The claim, in shoyt, is ope thar ks distieetly
‘capzble of ropetition, yet evading re-
view,"At the timme the complaiml was filed,
the named respondents were members of a
class of persons detained withmz a Judi-
ciel probable causs determingtion, but the
record does not indicate whettrer amy of
them were still in custody swaiting trial
when the Dislriet Court certified the class,
Such a showing ordinarily would bo re-
quired to avoid mooitess under Sosng
.But this case is a softable exception to
the! requirement. See Sosng. supra. 419
US mtd02n. 11, 95S.Cr et 559 n_1]; of.
Riverg v. Freeman, 469 I.2d 1159, 1162-
1163 (C.A.D1972). Tt length of pretrisl
custody cannof he ascertained at the owt-
set, and Bt may be ended ot any time by re-
{case on recopnizance, dismissal of the
charges, or a gudlty plea, as well &3 by ac-
quiital or conviction after orial. It s by no
means certain that eny given individeal,
camed as platmtiff, would be In pretrial
custody long encugh for a district judee o
certify the clzss. Morcover, in this case
the constant existence of a class of per-
soms suffering the deprivalion is certaln.
The sttrney representing, the named re-
spondems &8 a public defender, and we
can pafely assome tho be has ofher ¢licms
with # continuing lvo interest in the case

This cage is simjler in that if medicere as
a “take-lt-all-now-give-back-come- later™
policy, such is certain to roooar oo a
dafly basts. Nevertheless, bt would be dif-
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ficalt for these peopls to get info cowt be-
fore mootness would again arise See afse
United States v, Howard 480 F.3d 100$
1610 (%th Cir-2007) (involving shackling
of pre-rial detrintes in conrt proceed-
mgs).

At one point, it became necessary [0 rule on plain-
1iff's counsel’s (Brunson's) cbility to continue with the
cass i that she was a4 witness (o convernations which
tock place belweea her amnd the Medicare contractar
(UGS) persomred, especially Brent Price. In order to
remain in the case as lawyer, plaintiffs counsel
apreed (1) to strike pampraph 39 from the complaint
in which charecierizations of the counsel/Price com-
versations eppesr; (2) be prohibited herse!f from re-
botiing Brent Price's testimony; (3) plainilff'a cournes)
letters conld only be used by plabtiff Sor purposes of
showing ootice, but nol in regard (o the lefieys’ sub-
stimnce. Order filed November 29, 2007, This order
kas significant effert when denling with the Price
dsclaradon, It is offectively unrobutted insofer as his

dealingy with plaintiff's coumsel.

‘The case thereafter proceeded with much difffealty
on its way to en infilal class certiflcation motton.
Whap, the motion was finally heard, the underslgned
ultnately found that the motion was not wall sap-
ported, but in all probability, the post-deprivation dos
procosy fsums wae oot suscoptible of class trea-
ment, Le., the regulations “as-applied” due proces
claimg would be tesed on highly different facts. Or-
dor flfed Merch I8, 2008, Rather than permit an im-
mcdlate sevand go &t esteblishing the class action
prerequizites, tire undersfgmed believed that it would
be more efficlent to determine whether the facial pre-
deprivation duo process elafms, tho onea most Likely
susceptible o class action treatment, could sarvive a
motion for summary judgment, If the elaims conld
tol, the need for 2 firther class action hearing coutd

well avaporate.

Counsel for plaintiff was given initial deadlines t
file for summry judgment and eotensioms of tme
with reapect 10 the deadlings. Nevertheless, o set
forth in Order of August 19, 2008, the undergigmed
was compelled to shrie plaintiffe tordy aud non-
enmpllant motion for summary judgment. Plafutiff
then attempted to file a “motion for mfimetive rollof”
in its place, but es thls was simply a sy jadg-
ment motlon in disguiss, this motion two was

© 2009 Thomson Renters/West. No Claim to Orfg. US Gov. Waorks.
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stricken. Order filed Seplember 5, 2008. The case
dmmomedadmmemy‘smuﬁm for sum-
enary judgroeat P

FN6, Plaimtiff was not precluded from op-
posing the Secretzry’s motion by virtus of
plaintiffs  affrmative  moticns  befng
stricken. Becaixe the tmdemigned meom-
mends (het the Secretary’s mofien be

the amiking of plaimiffs motions
has hitle practical effect. Hopefully, It sends
2 message to plaintiffs counse! that repeated
nom-compliance with & comrfs orders will
not be tolerated.

Legad Standards for Summary Judgoent Motions

The “purpose of sammary judgmment Is to ‘plerce he
pleadings and to zssess the proof in order to ses
whetler there I8 a genuine vesd for trial’ *
Muarspeshita Elec. Indus. Co. v. Zenith Radio Cerp
475 U1.S. 574, 587, 106 S.Ct. | 1 9
538_(1986) (quoting Fed R CivP, 36(e] advisory
¢ommintes note to 1963 mmemdment). Summary
judgnment is sppropriate “if ... thore b no prmine
issue a9 to any material fct, and ... the moving party
is entitled to judgment as a matter of law™ Rule
S6(c). Disputed facts must be material (affacting the
outcome of the soft under the governing law), and
penuine (supported by eviderce permitting a reason-
ah[ejmywmmn&vmablewrd}ct)m

Inc, 477 _US, 242, 248, 106 5.Ct
2505, 2510, 91 L. Ed.2d 202 (1986).

*3 The moving party:

{A]llways bears the imftial respomsibility of in-
forming the district court of the basis for iis mo-
tion, end ldentifying those portions of “the plead-
ngs, depasitions, enswers to nterrogatories, and
admicsions on file, together with the afftdavits, If
any,” which it believes demonstrate the ahsence

of a gennine bssue of materfal flct.
Celatex Corp. v. Catrerr, 477 U.S. 317, 323, 106
S.Ct. 2548, 2533, 91 LEd2d 265 (1986) (quoting
Rule Stfc)).

Thz moving party withowl (he burden of proof’ a1 irat
may rely “solely oo the pleadings, depositioms, an-

swers [0 iemogatories, and admisslons oo file *id
(chintions omiited.) That party need only point to the
absenc of & germine material factoal ssue, and is not
required (o produce evidence negaiing the opponent's
claim. /d a1 323-24; Lejan v. National Wildlife Fad's,
497 S, 871, BRI, 110 SCi, 3177, 3187 111
[-Ed 2d 6935 (1990).

When the moving party meets its responsibility, the
burden ghifts to the oppesing party. Matsishira, 475
U.S. a1 586, 105 S.CL a1 1336 The opposing party
then musi snbmit *significant probative evidencs™ on
each element of kis claims on which he bears the
burden at wiel 22 Baryoy v Cemoni, 31 F.3d 813,
BI5 (9h Cir,1994). Unveriffed dentals in pleadings
are imanfficlent. Neither can conclusory statements
defeat a properly supported mwotfon Scoyr v
Rosenberg, 702 F2d 1263, 1271.72 (9th Cir.1983).
Rather, speciilc facts In the form of alldavils or ad-
migsible discovery materlal must be submitted. Rule
sélex Masushiig, 475U.S #1586 n, 11, 106 S.CL ot
1 n. 1.

FN7.[A] complete filre of proof concern-
g en essential eloment of the mopmoving
party’s caso necessarily romders all other

facts immaterial.” Celarer, 477 U8, at 372,

The oppealng pariy meed mot conclusively establish
any fact, To demonstrate a gemiins dispite, howevar,
the opposing party “must do mere than sinply show
that there i some metaphyzicat doubt as to the mate-
rial facts.... Wiiero the record t2ken gs a whole could
not lsad a rational trier of fact to find for the tonmov-
ing party, there ls no gmmine isse far trial”
Matsushita, 435 U.S. at 587, 10§ §.C1, a1 1356 (cita-
tion omiited). In other words, the evidemce mmst
demomstrate that a irial is required (o resolve the par-
ties' differing vemions of the troth, 71 _Elec_Serv.
e, _v, {J anfract n, 809 FId 626

631 (h Cir. 1987).

The court belicves the evidemco of the opposing
party, Anderson, A77 U.5, &t 255, 106 5.CL ot 2513,
md draws all reasomable inferences In Its favar,
Marsushita, 475 11,5, at 587, 106 8.Cu at1156. New-
ertheless, inferances are not drawn oul of the afr, and
the opposing party mrust produte a [enm) pedicats
from which to draw an inferenca. Richards v. Nielsen
Freight__Lines, 602 FSupp. 1774 124445
(E.D.Cul.1985).

© 2009 Thomson Remers'West. No Claim to Orig. US Gov. Works.
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Discusston

A Evidentiery Objections

Both parties object to the other's evidence-and then
smns, Plaintff objects to mmerous exhibits which
waro pari of the administetive record in this case-
umtless it bad been writtem by plaimtiffs covnsel. The
Secretary seeks fo obliterate any ovidence prodused
by plaintiff.

*4 Those objections have been conmidered. For the
reasors sot forth by the Segretary In oppasition to
plaintiffa ebjections, each is overruled Moreover,
this court previously ruled that the Secretary wes
amthorized o use certein lsiters end case docmments
withomt challenge becamss the Secrotary wes pre-
¢nded from depeosing pleinti€Ps counssl. Order, flled
November 29, 2007, at 4. Plainfiff was permitted to
use certain letters which wounld normelly require
comsel's deposition for the purpose only of giving
notice or indication of demsmds made, but for no
other substantive purpose. fd

The Secretary’s primery obfjection to plaimtiffs evl-
dence conceams the declaratlon of Rendy Singleton.
The Secretary first elleges lack of disclosore of (his
witpess as an expert witness, Howsver, tho umdi-
signed will mot sirike the declaration on this basis.
For tho most part, Singleton recounted his knowledge
of Medicare policies and procedurss with which he
wag famillar having worked a1 the MSPRC in the
espect of recovering “overpayments” from bemeficl-
aries whose medical bills hed been paid for by Medi-
care, bul who had received paymont from a primary
surerfentity for such expenses. It I8 erguable thet
simply cxplaining what one leamned as m agemcy
employea is pot the type of tstimany for which ex-
pert disclosure 18 necessary. Ceriainty, the Secrefary's
declerents, especlally Thomss Bossermsm, do the
samp thing.

The Secretary's ob)ections to Singletom's relevanes as
a witness have more meril Singleton warked for en
tmkuown tinre with the MSPRC, which was a pa-
tiemal confractor imvolved in recovering monfes tmder
tho MSP program, and which took over all of this
business from the regional comractrs (such as the
one imvolving plaintiff-UGS) in October 2006. Tha,
not all the policies and practice of MSPRC erv neges-

sarily pertinent to what UGS wes daing in 2004-
2005; in any event, Singleton would lack foundation
to discuss the “old policies ” The undersigned has
discoumted Singletom's testimony in fhe text on this
basis where appropriate,

Plaintiff Wall's declaration also hes aome problems in
that ker level of knowledge and sophlstication with
respest 1o Medicars procedures eertainly “hoproved”
from that evident in her deposition. There ary parts of
the declaration which weo written to take the place
of counsel's substentive decleration because coimss]
hes been prohfbited from testifying In this case
However, for the reasons s=t forth in the taxt, the
Wall declaration is not additive in lgit of the other
evidenes in the cass, or s otherwise immeterlal to the
Insues distassed beren. The umdetalgned has pot mil-
ized the declaration for any dlspositive purpase.

Finally, the murmerans “me too"” attomey declarations
filed by plaintiff, ecquired from ettomroys around the
coumtry, are eancingory o best, and not frstructive to
the lgsmes dlscmssed heretn, For the reasons discussed
In the tet, (hey are completely discounted

“5 Unless otherwiso noted herein, eny other of the
Secretury's objestlons are overruled %

FIN8, Tha conrt does not include the Secre-
tery's charscterization of plaintiff's counsel’s
“mrgnment” of disputed facts as mm objec-
ticn Tt is trae thet meny of the “disputed”
focts are not disputed at all; rather, plaintiffs
opmmse] argues differant alemty or additions
v the facts end then calls the bagfe feel
“disputed " The undersigned will not be hald
hosiage to wereasomable alleggtions of dis-
pated fects, but fhero &3 no need to tedliously
list all of those here.

B. Facts Related to Plaintiff Wall's Pre-Degprivation
Due Process Claim

As get forth previensly, the court has required that
tids summary judgmsnt motion be meade specific to
plaintift harsplf, Of coumrse, findings here mey kave
great fmplication for potential class fsznes involving
the same subjest, if not dispositive sfpnificenee for
the putetive cleze. Tt may be that assiming certain
ismes in plaintiff's faver, plaimT cannot prevedl as a
matter of law, which would be determinative of any
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simiterly situated ¢lass mermber regardless of whether
8 ¢lass had been previonsly certified In the abatract,
it Is possible when edjudfcating the named plaintifPs
claim first, that & resolotion would simply allow the
case to proceed to finally determine the claim on &
class-wids basls. Thus, the cowrt will make findings
specific 1o this eass, wnloss ofherwise siated n the
discunsfon, and the mdersigned will detai] the sig-
uffiesnce of the findings to the case 23 a whole,

Wall was & Medlcare benficiary and was injured in a
car accldent on September 18, 2003. Pursmant to the
Medivare Secomdery Payer provistoms (“MSP™),
Medicare fimded, in part, plaintiff's scoidant related
medical sxpenses because the mmmurer for the other
driver, Explarer, was not expetied to pay promptly,
or possibly at ell. Although it i3 not precisely known
how Medicare was comaeted abowl plaimiffs acci.
dent relsted medical expenses or the prospect of pri-
mary paymert by Explorer, in all probalslity, & pro-
vider comacted Medicare as Medicare was billed and
there may well be payment pepalties if the providem
do not. Medicare's comrector, Unfted Government
Services, Inc. (“UGS™), in or sbout September 2004
informed plaintiff that due to the Medicars aocident
riated payments mads, it “conditionally” bad a claim
of §2106,78, sea Seeretary Exhibit 4 and UMF 11 B,
against any proceeds she recotved from & third party
linblilty awerd. Plafmiff execiied a seitlement
agreemennt with Explorer on or abont November 14,
2004. UMF 15, Secretry Exhibits 8 and
11.78Plaintiffs counsel requested the fmstrer, by
letter of November 19, 2004, not 1o bave Medicare
fncluded as & payee on the cheok, Exhibht 11; nover-
thelass, it s mdispnted thar Medicare was placed as a
payee on the check (ses Secretary Exhibit 12). Ex-
plorer ssued the setilement check for $15,000 &5 on
ar about November 19, 2004. Up to the latter part of
Decomber 2004, attempts were made to work out
ammmts dog to Medicare, but the pariies fake hrrec-
oncilable positions on the efflcacy of such attempts.
Secretary Exhibits S, 14242

FEN9, The precise amoumt is disputed, bt
appears o bo £2106.78

FN10, Plaintiff algned a release of all ¢latms
on this date; whether the “settlement” weas
executed precisely on the 14¢h s inomarerfal

ENIJ, The check [listed four oo-payees:

Pameln and Merk Wall, Bronson & Assocl-
ates, and Med(cars.

ENI2, The court supplies the following ino-
formation taken fram the Secrotary's papers.
The chronology Is supported by exhibits end
the Price declaration, wiich fs effectively
unrefited in these specifics. The chronology
demonstrates thel quite & bit of beck-and-
farth took place.

In Soptomber, 2004, Medlcare provided
plaintiff with 2 Payment Summary which
itemized comditiona] payments, meloding
provider name, dates of service, diagnosis
codes, total charges, Part A end B refm-
borsements, end total to be reimbimsed.
Def's Ex 4. Plaintiff was Informed @
September emd November, 2004, how to
challenge conditional peyments gt did
not make B proper written challengs.
Def.'s Ex. 5. She also did pot request en
updated Payment Summmeary before she
sertled with Explorer. Def's Ex, 5, p. 1.
When plaintiff execoted the seftlement
agreement with Explorer, she did not
make any chenges to it, bul only requested
tbat Medicare not be mamed a payee on
the check eafter the egreement was exe-
cuted. Daf's Ex. 1], PlaintiT did pot no-
tify Medicare of the seitlement unti]l De-
cember 2, 2004, more them two wesks af-
ter the November 14, 2004 settlement
date. Def.'s Exs. 8, 12. Between December
2 end 29, 2004, Medlcere recorded more
than twenty éntries of discussions between
platutiff and defendant kn regard to plain-
tffs case. Dof's Ex. 5. Medicare lssoad
it nitial deterodnation on December 29,
2004.

Pleintiff supplied information regarding the setile-
ment t0 1JGS an December 2, 2004, Secratary Ex-
hibft 12, and further informaton on December 7,
2004. Secrotary Exhibit 13. Within 30 days of receipt
of even fhe initla] information, UGS Issued fis non-
conditional “inHtial dstermination® [of monles owed
1o Medicare) ™12 on or ebout December 29, 2004,
mnd now cladmed £6,319.53 tn conditiona! payments,
reduced by formula on accourt of attormys' fees 1o &

Tequested payment of $4,199.33, Secrotary Exhibite

© 2009 Thomson Reuters/West. No Claim to Orig. US Gov. Warks.



i O S R m 6k B ) ) a8 = S @Gn 0 S 00 A aF a8

Slip Copy
Slip Copy, 2008 WL 4737164 (E.D.Cal}), Med & Med GD (CCH) P 302,663

(Cite ast 2008 WL 4737164 (E.D.Cal))

16, 18. Clearly, appellate rights information was In-
cluded in the December 29, 2004 Tetter from UGS to
plaintiff's comsel. As explained in the December 29
letter amd legal disenssion, igffa, payment on the
MSP clabm was due within 60 days thereafter.

FN13, “Initial determination” i8 a term of
art bere, Up to the time an “imitial™ determi-
nation s mads, the Medicars coniractor will
have been making prellmmary, tentative cal-
culations ss to what may ultimately be owed
to Medicare. One might think genemally (but
erronemmly) thet these comprise ths initial
determinations. However, these
calenlations are Just that-often mcom-
plew/disputed, and in eny event, the final
setflement fnformation will not kave been
tremsmitted to the contractor for purpases of
the “initin]” determination. The “nitial” ds-
termination is actually a final determination
subjeet 1o change becanse of further nogotia-
tons or formzl due process procedures.

%6 In arder to make a smumery judgment motion
nearly imposgible, and comtinue fhis action into the
next decads, the partles make mole hills out of a
memitain of much Immaterial evidemce regerdmg the
partiaily case dispositive isspe of whether Medicars,
through ks comtractor or otherwise, “requires” Medi-
care o be inzerted on a thind party claim seftlement
check es & payea, Sifting through ell this paper, and
n conformanee with the legal discusston, bgfra, the
undarsigned finds that for ell practical poposes in
any cese whare it is not possible 1o make an “inftia}
determination” prior to fesuance of & setilement check
(thls case), eny immurence company paying a third
party clafm by a Medicare beneficiary, who recefvad
medical payments by Medicare as a rasult of the inci-
demt giving rise to the third party clatm, wonld nmder-
stend thet It should, as a practical necessity, nams
Medicare es a psyes on & third party settiement check
in order to stave off slgnificant penalties and inferest
in the event that the Medicaro beneficlary rofused to
refmburse Medicems in whole ar in parl. See legal
discussdon, frfra; see also September 14, 2004 letters
sent to Bxplorer Insurance Co. el plaintiffs comnsel
by CMS (Centers for Medicare and Medicald Ser-
vices) regarding Explorers obligations: “Medicare’s
claim muet bo paid wp from ot of settlement pro-
coeds bgfore any distributlon occurs September 14,
2004 letters to Explorer end plafntiffs counsel at-

tached (without tabbing) ln the “Decleration of Mar-
tha” filed Angust 22, 2008 (emphesis edded) (the
samo letter Inchnded m Secretery Exhibht 3; Singleton
Decleration at para. 13; Secretary Exhibit 10 (lettor
from Explorer to plaimiif's counsel: “We are reguired
1o name Medicare on the check since they have as-
serted a llen "(emaphasis added)) For purposes of s
motlon with this plaintiff, the unrdersigned finds as
undisputed that, althongh the law does not expreasiy
rotquire the eddiion of Medicare es a payee ¢n
checks, Medicary was exorebly added 2s a payee
duo to the legal implications accrning to “primery
payers” if thay do not do so. In gther words, given the
legal copstraints on primary payers, end what Is
clearly comnmunicated to them by Medicare opera-
tves, the couxt finds & clear de facto, povernment
poliey of “encomraging” Medicare being named es a
payes on third party checks that was operating n this
case (and inferentially natlon-wide). It is undisputed
in this case that Explorer followed thet policy in this
case, Secretary Exhiblt 9, emd the lmsient soomary
judgment motion Involves this case, M1

FN]4. In those sttuations where Medicers
and the Medicare beneflelary kmve com-
pletely apreed what is owed o Medicars
prior to the fssusnts of an insurance check,
Le., the parties have agreed on the “initial®
determination, i may well bo possible to
have two checks fssued: one to Medicare
and ons to the bepeflelary. This case does
not Involve that siimeton.

Nevertheless, despite the check having bean issued in
November of 2004, and the “initial” determination
being issned on December 29, 2004, plaintiffs ator-
nay did not firther sommonicate witk UGS umtil her
letter of Aprll 11, 2005 In which she fotier at-
tempted to negotiate &n appropriste emount thay was
duos to MSP reimbumsement Secrefary Bxhibit 15.
The record does not reflect the precise reasen why
plaintif delayed for this 4 1/2 momth period In ferther
commnmicating, or f boldlng fhe check Perhaps

and her counse] were opset with Medi-
care/UGS, but this delay cammot be latd upon the Sse-
retary. Becoming concerned that the seftlement check
would oot be negotiabla, pletntiff them forwearded the
plaintiff-endorsed check to UGS to be cashed by
Medicare on April 21, 2005. Secretary Exhibit 20.
UGS sent a rofimd check of $10,674 .69 in pon-MSP
monlea approximately two weels later en May 3,
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2005. 1t is endisputed that Medicars, if only for this
relatively short time period, hed actral possession of
the entiro $15,000 settlement-MSP monies ad non-
MSP mordes alike.

*7 The peaxties then engaged in firther post-
deprivation procedmres which resolted in fiother re-
funds to plaintiff during the year 20035. At wors,
plaintifT comtends now that a [ittlo over $9 Is owed to
her (but she Is not seaking demages).

C. Ths Conirelling Law

42 U.8.C. § 1395y defines exclosions from Medjcare
coverage and Medicare's Hghts &s a secondery payer,
The primary payer of the bemeficiary, or the other
party liable to the beneficiary in this case, Is the pri-
vato insurer/entity responsible for e payment; how-
ever, if that fosurer is not expected to pay promptly,
Medicare will make payments for medlcal expenses,
“conditioned on reimbursement to [Medicare] I ac-
condancs with” the other provisions of the statate. 42
US.C, § 1395vDIRUBYI). The primeary plan s re-
quired 1o reimburse Medicare for payments made on
itz behalf. 42 U.S.C, § 1395y(BI2WBNii). The lan-
gunge of the statute 13 mandstory. The primery plan
“ghall refmburse” the Secratary. fd Medicare's right
to reimboresment eccnes when information regard-
ing the settiement ' has been transmitted to Medi-
care {or its comrector), and a “floal” caleulation of
mmanies o be reimbursed to Medicare 15 mnde, ake,
the “initial” determination, and the refmbursement is
dnewhhh&ﬁdmofmisdam.4zg.s,g,§
1395yibM2UBYilY, 42 C.F.R. §4]11.24(h). In fiet,
if paymemt is not mads before the sixty day period for
doing o0 expires, the Secretary may charge Interest
until relmbursement is made. /& The govermment hes
a right of action against “smy and ail entities™ respon-
sble to make payment vnder a primary plan, and may
recover double damages from any entity which has
thwarted this governmental right ™42 US.C. §
rogation rights which extend to the beneflctary’s right
to recover fiom the primary payer, end o any jugds-
merts or sertlements related to injurles for which
Medicare has paid medical coste 42 U.S.C. §
1325v(bICD(BYiv); 42 C.F.R, §411.37 (2006).

FNI15. Settlemem would encompass any
type of agreed payment by a primary jpsnrer
and conld also includs an arbitration or court

Judgment. For the purposes of this case “set-
tlement” will be used.

FN16. There is some comfusion about the
accrual of the 60 day deadline. The Secre-
tery sais forth in his brief at page 4 thay
“[bleneficiaries e instructed not to send
monfes wot] the initial determination la is-
sued,” end thet *“The MSP reimbursemant ts
not due until 60 days after the inftial defer-
mination and thivd party payment are re-
colved "Well, which is #? The third party
paymeni in this case was known to the pri-
mary payer emd received by the bensficiary
shout & month prior o the issmance of the
tnitial determination The confrolling stafu-
tory provision end reguleton wonld indieate
thet reimbursement is die either based on
the date the primeary payer revsives Informa-
tlon about (he seftlgment's tarms, or Gro date
the beneficlary receives the settlement; the
authority doss not reference the “initial™ de-
terminetion.

A primary plan's respmsibility for snch
paymemt may be demanstrated by a judg-
ment, a payment condltloned upon the re-
cipfent's compromize, wafver, or release
{(whether or not thero is a determination or
efdmissiem of Hebility) of payment for
Homs or services imslnded i a claim
againgt the primary plan or the primary
plen's insured, or by other means. If redm-
bmresment 3 not meds to the epmopriate
Trust Fund before the expiration of the
60-day period fiat begins on thoe daie no-
toe of, or information relsted to, & pri-

Secretary may charge imerest (begimming
with the date on which the natice or other
information is recefved) on the emomt of
the reimborsement untl refmbursement s
mads (at a rate determined by the Secre-
tary In eccordance with reguletions of the
Sexrefury of the Treasury applioabls
charges for late payments).

42 US.C. § 1395 I

LA B
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(h) Retmbursemment to Medicare. If the
bemoficiaTy or other party recotves a pri-

42 C.F.R. §411.24(h)

However, there is no need o finally de-
lerming this eddity as the ks is not con-
trolling on this matfon

EN|7, There is also a private right of action.
42 1.5.C. § 1395v(b) (3A).

Thw subrogation rights at ssre constiorte a Hen on

mmhmammmofa
. Walters v.

(ED MlcugﬂﬂfmhgmmeMSPﬁnga

“subrogation llen™ d v 2006

WL 1663842 (S.D.Ind.2006 }lndeedtﬁeltmlsmpe-

Hor to axy other claim. United States v. Geler, 816

+ FSupp. 1332 (W.D.Wis.1993). This law tracks the

nearly universal Eaw that a right to subrogation, even
without a comfract, creates am equuitable lien, Sse

v. Mid Adartic M 7U.S.
56, 368 1869, 1877, 164 I Ed.2d
(2005) (“A sobrogation lien ‘Is mot an express lien
based on gresment, but instead is en equitable llen
impressed on monsys on (he grommd that they onght
to go to the Insurer’ ™), Allstate Jns. Co. v. Hughes,
358 F.3d [089, 1092 (9th Cir.2004) (mferproting
Washington lew: “[Sjubrogation crestes in the fo-
surer, by contract ar equity, a right to be relmbursed.
The enforcement of the interest [is] by 4 type of lian
againat the snbrogorfnamred's recovery from a tort-
feamgr or by an action by the subrogesfinsurer in the
name of the nsured agatnat the tot-feasor.™)

FN18, For the reasons expressed in previous
proceedings heretn, the exhaustion question
in that caso was declded Inconsistently with
Nimth Cirenit law,

*§ It s a sivtory Tequirement that an mstrer or
group health plan repori new MSP ocoumemces to
Medicare based upon both Its direct priority right of
recovery and Hs subrogation rights. 42 US.C. §
1395y 7. Furthermors, i the clatm s resolved

when final resolution Is reached. 42 US.C. §
1385v(b}{8Y

Thus, It is only through the exercise of en extremn
formaltsm, even stubbomess, thet fire Secretary can
stzto that Medicare Is not “requined” to be named as a
payes on third-party settlement checks in a situation
where the settlament check will be issued prior 0 e
mitinl determiration. In this case, Explorer was told
that Medicare bed a rigit to the money before distrl-
button of eny procesds, Explorer beltoved thet it was
“required” by law to place Medicare on the check as
a payes, aud the provistons of the law, supra, require
the conclusion that amy fnswer with m ounce of
business sense would include the Henholder Medicare
as a payes on the ane ¢heck when it has been notifled
of am MSP sifration. Becanss in a great meny cases
the settlement check will be fssued before the initlal
determinaticn, there |5 no practical way to issus two
ch:cks-mnﬁnMedlcmtfurthe"I’BA nitial deter-
mingtion amourt, end the remamder to the Medicare
beneficiary. It follows then that Medicars, indlsputa-
bly in thds cass, and pewrredly It a great many cases,
obtaing acteal or consiructive comiro] of the entire
amount of seitlement procesds becamme the check
carmot be cashed nmtl] the last endorses, Medicars,
hes slgned off on the check ™2See MSP Mamnal,
Chapter 7, § 50.5.43.B, Docket & 180 a1 83-84 (“If &
liability insurer semis the Medieare comtractor a
check intended to repay Medicare benefits pald on
the benefictary's behalf, but which is made out jolmtly
to the comractar (or Medicare) and to other perties,
such as the bemaflclary or represanting attomoy, the
contractor sends a pote to the other payee(s) asking
them 10 endgrss the check and retumn it to the Med!-
care contrector. It does pot endorse the check bofore
the endoreament of tho other payee(s) b recehved.....
If ... the ather payes(s) rofinses to endams the check
and retorn it to Medicars, the comtractor refers the
check to the RO.™); www.arspre.info (same)

FNL9, Again, firere erp comcefvable stua-
tos where the setflement check is not is-
smed prior to the time Medlcare conld [ssue
its “nitlal” detenmination; tn such & casy
two checks conld be lasued, §f the Medicare
beneficiery accepted the detetmination, or
just declded to fight It later. Thoss eituations
ere ot a2 issue In this case.

D. Pre-Deprivation Due Process
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Plabtiff does not contend that Medicare was not entl-
tled to MSP reimbursement at the earllest prestical
oppartunity; she clainm thar Medlcare's procedires
require the “handing over™ of non-MSP monfes o
Medicare, menies which no one contends Medicare is
emtitled to, prior t0 any meaningfol dio process.
Given that Medicare obtained non-MSP mouies from
plaintiffs sattlement, for however long or ehort, the
e beromes-can Medicare constitutfonally do this.
Tho claim acmally involves two interrelated espects:
(1) the detapmination of an MSP amount and the tak-
ing of that MSP amoumt subjest to later megotis-
ton/appesl; (2) the taking of mdispuiably mon-MSP
manles and bolding then, as in this case for a short
while, prior o return of sneh monies to the Medicare
bensficlary.

*9 To state a procedural die proeess ¢laim, plaintiffe
must aitege: (1) a lberty or property Imerost pro-
tected by the Comstitution; (2) & deprivation of the
Interest by the government; end (3) lack of process.
Ses Wright v. Rivelond 219 F.3d 905, 913 (9th
Cir2000).

In analyzing a claim for violation of the right to pro-
cedural dus process, the thireshold inquiry is whether
defendant's condnct [nfringed a protected interest
whether the process provided by defendemts wes con-
stitntlonally edequate. Ses Hewitr v. Helms, 459 1.5,
460, 468, 103 S.Ct. 864, 74 L.Ed.2d 675 (1983);
f2if 424 U8, S.
893, 903, 47 L.Ed_2d 1B (]976)“An important pov-
emmen nterest, accompantied by a substantial asgor-
ence that the deprivation is not baseless or mwear-
rated, may in limied cases demmnding prompt ec-
tion justify postponing the opporiumity to be beard
unti] after the inftiat deprivation.™ Fed Dapoyir Ins,
. v. Mali, S. 240. 108 S 7
1787-88, 100 L.Ed3d 265 (1988)“[WThere pre-
deprivation process fs feaible, it morst be afforded
before & person may be deprived of a protecied inter-
est” Finkelsteln v, Bergna, 924 F.2d 1449, 1452 (9th
Cir.1991).

The Supreme Court has ruled thmt pre-deprivation
procedimes need not be elabonito end are satlsfactory
if there 19 the opportinity “to present reesons, efther
in person or in writing, why propesed action shonld
oot be taken...” Cleveland Bd of Educ. v. Louder-

470 S 14 1495
L.Ed2d 494 (1985) When a full post-temmination
heering is availabla, the pre-termination hearing may
be highly mformal. Loudermilf, 470 U.S. a1 546, 105
S.Ct._at 1495, Thus, Loudermill's requirement of a
mezningful opportunity to raspond In a predepriva-
tion context entails merely the right to be informed of
the “pubgtance of the relevam supporting evidemes.”
Brock v. Roadway Express, Jnc, 481 U.S, 252, 264,
107 S.Ct. 1740, 1748, 95 1.Ed.2d 239 (1987) (pjural-
ity ophfon). Mareover, the predeprivation hesring
“neetd not definitoly resalve the propriciy of the [dep-
rivatien], but shonld be an inftial check agatnst mis-
teken decislons, . Loudermill 470 U.S, st 545, 103
S.CL at 1495, See also Levine v. City_of Alameda,
523 F.3d 903, 906 (Gth Cir. May 13, 2008) (finding
full post-termination hearing required becanse plain-
tfY given no opportunity % respond prior to terming-
tion and citing to Loudermill which noted that “mee-
quacy of prefermination end pesi-termination hear-
ingp are inferrelated and that the seops of one affects
the scope of the othar™).

Theth-eemmmhewnidmdhdmminhg

deprivation ococurs

was set forth In Mathews v. Eldridee. 424 U.S. 319,
96 S.Ct. 893, 47 L. Ed.2d 18 (1976). It requires com-
sideration of “{[) the private nterest thet will bo af-
fected by the official ectlon; (2) the rink of an errone-
ous deprivation of snch interest thromph the proce-
dures used, and probable valus, if eny, of edditionnl
procedural safeguards; end (3) the Gowernment's in-
torest, inelnding the fscal and admintairetive burdens
thet the edditional or snbstite procedures would
entall® 4 at 32] Avoldmcn of exira costs assocl-
eted with pre-deprivation hearloge, a3 well as tho
government's interest in assuring safe health care for
Lhe public, kave been held to be compelling govern-
mental interests. Varandan/ v. Bowen, 3824 F.2d 307,
311 (4th Cir.1987). Also hold to be compelling s the

inferest in eollecting revenues. Fuentes
v. Shevin_407 U.S. 67, 92 §5.Ct, 1983, 2000, 32
L.Ed2d 556 (972},

*10 Turning to the threabold “property foterest™ in.
quiry, to (e axtent that the Secretary contends fhat
ron-MSP mentes are not a properly interest of plain-
tfE, the comtention Is fivoloms. See Goldberg v,
affy, 397 U.S. 254 S.GL 1011,25

(1970). The Secretary eppezrs o believe that money

© 2009 Thomson Reuter=fWest. No Claim to Orlg. US Gov. Works,

30



Slip Copy
Slip Capy, 2008 WL 4737164 (E.D.Cal.), Med & Med GD (CCH) P 302,663

(Cito as: 2008 WL 4737164 (E.D.Cal))

Is not property, or that deprivation of someone else's
property, if only for a ghort while, is absolmtely law-
fl without question. No euthority is cited for such
propositions. It wonld be es if to szy thet in 2 hanse
sale, the seller hes no property imtersst fn the pro-
ceeds of eale over eml above what fs owed to the
lenho!der, and that the ltenholder czn retain the en-
tire proceeds for whatever time period suits the Len-
holder.

To the extent that the Secretary contends that plaintiff
has no property interest in the MSP monies, such &
contention turns on tho notlon of what snbrogation
means In terms of MSP monies being en equitable
len, Le., does the lien extinguish a Medicare benefi-
clary's right, title, or fnferest i the manfes which are
earmarked 0 bo pald to Medicare. It Is mof the fmc-
tion of tis motlon for summary judgment to pre-
cisely define tire legal extent of the “equitable lien,”
suffice it to say, that i the absmeo of an express
assignment, legal titls ofien remains I the hands of
the person entitled to tt by the fice of the property et

lssue. Cretcher-Lynch v. National Cowncil on Com-
pensation, 149 Fid 817, 819 (& h Cir 1998 Fed

g, Ins, Co. v 378 F
660, 665 (9th Cir.1967). This legal title would cer-
tainly comstthito a properly imterest. The matter fs
firther eamplicated in that the equitable llen in this
case (a8 It will be fn many cases) is Inchoats at the
time the setilement check is ilssved-the precise
amout owed as MSP monles is not knmown. The Sec-
retary cannot logically contend thet the partion of the
initla] dernend subsequently determined to be non-
MSP, on accomt of a determined error m the initial
demand, was pot all along property in which the
beneficlary kzd a property Interest.

Therefore, the imdernigned concludes ther plainmiff
hzs a proparty intarest (to verying degress) in the
tatal emount of the settlernent at the tims the tortfiea-
807’8 msuranee compeany pays the settloment emount.
This brings the dus process apalysis to the mature of
the govermment's interest in utilizing the procednres
which it does, the nature of the harm to plaimtiff, and
the pature of the pre-deprivation and post-deprivation
procedimes.

Given the [egal discussion above tancerning the resd
for the MSP legislation exhibited thereby, the com-
pelling interest of the govermment in emstring the
solvency of the Medicare program (especially today

whege we are often warned thet Medfcare will m owm
moneyhmcmfunm)canhm-dlybedoubmd.

20060502: “Medicare’s trust fund will rm
out of money in 2018, two years earlier than
proviously expected, the program's trustess
repaorted Mondey.”

The Secretary has cearefully set forth the policy be-
hind this statnte. Tn 2002, wien testimonmy was taken
before the Senate Finance Commitiee in regard to
regulation of Medicare, it was rovealed that In that
year aloms Medicere plamied v pay approximately
%240 bilitan for health care of almost 40 million
banefiviaries. Def's Request for Judlela! Notlee
(“RIN™), Ex. C. Therefors, the finemcial vigbility of
Medicare is dependent on its boing relmbursed. The
Medicare Secondary Payer Stutute 221 was enacted
I order to preserve Medicare's finmmcial imegrity,
carb skyrocketing Medicare costs, end reverse the
payment erder so thet Habllity nsorers and others are
tho primary payers where thore is overlapping insnr-
ance coverage, rather than Medicare. Zinman v, Sha-
fala, 67 F.3d 841, 843 (9th Cir |1995). Whero it is
clear that an Insurance compamy will pay for thess
costs, the government should not pay the medical
bills. Evanston Hesp. v. Aauck | F.3d 540, 844 (7th
Cir. |¥90See also JThompson v, Gestzmann, 337
E3d 489, 495 (5th Cir.2003) (defining purpese of
Medicars Act to “rednce Medicare costs by making
the government a secondary pravider of medical in-
surance coverage when s Medicme recipfemt has
other gomeas of wimary insuramco coverage™). If
Medicaro does provide coversge comditionally on
behalf of another payer, this coverane Is conditioned
on retmbursement. 42 U.8.C. § 1395v{b)(2) (BXI).

FN21, The statute is codified at 42 U.S.C. §
1395y.

*11 The importnce of the MSP provisions wero also
st out In Ukited States v. Grier, supra at 816 F.Supp.

scheme. Indeed, If as the court held, fire MSP snbro-
gation entitles Medicare to a priority of recovery over
all other llens a3 o matter of federal preemption, it is
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difficult to overstate the Congressional fntent to find
a compelling need to seek retmbirsement of all mon-
[es posajble noder the law.

This is not to say that a Medicers bensfictery's inter-
ests are mimportant, especially with respect to the
amomnt of non-MSP money that was effectivaly
withheld. Tort semlemente often pay non-Medicare
paid medical bills, not to mention a hest of ofiter con-
cetvable expenses, If the non-MSP maney is withhsld
for any sipnificant length of time, slgntficart hard.
siip may resuit. Such may not have bean tho case in
pleimiiff's situation, as abe perversely held outo the
check almost 10 the point of Hs expiration before
making eny attempt to get relmbursed for any non-
MSP monsy.

However, In essesting the welght of e interests in-
volved, Medicare's nterests in maintetning a sojvent
medical care system for all senior Americans out-
weighs the temporary upsel 1o individual benofietar-
les. Olyviously, when necassary, Medicare opts for a
“take ngw, figure out final resolntion later,” gppraach
89 it begzars commmon sense not to onderstend that the
collection difficultfes for Medlcare would be much
more difficalt and zueh less efficacious if beneficiar-
fes were givan complete freedom to spend all thelr
settlements, if even for lepftimets bills, prior to the
time Medicare mighs got repatd. Plabmiffs “pay later”
approach would completely negete the legal priority
of Medicare's rigits to MSP momtes ineluded within a
tart settlement, Grier, supra Requiring a full eviden-
tiery hearing prior to relinquishing third party pro-
ceeds to Medfcars wonld place an enormous financial
emd administrative burden on the government which
I8 not justified tn light of the compelling goverpment
interest. See Nelson v. Diversified Collertion Ser-
viges Inc., 96] F.Supp. BS3, 870 (DM 1997). As the
sfatite makes clear, Medicare bemeflciaries agree
viien they chooss to accopt benefits that MSP pay-
ments are candiioned on reimbursement to the Trimt
Fund 42 1.8 .C. § 1395v)XbX2XB).

While recognizing in many cases, thet inchuding
Medicare es a payeo on ome check (which realistl-
cally means that Medicars mrst ulttmately negotiate
tho chreck and place al] the MSP and non-MSP money
in its eccounts), will mevitably cause a delsy in re-
wm of non-MSP monies to a beneficiary, thero ap-
peats 10 be no other visble mecleniam with which to
retein Medicare's priority of recovery on MSP mon-

les P%1n this case, plaintiff sent the settlemeny check
(issued by Explerer in December 2004 prior w0 en
“initial” determination) tp Medicare on April 22,
2005; it was recetved by UGS (Medicars contragtor)
on April 25, 2008, and a rotmbursement check for
thoss monies which nefther party conrended were
subject to an MSP [len was semt to platntiff on May 3,
2005, Due process must recognize eome admintstra-
tive grace period in which the govarmnment mngt per-
form ity mendatory duties. A time period for refom of
undispied non-MSP montes of up to 30 days from
time of cheek recetpt by Medicars would not be m-
reasonable from a due process standpotnt.

FN22, Again, the Secretnry is correct that n
some cuses, (he settlemant amount may be
knowm sufficisntly before & settlement check
Is jssmed, that the check issuer can be in-
formed of the undisputed non-MSP amomnt
such dhat two checks can be fssmed-one fir
the alleged MSP amonnt owing and the m-
disputed non-MSP amount (in which Medi-
cars would not be nmmed es 8 payes) In
such a sitnation, Medicare will never have
possession of the nndlsprted non-MSP mon.
{es. However, firere obviomsly exist a sig-
nificent mumber of cases, snch as the one in-
volving plaintiff, where timing logistics do
not permiit the issusnce of two checks.

*12 “Properiy ripits must yleld provisicnally w
govermmental need.” Phillips v. CIR 283 U.S. 589,
595, 51 S.Ct 608, 611, 75 L. Ed. 1289 (193]} (-
volving coflection of tax monies priar to a hearing).
Clearly, in tax situztions the government retains mon-
fes to which ft, In acmality, wes nover entitled. An
example femiliar to most Amerlcans would be the
withholding of income for tax purposss. For events
beyond cither party's control, e.g., e layoff fom em-
ployment, the goverrment may retzin collected man-
ies prior to the layoff which will indisputably be over
and above my potentfal tax lebility for the entire
year. As we all know, no refund Is igsued wntll the
next tex geason, No rezsonable person cantemds,
bowever, that the govermment bas violated due proe-
em fn euch a withholding situation, Sea aleo ag,
Lulgn v. G & G Fire Sprinklers, fnc, 532 1.S. [89,
121 S.Ct 1446, 149 1. Fd.2d 391 (2001} (permitting
the reteption of wages and penalties by atate govern-
ment assartedly owed pending legal resolution.
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Finelly, plabwiff purports to etmek the pre-
deprivation policles as applied by referring to dslayed
refind problems encowntered by an attorney in Mis-
sissippl (Fewell). No class action has been certified,
but the alleged problems demaonsirate the peucity of
merit to the uifimate dus process pofley problems
asserted by plamtiff herein. The Fews)l evidencs has
el the earmarks of spectal problems in & spectn] case
that bas nothing to do with policies epplied across the
board to Medicare recipients, and nothing to do with
plaintiff's siuation herein o which she was fxxred 2
refimd of undisputed non-MSP monies 8 days after
receipt by UGS. Plaintiffs action cammot rematn vi-
able stmply becanss of potemtial bureaueratic prob-
lems of unknown origin hrvolving others, 22

FN23, And, of couvrse, a class action would
not be certified for 8 myriad of mdividual
problems in dealing with Medlicare cantrac-
o

Tio ulthmate balance of these intereets depends on
the nature of the proceedings i which resohmion of
dispmutes concerning the retmbursemen! mondes s
made. Taking the formal post-initial determination
procadures first, no real issue eximta, Pleintiff does
not ettack the avellability of meanfngful poxt-
deprivation procedures as they faclally eppear. After
tho initia] determination, the beneficiary may request
reegnsideration. After the reconsideration, the benefi-
ciiry may request a hearing before am ALJ, and
ﬁuna&m-appenlmlbaMedijppmlsCNML
followed by the filing of a lawsnit in federal court. 42
U.S.C. § 13956b) (1); 42 C.F.R. § 405.904(g), The
eppeals process, including a request to waive all of
the MSP repayment, is spelled out in the intial de-
termination letter. Secretary Exhibit 18. Plaimtiff
could not legitinrately contond thet the facial provi-
sions for “afterwards” review ere tnsnfficlent,

The ectonl chronology and effectiveness of theso pro-
cedures fn plaintiff's caso is beyond the scopo of this
eummeary judgment. However, even assuming thet
they were il applied in plaintifPs case, and iy other
cuses, the remedy f5 e infunction to enfores the fa-
cially sefisfictory procedimes, not to change the en-
tire structore of the MSP program with respect o
priarity of MSP refmbumsentent.

#13 The lssue of pre-deprivation due process ks a bit
more difficult to decide on summary judgment As

set forth sbove I tho lepal discusslon, pre-
deprivation due procsss procedures mmt also be
aveilable if they cm be femsibly implemented.
Feinkelstoin, supra However, these mrocedures need
not be elaborate or formal. See Mamphis Light, Gas

end Waier Division v, Craft 436 U.S. i. 16 n. 17, 98
L 1554, 1 17, 56 {find-

pre-deprivation
by “opportomity for informal consultetion with destg-
nated personne] empowered to cavert a misteken
datermination™).

Although many difffculties exlst in setting vp a pre-
deprivation dne process mechanism, e.g., the amoumt
owed in reimbursement 8 ofton & moving (arget prior
to the isspance of the inittal determination, given the
length of time involved prinr to Issuanco of an fritial
determination, oppoitunities for Wformal eomtect
exigt. The Secretary does not disperte this; indsed, the
Secretary beralds ifs abilhty to correct mistekes prior
to issnanes of the initial dstermination When a pos-
sibls MSP clatm s identified by Medicare, a file is
opened, and the benefictary In sant a notification let--
ter reminding the benoficlary of his or her rghts and
obligations. Comditiopal payment nformation
(“Payment Summary 5247 g the extent available,
may be provided to the benefictary «f this time. Price
Decl 9 4. Such a summary, deted September 21,
2004, was provided to plaintiff. Def.'s Ex. 4. Medi-
care responds to challenges of Inclnded expenses at
any time. Price Decl, § 4. According to the Price
declaration, “[n]pon request, interim lettors are sent
with an updated Payment Sommary whether or not
settlement |s hominent. Beneficlaries can challenge
conditional expenses upan receipt of the fmterfm let-

cloding myzelf, would adffudicate challenges upom
recoipt. UGS strived to respond to inquities within 45
days."ld. The MSP memm} confirms that “contrastors
ahall acimowledge and respand to all comespondence
within 45 calendar days from the date of receipt ...
shsent lstracHons to the contrary....” (Daf)'s RIN Ex,
B 41) Benoflelaries cam also access their acoomt
information at time by golng 1o
www.mymed{care. pov."= As set forth earlier, plain-
T does not (and carmof) divestly dispute these facts.

FN24, Peyment summaries ftemize all con-
ditional payments, lncluding provider nams,
dates of service, disgnosis codes, tofal
charges, Pert A and B refmbursements, and
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total to be retmbursed. Price Decl ., 1 4.

FN25, Defendant's facts mdicute that plain-
tiff wrote a letter to Medicare on Decerober
2, 2004 attempling to resolve dizprtes but
did not comply with mstuctions given
Def'’s Exs. 5, 12. On Decamber 3, 2004,
UGS called plaintiff regarding her leiter,
Def’s Ex. 5. On December 9, 2004, plain-
1iff's attomey called UGS, saying “ ‘it wasn't
worth the efforl’ 1o sand vs ‘gl the settle-
menl detalls | explained to her we needed 1o
be able to send a demand.”/d, Plaintiffs et-
wmey sent g letter with information needed
to finallze the MSP clabm but did not chal
lenge comditional Dof's BEx. I5.
On December 27, 2004, UGS sent plaintiff a
Ietter for her review, with Hs revised comd!-
tiona] payment, eatd atteched a st of clafms
used to arrive at the revised amouat. Plain-
Y was requested to respond if tite mforma-
tom was imncorrest. Def's Ex. 16. On. De-
camber 28, 2004, plaintiff md UGS hed a
phome conversation wherein UGS declined
0 remove ceriain expenses, bl plaintiffs
counsol stated thet althongh she disagreed
with some of the clahme, she wanted UGS to
issito the demand. Def's Ex. 5 af 2.

Superficially, plaintiff presents facts to comfzr the
Secretary's showing, bt on tharongh malysis, mate-
rial issnes of fect are not presented.

The cowrl accepts, for the purposes of this motion,
plaintiffy’ evidence that Medioaro attompts to match
medical entries to be fmelnded m an MSP claim by
ming computer generated matching processes, end
that case anafysts are not instrocted fo enalyze what
entries should ¢r should nnt be included M am MSP
¢laim. Singlston Decl., § 12 (Doaket # |79). The cri-
teria for computer determination i besed on medical
dlegnosis codes and payment date after the MSP in-
cidemt, Jd, 9 7.5ez also MSP Mamuml, Chapter 6, §§
40.1, 40.2 (Docket # 180 at 111-12.) It 5 readily ap-
parert from plaintifis records that Medicare initially
did deprive plaintiff of property that was clearly hems.
For exawmple, the payment smmmaty fsared to plain-
tiff on Decenber 20, 2004 indicates entries for “(1)
tobacco disander; (2) disbetes; (3) vaginisum; (4)
Interstitial cystitis; (5) eyelld inflammation: (6) st~
fus; and (7) a suspected hearl attack hospitaliztion

which occumred elght momths post 91803 acch
dent."Singleten Decl,, | 11. In othar words, in plain-
tiffa case, as In many cases, initia] over-retention of
non-MSP monles s going to occur. Thase type of
mistakes require & process wherehby a beneficlary gots
 hnfomally complain that Medicare s “over-
relaiing” allments to scciderts such that, if not cor-
rected, Medicere will recefve reimbursement o
witich i {3 not emitled-at leaxt for a lime period.

*14 Platntiff then further posits the Singleton declars-
tion which provides at 7: “With respest o the Hming
of mzking ¢orrections to the MSP ¢laim that would
be brought to MSPROCS [Medicare natioml comirag-
tor] attention through comespondence end phone
calls, we were told by MSPRC that no corrections ave
to be made wmtil gfler en Inftial determination on the
MSP amount {Demand letter) 5 mado."The problem
with tits declaration is that Singletom did oot work
for LGS, amd the years that e worked 23 a Medicure
contraetor employes for another contractor b m-
known from his deeleretion M®0n the other hand,
declarant Price worked for UGS (the comtractor at
Issue bere), and had persanal knowledge of the Wall
case. That Wall hed access to pre-deprivetion due
process remaing mdlspoted, See also Secretery Bx-
hfsft § which corroborates the Price declaration at
least with respect to advizing plefmiffs attornoy to
submlt her dizgnosis-retation-to-aceldent dispirtes in
writing, The fhet that no resolmion was reached pre-
determination in plainriff's case is not controlling; the

FN26, However, given the fact that MSPRC
wes ot created until October 2006, Single-
ton's work would bave been performed well
after plaintiffs case was handled by UGS.

Morcover, plaintiff's gwn exhibit atteched to the Mar-
tha [Brenson] deslarution, althouph it essists in reis-
Ing a superficial question concerning Price's anthority
to megotiate auything with respect to reimbursement
dispositively rebuts plaintiff's contention that no in-
formal contest with anyone working for Medicare for
the purpose of pre-initial determination reimburse-
roent negotiation i3 pormitied:

50.4.2-Pre-Settlement  Negoifations, Compro-
mizes, and Discusslons with Beneficlar-
ies/Attorneys
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The Fedsral Claims Collection Act gremts Medi-
care the right to compromdse its clatms, or to sus-
pend or terminate its recovery actlon. However,
anly CMS clalms collections officers may inke this
action. Consequently, confraciors may not, tmder
any circumstances, enter imte negotiations (efther
pre-or post scitlement) with benoficieries, or thelr
aftornays or representatives, to compromise Medi-
care's claim. If Bonoflclarles, or thelr attorneys or
representatives, wish to discoss ammgements by
which Medicare’s claim might be reduced (ootsids
of a formal request for Medicare o0 walve its
claim), the contractor either:

> Instruets Lhe parly to efther make fts request for
in writing, in which case the contrac-
tar forwards the request to its RO, or

> Refers the party directly to the eppropriate RO
staff person (emphanis added) 242

FN27. Avtorney Bromson did not referemce
this exhibit in her authentication declaration.
However, the umdersigned hes confirmed
that it {8 part of the Medicare Secondary
Payments (MSH) Mearmral. Sea
www.cmy_hhs gov/manuals, AMedicare
ondary Payments Manual (8P}, Chapter 7,
section 50.42. The tmdersigned will take
Judicial notice of it.

The precise meaning of the words *“Medicare's elaim®
is not clear. It conld fnclude any past of the diagnosis
Telation-to-sectdent negotiztion, or it may well mean
oniy megotistion of the towml monetary amaunt of
Medicare pald medical bills based upen undisputed
diagnosis relstion. The Sgoretery does not refer to
this section, and platotiff fisfls to explain it However,
n either case, the memua) clearly anthorizes pre-
deprivation negotiatiom in an Informal manner, albeit
the negotiator with authority may be in dispute 22

FN28. The soveral “me too” declarations
filed by fiw ettorneys of Medlcare benefici-
aties attesting to several MSP bureancratic
anafits (ocourring for onkmown ressons)
momnd the nation edd wothing to Wall's

case, and fail fo ke info account offfcially

published pre-deprivation due process pro-
cedures.

18 In addiifon w challnging the inftial determins-
tion smy time prior to its fesuance, ag well as within
60 days efter & I8 maede; 42 USC, §
1395y(BY2XBYii); 42 CFR. § 411.24(hx a Medi-
care benefictary hag the opporiunity to take adven-
tage of mmother pre-deprivation ramedy-to request a
watver of the MSP claim mder the stetute. Seed2
U.S.C. § 1395(b)2YBXv) (“the Secretary may waive
(in whole or in part} the provisions of this subpara-
graph in the case of an individual clatm if the Seore-
tary determoines Gt the watver ls fn the best fnterests
of the progrem established under this subehapter™).
The couri i3 mavware of any mnhority which pre-
cludes & watver request from belng developed prior
to tho fssmance of tho initial detenmination. In sum,
adequates pre-deprivation procednres exist such that
the initial retention of MSP and Non-MSP monies
does oot violate due process.

One other non-meritorlous due process agiack is
made. Plaintff also claims that defendemt's policy
which requires the bensfictery to prove that the
medicals that defendent clabms it #s “Payment
Summary Form™ are not related to an MSP caso re-
sults in an unconstitutional shtfting of the bumden of
proof to platntiff ™ support, platmiff cites Esrare
of Urmso v Thompson 309 F.Supp2d 253
(3.Conn 2004), The Secretery is correct in the read-
ing of that caso which states that elthangh the Secre-
tary maintatns the ultimats burden on the issge of
whether Meddicare's refminmeement request Is overin-
clusive, plaintiff Is “in a better pogition as an ntiial
mmatter to evaluate the reimbursement olatm and to
assess whether a paymem made by Medicare was
truly for en item or service that was ultimately paid
by a primery plm.” /¢ at 260.The court implied that
it made sense for the plantiff to have the istal bur-
den to make a prima facle case, /4 This procedare s
not wnlike Social Seeurity dissbility cases where
plaintiff hes ¢he itial barden to come forward with
medical avidenco o support ber cleim for benefits
beeanse she hes greater aeoess 1o ber medical records.
See Bowen v. Yuckerr, 482 U.S. 137 146 n. 5, 107
5.6t 2287, 22094 n, 5, 96 L.Ed2d 119 (1987 (hold-
ing thet pledmrift bears the burden of proof in the frut
four steps of the sequential evahmtion process, and
the Commissioner beers the burden if tho sequential
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ovaluation process proceeds to step Ave). The court
concledes that no wmeonstittions] shifting of burdens
takes placs gs a result of plaintff having to evaluate
whether a medical service was unrelated and taking
some steps to correct the mistake.

EN29, The declamtion of Randy Singleton
canfirms this policy. It stetes that case han-
dlers are instructed 1o bform the beneficiary
that he or she most submit docmmentation
esimblishing thet claims sre not relsted
{(Docked # 179, 7 15).

E. Canclusion to Dug Proeess Claim (Third Causa of
Action)

Medicars MSP law end regulations set up a sitnation
which imevitably will result in meny sihatoms of
Medicare’s retention of nndisputed, md/or ulttmately
determined, non-MSP mondes. Although such raises a
specter of mlawful governmental detention of prop-
erty, for the reatons stated beren, Medicare's Secon-
dary Payment law, polictes, and procedires withstard
facial dus process atteck in plahatiff's Wall's case, and
generally.

Remaining Cawses of Actian
A First Cause of Action

*16 Plaintiffs first cmse of actlon s that defemdam
viplated the requirements for inftial determinations
by failing to require UGS to provide thoely, written
emxd eceurete mitlal determinations on MSP clabms in
Califarnia, thus violating the Medicers statute gnd
reguiatioms and procedural dus process. Compl €Y
53, 56. Plaintf explaing that oven though she found
¢r7ors in unrolated medicals from before the subject
eceldent, UGS was nod permdited to correct them w-
tl afler settlemont was reached. Ag 8 resnlt, plafmiff
claims thet beneficiaries are “withom any recourze
unless end untl]l the case setfles and paymem |s
made.”

To the exient that plaintiff s alleging hers that no
avenues for mformal conslderation end rectification
exist for emmoneous conditfonz] payment hformation
(pré-Issnance of an mitlal determination), for tre rea-
ey e shosl o

To the extent that platifT fs alleging some violation
of regulations and policles tn the processing of her
claim, the undaralgned has not ruled wpon that claim
berein. However, in firther procgedings, because
platotiff is not seeking mometery recompense for any
alleged violation, plaintiff will be meked with show-
ing why the rematnder of the First Causs of Action:

(1) Is not moot;

(2) whether plaimtiff finally exhangred her own per-
ticular complaints in this regard;

(3) & poiicy of ecttan or inactlon thet nay need lo be
corrected soch fhat maintenance of a class ection i
spproprists; Issues of faet on & policy cannor be
shown by 2 potpour of ettormoy declzmations which
mersly concluds thet such a policy, de s or de
Jfacto exists beoanso of thelr “pasl experlence,” wor
can it be demongirated by unexplained incidents in
which delay ar some ather problem was encountared,

B. Second, Fourth, Fifth, Sixth Causes of Action

Defendant comtends that these claims concern post-

lsaures that tie court already found were
not eppropriate for class comsiderntion. Ses Order,
filed Merch 18, 2008. The tnderigned did not go so
far 63 to make a definitive ruling.

The Second Cause of Actlon comcems “violation of

for recomsideration reqmest.~The
Forrih Canse of Action comtends e “violation of re-
guirement to send waiver forms & nformation
upon written request"The Fifth Cause of Actlom al-
leges “violaton of requirement to provide comrest
eppeal [nformetion."Finally, the Sixth Canss of Ag-
tiom Jdiets the Secretary for “frewdnlent back dating
of initial determinations,” thus shortentng the bensfi-
clary's appeat period.

PlaintiT cammat legittmately contend fhat adequate
admineirathvo procednres to resolve post-deprivatiom
issues do ot fachally exist. Therefore, in further pro-
ceedings, because plattiff 15 not seeking monetary
recompenss for eny alleged vioktion, plaintiff will be
tanked with ehowing wiry the ebove Identified canses
of action:

© 2009 Thomsan Reuters/West No Claim to Crig. US Gov. Workn
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Slip

(Cite as: 2008 WL 4737164 (E.D.Cal.)

{1) are not moot;

*17 (2) whether plaintiff finally exhausted her own
particuler complaints;

([) a palicy of ection or inzction thet may need to be
corrected such that maintenance of a class action is
appropriate; fssues of fict on & pollcy camnot be
ahoven by a patpowrrd of attorney declarations which
merely conclude that goch a policy, de jure or de
Jacto exiss because of thefr “paat experience,” nor
czm they be demonsirated by mmexplained focidents
which delay or some other problem wes encountered.

CONCLUSION

Accordingly, IT 1S RECOMMENDED that defen-
dant’s motion for pertial summery judgment moton,
filed Aungust 1, 2008, (docket H 166), bo granted as to
the Third Camse of Acton, and the Fist Cawse of
Action tnsofir as it alleges the non-existence of in-
formal procadires for challenging and rectifying a
tentative requirkment to repay Medicare for condi-
tiowal payments made prior to payment by a primary
peyer. (These Findings and Recommendations re-
solve tho entire Docket # 165).

Theso findings and recommmendations ere submitted
to the United States District Judge assigmed to the
case, pursusnd to the provisions of Title 28 US.C. §
636(bX]). Within ten (10) days after being served
with these findings and recommendations, any party
may flle written objections with the court and serve a
copy an all parties. Such a docurment should be cap-
tlomed “Objections to Magistrate Judge's Findings
and Recommendations.”Any reply to the objections
shall be served emd filed within ten (10) days after
service of the objections. Tho partles are advised thet
failme to file objections within the specified time
may waive the right to appeal tire District Comt's
artinez v, Yisf, 951 F .1991

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED:: that the parties indl-
vidually submit a propesed schednling for

of the remaining Canres of Action (Claims) in this
lawsuil no Iater than November 17, 2008. Tho predrial
conference previously scheduled i vacated, as is the
previously sshednled trial deto of February 24, 2009.

E.D.Cal. 2008.

Copy
Silp Copy, 2008 WL 4737164 (ED.Cal.), Med & Med GD (CCH) P 302,663

Wall v, Leavitt
Slip Copy, 2008 WL 4737164 (ED.Cal), Med &
Med GD (CCH) P 302.663

END OF DOCUMENT

© 2009 Thomsen Reutersw/West No Claim to Orig. US Gov. Worka,
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NCRTHERN DISTRICT OF WEST VIRGINIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,
v. Civil Action No. 5:08CV102
(STRMP)}
PAUL J. HARRIS,
Defendant .
ORANDUM OP N ORD
GRANTING PLAINTIFF’S MOTION FOR SUMMARY JUDGMENT AND
FNYING AS MOOT F FR! ON TO STAY DIBCOVERY
I. Proced isto

The plaintiff, the United States of America, filed a complaint
against the defendant, Paul J. Harris, for declaratory judgment and
money damages owed to the Ceaters for Medicafe and Medicaid
Sexvices by virtue of third-party payments made to a Medicare
beneficiary. On November 13, 2008, this Court denied the
defendant’s motion te dismiss under Rule 12(b) (6] of the Federal
Rules of Civil Procedure. Currently before this Court is the
plaintiff’s moti?l_for summary judgment, which has been fully
briefed by the parties and is ready for disposition by this Court.
In addition, the plaintiff has filed a motion to gtay discovery
pending this Court’s decision on its motion for summary judgment.
The defendant did not file a respconse. For the reasons set forth
below, this Court grants the plaintiff‘s motion for summarxy

judgment, and denies 88 moot the plaintiff’s moticn to stay

discovery.
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II. Facts

Cn or about May 22, 2002, Mr. James Rivchea ["Mr. Ritchea?),
a Medicare beneficiary, sustained injuries when he fell off a
ladder purchased from a local retailer. Ag a result, because Mr.
Ritchea was eligikle for benefits through the Medicare health care
benefit program, the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services

(“"CM8”) pald approximately $22,549.67 in Medicare claims submitted
on behalf of Mr. Ritchea for medical services.

Thereafter, Mr. Ritchez and his wife retained the defendant,
Paul J. Harris (“"Mr. Harris®), as their attommey to sue the ladder
retailer, alleging that the retailer was liable for Mr. Ritchea's
injuries. The action was settled in July 2005, and as part of this
settlement, Lthe Ritcheas and Mr. Harris received a sum of
$25,000.00.

Mr. Harris admits that he forwarded to Medlcare details of
this settlement payment, as well as his atteorney’s fees and costs.
Based upon this information provided by Mr. Harris, Medicare
calculated that it was owed approximately $10,253.59 out of the
$25,000.00 settlement, determined by Mr. Harris’s share of the
attormey’s fees and costs subtracted from Cche total medical
payment . CMS informed Mr. Harris of this decision by letter dated
December 13, 2005. That letter also informed Mr. Harris of the
applicable appeal rights, advising Mr. Harris that if his client
disagreed with the amount of overpayment, an appeal must be filed

within 120 days of receipt of CMS‘s letter, Neither ¥M». Harris nor
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his clients filed an appeal and, to date, the debt has not been
paid.

Now, because this amount has not been repaid Eto Medicare
within the statutorily-required sixty-day time period, CMS claims
that it is entitled to its calculated share of the settlement plus
interest, and that it will not pay its full share of attorney’s
fees and costs. Accordingly, CMS 1s seeking total payment of
$11,367.78 plus interest from Mr. Harris for the Medicare claims
paid on hehalf of the defendant’s client, Mr. Ritchea.

ITI. Applicable Law

Under Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 56(c), summary judgment
should be granted if “the pleadings, depositions, answers to
interrogateries, and admissions on file, together with the
affidavits, if any, show that there is no genuine issue as to any
material fact end that the moving party is entitled to a judgment
as a matter of law.” The party seeking summary judgment bears the
initial burden of showing the absence of any genuine issues of
material fact. See Celotex Corp. v. Catrett, 477 U.S. 317. 322-23
(1986) . "The burden then shifts to the nonmoving party to come
forward with facts gufficient to create a triable issue of fact.”

Temkin v. Frederick County Comm’xs, 945 F.2d 716, 718 (4th Cir.

1991), gert. denied, 502 U.S. 1095 (1992} (citing Anderson v.
Liberty Lokby, Inc,, 477 U.S. 242, 247-48 (1986)).
" [A] party opposing a properly supported motion for sunmary

judgment may not rest upon the mere allegations or denials of his



pleading, but . . . must set forth specific facts showing that
there is a genuine issue for trial.” Andersom, 477 U.S. at 256.
The Court must perform a threshold inquiry to determine whether =
trial is needed -- whether, in other words, ®"there are any genuine
factual issues that properly can be resolved only by a finder of
fact because they may reasonably be resolved in favor of either

party.” Id. at 250; gee also Charbonnages de France v. Smith, 597
F.2d 406, 414 (4th Cir. 1973) (Summary judgment “should be granted

only in those cases where it is perfectly clear that no issue of
fact 18 involved and inquiry into the facts is not desirable to
clarlfy the application of the law.“} (citing Stevens v, Howard D.
Johnson Co., 181 F.2d 390, 394 (4th Cir. 1950}).

"{Tlhe plain language of Rule 56(c) mandates the entry of
summary judgment, after adequate time for discovery and upon
moticn, against a party who falls to make a showing sufficient to
establish the existence of an element essential to that party‘’s
case, and on which that party will bear the burden of procf at
trial.® lotex, 477 U.8. at 322, Summary judgment is not
appropriate until after the non-moving party has had sufficient
opportunity for discovery. See Oksanen v, Page Mem’l Hosp., 912
F.2d 73, 78 (4th Cir. 1990), gert. denied, 502 U.S. 1074 (1592).
In reviewing the supperted underlying facts, all inferences must be
viewaed in the light most favorable to the party cpposing the

motion. See Matsushita Elec. Indus. Co. v. Zepith Radio Corp., 475
U.8. 574, 587 (1986).
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IV, acusgjio

A. intiff's Motion for 8 ary Judgmen

Section 1395y(b} (2) (B) (ii) of the Social Security Act,
commenly known as the Medicare Secondary Payer Statute ("MSPS?),
states, in pertinent part, that when Medicare makes a conditional
payment for medical services received as a result of an injury
caused by another party, the government has a right of recovery for
thg conditional payment amount against any entity responsible for
making the primary payment:

Repayment requirxed. A primery plan, and an entity that
receives payment from a primary plan, shall reimburge the
appropriate Trust Fund for any payment made by the
secretary under this title . . . with respect to an item
or service if it is demonstrated that such primary plan
has or had a responsibility to make payment with respect
Lo guch item or service. A primary plan‘s responsibility
for such payment may be demonstrated by a judgment, a
payment conditioned upon the recipient‘s compromise,
waiver, or release (whether or not there is a
determination or admission of liability) of payment for
items or services included in a claim against the primary
plan or the primary plan’s insured, or by other means.

42 U.S.C. § 1395y{b) (2) (B) (il). See also Cox v. Shalala, 112 F.3d
151, 154 {4th Cir. 1897) (*When such a conditional payment is made
for medical care, the government has a direct right of recovery for
the entire amount conditionally paid from any entity responsible
for making primary payment.”).

To recover payment, the government may ©“bring an action
against any or all entities that are or were required or
responsible . . . to make payment with respect Lo the same item or

sexvice . . . under a primary plan.” 42 U.s.cC.
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§ 1395y (b} (2) (B) {(iiil). Alternatively, the government "may recover

under this clause from any entity that has_received payment from a
Primary plan or from the proceeds of a primarvy plan’s payment to

any entity.” Id. (emphasis added). See also Cox, 112 F.3d at 154

("In the alternative, the government‘s right of recovery 1is
subrogated to the rights of an individual or entity which has
recelved a payment from the responsible party.*). The federal
regulations implementing the MSPS provide the entities in which the
government can recover primary payments:

ecovery from parties that receive prima ayments. CMS

has a right of action to recover its payments from any

entity, including a beneficiary provider, supplier,

physician, attorney, State agency or private insurer that

has received a primary payment.

42 C.F.R. § 411.24{(g) {emphasis added).

A party who does not agree with CMS's determination of the
amount of reimbursement has recourse through an administrative
appeals process. “Any individual dissatisfied with any initial
determination shall be entitled to reconsideration of the
determination, and . . . a hearing therecn by the Secretary [of
Health and Human Services] . . . and to judicial review of the
Secretary’'s final decision after such hearing.” 42 U.s.C.
§ 1395fF(b) (1) (A). Ses also 42 C.F.R. §§ 405.940, 405.%60,
405.100C, 405.1100. The party has 120 days after recelving CMS’s

initial determination to appeal. 42 U.S.C. § 1395ff(a) (3} (C) (1) .}

‘A detailed description of the appeals process can be located
in Chapter 29 of the Medicare Claims Processing Manual, Appeals of
Claims Decisions, at http://www.cms.hhs.gov/manuals/downloads/
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In its motion, the govermment contends that summary judgment
is appropriate because under the applicable statute and
regulations, the United States 1s entitled to recover the amount
due from Mr. Harris. Specifically, the government argues that Mr.
Harris has waived any challenge to the amount or existance of the
debt at issue in this suit because the time for appealing that
determination hae passed. In response, Mr. Harris asserts that he
must be permitted to engage in discovery on the issues of liability
and damages, as well as his affirmative defenses of estoppel and
consortium.

This Court finds that the govermment is entitled toc judgment
as a matter of law. 1In this case, the Ritcheas and the defendant
received a $25,000.00 settlement and primary payment in the
underlying perscnal injury action fxrom the ladder retailex.
Because the ladder retailer took responsibility for the payment of
Mr. Ritchea’'s medical services, demonstrated by ®a payment
conditionaed upon the recipient‘s compromise, waiver, or release
{whether or not there is a determination or admission of liability)
of payment for items or services included in a claim against the
primary plan or the primary plan’s insured,” the govermment can now
receive reimburgement for the medical services paid for by
Medicare. 42 U.5.C. § 1395y(b) (2) (B) (i1i). Furthermore, this
Court holds that Mr. Harris is individually liable for reimbursing

Medicare in this case because the government can recover “from any

clml04c29.pdf.



entity that has received payment from a primary plan,” including an
attorney, 42 C.F.R. § 411.24{(g) (emphasis added),

Moreover, this Court agrees with the goevermment that Mr.
Harris’s failure to pursue available administrative remedies

precludes him from challenging CMS's reimbursement determination.

As atated in Ulwan v. United States, 558 F.2d 1, 7-8 (Ct. C1.

1977):

Where an administrative appeal is compulscry prior to
invoking the aid of a court, it does not matter that the
party who failed to pursue said appeal is petitioning the
Court for relief or defending an action brought agalnst
him. In either situation the failure to pursue the
preacribed administrative course effectively prohibits
his claim or defense which could have been entertained
administratively in the first inatance.

In United States v. Savaresge, 515 F. Supp. 533 (5.D. Fla. 1%81),
the government determined that the defendant physician had been
overpaid approximately $108,720.42 under the Medicare program.?
When the defendant failed to repay Medicare the alleged
overpayment, a claim was flled against the defendant’'s estate.!
Id. at 535. The defendant's estate did not administratively appeal
the overpayment calculation. Later during sult, however, the
defendant’s perscnal representative stated that although she would
not contest the amount of the alleged overpayments, she

“question{ed} the allegation that Dr. Savarese . . . received

‘This amount was later reduced to $108,290.B2 when a total of
5429.60 due to the doctor was offmet against the overpayment.

*The defendant passed away prior to reimbursing the
government .
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$108,290.82 in excess of the amount due him by the Medicare
Program.” Id. at 536. The government contended in its cross-
motion for summary judgment that the decedent waived his right to
judicial review of the overpayment determination because he did not
utilize the administrative appeals process and that therefore, it
was entitled to a judgment of a matter of law. The court agreed
and held that “[d)efendant’'s failure to pursue adminigstrative
remedies precludes any questions regarding the amount of the
overpaymente received.” Id. at 536.

Other courts have reached similar conclusions. See United

States v, Home Health Agency, Inc., 862 F. Supp. 129, 134 [N.D.

Tex. 1934} (The defendant’s *failure to exhaust the administrative
appellate procedure precludes it from challenging the overpayment
determination which the govermment seeks ro recover.”}; United

Sctates v. Total Patient Care, Inc, of Jacksonville, Florida, 780 F.

Supp. 1371, 1373 (M.D. Fla. 1991) (*{Tlhke Court finds that
defendant’s failure to pursue available administrative remedies
precludes judicial review of the defendant’s claim concerning the
propriety of the calculation of the cverpayment. Exhaustion of
administrative remedies is a prerequisite to any judicial review of
defendant’s claim under the Social Security Act.”).

After careful consideraticn, this Court finde this authority
persuasive in granting the govermment’s motion for summary
judgment. Indeed, any gualms that Mr. Harris had concerning the

extent of his liability undex the MSPS should have been challenged



through the administrative appeals process. By letter, dated
December 13, 2005, CMS advised Mr. Harris of the amount of the
reimbursement, as well as the procedures to appeal the
reimburgsement determination. Neither Mr. Harris nor his clients
filed an appeal. Therefore, because he did not avail himself of
the administrative process, Mr. Harris is now precluded from
contesting the reimburgement determination that the government is
seeking to recover. Accordingly, this Court finds that summary
judgment in favor of the government is approprlate. See United
gtates v. Weinberq, 2002 WL 32356399 (E.D. Pa. 2002) (granting
United States partial summary judgment under MSPS and holding that
United States is entitled to recover MSPS debt from beneficiary’s
attorney); United States v. Sosnowski, 822 F. Supp. 570 (W.D. Wis.
1922) (granting, in part, the United States’ motion for judgment on
the pleadings under MSPS and holding that the United States is
entitled to recover MSPS debt from beneficiary and his attorney) .

The judgment awarded to the government 1s $11,367.78, in
accordance with 42 C.F.R. § 411.37(e)(2), which represents the
total settlement amount minus the party's total procﬁrement costse.
The government is alsc entitled to recover interest on the total
amount of reimbursement. See 42 C.F.R. § 405.378 (°CMS will charge
interest in overpayments . . . to providers and suppliers of
services.”) . That regulation also sets forth the rate of interest.
See 42 C.F.R. § 405.378(d). Since no amount of interest has

previcusly been presented to this Court, the parties shall confer
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and attempt to agree upon the amount of interest to be awarded.
The parties shall then present a stipulated amount to this Court
within ten (10) days from the date of this memorandum cpinion and
order. If the parties cannot agree as to the amount of interest,
then each party shall, within fifteen (15) dsys from the date of
this memorandum opinion and order: present to this Court a written
Statement as to that party's detailed calculation of the amount of
interest that that party contends shall be awarded.
B. Plaintiff's Motion to Stay Discovery

In light of this Court’s holding on the plaintiff’s motion for
summary judgment, the plaintiff’'s motion to stay discovery is
denied as moot.

V. Conclusion

For the above-stated reasons, the plaintiff’s motion €for
summary judgment is GRANTED, and the plaintiff’s motion to stay
discovery is DENIED AS MOOT. The plaintiff is entitled to judgment
in the amount of $11,367.78 plus the amount of interest thereon
which will be calculated. This Court will defer entry of judgment
pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 58 until the interest
has been calculated as provided above.

IT IS SC CRDERED.

The Clerk is directed to transmit a copy of this memorandum

opinion and order to counsel of record herein.
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DATED:

March 26,

2009

/s/ PFrederick P. Stamp, Jr.

FREDERICK P.
UNITED STATES

STAMP, JR.
DISTRICT JUDGE
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COB Fact Sheets: MSP Laws and Third Party Payers
Fact Sheet for Attorneys

The purposes of the Medicare Coordination of Benefits (COB) program are to identify
the health benefTts available to a Medicare beneficiary and to coordinate the payment
process to prevent mistaken payment of Medicare benefits. The COB Contractor (COBC)
collects, manages, and reports other insurance coverage. The COBC must be notified of
situations where medical services rendered to a beneficiary are related to & workers'
compensalion injury, automobile accident, or other liability because in these instances,
another payer has the primary responsibility for payment of medical claims related to the
injury. Both you and your client have significant responsibilities and obligations under
the Medicare Secondary Payer (MSP) laws to report these situations, and your
participation is vital in ensuring the integrity of the Medicare Trust Funds.

MSP Laws and Third Party Payers

MSP laws are applicable to situations where a beneficiary may file a claim and/or a civil
action against a third party seeking damages for injuries received and medical experses
incurzed as a result of that illness/injury. Per 42 U.S.C. 1395y(b) (2) and 1862 (b)
(2)(A)(ii) of the Act, Medicare is precluded from paying for a beneficiary's medical
expenses when payment "has been made or can reasonably be expected to be made under
a workers' compensation (WC) plan, an automobile or Jiability insurance policy or plan
(including a self-insured plan), or under no-fault insurance.”

Medicare may pay for a beneficiary’s covered medical expenses conditioned on
reimbursement to Medicare from proceeds received pursiant to a third perty liability
settlement, award, judgement, or recovery. In these instances, a pro rate share of
procurement costs reduces Medicare's reimbursement. This conditional payment is made
if it is determined that the liability or no-fault insurer will not pay "promptly."
Implementing regulations of the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS),
formerly the Health Care Financing Administration, establish that "promptly” means 120
days from (1) the date a claim is filed with an insurer or a lien is filed against a potential
liability settlement or (2) the date the service was furnished or the date of a hospital
discharge. See 42 C.F.R. §411.50(b).

If an MSP liability situation is identified after the Medicare claim is paid primary, the
beneficiary may be required to reimburse Medicare. The claim may be reprocessed or
adjusted to reflect Medicare as the secondary payer.

It is in your client's best interest to keep Medicare's claims interest in mind during the
negotiation and settlement process with the third party. Medicare's claim must be paid up
front out of settlement proceeds before any distribution occurs. Moreover, Medicare must
be paid within 60 days of receipt of proceeds from the third party. If Medicare is not
repaid in a timely menner, interest may be assessed.
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Notifying Medicare of Other Insurance

Medicare must be notified when the possibility exists that another insurer may have the
responsibility of primary payer for your client's health care costs. All MSP inquiries
including the reporting of potential MSP situations, invalid insurance information, end
general MSP questions/concerns should be directed to the COBC's office. Use our toll-
free lines: 1-800-999-1118 or TTY/TDD: 1-800-318-8782 for the hearing and speech
impaired. Customer Service Representatives are available to assist you from 8 2.m. 10 8
p-m., Monday through Friday, Eastern Time, except holidays. Written correspondence
should be addressed to: Medicare-COB, MSP Claims Investigation Project, P.O. Box
5041, New York, New York 10274-504].

When contacting the COBC, please provide the following:

¢  Yourclient's name

* Your client’s Medicare Health Insurance Claim Number (HICN) or Social
Security number (SSN}

¢ Date of accident/incident

* Description of illness/infury

» Name and address of the other insurance (e.g., workers' compensation carrier,
euto/no-fault insurance carrier, etc.)

» Name and address of legal representative

¢ Name of insured

* Policy/Claim Number

The above information will provide the COBC with the information necessary to expedite
the MSP Claims Investigation process. Upon receipt of this information, the COBC will
apply it to your client's Medicare record, assign the case to a Medicare contractor, and
inform you and your client of the epplicability of the MSP program and Medicare's
recovery rights. You will receive a notice advising yon of the Medicare contractor
assigned to handle the specifics of the case to recovery (i.e., the lead contractor),
Medicare's right of recovery, and a beneficiary consent to release form. The consent form
and any case related documens should be returned to the lead contractor identified.

Once this process is complete, all further inquiries are made through the lead contractor.

In order to gather Medicare's claim payment summary, the lead contractor canvasses, as
necessary, with other Medicare contractors to identify claims they have paid for your
client. This process requires adequete time for the Medicare contractors to search their
claims history and respond to the inquiry. Therefore, the sooner you notify Medicare of
the incident, the faster Medicare can serve you and your client. Medicare's interest cannot
be determined unti! the beneficiary's record has been annotated with the specifics of the
case.

Notifying Medicare of a Settlement

If a settlement has already been reached, the following information must be provided io
the lead contractor:
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- Authorization from your client to release Medicare specific paid claims data, If
you do not have a release on file, a release form can be obtained from the COBC.

Both you and your client must sign the release form. Please note that a release
must be returned even if a settlement has not been reached.

A copy of the settlement agreement indicating the settlement date and total
amount of the award.

An itemized statement of attorney fees and procurement costs.
The name, address, and telephone number of the automobile or liability insurer

involved, and if available, the policy number, claim number, and adjuster's name.

If monies are available through personal injury/med-pay or another form of
coverage, indicate the total coverage amount and an itemization of benefits paid.

Visit the COBC Web Site

For more information about the COBC and the MSP Claims Investigation Project, visit
our Web site at hitp://cms.hhs.gov/medicare/cob.

Nl e o
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This section will provide you with information on Medlcare Secondary Payer (MSP) laws and the
various methods employed by the Centers for Medicare & Medlcald Services (CMS), formerly
the Health Care Financing Administration, to gather data on other Insuranca that may be
primary to Medlcare.

Medlcare Secondary Payer (MSP) is the term used by Medicare when Medicare Is not
responsible for paying first. (The private insurance Industry generally talks about
"Coordination of Benefits” when assigning responsibliity for first and second payment.)

The term “Medlcare Secondary Payer” Is sometimes confused with Medlcare supplamant.
A Medlicare supplement {Medlgap) policy Is a private heaith insurance policy deslgned
specifically to fifl in some of the "gaps” In Medicare’s coverage when Medicare s the primary
payer, Medlcare supplement pelicies typlically pay for axpanses that Medlcare does not pay
becauss of deductible or colnsurance amounts or gther limits under the Medicare program.

Precedence of Federal Law

Federal law takes pracedence over State law and private contracis. Thus, for the categories of
people described below, Medlcare is the secondary payer regerdless of state law or plan
provislons. These Federal requirements are found In Section 1862(b) of the Soclal Security Act
{42 USC Section 1395y(b){5)}. Applicable regulations are found at 42 CFR Part 411 (1990).

More Information on MSP laws and reguletions is avaliable through the CMS Lews and
Regulations Portal. The lInk to the CMS Lews and Regulations Portal Is located below.

Responsibliities of Beneficlarles Under MSP

As a beneficlary, we atvise you to:

= Respond to Initial Enrollment Questionnalre (IEQ) and MSP clalms development lettars In
a tmely manner to ensure correct peyment of your Medicare claims,

+ Be aware that changes In employment, Inciuding retirement and changes In health
Insurance companles may affect your clalms payment,

s When you recalve heatth care services, tell your doctor and other providers and the
Coordination of Benefits {COB) Contractor about any changes In your heelth insurance
due to you, your spouse, or & famlly member's current employment or coverage
changes,

¢ Contact the COB Conbractor If you teke legal acHon or an attomney takes legal action on
your hehalf for & med!cal clalm,

» Contact the COB Contractor if you are Involved in an automobtle accldent, and

+ Contact the COB Contractor if you are [nvolved in a workers' compansation case.
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Respaoansibilities of Providers Under MSP

As a Part A Institutional provider (L.e. hospitals), you should:

« Obtaln bliling information prior to providing hospital services. It Is recommended thet you
use the Centers for Medlcare & Medlcald Services' (CMS') questionnalre, or a
questionnaire that asks similar types of questions; and

» Submit any MSP Information to the intermediary using condition and eccurrence codes on
the claim.

As a Part B provider {l.e. physiclans and suppllers)

« Follow the proper claim rules to obtaln MSP information such as group health covarage
through employment or non-group health coverage resulting from an injury or illness;

e Inquire with tha beneficlary at the time of the visit If hefshe fs taking legal actton In
conjunction with the services performed; and,

¢ Submit an Explanation of Benefits (EOB} form with all appropriate MSP Information to tha
designated aarrier. If submitting an electronic clalm, provide the necessary flelds, loops,
and segments needed to process an MSP claim,

Responsibilities of Employers Under MSP

As an employer, you must:

» Assure that your plans Ildentify those individuals to whom the MSP requirement applias;

« Assure that your plans provide fer proper primary payments where by law Medlcare is
the secondaty payer;

¢ Assure thet your plans do not discriminate against employees and employees' spouses
Bge 65 or over, people who suffer from permanent kidney faliure, and disabled Medicara
beneficlaries for whom MedIcare Is secondery payer; and,

s Accurately complete and submit Date Match reports timely on Identified employees.

Group Health Plans {GHP)

An empioyer cannot offer, subsidize, or be Involved in the arrengement of & Medicare
supplement policy where the law makes Medicare the secondary payer. Even if the employer
does not contribute to the premium, but merely collects It and forwards [t to the appropriate
individual's insurance company, tha GHP poilcy Is the primary payer to Medlicare.

Responslibllities of Attorneys Under MSP

As an Attorney, you must:

» Immedlately, upon taking & case, that Involves a Medicare beneficiary, Inform the COB
Contractor about a potentlal llability lawsuft, and

« Contact the essigned lead contractor regarding Medicare's interest In a llabillty, aute/no-
fault, or workers' compensation [awsuit.
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Responsibliitles of Insurers Under MSP

As a GHP Insurer, you must:

a Report to the COB Contractor If you find that CMS has pald primary when you are
primary to Medicare {|.e. 411.25).

As a Non-GHP Auto/Liabllity Insurer, you must:

e Contact the COB Caontractor immediately when the Individual you Insure |s a Medlcare
beneficiery.

Medicare Secondary Payer (MSP) Claims Investigation

Effective January 8, 2001, the COB Contractor assumed responslbllity for virtually all inftlal
MSP develepment activitles formerily parformed by Medicare Intermediaries and carrlers. This
means the COB Contractor Is charged with ensuring the accuracy and timely update of data
populated on Medlcare’s eliglbility datebase regarding other health Insurance that is primary to
Medicare. The COB Contractor also handles MSP-related inquiries, including those seeking
general MSP information, but not ¢hose reiated to specific clalms or recoveries.

The COB Contractor is primarily an information gathering entity. A variety of methods and
programs are used to identify sltuations In which Madicare beneficiaries have other health
Insurance that is primary te Medlcare:

Secondary Claim Development: When a claim Is submitted with an explanation of benefits
{ECB) attached from an Insurer other than Medicare, a questionnaire s sent to the beneficiary
to collect Informatlon on the existence of other insurance that may ke primary to Medicare.

Self-Report Development: A self-report covers the full spectrum of MSP situatlons. Any
source that contacts the COB Contractor inltlates this type of development process In order to
address these Inquiries and to assure that the Informatlon provided Is accurats.

Trauma Development: When a dlegnosis appears on a claim that information is recelved
through correspondence or on a claim that Indicates a traumatic accident, injury, or lliness,
which might form the basls of MSP, a guestionnaire Is sent to collect Information on the
existence of other insurance that may be primary to Medicare. This questionnaire mey be sant
to the beneficary, provider, attorney, or Insurer,

CFR 411.25: This process confirms MSP information received from a third party payer.

The goal of these MSP Information-gathering activities s to identify MSP situations rapldly, thus
ensuring correct primary and secondary payments by the responsible party. Providers,
physicians, and other suppllers benefit from this activity betause the total payments received
for services provided to Medicare beneficlaries are greater when Medicare s a secondary payer
to 8 GHP than when Medicare is the primary payer.

If you have any questions regarding the COB MSP Claims Investigation process, pleasa contact
the COB Customer Sarvice Department toll-free at 1-800-999-1118 or TTY/TDD: 1-800-318-
8782 for the hearing and speech impaired. Customer Service Represantatives are avallable to
asslst you Monday through Friday, from 8:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m., Eastern Time, axcapt
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holidays.

Downloads

There are no Downloads
Related Links Inside CMS

COB - General Information

Beneficiary & Advocate Services
Related Links Outside CMS

There are no Related Links Gutside CMS

Return to Previous Page
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STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA
Offices of the Insurance Commissioner
JOE MANCHIN III JANE L. CLINE
i Governor Tresurance Comumdsimer
September 14, 2009
The Honorable Ear]l Ray Tomblin

Senaie President and Lieutenant Governor
State Capitol Complex

Bldg 1, Rm 227M

Charleston, WV 25305 LEGISLATIVE
The Honorable Richard Thompson " GEP

Speaker of the House 15 209

State Capitol

Bldg 1, Rm. 234M MANAGER

Charleston, WV 25305
Re: Occupational Pneumoconiosis Board 2008-2009 Annual Report }
Dear President Tomblin & Speaker Thompson:

Pursuant to West Virginia Code §23-1-17, | am submitting to you the Occupational .
Pneumoconiosis Board 2008-2009 Annual Report.

Should you have any questions, please feel free to contact Mary Jane Pickens, General
Counsel, at (304) 558-0401.

Sincerely,
Commissioner
JLChz
enclosure

cc:  Members of the House & Senate
Members of the Occupational Pneumoconiosis Board
Aaron Allred, Legislative Manager
Darrell E. Holmes, Clerk, WV State Senate
Gregory M. Gray, Clerk, WV House of Delegates

Executve Offlce “We are an Equal Opportunity Employer™ - Telephone (304)558.3354
Post Office Box 50340
! Charleston, West Virginla 25305-0540

Facsimile (304).555.0412
www.wyinsurance. gov
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Radiologist — B Reader



Occupational
Pneumoconiosis

‘Board

Overview

The Occupational Pneumoconiosis Board schedules examinations for all persons
filing occupational pneumoconiosis claims with the Insurance Commission. The Board
makes impairment determinations based on available claim related medical evidence.

The Board obteins a complete medical history of the claimant, including any
treatment for heart and lung disorders and other conditions that restrict the persons’
activity. The medical history includes current and past tobacco use and to what extent.
Clinical members of the Board conduct a physical examination of the claimant, giving
special attention to heart and lungs, as well as any disabling injuries. Under close
supervision, claimants able to exercise safely, perform a simple, standardized exercise
test.

Chest X-rays are made undeér the supervision of the radiologist members of the
Board, following film quality and technical standards established by the Federal Coal -
Mine Health and Safety Act of 1969 to detect even minute changes possibly due to
PREeumoCconiosis.

Board members are thoroughly familiar with identifiable diagnostic changes
shown by X-rays of the claimant for evidence of changes occurring over time.

The Occupational Lung Center at Charleston Area Medical Center performs
pulmonary diagnostic testing for the Board and reports on loss of lung function and to the
extent to which lost lung function impairs the claimant’s ability to work.



The 2008 / 2009 Occupational Pneumoconiosis Board Annual Report

ot 2007to | July1,2008to
Activity gﬂeLSO;ZMS Jume 30, 2009
Total Number of Claimants Examined 700 602
First Time Claimants 273 (35%) 155 (26%)
First Time Claimants Receiving No Diagnosis 175 (64%) 94 (61%)
First Time Claimants Receiving Initial Award 98 (36%) 61 (39%)
Total Number of Cancels / No Shows 150 110
First Time Claimants Receiving OP/O (no award) 24 8
Repeat Claimants Receiving OP/O (first time-no award) 9 6
'* Total Claimants Receiving OP/O 33 14
Claimants Receiving Repeat Examination 427 (61%) 447 (74%)
Repeat Exam of Claimants Receiving No Additional Award 356 (83%) 335 (15%)
Repeat Exam of Claimants Receiving Additional Award 71 (17%) 112 (25%)
Total Number of Fatal Claims Reviewed 91 124
Fatal Claims Due to Occupational Pneumoconiosis 18 (20%) 30 (24%)
Fatal Claims Not Due to Occupational Pneumoconiosis 73 (80%) 94 (76%)
Out of Town Reviews Examined 5 2
Out of Town Reviews Receiving No Diagnosis 4 (80%) 1 (50%)
Out of Town Reviews Receiving an Award 1 (20%) 1 {50%)

Bl G W M N I S

Physicians at the Occupational Liung Center in Charleston, West Virginia
examined 602 occupational pneumoconiosis claimants during the reporting period.
An additional 124 fatal claims and 2 off-site or remote claims were reviewed.

.
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Total Net Assets Under wm I3
Management s ||

$4,005,761,000 s T

t inni iscal Y
Last Month Beginning of Fiscal Year 9.3% Growth This
$3,779,494,000 $3,663,992,000 Fiscal Year
Miiong
Total Net Income & Gains NR PR —
Fiscal Year o e SRR
$6,431,000 rrpEiasiigs
Fiscal Year Comparison
Money Market Pools
As of August 31, 2009
30-Day
Pool 1-Day Yield* 7-Day Yield* Avg Yield* W.AM.**  Net Assets
WYV Money Market 1180% 1294% 1444 % 47 Days $2.8 Billion
WV Gov't Money
Market 0672% 0500% 0528% 54 Days $320.2 Million

¥ Yiclds represent the sitnple money market yield net of fees.

" WAM. 15 the weighted average maturity,




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
THE ECONOMIC STATE
AUGUST 2009

Economy Is at a Crossroads

The economy now stands at what appears to be a “crossroads.” While not yet “official”, the worst recession in the
_ lifetime of the baby-boomer generation appears Lo have ended sometime in June with many pointing to the
expansion of U S. economic activity since fune 30th as evidence. The “crossroads” facing the economy currently
revolve around the sustainability of the economic expansion. While data does in fact point to the end of the
recession, some of the data remains mixed and questions abound with respect to future growth of tap-line sales.

»  With the Institute of Supply Management (ISM) Manufacturing Index up to 52.9% in August, it would
appear the manufacturing sector is now expanding.

¢ Pending home sales rose in July by 3.2%, marking the sixth consecutive monthly increase.

¢ Leading economic indicators rose ¢.6% in July following a revised increase of 0.8% in June

*  The Consumer Confidence Index rose for the first time in three months to a fevel of 54.} beating
forecasts, largely due to the “Cash for Clunkers” program and the extension of unemployment benefits

*» Inflation was flat in August with the CPI reported at 0.0, following a spike up of 0.7% the prior month,
and remains of little concern short-term

However,

* Retail sales feil 0.1% for the first time in three months indicating consemer demand will most likely
remain weak, as consumers choose to build savings and pay down debt

®  While the average workweek remained unchanged in August at 33.1 hours, reflecting the fact that
companics have stopped cutting back on hours (a rise in this statistic usually precedes a return to job
growth) the unemployment rate inched higher to 9.7% marking the highest level in some 26 years and
reflecting approximately 14.9 million individuals out of work.

GDP growth in 2010 is expected to be 1%-2%, a level far below average. With companies reporting smaller
camings declines or “fewer losses™ due to aggressive cost culting, it is important to note that cost cutting can only
do so much  The “crossroads™ issue is how to grow sales

Interest rates continued to move lower across the yield curve in August, despite the high level of Treasury debt
issuance, slrong results from the equity markets, and growing confidence over the end of the recession.

Maturities ranging from 2 to 7 years experienced the sharpest declines, falling between 10 and 14 basis points.
Shorter-term rates were 2 to 5 basis points lower while longer-term rates were 8 to 12 basis points lower.

At month end, the yicld on the 10-year note was 8 basis points lower at 3.40% and the 30-year bond was 12 basis
points [ower at 4.18%. The 2-30 year spread stood at an elevated level of 3.21%. While inflation does not appear
te be an issue, based on the futures market, investors are predicting the Fed with keep the Fed Funds rate in its
current .00% - 0.25% range into next year.

The Barclays Capital Aggregate Index returned 1.04% during August, and, like tast month, spread sectors
outperformed their same-duration Treasury securities across the curve. The CMBS and ABS sectors fared the best
amid continued support from the Government’s TALF program

The Merrill Lynch 3-Month T-Bill Index returned 0,02% in August trailing the 0.50% return of the Merrill Lynch
1-3 Year Govemment / Corporate A+ Index. Year-to-date, the 3-Month T-Bills returned 0.14% while the 1-3
Year Government / Corporate Index A+ returned 2.16%




West Virginia Board of Treasury

Investments

Financial Highlights as of August 31, 2009

WYV Short Term Bond Pool

-
hort T I
Rates of Retumn for the Past 12 Months W g e S Fieo
Net of All Fees Past12 Months
Net Assets Sept. 1, 2008 - Aug 31, 2009
Sept 1,2008 - At Aug. 31 o
Aug. 31, 2009 Return {ln Mitlions) gg:
2009 4.8% $ 3423 o
2008 45% $ 3592 o /\__'
2007 5 3% $ 2330 2%
2006 33% $ 2709 o -
2005 16% $ 2622 e e R N R |
Frior to Jufy 2007, the WV Short Term Bond Pool was known as the Enhanced Yield Fool = s
Summary of Value and Eamings (In Thousands)
August Fiscal Percent of Tolal Net Asset Value
Net YTD Net
Net Asset Income Income sacmani
Pool Value [Loss) {Loss) xwu"t51°1?.:5
Sarve o
VW Money Market $ 2,828,556 $ 338 $ 802 P
YW Gov't Money Market 320,151 25 58 .}
WV Short Term Bond 342 255 2,340 4299 -
W Bank 125,257 65 127 T '
Loss Amortization 185,142 726 1035 Bong 5o
Loans * 132,993 (408) (96) " vt boney
Reserve 45727 39 77 N aney e |
Parlicipant Accounts 25,680 71 129

54,005,761 $ 3,19 3 6431

"Losses in the Loan Pod were caused by $700 000 in writedowns on venture capiial lcans

Securities by Type for Operating Pools {Percentage of Asset Value)

WV Gov't Money Market
us
Short Govi
Term Agancy
Issues, Bonds
79 79% 18 21%

LU B
i

WV Short Term Bond
Us Govt
us
Traasury gcarcl;y
1ssues o
15 38%
r i
Us Goi e

Morigage
Backed
Issues,

147%

| 1||:Corporas.e T
o] Assal S
Term Backed 0%

A lssues
Ll b 9 11%




WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS, OPERATIONS & CHANGES IN NET ASSETS — UNAUDITED

AUGUST 31, 2009
(In THOUSANDS)
Wy
Gove mmend WY Short Participant
WY Money Money Term Bond WV Bank Directed
Market Pool Market Pool Pool Poot Orther Pools Accounts
Assets
Investments:

Al amortizad cost § 2828216 § 320,143 § 125,000 $ 178,360 22,301

Al far value $ 337576 185,142 3,144
Cash . .

Collteral for securities baned 183,375 119,692

Other assets 569 39 5,899 257 364 236
Tole! essets 3,012,160 320,182 463,167 125,257 363,866 25,681
Listifitie s

Payable for securities kyaned 183,375 - 119,692 - -

Other kabilies 229 3 1,220 o |
Tosal fzbiliies 183,604 TR 120912 i 1
Net Assets $ 2,828,556 $ 320,151 § 342255 $ 125257 $ 363,862 5 25680
Invesment income

Imerest end dividends 3 297 i 40 b3 981 b 65 3 L) b3 63
Securiies ending income - .

Provision for securilics lendmg bss (222} (38) - (TN

Net accrelion {amorzation) 426 kil (130 TEh (13)
Provision & uncobectble Ibans o - -

Total mvestment income 501 32 851 65 il 50
Expemses

Fess 164 # 37 ! |
Securities lending borrower rebates - - -
Bad debi expense o - - —. - : =

Total expenses 164 v 37 == 4 |
Net mvestmen ncome 337 13 814 65 217 49
Net realized gain (boss)

from mvestments | 12 343
Net increase (decreass)

m 1 veke of imvestmenis - - 1,183 140 22
Net gan (loss) from mvestments 1 12 1,526 = 140_ 22
Net increase (decrease) in pet
assets from e¢pe rations 338 5 2,340 65 357 7l
Distritsations to participants 337 38 1,165 e (369)

Participant sctvity
Purchases, renvestmend of umts

and contrbutinns 839,738 65,762 1,244 66 9,398 27
Redemptions and withdrawak 663,284 27,880 - 7% a4
Inter-pool transfers m - 25,000
Inter-pool trarsfers oul 25,000
Net imcrease (decrease) in net
asiets (rom participant activity 151,454 37,882 1,244 25,066 8,679 (7
increase (decrease) n net assers 151,455 37,869 2,419 25,065 9,405 5
Nzt assets el begiming of penod 2,677,101 282,282 339,836 104,192 154,457 25,626

Net assels at end of period AT $ 320,151 § 342,255 5 135257 § 363,862 LR LT
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BOARD OF TREASURY

INVESTMENTS

fnvesting Local, County and State Funds for West Yirginig

AUGUST 31, 2009 ASSETS
By Pool (In Thousands)

West Virginia Money Market $ 2,828,556
West Virginia Government Money Market 320,151
Short-Term Bond 342,255
Bank 125,257
Loss Amortization 185,142
Loans 132,993
Reserve 45,727
Participant Accounts 25,680
TOTAL: $ 4,005,761
MONTHLY RETURNS
' : Gov't
Money Money Short-Term
Market Market Bond
Month Pool Pool Pool
July 2007 5.18% 5.11% 5.41%)
July 2008 ! 2.43% 2.25% 4.56%
July 2009 0.21%) 0.10% 4.59%
August 2009 0.15% 0.05% 4.79%
NOTES:

West Virginia Money Market Pool -- Simple Money Market Yield
West Virginia Government Money Market Pool -- Simple Money Market Yield
West Virginia Sort-Term Bond Pool -- Previous 12- Month Rate of Return

1500 Kanawha Bivd Easl s Room £-122 = Crnarleston, WY 25305
304 340 1578 - FAX 304 341 0765
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Charleston, West Virginia

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the proprietary and fiduciary funds of the
West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (the BTT), a component unit of the State of West Virginia,
which collectively comprise the BTI's basic financial statements, the combining and individual fund
finencial statements, and the schedule of investments in securities as listed in the table of contents as of
and for the year ended June 30, 2009. These financial statements are the responsibility of the BTI's
management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Goverrmment Auditing Standards,
issued by the Corptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used
and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the proprietary and fiduciary funds of the BT] as of June 30, 2009, and the
respective results of their operations and changes in their net assets and, where applicable, cash flows
thercof, for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America. Also, in our opinion, the combining and individual fund financial statements
and schedule of investments referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of each of the individual funds and schedule of investments as of June 30, 2009, and the changes in net
assets of such funds for the year then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America.

In accordance with Governmen! Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated August 27,
2009, on our consideration of the BTI's internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our
audit.

300 CHASE TOWER | 707 VIRGINIA STREET, EAST | CHARLESTON, WV 25301 | PHONE: 304.345.8400 | FAX: 304.345.8451

An Independent Mereher of CP America Intemationa]
A Global Network of Leading Accounting Firms
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The management’s discussion and analysis on pages 5 to 12 is not a required part of the basic
financial statements but is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted
principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the
required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion
onit

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken as a
whole. The other financial information included on pages 52 to 57 is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information has not been subjected to
the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements, and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on it.

August 27, 2009
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West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments

Management’s Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2009

As management of the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (the “BTT), we offer readers of the
financial statements of the BTI this discussion and analysis of the BTI's financial performance for the
fiscal year ended June 30, 2009. We encourage readers to consider the information presented in this
section in conjunction with the BTI's financial statements, including notes to the financial statements,
which follow this section.

The BTI serves as an investment vehicle for the operating cash of West Virginia State agencies and
authorities, local governments such as cities and counties, and other political subdivisions throughout the
State. The various investment pools and individual investment accounts managed by the BTI are
collectively known as the Consolidated Fund. The Consolidated Fund’s investment pools and accounts
contain short-term fixed income instruments that are managed for the sole benefit of the participants.

Financial Highlights

Net Assets of the Consolidated Fund increased $299 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2609. The
increase in net assets was the resuit of the BTI's continued focus on gaining new pa:ruapants through its
marketing plan. Given the challenging economic environment, the BT] was able to increase its client
base as the majority of participants sought safety over return.

The investment portfolio of the Consolidated Fund’s WV Money Market, WV Government Money
Market, and WV Short Term Bond Pool had returns of 1.29%, 1.13%, and 4.35% respectively, for the
year ended June 30, 2009. The WV Money Market Pool is structured as a money market fund with the
goal of preservation of principal. The portfolio outperformed its investment policy benchmark by 38
basis points for the fiscal year to date.

The WV Government Money Market’s objective is to preserve capital and maintain sufficient liquidity to
meet the daily disbursements of participants, while earning a return above inflation. The portfolio
outperformed its investment policy benchmark by 37 basis points for the fiscal year to date.

The WV Short Term Bond Pool is structured as a mutual fund with the objective of asset growth rather
than current income. The portfolio underperformed its investment policy benchmark by 38 basis points
for the fiscal year. The primary cause of this underperformance remains the deterioration of the credit
markets as a whole. In October 2008, the BTT hired Federated Investors to take over management of this
pool. The pool was previously managed by Standish Mellon.

Overview of the Financial Statements

This report presents the operating results and financial position of the BTL, which is composed of a
proprietary fund and fiduciary fund. The proprietary fund is an interpal service fund, or operating fund,
used to account for activities that provide investment and administrative services on behalf of the State
and other participants in the Consolidated Fund, The fiduciary fund is used to account for the activities
of the Consolidated Fund, which is made up of twelve legally separate investment pools and accounts.
There are four external investment pools, three special-purpose internal investment pools, and five
individual investment accounts, all of which are included in the fiduciary fund. The BTI is the trustee, or
fiduciary, for participants in the Consolidated Fund. Financial statements for the proprietary fund and the
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fiduciary funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America
(“GAAP™) for governmental entities.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on the proprietary fumd’s assets and liabilities, with the
difference between the two reported as net assets. This statement is categorized into current and non-
current assets and liabilities. For purposes of the financial statements, cturent assets and liabilities are
those assets and liabilities with immediate liquidity or which are collectible or becoming due within 12
months of the statement’s date,

The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets reflects the operating and non-
operating revenues and expenses of the proprietary fund for the operating year. Operating revenues
primarily consist of investment service fees charged to the Consolidated Fund with significant operating
expenses composed of salaries and benefits, investment advisor fees, investment management system
expenses, professional service fees, and fiduciary bond fees.

The Statement of Cash Flows reflects the proprictary fund’s cash flows from operating, noncapital
financing, and investing activities. Cash collections and payments are reflected in this statement to arrive
at the net increase or decrease in cash and cash equivalents for the year.

The Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets presents information on the fiduciary fund’s assets and liabilities,
with the difference between the two reported as net assets held in trust for investment pool participants
and individual investment account holders.

The Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets reports the additions and deductions to the fiduciary
fund for the year. Additions are composed of investment income, such as interest, dividends, securities
lending income, and accretion; investment expenses such as investment advisor fees, custodian bank fees,
administrative fees, and securities lending activity fees; and purchases of pool units, reinvestments of pool
distributions, and contributions to individual investment accounts. Deductions represent distributions to
pool participants, redemption of units by pool participants, and withdrawals from individual investment
accounts.

The State of West Virginia reports the proprietary fund as an internal service fumd in its Comprehensive
Annusl Financial Report (“CAFR"). An internal service fund is used to report any activity that provides
goods or services to other funds, departments, or agencies of the State and its component units, or to other
governments, on a cost-reimbursement basis. The State reports the portions of the Consolidated Fund
pools and accounts held by state agencies and component units as investment holdings of those entities
within the appropriate fund reporting categories for those entities. The State reports the portions of the
Consolidated Fund held by local governments, municipalities, and other political subdivisions as
investment trust funds, a type of fiduciary fund. Fiduciary fund reporting is used to account for resources
held for the benefit of parties outside the governmental entity, and those resources are not available to
support operations of that entity.
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Financial Analysis of the Operating Fund

Net assets. The following is the condensed Statement of Net Assets of the proprietary fumd, which
represents the assets, liabilities, and net assets generated by the operating activities of the BTI, as of June
30, 2009 and 2008 (in thousands).

2009 2008
Current assets $ 1,04 $ 1,271
Noncurrent assets 4 10
Total assets 1,058 1,281
Current liabilities 397 521
Total liabilities 397 521
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets 4 10
Unrestricted 657 750
Total net assets $ 66l $ 760

Net assets of the Operating Fund decreased $99,000 fram the pricr year. This decrease was primarily due
to a decrease in cash of $250,000, an increase in accounts receivable of $33,000, an increase in
accumulated depreciation of $6,000, and a decrease in accounts payable of $124,000.

The majority of the proprietary fund’s net assets consist of current assets. Approximately $644,000 of
$1,054,000 in current assets consists of cash and cash equivalents that will be used to pay investment
advisor, custodian, end administrative costs. The decrease in cash for the current year was due to a
reduction in fees charged for custodian and administrative fees. The BT successfully negotiated reduced
fees for BNY Mellon during the last quarter of fiscal year 2008, A full year of this reduction in cost was
not realized unti] fiscal year 2009.

The administrative fees charged against the pools are expensed based on a flat basis point. The BTI
adopted a policy such that one-half of excess fimds remaining in the administrative fee account at the end
of the prior fiscal year be used to reduce expenses for the subsequent year. In fiscal year 2008, the BT1
was under budget by $163,000. One-half of this amount was used to reduce administrative fees for fiscal
year 2009,

Approximately $410,000 of current assets consists of accounts receivable at June 30, 2009. The accounts
receivable balance represents fees that have not been withdrawn from the investment pools at June 30,
2009 to pay investment advisor, custodian, and administrative costs. In accordance with WV Stare Code
$12-6C-19, the Board may charge fees to the pools for reasonable and necessary expenses incurred for
rendering services. The fees charged to the pools are categorized into direct expenses (investment advisor
and custodian fees) and indirect expenses (administrative costs). As part of the BTT monthly operations,
the fees are transferred from the pools to the BTI’s operating fund to pay for all necessary and reasonable
expenses. These transfers occur one month in arrears, resulting in an accounts receivable balance.

Approximately $345,000 of current liabilities represents accounts payable at June 30, 2009. The majority
of the accounts payable balance represents services received from investment advisors for the final
quarter of fiscal year 2009, custodian fees for the month of June 2009, and administrative fees not yet
paid. Due to the reduction in both custodian fees and administrative fees, the accounts payable balance at
June 30, 2009 was significantly smaller from the prior year. The remaining $52,000 in accounts payable
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represents reimbursements due to the West Virginia State Treasurer’s Office for goods and services
provided to the BTL

Net assets of the BTI's proprietary fund are composed of investments in capital assets net of accumulated
depreciation and unrestricted net assets. Capital asset expenditures of $1,000 or more are capitalized at
cost and reported net of accumulated depreciation. Unrestricted net assets represent net assets not
restricted to their use by legal, contractual or enabling legislation constraints.

Changes In fund net assets. The following is a condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses and
Changes in Fund Net Assets of the operating fund for the periods ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 (in
thousands).

2009 2008

Revenues
Operating revenues:

Management services $1,210 31,257

Advisor and custodian services 1,243 1,169

2,453 2,426

Nonoperating revenues - 14
Total revenues 2,453 2,440
Expenses
Operating expenses:

General and administrative 1,303 1,083

Advisor and custodian fees 1,243 1,169

Depreciation 6 13
Total expenses 2,552 2,265
{Decrease) increase in net assets before
special item 99) 175
Special item: Gain from elimination of

compensated absences and other

postemployment benefits - 38
(Decrease) increase in net assets {99} 213
Net assets at beginning of year 760 519
Effect of adopting GASB 45 in Fiscal Year

2008 - 28
Net assets at beginning of year 760 547
Net assets at end of year $ 661 $ 760

Operating revenues at June 30, 2009 consist of investment advisor, custodian, and administrative fees
billed to the pools by the operating fund to cover the cost of providing investment menagement services.
The fees charged to the pools are categorized into direct or indirect expenses. All direct fees, investment
advisor and custodian, are charged directly to the pools as the fee is incurred. All indirect expenses, i.c.
insurance, staff costs, and rent, are charged to the pools based upon a fixed basis point against the net
asset value of the pool. The fees collected are deposited in a special account in the State Treasurer's
Office created and designated the Board of Treasury Investments Fee Fund in accordance with Wesr
Virginia Code §12-6C-19.
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Operating revenues for fiscal year 2009 increased by approximately $27,000, This growth in revenue
consisted of a $98,000 increase in advisor fee revemues, and a corresponding decrease of $47,000 in
management fees and $24,000 in custodian fees charged to the pool.

In October 2008, the BTI hired Federated Investors to manage the Short Term Bond Pool. The advisor
fee charged to this pool increased by 4 basis points on the monthly net asset value. As previously stated,
the BTT significantly reduced its administrative fees and concluded the 2008 fiscal year under budget by
$163,000. One-half of this savings was used to reduce fees for fiscal year 2009. Additionally, the BT
negotiated a reduction of $35,000 per year in custodian fees.

Total operating expenses for the year increased by approximately $287,0600. This includes an increase in
general and administrative expenses of $220,000, an increase in advisor and custodian fees of $74,000,
and a decrease in depreciation of $7,000.

General and administrative expenses represent costs associated with operating the BTI but not considered
directly applicable to investment management. The general and administrative expenses represent the
largest expenses this year, an increase of $220,000. Within general and administrative expenses, there
was an increase of $149,000 in salary expense due to the Internal Auditor’s salary being charged full-time
to the BT as well as hiring another investment accountant during fiscal year 2009. Professional service
fees are classified under general and administrative expenses and represent investment consulting services
and extemnal auditing fees. In March 2008, the BTI hired Mercer Investment Consulting (“Mercer”) to
replace their predecessor, Summit Strategies. Due to the ongoing finencial crisis, the BTI reguired
additional securities lending consulting services from Mercer. Total professional services increased by
$123,000 over the prior year,

Other significant expenses categorized as general and administrative in the prior year were for
compensated absences and other postemployment benefits. In March 2008, the BT] transferred its staff to
the State Treasurer’s Office to manage the BTI. As such, all compensated absences and other
postemployment benefits became an expense of the STO resulting in a reduction in expenses of $46,000
from the prior year.

A large portion of BTI expenses represent investment advisor fees. The current investment advisors
consist of JP Morgan Asset Management, Federated Investors, and UBS Global Asset Management. All
investment decisions and trade executions are performed by the investment advisors. Total investment
advisor fees for fiscal year 2009 were $1,158,000, representing a $98,000 increase from the previous year.
The majority of this increase is dug to increased fees in the Shert Term Bond Pool and an overall increase
in net asset value of the Consolidated Fuud.

Custodian fees decreased $24,000 during fiscal year 2009. This reduction was due to the BTI negotiating
confract fee reductions during the last quarter of fiscal year 2008.
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Financial Analyslis of the Consolidated Fand

Net assets. The following are combined, condensed Statements of Fiduciary Net Assets of the
Consolidated Fund fiduciary funds as of June 30, 2009 and 2008 (in thousands).

2009 2008

Assets
Investments $ 3,649,763 $ 3,355,799
Securities lending collateral 360,184 275,443
Receivables 14,247 9,522
Total assets 4,024,194 3,640,764
Liabflities
Accrued expenses 410 377
Dividends and purchases payable 308 410
Securities lending payable 360,184 275,443
Total liabilities 360,902 276,230
Net Assets
Held in trust for investment pool

participants 3,638,551 3,321,371
Held in trust for individual

investment account holders 24,741 43,163
Net assets $ 3,663,292 $ 3,364,534

The Consolidated Fund’s total assets as of June 30, 2009 were more then $4 billion and were composed
mainly of investments and invested securities lending collateral. Total assets increased over $383 million
or 11% from the prior year primarily due to an increase in contributions and the amount of securities
available for loan and collateralized at June 30, 2009. Although the Board moved to “unwind” from the
securities lending program, the amount on loan at June 30, 2009 still exceeded the prior year's amount.

Total liabilities as of June 30, 2009 were $361 million and were composed mainly of securities lending
collateral payable. Total liabilities increased $85 million or 31% from the prior year primarily due to the
increase in securities lending collateral at year-end.

Net assets are the excess of total assets over total liabilities. The Consolidated Fund had total net assets of
nearly $3.7 billion at the close of fiscal year 2009. The net assets consist of both funds held in trust for
investment pool participants and individual account holders. Investment pool participants are those
participants investing in the WV Money Market, WV Government Money Market, WV Short Term Bond,
WYV Bank, Reserve, Loan, and Loss Amortization Pools. Net assets for investment pool participants
increased approximately 10% from the prior year primarily due to an increase in investments for the WV
Money Market and WV Government Money Market Pool. During fiscal year 2009, the BTI created the
Reserve Pool. The objective of the pool is to provide an added layer of security for the WV Money
Market and WV Government Money Market Pools to ensure the net asset level does not fall below .9975.

Net assets held in trust for individual account holders represent individual state agency accounts with
specific investment needs. Each agency has 100% ownership of the underlying investments in its pool
and is solely responsible for the investment decisions in accordance with the legal restrictions applicable
to those assets. Net assets for individual account holders decreased 43% from the prior year. This
decrease was due to the closing of both the Lottery Defeasance and Department of Highways Accounts.
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The Lottery Defeasance held a Coupon Treasury Receipt mafuring in August 2008. The Department of
Highways completed their last drawdown in March 2009 for their Flex Repurchase Agreement. The
closings of these pools were not due to the financial crisis.

Changes in net assets. The following is a combined, condensed Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net
Assets of the Consolidated Fund fiduciary funds for the years ended June 30, 2009 and 2008 (in
thousands).

Year Ended hune 30,
2009 2008

Additions

Net investment income $ 48311 $ 134,500
Net realized (loss) gain (1,578) 3,603
Net increase in fair value of investments 8,560 11,033
Unit purchases and contributions 10,372,383 10,449,892
Total additions 10,427,676 10,599,028
Deductions

Distributions 39,210 126,854
Unit redemptions and withdrawals 10,089,708 10,030,812
Total deductions 10,128,918 10,157,666
Increase in net assets 208,758 441,362
Net assets at beginning of year 3,364,534 2,923,172
Net assets at end of year $ 3,663,292 $ 3,364,534

Net investment income for the Consolidated Fund decreased by $86 million or 64% below the previous
year. This decrease was due to short-term interest rates dropping significantly during fiscal year 2009.
The Federal funds rate went from 2% at the beginning of fiscal year 2009 to its current level of 0%.
These low rates were due to the Federal Reserve making adjustments for the subprime mortgage crisis.
The subprime mortgage crisis was triggered by a dramatic rise in mortgage delinquencies and
foreclosures in the United States, with major adverse consequences for banks and financial markets
around the globe,

A net realized loss of $1.6 million was incurred primarily due to sale of securities in the WV Short Term
Bond Pool. The most notable losses were due to corporate bonds which were financially distressed and
significantly downgraded by the rating agencies. Federated Investors continue to monitor the credit
standing of the pool and work with management to develop strategies for optimal return.

The fair value of investments decreased by $2.5 million, again, primarily due to the ongoing financial
crisis associated with mortgage-backed securities which exposed weaknesses in financial industry
regulation and the global financial system.

Unit purchases and contributions to the Consolidated Fund decreased $77.5 million from the previous
fiscal year, while unit redemptions and withdrawals to participants increased $59 million.

Economlc Factors

The Consolidated Fund is designed to address the short-term liquidity needs of the participants which
focus on safety of principal, maximization of yicld, and conformance with state law and other pertinent
legal restrictions. The Board recognizes that risk, volatility, and the possibility of loss in purchasing
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power are present to some degree in all types of investments. However, the Investment Policy of the BT
invests assets in a manner that strives for maximum safety with the primary objectives of safety and
liquidity.

The overall performance of the BTI Consolidated Fund relative to its benchmark was favorable. Both the
WV Money Market and WV Government Money Market Pools exceeded their benchmarks on a fiscal
year to date basis. Although rates have been low, the BTI managed to provide safety and liquidity to
participants. In addition, the Reserve Pool was created to provide an extra layer of security to both money
market pools. The objective of the pool is to ensure the net asset level of the money market pools do not
fall below .9975 or “break the buck™.

Economically, the ongoing credit crisis has resulted in a contraction of the American economy that may
last several more months. Since the crisis began in September 2008, the Federal Reserve has reduced
interest rates to zero and announced & variety of measures to flood the economy with cash. This action
was taken to ease pressure on the balance sheets of American companies, banks and households. Fiscal
year 2009 has been marked by a dramatic slowdown in ecomomic activity, as well as by rising
unemployment, additional declines in U.S. stock prices, and constant volatility. As stated by our
investment consultant, the phrase “less worse™ is now used as a basis for economic optimism. While
things appear to be “less worse” -or “moderating,” the U.S. will continue to face many hurdles to
economic recovery which will directly impact the operations of the BTT.

Requests for Information
This financial report is designed to provide a genemal overview of the BTI's operations. Questions
conceming any of the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information

should be addressed to Chief Financial Officer, West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments, 1900
Kanawha Boulevard East, Charleston WV 25305.
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West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments

Statement of Net Assets

Proprietary Fund
June 30, 2009
(In Thousands)

Assets
Current asseis:
Cash
Receivables
Total current assets
Noncument assets;
Capitnl assets, net of accurmmiated depreciation
Total assets

Linbilittes

Current Iabifiies:
Accounts payable

Total mbilities

Net assets

Invested in capital assets
Unrestricted
Total net assets

See accompanying notes to financial siataments.
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410

1,054

1,058
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357
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West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Assets

Proprietary Fund
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
(In Thousands)

Operating revenues

Management services $ 1210
Advisor services 1,158
Custodian services 85
Total operating revenes 2,453
Operating expenses

Advisor fees 1,158
Marnagement fees 598
Professional service fees 319
Fiduciary bond 155
Custodizan fees 85
General and administrative 231
Depreciation 6
Total operating expernses 2,552
Operating incone (59)
Change in net assets 99)
Net assets at beginning of period 760
Net assers at end of permd 3§ 661

See accompanying notes to financial statements.
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West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments

Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Fund

For the Year Ended June 30, 2009

{In Thousands)

Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received for services
Paymemns to vendors

Not cash provided by operating activities

Cash at begimnning of period
Cash at end of period

Reconciliation of operating Income (o net cash
provided by operating activities
Operating incorme
Adjusiments to reconcik operating mcome to et cash
provided by operating activities:
Depreciaton
Changes i assets and linbilties:
Recewvables
Accounts payable
Net cash provided by operating activitics

See accompanying notes 1o financial statements.
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West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Combined Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2009
{in Thousands}

Ansets
Investments:
Al amortized cost
Al fiir vahe
Total mvestmenis
Collateral for securities loansd, at far vakee See Note 4}
Recevables:
Accrued fmerest
Divdends
Tavesurents sold
Securities lending ncome
Toual receivables
Tolzl assats

Payable upon retum of securities boaned (See Nore 4)
Total kabfities

Net Aspeis

Held in truse for investment pool participants

Held in trust for individual investment accourt holders
Total et asgets

See accompanying notes o financilal statements.

$3,147,656
502,107
3,649,763

360,184

4,255

92

9,795

105
147

4,024,194

410
308
360,184
360,902

3,638,551
24,74]

83,663,292



West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Combined Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Asscts

Fiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009

(In Thousands)

Addittons
Investrment mcome:
Interest
Dividends
Net accretion
Provision for securities lending loss
Proviion for mcollectible loars
Total mvestment income

Investment expenses:
Ivestment advisor fes
Custodian banl fees
Securities lending agent fees
Securities kending borrower rebates
Total nvestment experses

Net imvestment incone
Net realized koss from nvestments
Net increase in fair vahs of nvesnomemns

Net increase in net assets from operations

Pm.' mtmn' .
Purchase of pool urits by participants
Retvestment of pool distributions
Contributions to ndividmal mvestment eccounts
Total patticipant transactions

Totzl addirions

Deductions
Distrisutions to pool participants:
Net imvestment income
Net reafized loss fiom imvestments
Total distributions to pool participants

Participant fransactions:
Redemption of pool mnits by participars
Withdrawalks fiom individua] fvestment accounts

Total participant transactions

Total deductions

Change In net assets

Net assets at beginning of period
Net assets at end of permd

See accompanying notes 10 financial statements.
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$§ 35328
2,794
2,956

25918
(6,837)

[EARY))
53,042

1,157
86
{,208
226

2,054
4,731

48,311
([,578)
8,560

55,293

10,316,680
48,995

6708
10,372,383

10,427,676

40,788
[,57:
39,210

10,063,667
26,041
10,089,708

10,128,918

298,758
3,364,534

$3,663,292



Woest Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments

Notes to Financial Statements

Jupe 30, 2009

1. Organtzation and Operations

The West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (the “BTI™) is charged with managing the individual
investment pools and accounts of the Consolidated Fund under authority of West Virginia State Code
Chapter 12, Article 6C, West Virginia Treasury Investments Act. The 2005 West Virginia Legislature
established the BTT, effective July 8, 2005, as a public corporation of the State of West Virginia, to make
short-term operating funds of the state more accessible to state government and to allow the West
Virginia Investrnent Management Board (the “IMB™), which had managed the Consolidated Fund, to
focus on the state’s long-term trust investments. The BTI operates on a fiscal year that begins July 1 and
ends June 30.

The accompanying financial statements include the operations of the BT] as well as investment balances
and ftransactions of the individual investment pools and accounts of the Consolidated Fund under
management of the BTL. The BTI administers and manages the Consolidated Fund. The BTI provides a
business-type activity that charges fees on a cost-reimbursement basis and is shown in the separate
proprietary fund financial statements. Investment activities of the Consolidated Fund are shown in the
separate fiduciary fund financial statements.

The West Virginia State Treasurer’s Office provides direct administrative and management services to the
BT The BTI does not employ a staff, but reimburses the Treasurer’s Office for all personne] expenses
of Treasury employees assigned to administer and manage the BT1. The Treasurer’s Office also provides
various supplementary administrative services. A five-member Board of Directors governs the BTL The
State Governor, State Treasurer, and State Auditor serve as ex officio members of the Board. The
Governor appoints the two remaining members subject to the advice and consent of the State Senate. Of
the two members appointed by the Governor, one shall be a certified public accountant and one shall be
an attorney, and both shall have experience in finance, investing and management. The State Treasurer is
Chairman of the Board.

The Consolidated Fund provides for the investment of moneys not currently needed to fund state
governmental operations, as well as providing the opportunity for local governments to participate in
large investment pools, and for those funds statutorily required to be invested in the Consolidated Fund.
The following investment pools and accounts make up the Consolidated Fund:

WV Money Market — This pool consists of the operating funds of the State, funds held by State
agencies, and funds from local governments who desire the opportunity to invest with the State. Its
purpose is to provide for the investment of all surplus funds and to supply the daily cash needs of the
State. The pool is co-managed by JP Morgan Asset Management and UBS Global Asset Management.

WY Government Money Market — This pool consists of investors who wish to invest in a pool that

restricts its investments to U.S. Government Obligations, U.S. Government Agency Obligations, or
repurchase agreements. The pool is managed by UBS Global Asset Management.
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WY Short Term Bond ~ This pool consists of the operating funds of the State that are not needed
immediately to fund the State’s liquidity requirements. The pool is managed by Federated Investors.

WYV Bank - This pool consists of certificates of deposit purchased by the State through the BidWV
auction program. The program purchases CDs from state banks and depositories to make state investment
funds available for consumer and business loans within the state.

Loss Amortization — This pool was created to account for those participant claims on the general
operating funds of the State that exceeded the underlying assets of the other pools. This excess of
participant claims on net assets over underlying assets occurred s a result of the distribution of earnings
to participants in various BTI investment pools, principally the Unrestricted Pool (predecessor to the WV
Money Market Pool), in excess of the true investment income experience of the pools, principally in 1987
and 1988.

Loans — This pool is composed of loans made by the State. The $1 unit price is used for accounting
purposes only. The State is the sole participant in this pool. Within the Loan Pool is a non-recourse loan
made by the West Virginia Economic Development Authority (the “WVEDA™) to the West Virginia
Enterprise Advancement Corporation (the “WVEAC™), which in tumn invests the funds in the West
Virginia Enterprise Capital Fund, LLC (the “WVECF™), which then invests the money in venture capital
funds. The WVEAC is a non-profit corporation that has a common board of directors with the WVEDA.
The non-recourse loan program was authorized pursuant to WV Code §12-6-9, which requires the BTI to
transfer up to $25,000,000 in State funds to the WVEDA. The funds transferred by the BTI are to be
repaid with proceeds received by the WVEDA from the WVEAC, which will make repayment to the
WVEDA from the proceeds it receives from the WVECF. The Loan Pool is restricted by statute to
receiving 3% eamings on the funds transferred to the WVEDA. Although the non-recourse loan made by
the WVEDA may eam an excess of 3%, only 3% will be given to the Loan Pool, and the WVEDA will
retain the rest. The BTI is not responsible for exercising any discretion over or making any decisions in
regard to the lending, investing and repayment activities of the non-recourse loan program, or for any
other loans in the Loan Pool. The WVEDA provides all bookkeeping and accounting records of the non-
recourse loan program. The BTT's role is to transfer the funds to the WVEDA when requested and to
maintain an accounting for the loans within the Loan Pool based on information provided by the
WVEDA.

Reserve — This pool is composed of an interest-bearing depository account with BB&T. The pool was
created to provide an added layer of security for the WV Money Market and WV Government Money
Market Pools. The objective of this pool is to provide support for the WV Money Market and WV
Government Money Market Pools to ensure their unit net asset levels do not fall below $0.9975. The
State 1s the sole participant in this pool.

Participant Directed Accounts ~ The BTI also maintains pools for individual State agencies with
specific investment needs. These pools are collectively referred to as Participant Directed Accounts, and
include the following: Municipal Bond Commission, Lottery Defeasance (closed in August 2008),
School Fund, Economic Development Authority — American Woodmark (“EDA ~ AW™), and Department
of Highways (closed in March 2009). Each agency is the sole owner of the investments in its pool and is
responsible for the investment decisions in accordance with the legal restrictions applicable to those
assets. The BTI serves as custodian of these pools and has no discretion over investment and financial
decisions made for them.

The BTI is authorized by West Virginia Code Chapter 12, Article 6C, Section 9, to invast in United States
government and agency obligations, commercial paper, corporate bonds, repurchase agreements, asset-
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backed securities, and investments in accordance with the Linked Deposit Program, which is a program
using financial institutions in the state to reduce loan costs to small businesses by offsetting interest
reductions on the loans with certificates of deposit, loans approved by the Legislature, and any other
programs authorized by the Legislature. In addition to the restrictions in investment types, at no time
shall more than seventy-five percent of the Consolidated Fund be invested in any bond, note, debenture,
commercial paper or other evidence of indebtedness of any private corporation or association and at no
time shall more than five percent be invested in securities issued by a singie private corporation or
association. Further, no less than fifteen percent of the Consolidated Fund shall be invested in any direct
obligation of or obligetion guaranteed by the United States government.

2. Significant Accounting Pollcles
Basis of Accounting

The financial statements of the BT] are reported using the economic resources measurement focus and the
accrua! basis of accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of Americe. Under this method of accounting, revenues are recorded when eamed and expenses
are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.

An internal service fund, which is a type of proprietary fund, is used to account for investment
management services provided by the BTI on a cost-reimbursement basis. An investment trust fund,
which is a type of fiduciary fimd, is used to account for each of the investment pools and accounts of the
Consolidated Fund. The Consolidated Fund is composed of four external investment pools (WV Money
Market, WV Government Money Market, WV Short Term Bond, and WV Bank), three internal
investment pools (Loss Amortization, Loans, and Reserve) and five individual investment accounts
(Municipal Bond Commission, Lottery Defeasance, School Fund, Economic Development Authority —
American Woodmark, and Department of Highways).

Budgetary Information

The Board’s annua! operating budget is appropriated by the Legislature from fees collected by the BTL
Cash Equivalents

Cash equivalents are short-term investments with maturities when acquired of 90 days or less.

Capital Assets

Capital asset expenditures of $1,000 or more with a useful life greater than one year are capitalized at cost
and reported net of accumulated depreciation. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful lives of the assets. The estimated useful lives are three years.

Wages, Compensated Absences, Refirement Plan and Other Postemployment Benefits

The BTI transferred all of its employees effective March 1, 2008, to the State Treasurer’s Office to
provide administrative and management services fo the BTL. As a consequence of the release of its
employees, the BTI no longer accrues for compensated absences and other postemployment benefits and

no longer makes payments into the state retirement plan. Management services provided by the former
employees are now recorded as management fees paid to the State Treasurer’s Office.
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Income Taxes

The BTI is a public corporation organized under laws of the State of West Virginia and, as such, is
exempt from federal and state taxation. Accordingly, the financial statements have been prepared
recognizing that the BTT is not subject to federal or state income taxes.

Revenaes and expenses — Proprietary fund

Operating revenues of the BTI's proprietary fund come from services provided to the investment pools
and accounts of the Consolidated Fund. Revenues of the proprietary fund also are derived from vendor
fees charged directly to the investment pools and accounts and paid by the proprietary fund, such as
investment advisor fees and custodian fees. Operating expenses of the proprietary fund represent
payments for services provided under contract, such as investment advisors and consultants, fiduciary
bond fees, and custodian fees; general and administrative expenses of the BT, such as administrative and
management services, office equipment, office supplies, and office space; and depreciation of capital
assets. Revenues and expenses are recorded when eamed and incurred in accordance with the economic
resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.

Net Assets — Proprietary fand

Net assets of the BT1's proprietary fund are composed of investments in capital assets net of depreciation,
and unrestricted net assets, which represent net assets not restricted to their use by legal, contractual or
enabling legislation constraints.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.

Investment Accounting

Investment Valoation The BT is an investment vehicle of the State and its component units, all of
which are government entities. The investments of the WV Money Market, WV Government Meney
Market, WV Bank, Loan, Reserve, and Municipal Bond Commission pools or accounts are, as
permissible under Government Accounting Standards Board (“GASB”) Statement Number 31, carried at
amortized cost. The WV Money Market and WV Government Money Market pools are considered “2a7-
like” investment pools and, as such, are reported at amortized cost, which approximates fair value. A
2a7-like pool operates in a manner consistent with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC™)
Rule 227 of the Investment Company Act of 1940, which allows money market mutual funds to use
amortized cost to report net assets. A 2a7-like pool is not necessarily registered with the SEC as an
investment company, but it would qualify as a money market fund should it be registered. The specific
GASB 31 exceptions to fair value reporting for the other pools are as follows:
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Pool Exception

WYV Bank Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit with
redemption terms that do not consider
market rates

Loan Loans receivable arising from real estate
lending activities

Reserve Nonparticipating investment contract with
redemption terms that do not consider
market rates

Municipal Bond Commission Irrevocable trust meeting the requirements
of a legal or in-substance defeasance

The mvestments of the remaining pools are reported at fair value, which is determined by a third party
pricing service based on asset portfolio pricing models and other sources. The BTI determines fair value
at the end of each month. Investments in commingled investment pools are valued at the reported unit
values of the individual funds. Commissions on the purchases of securities by the BTI are a component
of the security price quoted by the seller and are included in the investment cost.

As permitted by GASB Statement No. 20, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds
and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund Accounting, the BTI has elected not to
adopt Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) statements and interpretations issued after
November 30, 1989, unless the GASB specifically adopts such FASB statements or interpretations.

Repurchase Agreements The BTT uses only tri-party repurchase agreements. Under the terms of a tri-
parly repurchase agreement, the seller transfers collateral securities to an account of the BTI's
manager/agent at the seller’s custodian bank. This arrangement perfects the BTI’s lien on the collateral
and effectively protects the BTI from a default by the seller. The BTI requires sellers in repurchase
transactions to pledge collateral of at least 102% of the cash borrowed from the BTL. If the seller defaults
and the fair value of the collateral declines, realization of the collateral by the BTI may be delayed or
limited.

Securities Lending GASB Statement No. 28, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Securities
Lending Transactions, requires governmental entities to report sccurities loaned as assets in their
statements of net assets. The statement also requires the costs of the securities lending transactions be
reported as expenscs separately from income received. The BT Board has aurthorized the BTI securities
lending program. The BTI through its custodial agent, BNY Mellon, loans U.S. sécurities to various
brokers on a temporary basis. Each transaction for U.S. securities is secured by collateral of at least
102% of the market value of the securities loaned. The BTI will accept only the following as collateral:
cash; U.S. Treasury obligations or U.S. Government Agency obligations; and irrevocable letters of credit
issued by banks rated Al or Pl, independent of borrowers. Cash collateral received is invested in a
collateral pool. Neither the BTI nor BNY Mellon matches maturities of investments made with cash
collateral to maturities of securities loaned. Non-cash collateral cannot be pledged or sold unless the
borrower defaults. The BT receives a portion of the income from the investment of the collateral. The
BTT also continues to receive interest or dividends on the securities loaned. Gains and losses in the fair
value of the securities loaned that may occur during the term of the loans are reflected in the various
investment pools. BNY Mellon indemnifies the BTT against loss from borrower failure, which means that
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the BTI will receive contractual settlement regardless of whether the borrower returns securities loaned.
BNY Melion also indemnifies the BT] against operational errors. The BT is exposed to cash
reinvestment risk, which is the risk that the cash reinvestment assets would not be sufficient to cover the
liabilities due the borrowing brokers.

Due to losses incurred in the BTI’s securities lending program arising from the failure of Sigma Finance
and the devaluing of its securities, the BTI is winding down its securities lending program. The
mmndmg represents a controlled withdrawal from the securities lending program to reduce risk and
minimize losses. This strategy allows the BTI to incorporate a more conservative collateral reinvestment
policy, cap the program at a more manageable level, and ruise cash for liquidity. The BTI does not
believe the increased risk of a securities lending program justifies its continuing participation in the
program. See Note 4 for further details.

Asset-Backed Secarities Certain pools invest in various asset-backed securities and structured corporate
debt. The securities are reported at fair value. The pools invest in these securities to enhance yields on
investments. Changes in market interest rates affect the cash flows of these securities and may result in
changes in fair value. The overall return or yield on these securities depends on the changes in the
interest and principal payment pattern and market value of the underlying assets.

Investment Transactions Investment transactions are accounted for on a trade date basis.

Investment Galng and Losses Gains and losses on the sale of investment securities are recognized at the
time of sale by the average cost method. The calculation of realized gains and losses is independent of
the calculation of the net increase in the fair value of investments. Realized gains and losses on
investments held in more than one fiscal year and sold in the current year may have been recognized as an
increase or decrease in the fair value of investments reported in the prior year.

Interest Income Interest income is recognized as earned on the accrual method with one exception. The
cash received method of income recognition is used for the interest on the WVEDA Non-Recourse Loan
held by the Loan Pool. Under this method, income is recognized when received.

Dividend Income Dividend income is recognized on the ex-dividend date.

Amortization Discounts and premiums on securities purchased are amortized over the life of the
respective securities using the scientific method of amortization. This method maintains a constant book
yield over the life of the security. The amortization of asset-backed securitics considers the effect of
prepayments on the life of the security. Historical prepayment speeds are obtained from market data
vendors end are updated annually. The effect of changing prepayment assumptions is reported in the
Combined Staternent of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets in the year of the change.

Allowance for Loan Losses The allowance for loan losses is available to absorb future loan losses. The
allowance is increased by provisions charged against operations and reduced by charge-offs (losses), net
of recoveries. The provision is based on severul factors including: analytical reviews of loan loss
experience in relationship to outstanding loans; 2 continuing review of problem loans and overall
portfolio quality, including analysis of the quality of the underlying collateral; and management's
judgment on the impact of current and expected economic conditions on the portfolio. At June 30, 2009,
the Loan Pool had an allowance for uncollectible loans of $17,074,593.

Distributions to Participants The net income of the WV Money Market and WV Government Money

Market Pools are declared as dividends and distributed daily to the participants based upon their pro rata
participation in the pools. The distributions of net investment income are credited to the participants’
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accounts in the form of dividend reinvestments in the pool and have been included in distributions to
participants and reinvestment of distributions as presented on the Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net
Assets.

The monthly net income of the WV Short Term Bond Pool is declared as a dividend on the last day of the
month and distributed to the participants in the pool on the first day of the following month, Distributions
are paid in the form of reinvestments in the pools and have been included in distributions to participants
and reinvestment of distributions as presented on the Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets.

The net income of the WV Bank Pool is determined monthly and reinvested in the pool. The earnings are
transferred periodically to the WV Money Market Pool for distribution to participants because the WV
Bank Pool functions as a vehicle for the BidWV auction program and is not open to participants.

The net income of the Loan Pool is determined monthly and distributed to the participant on the last day
of the month. Distributions are paid in the form of reinvestments in the pool and have been included in
distributicns to participants and reinvestment of distributions as presented on the Statement of Changes in
Fiduciary Net Assets.

The monthly net income of the Loss Amortization Pool is used to reduce the undistributed net losses
recorded in the portfolio.

The net income of the Reserve Pool is deciared as a dividend and distribited on the last day of the month.
If the pool incurs a loss resulting in negative income, the loss will be distributed on the last day of the
month,

Expenses Each pool is charged for its direct investment-related cost and for its allocated share of other
expenses. The other expenses are allocated to the pools based on asset size. Certain pools cannot be
charged expenses or must be charged a reduced expense. The BTI pays all expenses on behalf of the
pools.

3. Cash and Cash Equivalents

The internal service fund’s cash on deposit with the State Treasurer’s Office was approximately $644,000
at June 30, 2009. The cash is pooled with other deposits from the State’s agencies, departments, boards
and commissions and is subject to coverage by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (“FDIC™) or
collateralized by securities held by the State or its agents in the State’s name. Cash equivalents are short-
term, highly liquid investments having original maturities of 90 days or less. The internal service fund
did not hold any cash equivalents at June 30, 2009,

Custodial credit risk of cash deposits is the risk that in the event of failure of a depository financial
institution, & government will not be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The BTI does not have a deposit policy for
custodial credit risk. BTI management does not believe any of its operating fimd’s deposits are exposed
to custodial credit risk.

4. Investments and deposits

The BTI has adopted an investment policy in accordance with the “Uniform Prudent Investor Act.” The
“prudent investor rule” guides those with responsibility for investing the money for others. Such

fiduciaries must act as a prudent person would be expected to act, with discretion and intelligence, to seek
reasonable income, preserve capital, and, in general, avoid speculative investments, The BTI’s
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investment policy to invest assets in a manner that strives for maximum safety, provides adequate
liquidity to meet all operating requircments, and achieves the highest possible investment return
consistent with the primary objectives of safety and liquidity. The BT! recognizes that risk, volatility, and
the possibility of loss in purchasing power are present to some degree in all types of investments. Due to
the short-term nature of the Consolidated Fund, the BTI believes that it js imperative to review and adjust
the investment policy in reaction to interest rate market fluctuations/trends on a regular basis and has
adopted a formal review schedule. Investment policies have been established for each investment pool
and account of the Consolidated Fund.

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer or other counterparty to an investment will not fulfill its obligations.
Two of the BTI's pools, the WV Money Market and WV Govermnment Money Market Pools have been
rated AAAm by Standard & Poor’s. A fund rated “AAAm” has extremely strong capacity to maintain
principal stability and to limit exposure to principal losses due to credit, market, and/or liquidity risks.
“AAAm” is the highest principal stability fund rating assigned by Standard & Poor’s. Neither the BTI
itself nor any of the other Consolidated Fund pools or accounts has been rated for credit risk by any
organization. Of the Consolidated Fund pools and accounts, five are subject to credit risk: WV Money
Market Pool, WV Government Money Market Peol, WV Short Term Bond Pool, Loan Pool, and School
Fund Account Account,

The BTT limits the exposure to credit risk in the WV Money Market Pool by requiring all corporate bonds
to be rated AA- by Standard & Poor’s (or its equivalent) or higher. Commercial paper must be rated at
least A-1 by Standard & Poor’s and P1 by Moody's. The pool must have at least 15% of its assets in U.S,
Treasury issues. The following table provides information on the credit ratings of the WV Money Market
Pool’s investments (in thousands):

Credit Rating
Carrying Percent of
Security Type Moody’s _ S&P Value Pool Assets
Commercial paper Pl A-] £592,479 23.05%
Corporate bonds and notes Aga AAA (0,000 0.39
Asal AA 7,000 0.27
Aa2 AA 10,000 0.39
Aa3 AA 15,503 0.60
Al AA 19,309 0.75
Al A 12,000 0.47
Total corporate bonds and notes 73,812 287
U.S. agency bonds Aaa AAA 294,019 11.44
U.S. Treasury bills * Aaa AAA 483,714 18.82
Negotiable certificates of deposit Pl A-] 128,402 5.00
U.S. agency discount notes P1 A-l 635,602 24.73
Money market funds Aga AAA 150,223 5.84
Repurchase agreements (underlying securities):
U.S. Treasury notes * Aaa AAA 165,110 6.43
U.S. agency notes Aaa AAA 46,900 1.82
Total repurchase agreements 212,010 8.25

$ 2,570,261 100.00%
* U.S. Treasury issues are explicitly guaranteed by the United States government and are not sobject to credit risk.
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The BTI limits the exposure to credit risk in the WV Government Money Market Pool by limiting the
pool to U.S. Treasury issucs, .S, government agency issues, money market funds investing in U.S.
Treasury issues and U.S. government agency issues, and repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S.
Treasury issues and U.S. government agency issues. The pool must have at least 15% of its assets in U.S.
Treasury issues. The following table provides information on the credit ratings of the WV Govermment
Money Market Pool’s investments (in thousands):

Credit Rating
Carrying Percent of
Security Type Moody’s  S&P Yalue Pool Assets
U.S. agency bonds Aaa AAA $ 68,608 24.17%
U.S. Treasury bills * Aaa AAA 74,424 26.22
U.S. agency discount notes Pl A-l 87,662 30.89
Money market funds Asa AAA 132 0.05
Repurchase agreements (underlying
securities):
U.S. agency notes Asa AAA 53,000 18.67

$ 283,826 100.00%

* U.S. Treasury issues are explicitly guaranteed by the United States government and are not subject
to credit risk,
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The BTI limits the exposure to credit risk in the WV Short Term Bond Pool by requiring all corporate
bonds 1o be rated A by Standard & Poor’s (or its equivalent) or higher. Commercial paper must be rated
at least A-] by Standard & Poor's and P} by Moody's. The following table provides information on the
credit ratings of the WV Short Term Bond Pool's investments (in thousands):

Credit Rating
Carrying  Percent of
Security Type Moody’s  S&P Value Pool Assets
Corporate asset backed securities Aaa AAA 16,402 5.21
Asa NR* 5,136 1.63
Aa3 AAA 223 0.07
An2 AAA 461 0.15
A3 AAA 273 0.09
Baa2 AAA 831 0.26
Baa] BBB ** 332 0.10
Baa2  BBB *¢ 1,376 0.44
Ba3 AAA 645 0.20
Bl AAA 779 0.25
B2 B** 493 0.16
B2 CCC #= 539 0.17
B3 AAA 949 0.30
Caal BB »* 254 0.08
NR AAA 679 0.22
Total corporate asset backed securities 29,372 9.33
Corporate bonds and notes Aaa AAA 47,204 14.99
Aal AA 4,445 1.41
Aa] A 2,052 0.65
A2 AAA 3,040 0.96
Aa2 AA 9,066 2.88
Aa3 A 7,831 249
Al AA 4813 1.53
Al A 5,522 1.78
A2 A 32,040 10.17
A3 A 7,024 2.23
Baa3 A 2,067 0.66
Total corporate bonds and notes 125,104 39.72
U.S. agency bonds Aag AAA 60,250 19.13
U.S. Treasury notes *** Asa AAA 88,805 28.20
U.S. agency mortgage backed securities *o»« Agpa AAA 4,975 1.58
Money market funds Aaa AAA 6,426 2.04

$314,932 100.00%

* NR = Not Rated

** These securities were not in complience with BT] Investment Policy at June 30, 2009. The securities were in
con'.lplimce when originally &cguh'ed. but were subsequently downgraded. BTT management and i1s investment
advisors have determined that it is in the best interests of the participants to hold tie securities for optimal outcoms.

*##* U.S. Treasury issues are explicitly gnarenteed by the United States governmeat and are not subject to credit risk.

***¢ U.5. agency morigage backed securities are issued by the Government National Mongage Association and are
explicitly guaranteed by the United States govermment and are not subjeet to eredit risk.
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The Lozan Pool is composed of loans made by the State. The pool holds intergovernmental loans and an
investrment in a money market mutual fund of approximately $582,000. The mutual fund is rated AAA
by Standard & Poor’s and Aaa by Moody’s. The loans are not rated; however, because there is the
potential for defaults on the loans, the poo! is subject to credit risk related to the loans. The BTY addresses
this credit risk by establishing and regularly evaluating a reserve for uncollectible loans.

The School Fund Account holds only an interest in a money market murtual fund valued at approximately
$1,307,000. The mutual fund is rated AAA by Standard & Poor’s and Asa by Moody’s. The BTI does
not have a policy specifically addressing credit risk in the School Fund Account.

The Federal Transaction Account Guarantce Program provides that the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (the “FDIC”) will insure 100% of all funds left in non-interest bearing transaction accounts.
The coverage applies to Consolidated Fund balances at BNY Mellon that have not been swept into money
marlet fuinds. The protection ends December 31, 2009.

The Federal Temporary Liquidity Guarantee Program provides that three issuances in the Short Term
Bond Pool are guerenteed by the FDIC through maturity. The issuances are as follows:

General Electric Capital Corp. Note, 1.800% coupon rate, par value $10,000,000, due 3/11/2011
® Goldman Sachs Group Inc. Note, 1.625% coupon rate, par value $10,000,000, due 7/15/2011
¢ Goldman Sachs Group Inc. Note, 2.150% coupon rete, par value $10,000,000, due 3/15/2012

The Federal Temporary Guaraatee Program for Money Market Funds provides that three issuances in the
WV Money Market Pool are guaranteed by the FDIC based on share balances as of September 19, 2008.
The guarantee expires September 18, 2009. The issuances are as follows:

e UBS Select — Covered up to $150,000,000
s JP Morgan Prime — Covered up to 81,151
» UBS Dreyfus — Covered up to $1,202,835

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. All Consolidated Fund pools and accounts are subject to interest rate risk.

The overall weighted average maturity of the investments of the WV Money Market Pool cannot exceed
60 days. Maximum maturity of individual securities cannot exceed 397 days from date of purchase. The
following table provides information on the weighted average maturities for the various asset types i the
WYV Meney Market Pool:
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Carrying Value =~ WAM

Security Type (In Thousands)  (Days)

Repurchase agreements 3§ 212,010 ]
U.S. Treasury bills 483,714 69
Commercial paper 592,479 32
Certificates of deposit 128,402 56
U.S. agency discount notes 635,602 57
Corporate bonds and notes 73,812 38
U.S. agency bonds/motes 294,019 70
Money market funds 150,223 1

$ 2,570,261 47

The overall weighted average maturity of the investments of the WV Government Money Market Pool
cannot exceed 60 days. Maximum maturity of individual securities cannot exceed 397 days from date of
purchase. The following table provides information on the weighted average maturities for the various
asset fypes in the WV Government Money Market Pool:

Camrying Value  WAM

Security Type (In Thousands)  (Days)
Repurchase agreements $ 53,000 1
U.S. Treasury bills 74,424 94
U.S. agency discount notes 87,662 55
U.S. agency bonds/notes 68,608 37
Money market funds 132 |
3 283,826 51

The overall effective duration of the investments of the WV Short Term Bond Pool cannot exceed 731
days. Maximum maturity of individual securities cannot exceed 1,827 days (five years) from date of
purchase. The following table provides information on the effective duration for the various asset types
in the WV Short Term Bond Pool:

Effective
Carrying Value Duration

Security Type (In Thousands)  (Days)
U.S. Treasury bonds/notes $ 88,805 917
Corporate notes 125,104 559
Corporate assct backed securities 29,372 622
U.S. agency bonds/notes 60,250 752
U.S. agency mortgage backed securities 4,975 540
Money market funds 6,426 1
$314,932 691

30



Waest Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Notes to Financial Statements (Continued)

The West Virginia Bank Pool holds nonnegotiable certificates of deposit totaling $100,000,000 with
maturity dates ranging from July 2009 to November 2009, The BTI's policy does not specifically address
maturity restrictions as @ means of managing exposure to fair value losses in this pool arising from
increasing interest rates.

The Loss Amortization Pool holds a U.S. Treasury strip valued at approximately $184,107,0600 that
matures on August 15, 2011. The BTT’s policy does not specifically address maturity restrictions as a
means of managing exposure to fair value losses in this pool arising from increasing interest rates.
However, it is the intent of the BTI to hold this security to maturity.

The Loan Pool holds an interest in a money market mutual fund in the amount of approximately $582,000
with a weighted average maturity of one day. The BTI’s policy does not specifically address maturity
restrictions as a means of menaging exposure to fair value losses in this pool arising from increasing
interest rates.

The Reserve Pool maintains funds totaling approximately $44,755,000 in a bank depository account that
matures in December 2009. The BT1's policy does not specifically address maturity restrictions as a
means of managing exposure to fair value losses in this pool arising from increasing interest rates.

The BTT’s policy does not specifically address maturity restrictions as a means of managing exposure to
fair value [osses in the Municipal Bond Commission Account arising from increasing interest rates. The
following table provides information on the weighted average maturities for the various asset types in the
Municipal Bond Commission Account:

Carrying Value @ WAM

Security Type (In Thousands)  (Days)
U.S. Treasury bills $ 99 142
U.S. Treasury strips 5,681 1,242
U.S. Treasury bonds/notes 5,309 2917
State and local government securities 10,380 316
$ 21,469 1,203

The School Fund Account holds only an interest in & money market mutual fund valued at approximately
$1,307,000 with a weighted average maturity of one day. The BTI's policy does not specifically address
maturity restrictions as a means of managing exposure to fair value losses in this pool arising from
increasing interest rates.

The EDA-AW Account holds only a U.S. Treasury bond valued at approximately $1,761,000 that matures
August 15, 2023. The BTT’s policy does not specifically address maturity restrictions as a means of
managing exposure to fair value losses in this pool arising from increasing interest rates.

Other Risks of Investing
Other risks of investing can include concentration of credit risk, custodial credit risk, and foreign currency

risk. None of the Consolidated Fund’s investment pools or accounts is exposed to these risks as described
below.,
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Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss attributed to the magnitude of a Consolidated Fund pool or
account’s investment in a single corporate issuer. The BTI investment policy prohibits these pools and
accounts permitted to hold corporate securities from investing more than 5% of their assets in any one
corporate name or one corporate issue.

The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the faijure of the counterparty to a
transaction, the BTT will not be able to recover the value of investment or collateral securities that are in
the possession of an outside party. Repurchase agreements are required to be collateralized by at least
102% of their value, and the collateral is held in the name of the BTL. Securities lending collateral that is
reported on the Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets is invested in the lending agent’s money market fimd in
the BTI’s name. In all transactions, the BTI or its agent does not release cash or securities until the
counterparty delivers its side of the transaction.

Foreign currency risk is the risk that changes in exchange rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment or a deposit. None of the Consolidated Fund®s investment pools or accounts holds interests in
foreign currency or interests valued in foreign currency.

Securities Lending

At June 30, 2009, the fair value of sccurities on loan and the collateral held by the pools of the BTI are as
follows. Of the collateral held, $360,183,567 was received as cash. The collateral received as cash is
invested in a collateral pool. For securities loaned at June 30, 2009, the BTT has no credit risk exposure to
borrowers because the amount the BT] owes the borrowers exceeds the amounts the borrowers owe the
BTI. There were no losses during the year resulting from borrower default, and there were no significant
violations of legal or contractual provisions. The BT is exposed to cash reinvestment risk, which is the
risk that the cash reinvestment assets would not be sufficient to cover the liabilities due the borrowing
brokers.

Maturities of investments made with cash collateral are not matched to maturities of securities loaned.

Fair Value of
Securities on Loan Collateral Held
WYV Money Market Pool $ 242,130,709 $ 246,999,999
WY Short Term Bond Pool 110,914,770 113,183,568
$ 353,045,479 $ 360,183,567

As discussed in Note 2, the BTI is winding down its securities lending program because of realized losses
incurred from securities of Sigma Finance. On September 30, 2008, the Sigma Finance securities held in
the securities lending collateral pool were moved to a liguidating trust pool. Sigma Finance has been
placed in receivership. The BT was notified by BNY Mellon that Sigma Finance had ceased business
operatjons and the BTI's potential share of the loss would be approximately $11.7 million.

Deposits

Custodial credit risk of deposits is the risk that in the event of failure of a depository financial institution,
a government will not be able to recover deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that
are in the possession of an outside party. Deposits include nonnegotiable certificates of deposit. The WV
Bank Pool contains nonnegotiable certificates of deposit valued at $100,000,000. The Reserve Pool
contains funds totaling approximately $44,755,000 in a bank depository account. The BTI does not have
a deposit policy for custodial credit risk.
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5. Captcal Assets
Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2009, was as follows (in thousands):

June 30, 2008 Increases Decreases  Jume 30, 2009

Equipment $ 31 $ - - $ 31
Accumulated depreciation 2N (6) - 27)
Equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation $10 $ (6) - $ 4
6. Related Party Transactions

Interpovernmental Investments

The BT1 is required by law to enter into certain investment transactions with other stafe entities. At June
30, 2009, the BT1's intergovernmental investments included the following:

a. The “WVEDA Revolving Loan” is an obligation of the West Virginia Economic Development
Authority (WVEDA). The terms of the loan program require the BTI to make available on a
revolving basis up to $175,000,000 for the WVEDA to use to fund economic development
initiatives. The interest rate is reset on July I of each year and is based on the twelve month
return of the WV Money Market Pool. The rate for the year ending June 30, 2009, was 4.17%.
The rate has a 1% annual adjustment cap. The WVEDA makes monthly principal and interest
payments calculated on a one hundred twenty month amortization of the outstanding balance. At
June 30, 20089, the cutstanding balance was $120,900,020.

b. The “WVEDA Non-recourse Loan” represents an obligation of the WVEDA. The BTI assumed
the loan as of July 8, 2005. The loan was originally entered into with the West Virginia
Investment Management Board on April 9, 2002. The terms of the loan allow for the WVEDA to
borrow through June 29, 2012, up to $25,000,000 from the BTL The funds borrowed by the
WVEDA are to be loaned, without recourse, to the West Virginia Enterprise Advancement
Corporation {WVEAC), for investment in the West Virginia Enterprise Capital Fund, to fund
certain venture capital initiatives. The loan earns interest at 3%, which is fixed for the term of the
loan. The WVEDA is required to make annual principal payments of $10,000 plus accrued
interest for the first ten years. However, in the event the WVEDA has not received any returns
from the investment with the WVEAC, these payments may be deferred through June 30, 2012.
Begimning June 30, 2013, the WVEDA is expected to make principal and interest payments
sufficient to repay all outstanding principal and accrued interest in full by June 30, 2022, At June
30, 2009, $22,930,000 of principal was outstending.

Because of the uncertain collectibility of this loan, the BTT has elected to recognize income when
the cash is received. Additionally, a valuation reserve of $17,074,593 has been accrued at June
30, 2009.

The following table details the amount of interest that has not been recognized as income and the
expected receipt of which has been deferred in accordance with the provisions of the loan.
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Fiscal Year 2006 interest deferred  $ 456,747

Fiscal Year 2007 interest deferred 563,704
Fiscal Year 2008 interest deferred 593,158
Fiscal Year 2009 interest deferred 657,953
Total interest deferred $ 2,271,562

Transactions with State Treasurer’s Office

The State Treasurer’s Office provides various services to the BTI, some of which are reimbursed by the
BT], and others of which the Treasurer provides at no cost to the BTI. During the year ended June 30,
2009, the BTI reimbursed the Treasurer’s Office $808,000 for services, which includes $598,000 for
management services provided by Treasurer’s Office employees. Also during the year, the Treasurer’s
Office provided services valued at approximately $19,000 at no cost 1o the BTT.

7. Risk Management

The BTI is exposed to various risks of loss related to tors; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissjons; injuries to and illnesses of employees; and natural disasters.

Board members are covered by a $5 million blanket bond and general liability and property coverage of
$1 million per occurrence through the West Virginia State Board of Risk and Insurance Management
("BRIM”). The Board has obtained additional coverage of $45 million faithful performance bond through
an outside underwriter. There have been no claims since the inception of the BT

8. Effect of New Acecounting Prononncements

The GASB has issued Statement No. 53, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Derivative Instruments,
which addresses the recognition, measurement, and disclosure of information regarding derivative
instruments entered into by state and local governments. The requirements of this statement will be
effective for the BT! in the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2009. BTI management has not yet determined
whether these new requirements might significantly affect the BTI's financial position or results of
operations for that fiscal year.
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West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Combining Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds
June 30, 2009

fin Thousands)

Asgel
Investenis:
At amoriizd cost
Al far vahee
Collateral for securiies loaned, at fr vahe (Note 4)
Receivables:
Accnied interest
Dividends
Investments sokd
Seurities ending income
Total receivables
Totz| assels

Liabifities

Accned experses

Dividends payablke

Payable upon retum of securities leaned (Notwe 4)
Total Eabifitkes

Net Assets

Held in tnest for nvestment pool participants

Held in trust By individie] investment account holders
Tomal net assets

®  Closed in Augist 2008
®8 Closed in March 2009

See accompanying notes to financiaf statements.

Wy
Govermment WV Short Loss
WV Moy Morey Term WYV Bank Amortization
Market Pool  Market Pool  Bomd Fool Pool Pool
5 2,570,261 $ 283,826 s - $100,000 $ -

) . 314,932 - 184,107
247,000 - 113,184 - -

77 0 2,600 215

52 - 3 - -

- - 9,795 -

67 - 38 - -

896 70 12,436 215 -

2,818,157 283,896 440,552 100,215 184,107

282 38 84 -

- - 308 -
247,000 - [13.184 -
247,282 38 113,576 - -

2,570,875 283,858 326,976 109.215 184,107
$ 2,570,875 $ 283,858 $326,976 3100215 § 184,107
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Economic
Dovelopment
Mumicipal Authority -
Bond Lottery School Ameriean Department
Reserve Commission  Defeasance Fam Woodnmrk of Higlways

Loan Pool Poo) Account Accommt * Accomm Accommt Accepimt *# Total
$127,345 § 44,755 § 21,469 $ - $ - 5 . 5 - 53,147,656
- - - - 1,307 1,761 502,107
- . - - - - 360,184
387 - 172 - - 34 - 4,255
- 37 . . - - 92
. - . - . - 0,795
- - - - 105
387 37 172 - - 34 - 14,247
127,732 44,792 21,641 - 1,307 1,795 - 4,024,194
4 . | - . | . 410
- - - - - - - 308
. - - 360,184
4 - ] - - 1 - 360,902
127,728 44,792 . . - - . 3,638,551
- - 21,640 - 1,307 1,794 . 24,741
$127,7128 $ 44,792 5 21,640 $ - 3 1307 3 [,794 $ - $3,663,292
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West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments

Combining Statement of Changes in Fidugiary Net Assets

Fiduciary Funds
For the Year Ended June 30, 2009
(Tt Thotsods)

Additions
Inaestrren income
Imerest
Dividends
Securitiey keming icoms
Net eceretion (amomtization)
Proviton for seeoities ey Joss
Provisiom fir uncolectible losrrs
Total mestmen heame

Irneeatrmet coepemess

Irvestoer edvisor fers
Creandian bagik fees
Administranive fes
Seeurities kending agem fees
Securities kending bemower rebates
Total Fvesrrmen? exporses

Net mvestment Income
Ne! realiznd pain {loss) from mexmenns
Net nceats (decrease) in frir by of mestmens

Net increase: (decresmse) in net axsen from operaienms

Participamt trairRctiom
Purchase of poo! mits by pamicipants
Remvestmens of pool distrimuions
Coquibutions tp idividnal frvement secounts
Tota! parsicipant trayeserion

Dednctions
Distribations (0 pool participanis
Net brvestorenyt e
Neq reafized gain (kess) from fmvestments
Tomal distritimiom o pool participants
Purticipamt treroeactions
Redermption of poal tmits by participants
Withdrerwals from individra! mvestment sccouns
Tomw! participant transactions

Total dednerions

Net increase (decrease] in net assets fiom operations
Lrtecr- pool transters in

[inte-poo0] trettrefirs ol

Net inper-poo! trensfers i {oum)
Cletge et aseen

Net assety a1 begmning of perind

Net assers af g of period

*  Closed in At 2008
*= Clased n Mareh 2009

Se¢ arcompatying nalet (o financlal gorements.

wv
WV Monty  Govermment WV Sbort Loss
Market Money Term Wy Bank  Amordztion
Poul Marizet Poo)  Bound Pool Pood Pool
$ 13430 s 1,631 5§ 12312 § 2033 s -
2428 2 88 . -
2,241 151 564 .
[9.502 1,435 a,72N - 6,861
(4,434) (457} (1,846) -
33,167 2.662 2,491 2,033 6.861
812 90 255 .
64 11 I
943 94 118 .
183 13 30 - .
1,509 101 444 -
3,511 309 ass -
29,656 2353 8,633 2,033 6,861
278 20 (1.874) - .
- . 3342 - 5,169
29,932 2371 10,101 2,033 12,030
9,541,732 636,955 40,735 . -
29.921 237 10,943 2033
9.571,633 659328 51,678 2,033 -
9,601,385 661,701 81,7 4,066 12,030
29,401 2,290 8451 2,033
276 20 {I.874) - -
29.6T7 2310 6577 2,033 -
9,391,396 562 824 54,935 .
9,391,396 362,824 84,936 -
0421073 §65,134 91,513 2033
180,512 96,567 (29,734) 2,033 12,030
203,530 - 175,000 -
(178,000) - _(203,830) :
28330 - . __[23530) .
209,042 96,567 (29.744) 26,497 12,030
2,361,833 187,291 356,710 126,712 172077
$2.570,875 $ 283,858 $326976 5100215 $ 184,107
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Economic
Development
Municipml Authority -
Bond Laottery School Amgrican
Reserve Commisshon  Defeasance Fund Woodmark Departmewt of

Loan Pool Pool Account _Accommt*  Account Aceguni _Highvays *« T
5 489 H 12 $ 762 hS - 5 - b 90 $ 162 5 15728
9 158 - - 9 - - 2,794
- - - - - - 2,956
- - (1453 | ) - 25918
. R R . . - - {6,£37)
(7,117} - - - - - - (1117)
{2,212} 170 617 1 ] gl 162 53,042
1157
86
45 ] 1208
. - - - - - 226
- - - - - 2,054
45 | £
(2,257) 170 al0 1 9 80 162 44,311
. . - - - - {1.578)
I u E Sndi
(2,257) 170 610 i 130 162 557293
32,636 44,622 - - - - 10,316,680
3,555 170 - - - 48,995
- - i in - - 6,708
o Akl | 44707 £ T .M - - 19,372,383
33,934 44,962 6,986 - 4] 130 162 10,427,676
| {555 170 - - - 40,788
. - - . £ (1,578}
| 555 170 - - - 39210
24511 - - - - - 10,063,667
S - (L 136 705 i 14,987 26,041
24,511 - 10,123 136 e ) 14,987 10,089,708
=1, 54 I'A] 12 IR} N Wi 14,987 10,128,918
10,980 44,7192 {3,137 {136) {364y i) {14,825) 298,758
. - - 378,530
- - - (378,530}
19,980 44,792 (3,137 (136) (364) 40 (14,825) 298,758
116,748 - 24,777 136 | ET] 14,825 364,534
1T T L L AL 11, ik ! % 1,007 1 Tl § 13,y 202
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SECURITY NAME

U. §. Gavernment Agency Bondy
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal Farm Credi Bank
Federal Natipnal Morigage Assn
Federsl Home Loan Bank
Federal Naiibnal Morigage Assn
Federal Home Loan Mort Corp
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal Home Loan Mon Corp
Federal Home Loan Mort Corp
Federal Hore Loan Bank
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal Home Loan Mor Corp
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal National Morigage Assn
Federal National Morigage Assn
Federal National Morigage Assn
Federal Home Loan Bank

Total U 5. Government Agency Bonds

Corporate Bonds
Rabobank Nederland
Bark of America
Lloyds TSB Ciroup PLC
Wells Fargo Bank NA
HSBC Bank USA
Wells Fargo & Company
Nordea Bank AD
HSBC Bank USA [nc

Total Corporate Bonds

Short Term Issnes
Bamc of Amerka Repurchase Agreeneni
Deutsche Bank Repurchase Agreement
Amsterdarn Fundmg Corp
Calyon North America
Chariot Funding LLC
Federal Natoml Morgage Assn
RBS Holdmgs USA
Thunder Bay Funding Inc
Rabobank Nederland N NY

F - Floating rave note securite

West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments

Schedule of Investments in Securities

June 30, 2009

(Dollars in thousands, except for Shave Data)

WEST VIRGINIA MONEY MARKET POOL

% of
POOL COUPON YIELD
2 820 % 2821 %
0320 F 0320
0913 F 0941
{245 F 060
0410 F 0410
0238 F 0,273
3750 1164
0630 F 0630
0630 F 0630
0879 0961
0960 1 069
1050 1 166
0650 0718
0600 0678
1039 F 1021
0499 F 0499
1029 F 1060
0966 F 0993
0730 F 0720
(345 F 0345
11 4%
0948 F 1 148
| 207 F | 207
I 286 F 1 286
0413 F 0413
3875 3326
0782 F 0370
| 449 F 1 369
1 559 F 1 562
2 go/ll
4020 0020
0080 0080
0 000 0 864
0000 0274
0000 0284
0000 0279
0000 0,101
0000 0508
0,700 0,700

fContimied or Next Page)

= The fair value s not determined for founs  The fair value reporied equals amortized coss
“* Rate vepresents last business day of the month

See uccompan ing raies 1o finanend statements

40

PAR VALUE  AMORTIZED FAIR
MATURITY  or SHARES COST VALUE*

07102009  § o000 % 10,000 § 10,006
07/22/2009 20,600 20,000 19,998
077282009 20,000 20,000 20,008
082172009 15,000 14,998 14,999
08/03/2009 18,000 18,000 18,005
05/28:2009 10,000 5,999 10,60]
01/0872010 5,000 5,067 5,088
DIOR2010 30,000 W,000 30,081
G1/0872010 16,000 16,000 16,043
01/2672010 7,000 6,996 7.01%
02/04/2010 10,000 9,994 10,033
02/23/2010 12,000 11,991 12,051
06/1572010 15,004 14,950 15,026
06/212010 15,000 14,969 15,019
07122010 20,060 20,000 20,031
07132010 10,000 10,000 10,018
0771372010 15,000 15,000 15,013
08/052010 15,000 14,994 15,025
10222010 10,000 10,001 10,040
12/06°2010 21,000 21,000 21,000
294 019 294 504

074092009 10,000 10,000 10,08
08/06/2009 12,500 12,500 12,487
08072009 12,000 12,000 12,003
08/19.2009 10,000 10,000 9,990
09/15:2009 3,008 3,003 ERDE
{9/237200% 9,300 2,309 9,309
(9/24:2009 7.000 7,000 6,979
10/15/200% 10,000 14,600 9,930
73812 73,713

07/012060% 165,110 165,110 165,110
07/01.2009 46,900 46,960 46,900
07/01/2008 10,000 10,060 10,000
07/01 2009 35,000 35,000 15,000
07/0172009 10,600 10,000 10,000
07/012009 37,000 37,000 17,000
07/01:2009 15,000 15,000 15,000
07:01:2009 15,000 15,000 15,000
07/0272009 13,000 15,000 15,000
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West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Schedule of Investments in Securities (Continued)

fDallars in thousands, except for Share Data)

June 30, 2009

SECURITY NAME

Barton Capial Corp

Dexia Delaware LLC

United States Treasury Bill
CBA Finance Inc

Farway Fimance Corp
Natioral Australia Fundmg
Thames Assel Globel Sec
Nalings

Sociele Generale NA

Federal Home Loan Bank

Ol Lire Fumnding Corp
Westpac Banking Corp

Royal Bank of Scotland NY
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal Natonal Mongage Assn
Svenska Handelsbanken NY
Ranger Funding Co LLC
Federal Home Loan Bank

OM Lie Funding Corp
Thames Asset Globel Sec
Federal Home Loan Bank
Nordea NA Inc

Torors Dompton Holdings USA
Danske Corporation

Socele Generale NA

Federal Home Loan Mon Corp
Jupter Securitization Co LLC
Ranger Funding Co LLC
Repency Markess No | LLC

K itty Hawk Funding Corp
Federal Nalwnal Morigage Assn
Market Sueel Funding LLC
Falcon Assel Sec Corp
Federal National Morigage Assn
Toyota Molor Credn Corp
United States Treasury Bil
Fortis Bank NY

Deulsche Bank NY

Albntic Assel Securities Corp
ING Funding LLC

Calyon North America

Federal Home Loan Bank
Bank ol Tokyo-Misubsh UF)
ING Funding LLC

Urmed Siates Treasury Bill
DNB Nor Bank ASA

Sverska Handesbank Inc
ANZ National (INTL) LTD
Amsterdam Funding Corp

F — Floating ree noke secrirtny

— WEST VIRGINIA MONEY MARKET POOL (Continued)

% of PAR VALUE
FOOL COLPON YIELD MATURITY or SHARES
0,000 0,243 07/022009 15,000
0000 0355 07/02/°2009 10,000
0.000 | 209 070272009 30,000
0,000 0,406 07/06/2009 10,000
0 000 0619 07/06/2009 10,000
0000 0 558 07/06/2009 15,000
0000 0264 07/06/2009 10,000
0950 0950 07/07/2009 10,000
0.000 0243 07/07/2009 38,000
0000 0152 07/08/2009 15,060
0,000 0325 07/08/2009 15,000
0000 0528 07/09/2009 10,000
01330 0,330 071072003 15,000
0000 0457 07/13/2009 15,060
0,000 062 07/1372009 39,000
1459 F 1459 07/13/2009 5,000
0000 0284 07/14/2009 4,512
0000 0162 07/15/72609 20,000
0400 0477 07/152009 15,000
0000 0304 07/15/2009 10,000
0 000 0132 07/162009 40,000
0 £00 0579 07/16/2009 5,000
0.000 0254 07/16/2009 20,000
0 000 0314 07/17/2009 15,000
0000 0660 07/17/2009 10,000
0000 £38] 07202009 33,000
0000 0284 07/20:2009 15,000
0 060 0294 07/20:2009 10,196
0000 0135 07/202009 10,000
0000 0457 07212009 10,000
0000 0427 07/2272009 35,000
0000 0325 07222009 15,000
0G0 0 2B4 07/23/2009 15,000
0000 0172 07/232009 35,000
0000 0304 07/23/2009 15,000
0000 0141 07/232009 211,000
0380 0 380 07/24/2009 10,000
0610 06l0 0712772009 10,000
0000 0457 07/27/2009 10,000
0,000 0640 07/28,2009 10,000
0000 1038 07/25/2009 10,000
0 000 0203 07:29/2009 24,000
0300 0300 07/30:2009 15,000
0 D00 0 660 07/30/2009 {5,000
0.000 1971 07/30/2009 15,000
0 000 1017 0B/04/2009 10,000
0 000 (548 084052009 5,000
0000 0508 08/10/2009 5,000
0000 0508 08/10/2009 10,000

fConripued on Next Page)

“ The fair vatue 15 not deterrmmed for loans  The tair vaite reported equals amortized cost
"* Rare represents fast bisiness dov of the month

See accompanyIng notes fo financiol sitemenis
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AMORTIZED FAlR
COST VALUE*
15,000 15,600
10,000 10,000
29,999 29,999
9,999 9,999
9,999 9,999
14,999 14,999
10,000 10,000
10,000 10,600
37,998 37,998
15,000 15,000
14,999 14,999
9,999 9,999
15,000 15,000
14,998 14,998
38,998 38,998
5,000 5,000
14511 14,511
19,999 15,999
14,997 14,997
9,999 9,599
39,997 39,997
4,999 4,599
19,998 19,998
14,998 14 598
9,997 9,997
32,976 32,976
14,998 14,998
10,194 10,194
9,998 9,598
9,997 9,997
34 99] 34,991
14,997 14,997
14,997 14,597
34,996 34,996
14,597 14,997
210,982 210,982
10,000 10,000
10,000 10,000
9,997 9,997
9,995 9,995
9,992 9,992
23,996 23,996
15,000 15,000
14,992 14,992
14,987 14,987
9991 9,991
3,997 4,997
4,997 4,997
9,994 9,994



West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Schedule of Investments in Securities (Confinued)

fDoflars in thousands, excepi for Share Data)

June 30, 2009

SECURITY NAME

Federal Home Loan Bank

BNP Parbas YKCD

Allame Assel Securities Corp
United Staies Treasury Bill
Ansterdam Funding Corp
Federat Home Loan Mort Corp
Federal Home Loan Bank
Toronto Domimon Bank NY
United States Treasury Bil
Nordea NA Inc

Federal National Mongage Assn
Calyon North Amenica

Federsl Home Loan Morl Corp
Federal Home Loan Bank
ANZ National {INTL} LTD
Enlerprise Fundmg Corp

Bank of America

Federal Natpnal Mongage Assn
Federal Home Loan Mor Corp
United Siates Treasury Bill
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal Home Loan Mon Comp
Federal Nawwmal Morigage Assn
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal Home Loan Mort Corp
Federal Home Loan Mont Corp
Federa! Hame Loan Bank
United States Treasury Bill
Westpac Bankng Corp

Bank of Nova Scolia

Unned States Treasury Bill
Federal Home Loan Bank
Rabobank Nederlaind NV NY
Untted States Treasury Bil
Federal Home Loan Mort Corp
Federai Home Loan Mort Corp
Nestle Capial Corp

Umited States Treasury

Bank o Nova Scota

UBS Select
JP Morgan Prime
Dreyfis Cash Mamgement

Tolal Shorl Termn Issues

Totel Money Markel Pool

F — Floating rate note securify

WEST VIRGINIA MONEY MARKET POOL (Continued)

% of PARVALLE  AMORTIZED FAIR
POOL  COUPON YIELD  MATURITY  or SHARES COST VALLUE*
0.000 0223 08/10/2009 25.000 24,994 24,994
0,470 0470 08/12/2009 10,000 10,000 10,000
0000 0386 08/12/2009 10,000 9,996 9,996
0.000 0198 081112009 15,000 14,997 14,997
0000 0396 08142009 10,000 9,995 9995
0600 0 18R 08/17/2009 30,000 29,993 29,993
0 000 0213 08/1972009 15,000 14,996 14,996
1150 1 000 08/20:2009 19,000 10,002 10,002
0000 0166 082072009 48,000 47,989 47,989
0000 0 284 0B/24/2009 25,000 24,990 24,990
0,000 0233 08/28/2009 13,000 14,994 14,954
0 000 0406 09/01.2009 10,000 9,993 9,992
0,000 0631 09/01/2009 12,000 11,987 11,997
0 D00 0213 09/02/2009 24,000 23991 21,992
0 000 0579 09/08/2009 5,000 4.995 4,995
0 000 0336 (9/08;2009 18,027 18.014 18014
0 400 0400 09/10/2009 10,000 10,000 10,000
0 000 0213 09/17/2009 35,000 34,984 34,987
0.000 0610 09/21/2009 13,000 12,982 12,594
0000 0270 09/24/2009 40,600 39,975 39,984
0 000 0457 09/2572009 13,000 12,986 12,993
0 000 0213 10022009 35,000 34,98 34,985
0 000 0641 10/07,2009 10,000 9,983 9,994
0000 0 467 10/09/2009 20,000 19,675 19.989
0 000 0355 10/13/2009 15,000 14,985 14,989
0 000 0254 10/19/2009 18,000 17.986 17,996
0 060 0324 102872009 13,000 12,986 12,991
0 000 0370 10/29/2009 50,000 49,949 49,968
2 000 03559 11/16/2009 10,000 9.97% 9,979
0000 0437 114172009 10,000 9983 9,983
0 000 0294 12/032009 25,000 24,965 24,971
0,000 I 145 1240412009 16,000 15.922 15,980
0520 0520 12072009 10,000 10,006 10,000
0 000 0325 12/10/72009 20,000 19,971 19,973
0 000 0376 1212972009 19,000 18,965 18,966
0 000 0 508 010672010 15,000 14,961 14,974
0 000 0 662 02162610 22,000 21,909 21,909
0000 0,464 04/01/2010 30,000 29,896 29,699
1100 [ 100 05/11/2010 8,400 8,400 8,400
0400 150,000 150,000 150,000
p4s0 i I 1
pap m yn 153
85 7% 2202430 2,202,615
190 0% $ 2570261 § 2,570,832

iConnnved on Mewt Page)

* The fun value is not determned fon foans  The four vatue repot ted equals amortized cost.
** Rate represents lasr busitess div of the momth

See avcompanving notes 10 financial starements
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West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Schedule of Investments in Securities (Continued)

June 30, 2009

{Dollars in thousands, except for Shave Dataj

—_————— = = —

WEST VIRGINIA GOVERNMENT MONEY MARKET POOL

% of
POOL.

SECURITY NAME

U. 8. Governmeni Agency Bonds
Fetliaal Home Loan Bank
Federal National Morigage Assn
Frirenl Home Loan Bank
Federal National Morigage Assn
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federa] Home Loan Mon Corp
Federal Home Loan Mot Corp
Federal Farm Credd Bank
Feidirnf National Morigage Assn
Federal Home Loan Mon Corp
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal National Mortgage Assn
Federal Home Loan Bank
Total U 5 Govermment Agency Bonds 24 2%

Short Term Issues
Deutsche Bank Repurchase Agreement
Federal Home Loan Mon Corp
Federal Home Loan Mort Corp
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal Home Loan Bank
Unned States Treasury B
Federal National Mongage Assn
United States Treasury Bill
United Stales Treasury Bill
Federal Natoral Mongage Assn
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal National Mongage Assn
United States Treasury Bili
Federal Home Loan Mort Corp
Frirml Home Loan Bank
Uniled States Treasury Bill
Federai Home Loan Bank
Federal Home Loan Bank
Ulific! Sates Treasury Bill
Federal Home Loan Mon Corp
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal Nahonal Morigage Assn
United Stales Treasury Bill
Federal Home Loan Bank
United Stales Treasury Bill
Federal Home Loan Morl Corp

F = Floaring rave note securiy

PAR VALUE

COUPON YIELD MATURITY or SHARES
0964 % F 0923 % 07/142009  § 5,000
0913 F 0941 07/2B20H9 2,500
0.245 F 0360 08/21°2009% 5,000
0410 F 0410 09/03/2009 3,250
0650 F 0 240 09/1022009 5,000
0288 F 0.260 09/18/2009 7,350
0238 F 0273 09/28/2009 5,000
041} F 041l 10/26/2009 5,000
1192 F 1 EL8 102772009 5,000
0630 F {630 017082010 4,000
0 600 0678 06/21/2010 3,000
0999 F 0.899 07/05°2010 7,000
0499 F 0499 07/13/2010 2,500
1029 F 1 060 07/13/2010 4,000
0 849 F 0843 10:29/2010 5,000
0 080 0080 07/0172009 53,000
0 000 0559 01/06/2010 2,500
0 000 0155 1041372009 2,500
0 aco 0433 10/02/2009 3,750
0000 0355 10/2172009 2,500
0,000 0310 10/2972009 5,500
0000 0529 10/07.2009 5,000
0000 0294 1240372009 10,000
0000 0450 04/0120610 5,000
0000 0437 07/0172009 3,000
0600 0457 07/13.2009 2,500
0000 2927 G74022009 2,500
0000 0294 07/02/200% 2,500
0000 | 668 0772072009 5,000
0000 0162 §7/2472009 5,000
0000 1071 07/30/2009 2,500
0000 0223 08/10:2009 5,000
0000 0221 D8/11/2009 4,250
0 D00 0198 08/1372009 5,000
0 000 3006 08/17/2009 2,500
0000 0213 08/19/2009 5,000
0 000 0.162 08/19/2009 5,000
0000 0165 08/20/2009 9,000
G 00D 0198 08/21/2009 5,000
0 000 | 715 082772009 5,000
0 000 026l 03/03/2009 9,300

(Continved on Next Page)

= The fair value is not derermined for foons  The fan value 1eported equals umoriized cost

** Rute represents laxi business day of the month

See accompunying notes 1o financtol stolements
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AMORTIZED FAIR
COST VALUE*

$ 5,000 5,001
2,500 2,501
4,999 5,000
3,250 3,251
5,004 5,003
7,350 7.350
5,000 5,001
5,000 5,002
5,000 5,008
4,000 4,011
2,998 3,004
7,007 7,003
2.500 2,505
4,000 4,003
20NN, 4 999
68,608 68,642
53,000 53,000
2,493 2,496
2,497 2,498
3,746 3,748
2497 2,498
5494 5,497
4,993 4,997
9,988 9,988
4,983 4,983
3,000 3,000
2,500 2,500
2,500 2,500
2,500 2,500
4,996 4.996
4,999 4,999
2,498 2,498
4,999 4,999
4,249 4,249
4,999 4,599
2,490 2,490
4,999 4,999
4,999 4,999
B,998 8,998
4,999 4,999
4,987 4,987
9,298 9,298



West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Schedule of Investments in Securities (Continued)

June 30, 2009

(Dollars in thousands, except for Share Data)

WEST VIRGINIA GOVERNMENT MONEY MARKET POOQL (Continued)

SECURITY NAME

Federal Home Loan Bank
Uniled States Treasury Bil
Fzie=al Home Loan Morl Corp
Federal National Morigage Assn
United States Treasury Bill
Untted States Treasury Bill
Federal Home Loan Bank
Untied States Treasury B
Federal Natonal Morigage Assn

Dreyfis Cash Managermrent
Total Short Term [ssues

Total Governmeni Money Markel Pool

SECURITY NAME

U, 8. Treasury fssues
Uniled States Treasury Note
Urated States Treasury Nole
United States Treasury Nole
United States Treasury Note
United Siates Treasury Note
United Suales Treasury Note
Unned States Treasury [nflation Index Note
United States Treaswy Note
United States Treasury Note
Unnied States Treasury Note

Total U 8 Treasury lssues

U. 8. Government Agency Bonds
Federal Home Loan Mort Corp
Federal Nanom | Mortgage Assn
Federal Home Loan Bank
Federal Hone Loan Mon Corp

TowelU § Government Agency Bonds
Morigape Backed

Government Nationa! Mortgage Associaton
Governmen Natonal Morigage Assocition

F— Floating rate note secin i

fContinued on Next Page)

* The fuw value 15 rot determined for loans  The fuir vaiue reported equials amortized cost

=¥ Raite represents fasi business den of the manth

See¢ nccompanyng rows fo financial siatements

Yo of PAR VALUE  AMORTIZED FalR

POOL COUPON YIELD MATURITY  or SHARES COST YALUE*

0000 0213 DB/03/2009 5,000 4,999 4,999

0,000 0.407 09/10/2009 5,000 4,996 4998

0000 0529 09/14/2009 5,000 4,994 4,998

0.000 0.549 09/1572009 2224 2,221 2,223

0.000 0355 09/1512009 10,000 9.993 9,997

0 000 0 437 09/] 772009 5,000 4,995 4,998

0.000 0457 09/1812009 2,500 2497 2,499

0000 0294 05/24:2009 10,000 9,991 9,996

0000 063 09/04/2009 2,700 2,697 2,699

0040 " 132 132 132

__758% 215218 215,254

100 0% $ 283826 S 283896

WEST VIRGINIA SHORT TERM BOND POOL
e of PARVALUE  AMORTIZED FAIR

POOL  COUPON MIELD  MATURITY  gr SHARES COST ¥ALUE*

4625 % 2809 % 1141572009 % 19,000 § 10,067 5 10,163

1250 0 B9l 11302000 1,200 1,206 1,209

0875 0931 04/3072011 20,000 19,980 19,948

4875 2753 04/3072011 12,2006 12,659 13,046

4 625 2012 08/31/2011 4,000 4,220 4,260

| 375 1 465 02/15/2012 10,000 9,977 9,595

2000 0950 0471572012 5,254 5,405 5410

1750 1 905 Gi/312014 7,500 7.449 1291

1 750 1739 0373172014 6,000 6,003 5,805

I 875 2036 043012014 12,000 11,911 11,648

282% 88,877 88,805

3625 3591 0315201 14,000 14,466 15,070

3375 3 B3l 05/1%/2011 25,000 24,795 26,015

3625 3676 07/0172011 8,000 7,992 8,361

4 508 1456 01/1572013 16,000 10,343 10,784

19 1% 57,598 60,250

4054 4441 0i/16/2048 807 785 822

4175 5871 04/16/2028 960 944 984



[y

West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Schedule of Investments in Securities (Continued)

June 30, 2009

fDallars in thousands, except for Share Data)

WEST VIRGINIA SHORT TERM BOXND POOL (Continued)

Yo of
SECURITY NAME POOL

Govermment National Morigage Assocaton
Govenenent Natonal Morigage Assocition
Government National Mongage Assocation
Goverrment Natonal Mongage Association

Total Governmers Mongage Backed lssues 1.6%

Corporate Issues
Corporate Bonds
Canadian National Raflways
BelSowh Corporation
Natioral Weshrinster
General Electric Capital Corp
Amgen Inc
World Savings Bark FSB
Berk shire Hathaway Finance
Wels Fargo & Company
Cigroup Inc
Honmeywell Imemational Inc
Simon Property Group Inc
duPor El de Nemours Co
US Bancorp
GlaxoSmEthi¢ ne Cap Inc
Fiorida Power Corporalion
Calerpilar Fin Serv Crp
Wal Man Stores
Bank O America Corp
General Dymamues Corp
Met Life Global
Swedsh Expon Creda
Deutsche Bank London
Raliburion Company
Bear Steams Companies Inc
Unikever Capital Corp
General Eleciric Capital Corp
Berkshire Hathaway Finance
Avon Products Inc
Orack Corp
IPMorgan Chase & Co
European [nvestmem Bank
Camrpbell Soup Co
TP Maorgan Chase & Co
Bocing Capital Corp
General Eecrc Capital Corp
American Home Products
Abbott Laboratorics
Goldman Sachs Group [nc
Disney Wah Company

F = Floating rate nale securty,

PAR VALUE AMORTIZED FAIR
COLPrON YIELD MATURITY  or SHARES COST VALLE*
4512 4702 10/16:2028 994 980 1,018
3301 3705 1011612029 708 684 717
4 087 4310 08/16/2030 651 63% 666
4253 4496 10/16/2030 748 733 768
4,765 4,975
4.250 5040 0RD1/2009 845 844 847
4200 4328 03/15/2009 2,650 2,689 2,704
7375 4756 L0/0172009 2,090 2,103 2,067
5250 5007 10/27.2009 1,820 1,821 1,841
4000 3796 11/1872009 1,935 1,936 1,961
4125 4955 1271572009 1,335 1,330 1,347
4125 2920 0141572010 1,700 1711 1,730
4 200 40352 01152010 3,000 1002 3,035
4125 4816 02/22/2010 2,000 1,991 2,001
7500 3185 03/0172010 1,800 1,848 1,880
4 B75 5462 03/18/2010 695 692 700
4125 3354 043012010 2,500 2,516 2,554
1407 1 407 05/6/2G10 3,400 3,400 3,409
1 545 1 545 (3541372010 2,600 2,000 2,014
4 500 3187 06012010 2,100 2,121 2,153
4300 4397 06/0112010 2.200 2,198 2,257
4130 3408 07412010 2,500 2.517 2,561
4 500 4055 084172010 4,870 4,893 4,894
4 500 3489 08/15/2010 2,600 2,629 2,688
4625 5018 08/19/2010 900 896 306
4500 2697 09/2712010 4,290 4384 4,445
5000 4007 10/12/2G10 2,000 2,025 2,052
5500 1975 10/15/2010 1,890 1,926 1,977
4 500 5974 10/28/2010 600 589 614
7125 4329 114012010 1,650 1,709 1,762
6 875 4592 117152010 1,580 1,628 1,648
4200 3516 12/15:2010 1,270 1,282 i,309
5125 4 4B5 01/1572011 2,000 2019 2,087
5000 1954 a1/152011 1,500 1,523 1,572
4 600 4014 01/17:2011 3.700 3,732 3,808
3250 11329 02/1572011 2,000 1,998 2,063
6.750 4519 02/15120) 1 885 916 957
1 650 1 286 022372011 10,000 10,059 10,085
6.100 4230 030122011 2,320 2,389 2,471
1 800 1347 03/11722011 10,000 10,076 10,090
6950 4780 03/15/2011 1,400 1,449 1,516
5600 4056 05/15/2011 1,665 1710 1,779
1625 1417 071522011 10,000 10,042 10,054
5,700 3958 07/152011 1,400 1,447 1,498

(Cortinied on Next Page)

" The fah vatue is not determined for loans  The fuly vatue reported equals amornzed cost

** Rove reprevents fast business duy of the month

See accompanying noves 1a financial siatements
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West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Schedule of Investments in Securities (Continued)

June 30, 2000
{Dollars in thousands, except for Share Data)

WEST VIIRGINIA SHORT TERM BOND POOL (Continued)

% ol PAR VALUE  AMORTIZED FAIR
SECURITY NAME POOL COUPOM YIELD MATLRITY or SHARES COST VALUE®

Conoco Funding Co 6 350 4119 10/15201 1 1,600 1677 1,746
Goldman Sachs Growp Inc 2150 2 240 031572312 10, KK 9.976 10,085
MBNA Corp 7 500 5720 03152012 750 TE3 788
Honeywell Intermitnra) Inc 5625 4 439 08012002 1.425 1.473 |,560
Imer-Amencan Developmem Bk 1500 1500 034572013 1,500 1,500 1,540
Met Life Funding 525 5142 04/10/2013 750 758 763
Kredn Wederaul 3 500 3600 05/162013 3,200 3189 3,286
Toul U § Corparale Bonds 30 7% 123,389 125,104
Corporare Asser Backed Issues

Bank of Amerca Sec Awo Trust 5 180 4 359 06/ B2010 128 129 128
Daimier Chrysler Auo Tnmst 5330 4 552 Q8082810 135 106 Los
Ford Credan Auo Owner Trust 5 260 3507 10/1152010 145 146 146
USAA Auto Owner Toust 5360 4795 02/152011 237 239 238
Nmsan Aulo Receivables Qumer 4770 5294 07/152011 561 561 571
Cammx Awo Owner Trust 5240 4 636 07:15201] 1,158 1,166 1,176
Americredii Auto Rec Trust 5560 5828 09406201 | 222 222 223
BMW Vehick Lease Trust 2910 2 851 031572012 3,500 3,500 3,520
Huningtan Awo Trust 4 810 5 988 04/16/2012 3,000 2,954 34079
Advanta Busmesy Card Master 5300 5622 052172012 1.559 1,551 1,376
Natioral City CC Master Trust 0369 5624 08/152012 2,500 2,304 2,442
Hyundas Aule Recenables Trust 5150 10 468 0571572413 1,185 119 1,199
BMW Vehicke Lease Trust 0559 1517 08:15/2011 669 628 669
Harkey-Davidson Motarcycke Tro 1190 3212 11£13/2011 1.000 1,000} 1006
IP Morgan C onmercal Margage 737! 6 880 08/15/2002 A02 84] g10
Equity One ABS Inc 4 145 4251 042572034 034 643 437
Opieun Mongage Acceplance Co 5 640 5 805 12/25:2033 992 979 779
Ctigroup Morgage Loan Trust 5735 5 760 05/2572036 62 62 )
Ciiigroup Mortgage Loan Trust 5852 5886 05/2572036 200 500 539
Banc of Amenca Com Mongage J878 4115 09/11/2036 682 666 670
Cricorp Residentl Mon Sec 5357 5587 091252036 165 165 163
Bank of America Alermatnve Ln 5707 5740 102572036 725 725 550
Bane of America Funding Corp 579 5824 102572006 188 388 332
JP Morgan Akemaiive Ln Trusl 5 550 5610 10:25/2006 37 37 35
Morgan Slanley Mon Loan Trus 5798 581] 10/25/2006 1.250 1.250) 491
Remazsance Home Equity Loan 5 380 535 | 1/25/2036 700 607 502
CSAB Mongage Backed Trust 5 000 6 35 11252036 277 277 219
JP Morgan Allemalive Ln Trust 5 400 5 468 1272572036 i1 &8 8]
JP Morgan Allemairve Lo Trst 5440 5 502 124252036 vt 371 145
CSAB Motgage Backed Trust 5 B6E 5 892 12252036 03 306 273
Credil-Based Asset Servieng 589] 5953 0225:2037 487 486 191
Credit Suisse Mon Capnal 5042 5958 022572037 412 413 255
Counmywide Cenifreates 5530 5561 03/252037 1,000 1,000 645
CS First Boston Morigage Sec 5014 6443 02/15/2038 5.000 4326 4221
Bear Steams CMBS 5 546 5 548 09/11.2038 468 470 476
JP Morgan Chase CMBS 61023 6059 047152045 455 456 462
Cigroup/Deutsche Bank 4977 5M9 121172049 625 625 630
Touwgl Corporate Assel Backed lwsues 93% | TuT U, 71
Towl Comorale lssues 49 1% 155,186 154,476

fCanrinned on Nexr Page)
F — Floating rate pote securtty
. L e e BT Al Dl b i s St el s ey

il e el A e R L L R L e L L

Seet decompan g nates 10 finaew! srvements
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West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments

Schedule of Investments in Securities (Continued)

June 30, 2009

{Dollars in thousands, except for Share Daay)

WEST VIRGINIA SHORT TERM BOND POOL (Continued)

% of PAR VALUE AMORTIZED FAIR

SECURITY NAME POOL COUPON YIELD MATURITY or SHARES COST VALUE*

Short Term Issues
Dreyfius Cash Management Instiutional Fund 0410 6,426 6,426 6,426
Total Short Term lssues 2.0% 6,426 6,426
Total Sbort Term Bond Pool 149 05% b 312,852 $ 314,932

WEST VIRGINIA BANK POOL
Ye of PAR VALUE AMORTIZED FAIR

SECURITY NAME POOL COUPON Y1ELD MATURITY or SHARES COST VALUE*

Short Term Isswes
Clear Mountein Bank 0750 % 0750 % 07/092009 § 1,000 % 1000 % 1,000
Freedom Bank Inc - Belngion 0,750 0750 07/0972009 2,000 2,000 2,004
WesBanco Bank - Wheelmg 0.750 0750 010972008 5,000 5000 5,000
Main Street Bank - Wheeling 0 650 0650 0710972009 2,000 2,000 2,000
Citeens Natl Bk - Berkeky Sp 0.659 0659 074092009 2,000 2,000 2,000
First Commumity Bk - Bhefield 0.660 0660 07/0972009 5,000 5,000 5,000
BB&T - Charksion 0675 0675 07/09/2009 5,000 5,000 5,000
Freedem Bank [nc - Belington 0.800 0 800 07/09/2009 1,000 1,000 1,000
Freedom Bank loc - Belmgton 0.850 0850 07/09/2009 2,000 2,600 2,600
Monoiigsf= b Valey Bank 0750 0750 09/10/2009 2,500 2,500 2,500
WesBanco Bank - Wheelng 0750 0750 09/10/2009 5,000 5,000 5,000
BB&T - Charesion 0,773 0775 09/10/2009 3,000 3,000 3,000
Monongahela Valley Bank 0 800 0 800 09/10200% 2,500 2,504 2,500
Main Street Bank - Wheeling G850 0890 09/107200% 5,000 5,000 5,000
BARE&T - Charleston 0 895 895 09/102009 1,000 1,000 1,000
BBET - Charleston 0.900 0900 09/10/,2009 1,000 1,000 1,0{00
Fiflh Third Bank - Huntmgton 1.000 1 000 09/1072009 5,000 5,000 5,000
United Bank [nc - Parkersburg 0,780 0 780 104152009 5,000 5,000 5,00¢
Mam Sueei Bank - Wheelng 0.785 0,785 101572009 5,060 5,000 5,000
Freedom Bank Inc - Belngton 0,800 0 B0 16/1572009 5,000 5,000 5,000
WesBanca Bank - Wheeling 0 B0OO 0800 10/15/2009 5,000 5,000 5,000
Fiflh Third Bank - Huntinglon 1.000 1 D00 10/15/2009 5,000 5,000 5,000
Fist Commumity Bk - Bluefeld 0 500 0.500 11/12/2009 1,000 1,000 1,000
Fiflh Third Bank - Huntinglon 0,750 0750 11/122009 5,000 5,000 5,000
BB&T - Clarkston 0875 0.875 11/12/2009 2,000 2,000 2,000
Citizens Natl Bk - Berkeley Sp 0 508 0508 11/12/2009 5,000 5,000 5,000
Hurtngton Natl Bk - Charlesion 0 560 0,560 {1 1/1272009 2,000 2,000 2,000
Huningion Natl Bk -Charksion 0.650 0 650 L 1/12/2009 2,000 2,000 2,000
WesBanco Bank - Wheelmg 0 650 0650 11/127200% 5,000 5,000 5,000
BB&T - Charlesion 0.81¢ 0810 11/12/2000 2,000 2,000 2,000
BB&T - Charksion 0830 0830 1171272009 1,000 1,000 1,000
Total Short Term [ssues 100 0% lw 100,000
Totel West Virginda Bank Pool 106 0% g 13,000 5 100,000

(Cominued on Next Poge)
F— Floanng rate note security,

* The fair valles 0o bl renmed e foans, The faft value reported equals amoriized cost

** Rate reprerasiy st benmens @ af 1y month,

Sec accompanying notes 1o finavicial siatements,
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West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Schedule of Investments in Securities (Continued)

{Dollars in thousands, excepr for Shure Data)

June 30, 2009

LOSS AMORTIZATION
% of PARVALUE AMORTIZED FAIR

SECURITY NAME POOL COUPON YIELD MATLRITY or SHARES COST VALUE*

U. 8. Treasury Fssues
Uniied States Treasury Smp - Prmcipal 0000 2% 4 087 % og/s52000 % 188,557 § 173,044 % 184,107
Tolal Ul § Treasury jssues 100.0% 173,044 184,167
Total Loss Amortizurdon Poal | 00 0% b 173,044 5 184,107

LOAN POOL
% ol PAR VALUE AMORTIZED FAIR
SECURITY NAME PFOCL COUPON YIELD MATURITY  or SHARES COST M aLUE*
Loans gnd Mortgages
Intergovernmental Loars
WVEDA Revohing Loan 4170 % 12/31.2013 & 120,900 % 120,900 & 120,900
WYEDA Non-Recourse Loan 3000 06/30:2022 22,910 22930 22930
Total Intergovernmenta] Loans 143,830 143,830
FHAN A Monigages
BR&T K30 050172014 [ b H
Tolal FHA/V A Mongages i g
Total Loans and Morigages 143,838 143,938
Reserve for uncollectable loans 3 TTFE:
Loans and Mortgages,
ret of reserve for uncoleciable bans LTS 126,763 126,763

Short Term Issues
Dreyfis Cash Managemem Treasury Insttulional Fund e e L] R 582
Total Short Term 1ssues 5% YR 582
Tolal State Loan Pool 100 0% 5 127,345 § 127,345

F = Flootng rate Rote secur iy,

fCannnied an Nevt Page}

* The fair vafite is not determined for lonns  The fair value reported equals omortzed cost
** Beve yepresems last business dey of the month

See accompom ing notes to feoncal statements.
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West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments

Schedule of Investments in Securities (Continued)

June 30, 2009

(Dollars in thousands, except for Share Data)

MUNICIP AL BOND COMMISSION

PAR VALLE

1,686
3,294
36

4
3,905
2
932
49
7

il

2
934
49
39

4
938
49
41

d

941
1,175
963
973
980
1,055
1,138

99

% of
SECLURITY NAME POOL COLUPON YiELD MATURITY  or SHARES
U. & Treasury Issues
State & Local Govermment 6090 %4 6090 % 07/01/2009 §
State & Local Governeent 4,550 4 550 10/01 2009
State & Local Government | 930 1.830 10/01/2009
State & Local Governmen 4 360 4.360 12/D1 2000
State & Local Government 4 530 4 530 04/01,2010
State & Local Governenen 2 000 2 000 04/012010
United Siates Treasury Strip - Interest 0000 0.000 05/152010
Sute & Local Goverrmment 4 340 4 360 060172010
State & Local Government 2,100 2100 [0/ 1/2010
State & Local Governmen 4 360 4 360 12/01 2010
Suate & Local Governmen 2230 2230 04417201 )
United States Treasury Strip - [nferesi 0 000 0 600 05/15/201 |
State & Local Government 4,360 4 360 06/01/2011
State & Local Goverrrent 2370 2370 /0120 {
State & Local Governmem 4,360 4 360 1240172011
Untled States Treasury Strp - Interest 0000 G000 05/15/:2012
State & Local Government 4,370 4 370 06/01/2012
State & Local Govermen 2 690 2,690 10/01/2012
Siate & Local Governmemn 4370 4370 1240172012
Unded States Treasury Strp - Imerest 0000 0 000 05/15/2013
State & Local Government 4 180 4 3BO 06/01/2013
United States Treastry Strip - Imerest 0.000 0.000 05/152014
Unded States Treasury Strip - Inferest 0000 0 000 05/15/2015
Unded States Treaswy Bonds 7250 0001 05/152016
Uniled States Treasury Bonds 8 750 0001 05/1572017
Unted States Treasury Bonds 9,125 0001 05/15/2018
TolalU S Treasury Issues 99 5%
Short Term Issues

Uniled States Treasury Bl 0000 G 000 117192009
Total Short Term [ssues 0.5%

Total Municlps] Bond Commission Pool 100 0%

(Continied on Next Poge;
Flisheg rime sie srnse
® it by sfyy W oha s o dpans  The for valie reporied equals omortized cost

** Nt renivsiter

vl iess ah iy i’ the month

See ACCOMPAnying nowes to finrancial statemenrs.
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AMORTIZED FAIR
COST VALUE*®

$ 68 $ 1686

3,294 3,204

3 36

4 4

3,905 3,905

2 2

932 930

49 49

37 37

4 q

2 2

934 919

49 49

39 19

4 4

938 899

49 49

41 41

4 4

941 863

1,175 1,175

963 84

973 Bl4

1,468 1,229

1,782 1,445
2059 iAo

21,370 19,950

99 il

uy 99

s 21,469 § 20,049




West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Schedule of Investments in Securities (Continued)
June 30, 2009

(Dollars in thousands, except for Share Data)

SCHOOL FUND
% ol PAR YALLE AMORTIZED FAIR
SECURITY NAME POOL COUPON YIELD MATURITY  or SHARES COST VALUE*®
Shorr Term Issues
Dreyfiss Cash Managemeent Treasury lnstitutional Fund 0040 ; 1307 14 T
Tolz| Short Term Issues 100.0% I ane 11T
Total School Fund 190.0% 5 1,307 & 1,307
——
EDA - AW
% ol PAR YALUE  AMORTIZLED FAIR
SECURITY NAME PO, COUPON YiELD MATURITY or SHARES COST VALUE®
L. §. Treasury Issues
United States Treasury Bond 6250 % 4929 % 08/1572023 % 1445 % 1,638 5 1,761
Total U § Treasury lssues 100.0% EA3E | THE
Total EDA-AW 100.0% 5 1,638 3 1,761

RESERVE POOL

Yo of PAR VALUE  AMORTIZED FAIR
SECLRITY NAME POOL COLPON Y1ELD MATLRITY or SHARES COST VALUE®
Short Term Fssues
Reserve Pool Deposdory Account 1 000 % } 000 %5 3 44755 % 44755 %  MATED
Total Shon Term [asues 100.0% 44,755 44,755
Total Reserve Pool 100.0% $ 44,755 § 44,735

F - Floating rete note seciriny
® The feur vabue is not determimed for loans  The fon valte repoi red equals umortized cost
% Rote yepresents faxi business den of the month

See accompanying hotes o finoncial statements
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Other Financial Information
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS
SCHEDULE OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2609

(IN THOUSANDS EXCEPT FOR INVESTMENT UNIT DATA)

Paid-m capital
Accumulated undistriboted

net myestment income (o)
Accumulsted undisribuied

net realed guin (loss)
Unrealbed ne apprecimion

(depresionion) of hvestents
Accunmtizted undistributed

securilies Iemding oeome
Nai assers gl value

Investmenr unir data:
Units sutsianding
Net 2sxel value, unit price

wv
Goverrmmen WYV Short Loss

WV Money Money Term Bond WV Bank Amortization Reserve

Merket Pool  Market Pool Poo! Poo! Pool Loan Pgol Pool
S 25m&0 5 X35 S B30 0§ (00215 0§ I&341S S I2TTB 0§ 44

- (6.622) (10,371 -

. - bTirgd 1,063

p=1] 63 181 . - . .
$ 25781 0§ 243888 0§ 6976 S 00215 S JBAI07 S 12T 0§ MER
2.570,615,561 283,793,082 3,250,628 100,218,306 183,415,000 122,728,000 4,791,675
$ 00§ Mmoo s 00 8 10 s s o S 1.00
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WEST Y[RGINLA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS

PORTFOLIO STATISTICS
JUNE 30, 2009

Weighted Average Days to Maturity
Maxmmm Weighted Average Investment
Maturity Term Per Board Guidelines
Weighted Average Effective Duration

Maximum Weishted Average Effective
Duretion Per Board Guidelines

Money Market Yield - Monthly

West Virginia
West Virginia Government wv
Money Market Money Market Short Term
Pool Pool Bond Peol
47 51 N/A
60 days 60 days N/A
N/A N/A 662 days
N/A N/A 731 days

0.30%

0.16%

The money market ik represents the rate of income, net of expenses, earmed over the past month and is pot intended
to indicate fiture perfonrance. The return is annualized over a 365-day year, assuming no refnvestment of earnings.
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WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF TREASURY INVESTMENTS

PARTICIPANT NET ASSET VALUES
JUNE 30, 2009

(In THOUSANDS)
WV Money Market Poo)
Stare Agenciy; Locs] Goneroments:

WYV Sme Treasurer's Office: Beoms County Catrresion 13,718
Ramidng Services $ 483,118 Feyetie Coxtary Bowrd of Esdheation 11,247
Sue Participation 456913 Mercer County Bemd of Bdoration 1.973
Sxfekerping 5,808 Greznbrier Cotunty Beard of Frucyrion 58313
Propad] Tultion Thst Becrow 3,380 Parkersborg Uity Basyd 3422
Yoqern's Lotery 2940 Fayets Cotary Cepmmieyion 4,833
Defermed Compensarin Matching 2,705 Maniefl Conrty Besrd of Bducetion M
Saft Road Bords 12 Logun Conmty Botrd of Béucaton 2,602

Tom] WV Suty Treserer's Officy 956,858 City of Porkerstarg 2362

WV Lotoery Commissien 273,141 Migo Cexty Comymissiom 213

Higher Eduestion Polivy Commbssion 235,273 Braxaon County Board of Educaticn 2,181

Deparmert of Enviommena] Prowcdon 221048 Pattn Poblie Service Distrier 2012

Prhic Employess Inamnce Ageny 200,438 Kugoravie Coumy Emergency Ambobnee Authority 1,867

Deprarunent of Tamspormzion 128,533 Loy Cenmry Bord of Educstien 1,680

Deyrzromerd of Henkh and Himun Resotmees 108472 Barbour Commy Beard of Edocatdon [.348

West Viginh Unhersty 66,243 Lares Coomty Board of Educmion 1453

Regiemz] Jadi Awbhoriry 33464 Wycaring Counny Beard of Eduearion .02

Board of Rtk and Instmmce Mamagemem .93 Roane Coury Bourd of Edocation 1,006

Divion o Adminkdretion 29433 Other 10,209

Divisim of Nunural Resourees 1.0l Tom] Loca| Govermmenes 82,605

\Warer Dervelopeme Autboriy 19,002 Accymaterd andivirdnaed setrities kending income 233

Depariment of Revems 18,162 Total ne essens 52,570,878

Crimiml hoties 16,332

Wexr Virgin Saate Polow 16,249

WY Economic Development Authority 13,803

[narance Coryresion 14919

WV Jobs Imvestmeny Tros 9861

WYV Suem Andior's Offics 6,446

WV Geer Up 5013

WYV Cenified Deneloptremt Corpomssion 1373

WY Afiordable Hoesing Tt Fund 1,167

WV Hotrsirg Derveloprment Fund 1,014

Perfarmance and wage bapd accouts 15,342

Cnher 7,863
Towl State Agencis 2488,018

WY Government Money Market Pool WYV Short Term Bond Poo!
Soae Agencics: Stzte Agercier

Mumicipal Band C omomisien $ 149,400 WV Soue Tresmrer's Office - Staie Proticiprtion $ 238,907

Deparimenl of Tremspotation $7964 WY Som Treanxer's Offce - Banklng Services 40,142

WV Howsing Developrot Fund 17,072 WY Eamemie Developmen Auhorry 18,313

WV Ecomomie Devedopmen Authority 9210 West Virginta Univarsity 12,689

lrpranyes C crnmission 7,000 Departueze of Trrsporiation 3944

Other 3,458 WY Count of Cllm 3,382
Toml Stre Agsuciy 248,844 Higixr Eeducation Polcy Commission 5,180

Lacal Govermmerts: Divisiony of Cudurn end Hbsory 2,063

Bramon Courmy Board of Fdueation 13,308 Criler T24

Kazrada County Sherifi 9.0 Toaa] Seate Apencies 326516

Jefierson Coumty Board of Bdneaten 4,230 Loca] Gorarrmem 460

Greambrrier Courxry Bomrd of Fducation 3,061 Totzl oo afsels § 326976

Himoek Commry Comomicsion 1,003

Rexdolph Couty Board of Edncarion 1,002

Crher LI
Total Local Governmeres 14981

Artumued undmrboed ssearities kending ncome 63
Tooml et stsars $ 283.838
54



Glossary of Financlal and Investment Temms

Agency Securitles - Securities issued by U.S. Government agencies, such as the Federal Home
Loan Bank. These securities have high credit ratings but are not backed by the full faith
and credit of the U.S. Government.

Asset-Backed Notes - Financial instruments collateralized by one or more types of assets
including real property, mortgages, and recelvables.

Banker's Acceptance - A high quallty, short-term negotiable discount note drewn on and
accepted by banks that are obligated to pay the face amount at maturity.

Besis Point - The smallest measure used in quoting ylelds or retums. One basis point is 0.01%
of yield. One hundred basis points equals 1%. For example, a yield that changed from
8.75% to 9.50% increased by 75 basis points.

Benchmaerk - A standard unit used as the basis of comparison; a universal unit that Is identified
with sufficient detail so that other similar classifications can be compared as being
above, below, or comparable to the benchmark.

Capital Gain (Loss) - Also known as capital appreciation (depreciation), cépﬂal gain (loss)
measures the increase (decrease) in value of an asset over time.

Certificates of Deposit (CDs) - A debt instrument issued by banks, usually paying interest, with
maturities ranging from seven days to several years.

Commercial Paper - Short-term obligations with maturities ranging from one to 270 days. They
are issued by banks, corporations, and other borrowers to investors with temporarily Idle
cash.

Compounded Annual Totel Return - Compounded annual total return measures the implicit
annual percentage change in value of an Investment, assuming relnvestment of
dividends, interest, and reallzed capital gains, including those attributable to currency
fiuctuations. In effect, compounded annual total return smoothes fluctuations in long-
term investment returns to derive an implied year-to-year annual return.

Consumer Price Indax (CPl) - A measure of change in consumer prices, as determined by a
monthly survey of the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics. Components of the Cl include
housling costs, food, transportation, electricity, etc.

Cumuiative Rate of Return - A measure of the total retum eamed for a particular time period.
This calculation measures the absolute percentage change in value of an investment
over a specified period, assuming reinvestment of dividends, interest Income, and
reslized capital galns. For example, if a $100 investment grew to $120 in a two-year
period, the cumulative rate of return would be 20%.

Derivetive - Derivatives are generally defined as contracts whose value depends on, or derives
from, the value of an underilying asset, reference rate, or index. For example, an option
Is a derivative instrument because its value derives from an underlying stock, stock
index, or future.
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Discount Rate - The Interest rate that the Federal Reserve charges banks for ioans, using
govemnment securities or ellgible paper as collateral.

Expense Retlo - The amount, expressed as a percentage of total investment, that shareholders
pay for mutual fund operating expenses and management fees.

Federal Funds Rate - The Interest rate charged by banks with excess reserves at a Federal
Reserve district bank to banks needing overnight loans to meet reserve requirements.
The federal funds rate Is cne of the most sensitive indicators of the direction of interest
rates because it Is set daily by the market.

Federal Reserve Board - The governing body of the Federal Reserve System (twelve regional
Federal banks monitoring the commercial and savings banks In their regions). The
board establishes FRS policles on such key matiers as reserve requirements and other
regulations, sets the discount rate, and tightens or loosens the availability of credit in the
economy.

Gross Domestic Product (GDP) - Total final value of goods and services produced In the United
States over a particular period or time, usually one year. The GDP growth rate is the
primary indicator of the heaith of the economy.

Index - A benchmark used in executing Investment strategy which is viewed as an independent
representation of market performance. An index implicitly assumes cost-free
transactions; some assume relnvestment of income. Examples: S&P Index, Lehman
Brothers Aggregate Index, Russell 2000 Index.

Infiation - A measure of the rise in price of goods and services, as happens when spending
increases relative to the supply of goods on the market, l.e. too much money chasing too
few goods.

Investment Income - The equity dividends, bond Interest, and/or cash interest paid on an
investment.

Market Value - Also known as fair value. The price at which buyers and sellers trade similar
ftems in an open marketplace. Stocks and bonds are valued at a market price. Real
estate is valued on an appraised basis.

Maturity Date - The date on which the principal amount of a bond or other debt instrument
becomes payable or due.

Monsy Market Fund - An open-ended mutual fund thet invests in commercial paper, bankers’
acceptances, repurchase agreements, government securities, certificates of deposit, and
other highly liquid and safe securities and pays money market rates of interest. The
fund’s net asset value remains a constant $1 per share - only the interest rate goes up or
down.

Net Assat Value (NAV) - The total assets minus total liabilities, including any valuation gains or
losses on investments or currencies, and any accrued income or expense.

Par Value - The stated or face value of a stock or bond. It has little significance for common
stocks; however, for bonds It spacifies the payment amount at maturity.
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Principal - Face value of an obligation, such as a bond or a loan, that must be repald at maturity.

Realized Galn (Loss) - A gain (loss) that has occurred financially. The difference between the
principal amount received and the cost basis of an asset realized at sale.

Repurchase Agreements (Repos) - An agreement to purchase securities from an entity for a
specified amount of cash and to resell the securities to the entity at an agreed upon price
and ime. Repos are widely used as a money market instrument.

Reverse Repurchase Agreaments (Reverse Repos) - An agreement to sell securities to an entity
for a specified amount of cash and to repurchase the securities from the entity at an
agreed upon price and time.

Treasury Bill (T-Bill) - Short-term, highly liquid government securities issued at a discount from
the face value and returning the face amount at maturity.

Treasury Bond or Note - Debt obllgations of the Federal government that make semi-annual
coupon payments and are sold at or near par value in denominations of $1,000 or more.

Tumover - The minimum of security purchases or sales divided by the fiscal year's beginning
and ending market value for a given portfolio.

Unrealized Galn (Loss) - A profit (loss) that has not been realized through the sale of a security.
The galn (loss) is realized when a security or futures contract is actually sold or settied.

Variable Rate Note - Floating rate notes with a coupon rate adjusted at set intervals; such as
daily, weekly, or monthly, based on different interest rate indices, such as LIBOR, Fed
Funds, and Treasury Bills.

Volatility - A statistical measure of the tendency of a market price or yleld to vary over time.
Volatility is sald to be high If the price, yield, or return typically changes dramatically in a
short period of time.

Yleld - The return on an investor’s capital investment.
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments
Charleston, West Virginia

We have audited the financial statements of the West Virginia Board of Treasury Investments (the
BTI) as of and for the year ended June 30, 2009, and have issued our report thereon dated August 27,
2009. We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financiel audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States.

Internal Control over Financial Reporting

reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the BTI's
internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness
of the BTI’s internal control over financial reporting.

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or opemtion of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control over financial reporting was for the limited purpose described in the
first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
financial reporting that might be deficiencies, significant deficiencies or material weaknesses. We did not
identify any deficiencies in internal contro] over financial reporting that we consider to be material
weaknesses, as defined above.

300 CHASE TOWER | 707 VIRGINIA STREET, EAST | CHARLESTON, WV 25301 | PHONE: 304.345.8400 | FAX: 304.345.8451
An Independem Member of CPAmerica Intemational
A Global Network of Leading Aceounting Firms
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In planning and performing our audit, we considered the BTI’s internal control over financial I



As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the BTI’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulatiops,
contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the

Ination of financia Staternent amounts, However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our eudit, and, accordingly, we do not eXpress such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of Roncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Governmeny Auditing Standards.

This report is intendeq solely for the information ang use of the State of West Virginia, the Audit
Committee, Board of Directors, management and others within the entity, and is not intended to be and
should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties,

August 27, 2009
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(Speaker Thompson presides)

AGENDA
JOINT COMMITTEE ON GOVERNMENT AND FINANCE
October 15, 2009
3:00 - 4:00 p.m. ' Senate Finance Room

1.

2.

50

7.

80

90

10.

Approval of September 16, 2009, minutes

Committes Repo nests:

Parks, Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommittee (Senator Fanning, Chair;

Delsgate Eldridge, Chair) Requests expense reimbursement for site visitations to Hawiks Nest
Resort State Park, Babcock State Pari, Carnifex Ferry Battlefield State Park and New River
Gorge Natioral River on October 18, 19 and 20, 2009. - John Homburg

MOVE that expense reimbursement be approved for site visitations for the Parks,
Recreation and Natural Resources Subcommitiee members.

Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution:

Status Reports on the Lottery. Commission, Unemployment Compensatioh Trust Fund,
and General Revenue Fund

Monthly/Quarterly Reports Distribution: Rebert Ferguson, Cabinet Secretary

PEIA.

BRIM

CHIP

Real Estate Report

Monthly/Quarterly Report Distribution from Department of Health and Hunman
Resources: Patsy Hardy, Cabinet Secretary

Medicaid Report
Ph ceutical Cost Management Council’s Final Distribufion

Investment Management Board Distributions Cralg Slaughter

Workers’ Compensation: Jane Cline, Insyrance Commissioner

Board of Treasnry Report Distribution
Glenville State College Lease/Purchase Contract for Student Housing




11. Other Business

12.  Scheduled Interim Dates: November 17-19 (Tuesday, Wednesday, and Thursday)
December 7-9 (Monday, Tuesday, and Wednesday)
January 10-12 (Sunday, Monday, and Tuesday)

13. Adjournment



